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WHO WE ARE

STRATEGIC REPORT
HIGHLIGHTS

WHAT WE DO

Informa is a leading Business
Intelligence, Academic Publishing,
Knowledge and Events business,
operating in the Knowledge and

The Group serves commercial,
professional and academic
communities by helping them
connect and learn, and by creating

1lu0od3u
HILVULS

Information Economy. and providing access to content
and intelligence that help people
and businesses work smarter and
make better decisions faster.
REVENUE (Em) £17576m UNDERLYING REVENUE GROWTH (%) 34%
g
“  2014-2018 figures refiact provious measurg of organic growth.
OPERATING PROFIT {€m) £34S 3 ADJUSTED OPERATING PROFIT (£m) £545.5m
FREE CASH FLOW (Em) £400.9m DIVIDEND PER SHARE (p) 2045p
Seoa the Financial Review on 82 for full 2017 fi clale and definitions
for adjusted results, and Hey Indicators on page
WWWINFORMA.COM INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 1



A LEADING, INTERNATIONAL

STRATEGIC REPORT
INFORMA AT A GLANCE

BUSINESS-TO-BUSINESS
INFORMATION SERVICES GROUP

WORHING IN ATTRACTIVE
INDUSTRY VERTICALS

- Life Sciences

~ Technology

- Health & Nutrition

- Transportation

- Humanities & Social Sciences
- Finance

- Agriculture

- Telecoms

-~ Pharma & Biotech

- Maritime

= [nfrastructure

- Science, Technical & Medical
- Real Estote

- Waste Management

- Medical Equipment

- Commeodities

- Beauty & Aesthetics

- Yachting

~ Pop Culture

SPECIALISING IN VALUABLE B2B
INFORMATION SERVICES

- Critical data

- Peer-reviewed research

- Targeted lead generation

— Trusted market and
competitor intelligence

- Data analytics

- Actionable industry insight

~ High quality content

- Expanded business and
professional networks

~ Face-to-face platforms for
sales and product promotion

- Specialist data and
marketing solutions

- Accredited professional training

- Consultancy services

- Sales enablement tools

ORGANISED INTO FOUR
OPERATING DIVISIONS

ACADEMIC
PUBLISHING

Publishes high quality scholarly
h and refere led

for academic tommunities

Read more on pages 4245

2 INPORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

BUSINESS
INTELLIGENCE

Provides spacialist ddta-driven
insigit and intelligence, plus.
consultancy and marheting services

Read more on pages 48-49
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DELIVERING INSIGHT, INTELLIGENCE, NETWORHKS AND CONNECTIONS

39m+

available for download

165+

products and services
scld to customers In
over 1685 countries

14

1.8m sg.m

exhibition space provided
to businesses annually

21+

our events and exhibitions
people annually

1.5m

7100

new scholarly bocks
published in 2017

38,000

intelligence
products used by arcurd

38,000 subscribers

115,000

exhibitions in US agricultural the majority of our bock
top 250 US trade engage titles, 115,000 are
shows by size with our brands available as ebooks
GLOBAL RNOWLEDGE GLOBAL
EXHIBITIONS & NETWORKING SUPPORT
Organises major, branded, Creates and connects communities Provides business services
transaction-oriented exhibitions through content-driven events. to the Operating Divisions
for international comerunities training and digital platforms and leadership for the Group
Read more on pages S0-53 Read more on pages 34-57 Read more on pages 58-61
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STRATEGIC REPORT
CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION

A FURTHER PERIOD
OF PROGRESS
AND PERFORMANCE

Darek Mapp
Chairman

4 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

am pleased 10 have the opportunity to address informa

Sharsholders, as the Group comes 10 the end of a year

of operations! progress and Ymproved performance that

included the integration of Penton Information Services,

85 wel 2s the successiul completion of owr programme of
measured change and improved performance, the 2014-2017
Growth Accaleration Plan (GAP).

COMPLETION OF GROWTH ACCELERATION PLAN

I 2017, Informa delivered a fourth consecutive year of growth

in revenue, adjusted cash flow and dividends. The year
also saw the Group fulfil its ambition ® return all four Operating
Divisions to positive underlying revenue growth.

Thesa resutts are built on the foundations of the pravious four
years, and the measures taken under GAP o increass the
Group's focus on customers and vertical industries, build market
positions and strengthen overal operational capabiities,

This started with talent and experience, including appointing
new Divisional CEOs and a dedicated CTO in gach Divigion.

It continued through proactive portfolio rmanagement, exiting
busineases and markets that wers not Sone or where we were
sub-scale, and expanding in geographies and verticals where the
growth opportunities were most attractive, particularly in the US.

INVESTMENT, EXPANSION AND THE INTEGRATION
OF PENTON INFORMATION BERVICES

Significant capital has also been invested inside and outside the
Group. Internally, this has inciuded arcund £80m on improving
systams and technology capabiities, enhancing customar
platforms and supporting innovation to bring new products to e,

Externally, the Group has pursued a targeted and discipiined
acquisition stratsgy, buiiding scale in the US and a lsading
position in B28 events, most signi through addling Penton
in late 2016. The effactive integration of Periton has been a major
focus for management in 2017 to ensure the Group makes the
rnost of futura opportunities created by the combination.

REACH AND DEPTH IN INTERNATIONAL VERTICALS
Through thase measures and more, the Group has positioned
ltsef to take advantage of growsh in its end markets, Within the
broad and glotal market for knowledge and information, Informa
has chosen to focus on verticals that era intemational, with high
levels of growth, innovation or development, where supply chains
tend to be fragmentad and whena spaeciakist intalligance ard the

abifty to connect with business partnerns and peers is

therafore highly valuad. Examples of these industry

verticals can be found throughout this report.

informa i an imarriational Group, with an increasing
weighting to the US, and your Board remains slert to

sconomic and regulatory davelopments in alt key jurisdictions in
which the business operates. Most necantly, this has included the
iikely effect of changes to US tax legisiation through the 2017 Tax
Cut and Jobs Act and the potenttial impact of Britain’s exdt from
the Europeen Union, the latter of which is not considerad materal
due to Informa’s relatively low axposure 10 the region.

WWW.INFORMA.COM



DELIVERING PERFORMANCE FOR SHAREHOLDERS
The combination of operational capabifity and increased
International reach and depth in vertical markets has defivered

a steady improvernent in Informa’s performance in recent years,
cuiminating in underlying revenue growth of more than 3% in 2017,
More importantly, it has created a platform for continued growth
and scale in tha future, and your Board firmly believes this Group
and its management taam has the potential for more.

The approach for 2018 and beyond is led by this ambition, and
this is why the Directors fully support the Group's recommended
offer for UBM ple, formally anncunced on 30 January 2018, to
create a lsading B28 information senvices group.

It is a unique opportunity to combine the strengths of both
companies, bulld on the success of Informa’s Growth Acceleration
Plan and UBM's Events First strategy, and create an enlarged
Group with the scale and speciafist capabilities to capture this
markst’s long-term growth potential

Thase decisions and actions heve been taken with a view to
creating value for Sharehelders and our wider staleholders.
From highser growth and greater professional opportunities to

a continued positive Impact on our communities, the ambition is
to build a robust and high performing business that bensfits afl,

For Shareholders, this is In part reflected through a commitment
to dividend returns, In 2014, tha initial targset was to increase
dividends by at least 2% par annum. This commitment has
steadily been increased, reflecting confidence in the Group's
improving performance. In 2017, the Board approved a final
dividend per share of 13.80p, taking total divdends for the year
to 20.46p, an increass of 6%.

GOVERNING THE GROUP'S PERFORMANCE

AND GROWTH

Your Board will continue to overses, support and chaliengs,
where appropriate, management’s plans for 2018.

We are pleased to recognise our responsibifities to ensure

the Group grows and operates in a way that banefits wider
stakeholders. During 2017, Informa's collsagues were a
particular focus. The Board received the views of colleagues
through formal feedback channels and first hand, conducting a
nurnber of enjoyable and insightful town halls in the US and UK.

It has been a particular pleasure to meet new collsagues and
businesses who joined through the acquisition of Penton, and
who have embraced [nforma’s culture with enthusiasm,

Cutture rermains a matter of reguiar Board discussion and we fully
support management'’s ongoing commitment 1o malntaining a
working emdronment based on and openness, which
enables all colleagues to fully participate In the life of the Group
and is an important contributor to the Group's ongoing success.

Thanis to all Inforrma colleagues for their hard work and valuable
cantributions 1o 2017°s performance, to the management team,
and to Shareholders for thsir continued support.

Dearek Mapp
Chalrman
27 February 2018

WWW.INFORMACOM
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VIEW FROM THE BOARD: THE GROWTH
ACCELERATION PLAN
What was the thinking behind GAP?
In 2014, the Board believed Informa had an
to do rore in its markets. The market for knowledge
and information was growing but also specialising.
This meant making some changes to how the Group
operated, to the portfolio mix and how capital was
allocated. It meant scaling in some areas and
streamlining in others, and makirg additional
investrnents. GAP was conceived as a four-year

e to improve in all the Group’s
businesses and build a platform for future growth
and scale.

What changes have you seen?

The change has been measured, but when you
compare the Group of 2013 with the Group of today. a
lot has been achieved in reshaping and strengt.henlng
the Group. What was a quite business

now organised through four clear Operating Divu:lons.
with real focus around customers ard end market
verticals. Operational capabilities and talent have
been strengthened, particularly in technology. and
culturally there is greater alignment between the
Group’s success and individual actions and contributions.

What role has the Board plaged in GAP?

The Board has overseen and closely monitored
the progress of each GAP chjective, through
regular engagement with senjor managers from
across the business. encouraged and supported
executive management, and provided feedback
and challenge where required.

‘We have also taken the opportunity to bring new
shills onto the Board over this period as Directors
have retired, appointing new colleagues with

SLNINIIVLIS

relavant to Informa’s development.

How does this carry over to 2018 and beyond?
Informa enters 2018 a better business; more robust,
predictable, with an improved growth trajectory
ard, as intended, a platform for future growth and
further scale. Informa’s recommended offer for
UBM builds on this platform, bringing benefits

of scale and future opportunity. GAP1s what has
made this possible, installing the capabilities to
help ensure the combination generates value and
rewards Shareholders long into the future.

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 8



STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP STRATEGY

THE 2014-2017 GROWTH
ACCELERATION PLAN

STRATEGY

To progressively return every
“part of Informa to growth,

and simuitaneously build the

capabilities and platforms

needed for future scale and

consistent performance



1. Build and buy

2. Repair and return

3. Simplify and

a scale position Business Intelligence focus Knowledge
in exhibitions to growth & Networking
Expand activities in the growth Address revenue declines in Business Focus and streamline conference
market of 828 exhibitions, through Intelligence Division and retum to growth  businesses to improve operational
expanding existing brands and adding . fitness and retum to growth
* Appointad new leadership including

complementary businesses Divisional CEO Patrick Martellin 2034« Knowledge & Networking Division
« Appainted Charfie McCurdy as * Restructured Division to focus on key treated with single managemant

Global Exhibitions CEO in 2015 vartical markets team and new Divisional CEO
* Added brands In key verticals: Health - - ¢ Renawed focus on customer Andrew Muling

& Nutrition (Natural Products Expo}
Life Sciences (FIME), Sustainahility
& Waste (WWETT)

* BExtended brands into new
gecgraphies: World of Concrete
to China, Vitafoods to Asia

* [nvested in digital and marketing
services as further growth areas

* GAP results: Global Exhibitions
329% of Group revenues and top
three global exhibitions arganiser

4. Increase scale
and capabilities
inthe US

engagement and subscription
renewals through sales discipline

* New investment in product
development and platform
enhancements

* GAP results: Business intelligence
growth at 2.2.9 (2014: -8.5%}

5. Investin
people, products
and platforms

Exited operations in non-core
markets and geographies, including
conferance businessses in Sweden
and Danmark {2014), Russia (Adam
Smith, 2016), Germany and
Switzerland {Buroforum, 2017}
Simplified Division to focus on threa
cofe verticals, and major Brands

in growing vertical markets

GAP results: streamiined number of
events to 1,200 (2014: 12,000}, growth
Improved to 0.1%% (2014: -3.2%)

2018 onwards

Direct naw ifvestment towards peopls,
technology, infrastructure and product
initiatives to bulld capabilitos for future

grewth and scale

* Creatad govamance structure to
screen, deploy and monitor new
and increased investrmant spend

« Appointed CTOs to each Division to
lead digital and technology projects

* Launched ShareMatch colleague

Share Incentive Plan 1o incentivise
and enable widespread participation
by colleagues in equity performance
* GAP rosults: eround £80m spent
on business inftiatives and inncvation

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Build on platform created through GAP
o deliver consistent growth and scale

* Continuous reinvestmant for
growth, with capex at 3-5% of
Group revenue annually

* Rotain focus on fres cash flow
and predictable revenue streams, to
fund crganic and inorgankc initiatives
and Shareholder dividends

e Focus expansion on growing,
attractive vertical markeats

s |everage stronger intemational
positions and enhanced platforms
fo improve growth in each division

* Achieve higher, sustainable levels
of Group revenue growth

JEodan
JIDZLVELE

IONVNEIAOD
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STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW

DELIVERING
PERFORMANCE,
CREATING
FUTURE
POSSIBILITIES

//The Growth Acceleration
Plan has contributed to

an improved financial and
operational performance
across the Group//

-] INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017



his year's repoct marks the complation of anather
positive financial period for the Informa Group,
and the conclusion of the Group's four-year
programime of measured changa, srangthened
capabiities and performance improvement through
the 2014-2017 Growth Accelsration Flan (GAF).
Rtis a significant moment for the Group, and a natyra) time 1
ook back at the past four years, as well as to lock forward
1o the future possibifities created by GAP.

This includes the recommended offer made by informa for
UBM plc in January 2018 that is currently progressing through
the necessary approval process: an xciting opporturity (0 create
a lsading 828 information services group, with afl the benefits
of operating scale and industry specialisation this brings.

i1 the first instance, { would ke 1o thank Sharehoidars for their
support over sach of the last four years, as well as the Informa.
Board for its input, direction, encturagernent and challenge
ver thia period.

The participation and engagement of all coleagues across
the Group has besn pivotal to GAP and the improving
performance, and everyone’s considerable contributions, are
appreciated and hopefully recognisad in real tims, at all levels.

GROWTH ACCELERATION, GROWTH IMPROVEMENT
The Growih Acceleration Plan was desighed with a simple goal:
to progressively return every part of the Groug to growth, whie
simultanacusly building the capabiities and platforms for futura
scela and consistent performance.
It wais basad on a conviction shared by the Board and the
fanagement team, thet informa had many of the elements
mcessawforhtghetisvalsdmblagrmmm
consistent performance: valuable brands, strong customer
relationships, market knowledge, talent, a cutture of .
Tt was aiso bullt on the beflef that the Knowledge and information
market was expanding at pace, and, along with many of the
industry verticals in which our customers operats, offerad the
potantial for long-tanm growth.

as set out on page 7: to epair and grow our Buainess
intelfigence Division, to streamiing, focus and grow our
Knowledge & Networking Division, to buld a scale position

in exhibitiona, to expand our presence in the US, and to invest
in our products, platforms and talent to strengthen the core
capabilities across the Group.

As Shareholders may remember, thesa headline objectives were
underpinned by a six-part action plan: 1o simplfy our operating

acqu
inttistives and inmprove our funding discipline.

PERFORMANCE DELIVERY

GAP hes led 1o a considerable amaunt of change at informa,
producing a simplified Group struchure, greater focus on end
markets and customers, and improved levels of cpermtional

WWWINFORMA.COM

fitness. It has also led to much needed investment in technology,
imvasting in the capability we will need in buliding for future
seoping and scale, with move 1o comae,

This has besn maiched by significant extemal investment through
the targeted addition of businesses, helping informa % expand
inmermationally, strangthen its position in key industry verticals
and broaden its range of B2B capabilities.

Al of this has contributed to an improving financial and
operational performanca through the pariod of GAP, including
in 2017, which rarked the fourth consecutive year of growth
in revenue, eamings, cash flow and dividends.

Group revenues stood at £1,758m, an increase of aimost 31% at
a headiing level, including the benefit of adding Penton Information
Services in late 2016, and 3.4% at an underlying lovel.

This has been achipved while fully integrating Penton into the
Group arxd | would like to thank colleagues old anda naw for
their hardt work in making this a success. it has been fantastic
to see the enthusiasm of our new Penton colleagues and thelr
eagemess to expiores the opportunitios availahle from being part
of a more intemational business.

It has bean equally encouraging to see colleagues keen to leam
fram our new collaagues, tapping into their depth of knowledge,
experience in key verticals and significant expertise in the US,
Pmﬁlabdityandoashﬂowramnlwnﬂiuforwb\mmss

Laoad’
oIDALYELS

BANIWIIVLE
TVIDNVNLL

progress
£546m, +31% year-on-year, and adjustad samings per share
grew 9.5% to 46.1p,

On free cash fiow, the Group reachad the stated target of £400m,
& reflaction of our attractive, cash generative business and tha
foous and commitment of gur finance tsams,

DIVISIONAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

2017's undertying revenus growth of 3.4% included positive
growth in all four Opecating Divisions for the first time since GAP
the business. with further strong growth at Global Exhibitions
supported by Improving growth at Business Inelligence and
Acadermic Publishing, and & returm 1o positive growth at
Knawledge & Natworking.

The combination of consistently strong underlying growth and
ouwr targeted GAP axpangion strategy has propafiad Global
Exhibitions to bacome the fargest contribirtor to Group
revenues, at 32%.

Tha Division reportad undertying revenue grawth of 7.6%
for 2017. This is in spite of operating as a much targer
business, following the addition of brands from Penton
including exhibitions in tha Health & Nutrition and Agriculture
verticals (Natural Products Expo, Farm Progress) and YP),
tha portfolio of US-based events in the intemational vachting
vertical acquined in March 2017

Business Inteligenca continued to steadly improve its growth
profiia, buliding on its rStum o positive growth in 2016 to deliver
underying growth of 2.2% in 2017, The improving performance

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 8



STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW CONTINUED

COMBINING AND INTEGRATING NEW BUSINESSES
Having aoquired Penton Information Services, at the

end of 2016, 2017 saw a rulti-faceted integration

prograrnme to combine Penton’s 1.000 colleagues,

exhibitions, intelligence brands and print and digital

B2B insight and data products with Informa's business

structure, culture and commercial operations.

DELIVER - DISCOVER - COMBINE

Planning for the integration started well in advance of the
deal completing, but the initial focus for all the Informa end

Penton teams remained on meeting year-end targets. At

testing assumptions
where and how each part of Perton's business might best fit
within Informa’s portfolio.

" The project moved into its Combine phase in early 2017,
when the formal integration cf businesses, people, culture
and systems got underway.

COLLABORATION AND GOVERNANCE

A steering committee was established o overses and
monitor the prograrmune, led by Chief Integration Officer
ond Business Intelligence CEO Patrick Martell and
comprising the CEOs of Global Exhibitions and Rnowledge
& Networking, the Director orsuutegg & Planning, Director
of Talent & Transformaticn and the Business Intelligence
HR Director. The cornmittee was supported by a dedicated
project manager and met bi-weehly to discuss prograse
reports. agree he) integration eetions ond collaborate on
CTO8s-business MQLers.

Each Dlvis!on established workstreams to manage

accountable for reponlng progress and escaolating issues.
HR. rd integraticn were menaged at
a cross-Group levelbg Global Support functional experts,
to ensure a common approach was adopted in areas
affecting all Divisions.

PACE AND PROGRESS

The speed of combination varied by workstream, with
priority given to the integration of key brands into vertical
portfolios to allow cmnmezcioitenmstn quichly identify
and seize revenue

‘To ensure minimcal disruption to working practices and

i . Technology
and HR changes were phased ovar the year: In HR. the
integration provided an opportunity to rethink US payroll
aond benefits systerns ocross Informa. and we tooh o number

ofsbepatomndardtsea:dconsoudmewpmcasesm
areas like time ces and benefit

recording. holidal
contributions for oll UScolleugueastanu-ngzo.‘La

INFORMAPLT ANNUAL REPORT 2037

£1.7/576m

Group revenues in 2017

2045p

Dividervd per share

‘Halens Redshew

in technelogy. colleagues from Penton were gradually
incorporated into Informa’s envircnment. including
onboarding to the Group’s digital workspoce Portal in
July 2017 While we cormnplete the rollout of our new
Group-wide ERP, certain lagacy Penton platforms
remain in place to support their operations.

Project Manager Helena Redshaw (obove) said “The
integration project started from a positive place, os
cultural fit wag an important part of the rationale for
combining our businesses, and there was a strong
a.ppeﬂteamongstco!lquuestocomemgatherca

one business and comsmunity,

“There were lots of learnings along the way that we have
fed back into cur change manngement processas, Including
building in the fexibility to allow different workstrearns to
nmquldmwhm&wycmandenauﬂmcoﬂeuguesm
kept up to date on progress throughout the programma.”

WWWINFORMACOM



(4%

measure of colleague engagerment from
2017 Inside Informna Pulse, a 3% increase
on 2016

+11 points

improvernent in Group's Dow Jones
Sustainability Index score in 2017

of this Division over the last four years is ona of (GAP's major
successes, and much praise goes to the rmanagement taam
and all Divisional colleagues for this achievement.

This business |s now more focused on customers and markets,
with strength in subscriptions supported by a revitalised Consutting
business and an exciting marketing services capability through
Informa Engage. It has all the tools and talent to continue to
steadily improve its growth profile in the coming years.

The Academic Publishing Division, under the lsadership of
new Divisional CEQ Annie Callanan, also improved
underlying revenue growth at +2.0%, with revenues of £530m
and adjusted operating profit of £154m.

This included anothar robust performancs by our scholarty
journals business, with high subscription renenvals reflecting
continued strong demand for our contant. In cur specialist
Bookz business, a number of operational inftiatives to improve
publication efficiency and custorner service supported
performance, and, combined with a more stable market
backdrop, led to poaitive growth over 2017,

Towards the end of the year, we further reduced cur exposure
to tha mona volatile end of the Books markest through the sale
of lower level textbock publisher Garand, which should help
further stabilise the Books business in 2018,

WWWINFORMA.COM

We continued to invast in new growth opportunities through
2017, particularly in digital, data and opsn access {OA). In
May, we irvasted in colwiz, a business developing research
management software using artificial intefligence and maching
learning technology. In September, we announced the addition
of Dove Madicat Press, a leading independerit OA publisher,
strengthening our position in Health Sciences and adding a
valuabie portfolio of established OA journels, and a platform
for future expansion in this attractive and growing market,

The Knowledge & Networking Division retumed to positive
growth in 2017, with an underlying growth rate of 0.1%, revarsing
a decfine of -4.19 in 2016, This follows four years of significant
change designed to simplify the portfolio and focus the business
on large, branded, intemational confexes and events in thres

kery vertical markets, Life Sciences, Global Finance and TMT.

In November, we completad the sale of a majority stake in
Euroforum, our Germzn and Swiss confarence business, further
increasing the fecus on our major brands in core varticals.
Knowledge & Networking's investment in digital communities,
and in connecting audiencas year round through networks and
specialist content, continued to gather pace through the year
and this is one of the areas where wa expect to see more growth
in 2018 and beyond.

A common feature across all the Operating Divisions is the
continuous reassessment of business mix and proactive
management of the portfolio 1o improve growth prospects,
profitabiity and earnings quality. Much has been achieved 1o
reshape the Group through GAP and this is reflected in its
improving performance. We will maintain this focus in the
future, continuing 1o reassess select non-core businesses
o test whether we remain their bast long-term owner.

INVESTING FOR GROWTH AND SCALE

The improving performance of the Group and Operating Divisions
is in no small part due fo the programme of investment and
portfolio improvement undartaken as part of GAF,

Over the last four years, around £80m has beern invested

in a range of projects in all four Operating Divisions, as well as

centrally in Global Support. Thesa have focused on technology

that enhances informa's core platforms, mnging from customer
and marketing automation tools o

. Supporting
perlonmmaandﬂ‘adallverydcansistsmm:egrowthmd

h2017,thaGAPr~astrmntstarbdtnmapcﬁvldands. witha
range of new products and platform enhancements launched.
This was particuiarty evident in Business Intelligsnce, with
upgrades and launches including improved data collaction,
new AP functionality and full platform launches.

These included a new platform for EPFR Globad, our fund
flow end asset allocation data business, the launch of Ovum
Forecester, a new product combining forecasts on broadband,
celiar and TV services and technologies, and a new platform
for Citeline, our clinical trials inteligence business, with a new
web interface providing full access to data on more than
265,000 trials and 400,000 investigators.

Elsawhere, in Academic Publishing, a single, enhanced
platform for scholarty books content was introduced. In
Global Exhibitions, the development and rollout of our
MarkitMekr digital laad generation platform continued, as
did the core digital platform in Knowledge & Networking.
More details can be found in the Divisional review section,
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STRATEGIC REPORT
GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S REVIEW CONTINUED

./{As the Group enters 2018,
GAP may be complete, but
its principles will continue to
underpin how the business is
managed and operated//

During 2017, as in every yoear, | hava been fortunate to spend
time meeting customers and key businass partnars to hear
their needs and! experiences first hand. This heips to understand
the ciraction and growth opportunities for their businasses and
how we rmight be able 1o support this progress by enhancing
and extending the specialist inteligence, contant, conneciions
and sales opportunites we provide.

Highlights inchuded meeting exhibitors at World of Concrate

promate our scholarly ressanch and other activities in the region,
and leading a panal of experts at the Leadersin Tech Summit
as part of London Tech Weelc,

it was elsc encouraging 1o strengthen and extend our retationship
with ona of our key partners, the Principality of Monaco, during
2017, This saw us expand our existing

Maonaco Yacht Show to our full intemational yachting portfolio,
including the US-based events acauired with Yi{ in March,

AN ENTERPRISE RESQURCE PLATFORM FOR

GROWTH AND BCALE

Another area of investment and platform improvement in 2017

hasbsenhe;pgmdebwe:mpm reporting
system, creating a common, mare robust platform with the

capabllﬂaebpmv)desmcismandeﬂacmwedm

at scala.

Like afl large-scale tachnology deployments, this hag bean
complax to manage, with some irmnplamentation challenges as
legacy systems have bean retired. Howewver, the vast mejority
of the Group is now live on the platform and there is a tanget
to achisve a businass as usual state on the platform by the
end of May, ahead of the hal~year reporting period and before
the articipated of the offer for UBM plc.
INVESTING IN COLLEAGUES AND INCLUSION

“The energy, ideas and contritution of colleagues across the
world remnain the ileblood of our business and g0 the Group's
investrment in pecple, and the support and opporuniies avalable
10 themn, rernains critical.
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This is reflected in the range of bensfits avallable o afl colaagues,
which includas our colleague equity/shang incentive plan
ShareMatch. Participation continues to grow, with ciose to
20% of collsagues now members, boosted by an improved
onhe-for-ona share matching offer introduced in 2017,

| particularty anjoyed spending exianded peariods of tima in the
US during the second half of 2017, meating colleagues in small
and large groups to hear personal experiences from around
Informa, answering quastions and having great discussions
©on our busingsg and its future dlirection,

Alongside such informal discussions, the Group has a more
formal colleague engagement piatform, Inside Informa. This
enables colleagues to have thelr say on everything at informa,
provithing valuable feediback that drives change and action,
as well es being a usehi measure of overall engagement levels.
fFor example, folowing the Inside informea conversation in 2018,

To supplement this, a shorter, topic-focused Inside Informa
Pulse was infroduced in 2017, in this case giving colleagues
tha chance to have their say on GAF. Encouragingly, 75% who
expressed an opinion bellieved thelr businass was now better
placed to succsed, and the most commonty cited banefits of

informa continues to invest in the balanca of talent at ail lavels
across the Group, and our twin aneas of focus are Intermational
diversity and gendar mix. As the Group bacomaes increasingly
intarnational in reach, it is important colleagues around the worki
fesl they have equal opportunities to succesd and prograss.
Sirnlarly, we have lasunched new initiatives 1o promode gender
balance, inchuding enhanced recommendad recnitment

2018 will see the launch of Alinforma Balance, a network to support
the sidls anxl davelopment of all colleagues, with certain elements
speciically talored ¥ wornen.

WWWINFORMA.COM



informa has a balanced workforce overall, but famale
representation is iowar in mane senior roles. Wa will continue
to strive to provide the right support and ancouragemant
for fernale colfeagues 1o ensure they have every opportunity
o progress through the Group.

GROWTH CONTINUATION AND FUTURE POSSIBILITIES
The compiletion of the GAP leaves the Group more robust, cusiomer-
focused and better equipped 1o deliver sustainable growth and
pariormanca. informa has delivered on key GAP objectives:

+* Wa hava buitt a scale position in B2B events and will,
if the offer for UBM is successtul, become one of the
largest B2B evanis groups giobally

* We have expanded cur presence and bullt a sirong position
In the important LS market

* Wo have repaired our Business intelligence Division and
raturned it to pesitive organic growth from its starting point
of closs to a 10% decline

* We have streamilinad and focusad our Knowledge &

Networking Division, retuning it to pesitive growth in 2017

We have buiit depth in a range of atiactive vartical markets

* Wa have strengthened cors capabfities across the Group,
investing in enhanced platforma and infrastructure, and the
talent and expartise 1o innovate and serve customers

This provides a gtrong foundation for the future, and it is our
belief there is much more for the Group to achieve, Cur markets
are attractive and growing, often fragmented and intemationat:
the ingrediens for continued growth and scale in the future.

As the Group enters 2018, GAR may be complsie, butits
principles will continue 1o underpin how tha business is
managed and operatad. We will continue 1 invest in the
business, srcouraging innavation and expansion, and remain
focusad on our customens and the verticals in which they
oparats. We will retain our eagermess for grawth, nat at any

This is why, in January 2018, the Board of Informa agreed a
recommenxied affer for UBM pic, an opportunity to build en

tha foundations of GAP and create a leading B28 information
sanvices group, with the opesmting scale, industry specialisation
and operationa) capablitias to deliver long-tarm growth and vaiue,

It is &n exciting prospect for the fture, one that ofiers major
benafits for customars, new opportunities for coleagues and
the potential to create significant value for Sharehaldars. | look
forward to kesping everyore updated and informed on progress
thraugh the year ahead.

My thanks to ths Board and al! my informa colleagues who
have put such energy and commitmant into delivering on
our G4 amitions and for putting the Group insuch a
strong and axciting position for the future,
Stephan A Carter

Group Chief Executive

WWWINFORMACOM
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STRATEGIC REPORT
© OURMARKETS

WORKING IN
GROWTH MARKETS

Informa serves customers who operate in
one of a range of industry verticals, through

. brands, businesses and teams that are
specialist and deeply embedded in their
vertical comrmunities. We typically focus on
verticals that are international and dynamic,
with long-term growth prospects, and where
specialist intelligence and the ability to
connect with customers are highly valued.

Read on for examples of Informas
verticals and the trends in these
markets that create opportunities
for the Group.



PHARMA:
COMPETITION
AND INNOVATION

tsamdmmbamdxdmandcpmmﬂv.
major Wastem phanmaceutical companies. Competition and
innovation are emarging from China, and many non-traditionad
players, revolutionary cell and gene therapies are starting o
gain approval, and the industry is exploring the potential of

The worid is wrastling with the increasing costs of kseping
pecpis well, and companies faca the commarcial chalienge of
ensunng research and development efforts provide sustainable
returns on investment.

Stategies 10 kesp healthcars budgets under control include
tlernandmng that pharma campanies. demonstrate how their
and boosting the uptaka of less expensive altamatives such as
generics and biosimilars.

At the same time, more Chinese capital is being put to workin
Western buginesses, and the influence of innovative home grown
campanies with gicbal ambitions is on the rise, The number of
reviewers for new drug approvals in China is now B0C from just
60 a few ysars ago, with plans to hawe 1,600 within a year.
China's Food and Dng Administration has amibitions to be as
significant as its US, Europesn and Japaness counterparts.

While the pharma industry is global, companies have to maintain
inteligence on what is happening locally 10 ensure optimal market
access and tallor thalr approaches by country and indication.
This is particularly acute in the fest-growing biosimilars spece,
which has seen growing influsnce from companies based in
Intlia, South Korea and China,

Cumenttly, the best selling drigs are monocional antibody-based
biologics — Humira, the top seling drug, posts sales of more than
$18bn ~ but many are about 1o go off patent, opaning the door
to Jess expansive biosimilar attematives.

Somea leading phanma companies ane putting in place defensive
strategies o protect ther franchises, whie others seg opporiunities
0 buiid out their own offerings, and indeed the pharmagseutical
industry has many reasons to be optimistic.

In 2017 there was an upswing in reguistory approvals, partioulary
for innovative new medicines and revolutionary cell and gene
theraples, which sorma belleve signals the dawn of a new
pharmaceutical age. The US Food and Drug Administration
approved 45 new molacular entities, while the Eurapean
Madicines Agency gave the green fight to 28 new products
containing 29 new active substances. Regulators are taking

. & more pragmatic view around approvals to get halp to patients
as quickly as passible.

WWWINFORMA COM

Informe brards:

Inslght & intelligence:
InVive, Scrip, Sitetrove,
Tricltrove. Biomedtratker

iler £

See ph
fer more detail

Artb Health, MEDLAB, FIME.
Bistech Showease, Biotech Week
Bostan, Partnerships in Chinical Trials

Onhey Information Services:
PFharma Consulting,
Care/Scrip Awards
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With the new tax proposals in the US, and estimates that the
largest 10 US pharma companies may be siting on as much as
$160bn, a surgs in merger and acquisition activity Is expected for
2018. Indeed, in January glona, Sanofi and Celgene announced
deals worth nearly $28bn,

Beyond margues acquisitions, an upswing in bolt-on acquisitions
andmoducth—lcenslnglshfymboostpharrmptpeﬁme

biopharmacertical
hmdmldassabhmpipdimandammﬁmoncapnﬂmm
suppaort, In 2017, the gicbal bictech industry secured more tharn
$70bn from the capital markets, Companies will need accesd o
databases identifying the mast promising emerging companies
and unpartnered assats whils stapping up thekr own
biopartnering capabiities.

Pharma is also beginning 1o wrestle with the potential of ariificial
Intalligence to handle the lerabytes of data associated with
hurmnan headihcare globaly. This may mean pharrna companies
ook beyond their usual partners to develop relationships with
businesses familiar with handing such data sets, With data Elosty
10 be a key differentiator in future healthcare provision, do not be
surprised 1o sea an increasing prasence of IOT giants such as
Google, Microsoft and Amazon in the sector in the coming years.
Mike Ward

Head of Pharma Content. Buginess Intelligence
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OURMARKETS CONTINUED

TMT:
TELECOMS AT THE
TIPPING POINT

he future of telecoms and TV is fest emenging, with

Few trands will be bigger in 2018 and tha coming years than
the transformation of TV and video by the delivery of services
“over the top” of the Internet. Netfilx, Arnazon Video, YouTubs
and other onine-only services will account for 18% of total pald
and ad-supported TV and video revenues next year and 60%
of growth. In the world’s most advanced TV and videg market,
tha US, these over the fop services will tale an astonishing 88%

of revenue growth,

in ¥e country are cutting the cord by canceiing their pay TV
contracts, tined of paying for bundies including hundreds of

TV channels they never watch. Ovum data shows that pay TV
subscription numbers bagan to decline from a high of 100.8
millon at the end of 2013 and will fall t© $5.8 million by 2022, The
creation of new housshokis unintsrested in subscribing in the
first place, known as cord-nevers, means pay TV's penetration of
mmehddswﬂfalneamwpemenmespohlshﬂﬂ%lnm

A growing number of consumers will opt to uss lower-priced,
online-only services instaad. We forecast the number of
ta onfine video sarvices in the US wil riss to
213.1 mition in 2022, mamandwblathabﬂforpww

based knear onfine video services such as ATAT's DirecTV
how, Amazon Channels and YouTube TV,

Inaighn, & bvadtigence:
Ovum, Light Reading. FiriTech Futures

Exhibkions & evanu:
AfrieaCom, Londan Tach Week,
Broadband Warld Farum, 3G World,
Intarret of Things Workd

Sse tmtknect3685.com for more detatl

Crher Indormavion Sarvicas:
Cvum Coruulting
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Tha riga of avar tha top vidaa will impact ane of the strategies
for growing broadband and TV subscription numbers and
revenues: the muli-play bundle. Traditional ual-play bundies
of fbasd broadband and fixad teiephony wil see the greatest
deciine in numbers.

But US operalors ane innovating with bundiing in other ways,
looking to hitch thelr next-ganaeration video services 1o rapid
atkoption of moblle broadbend. Uptaks of quad-play offarings
that inciude mobile will continue o grow, and maobile broadband
subsoriptions in the US are dus to exceed 555 rilion in 2022 -
Including 104 mifion to 6G services.

in other markets, outcomes will be different. Why? it ia easlar to
say what is singular about the US than to genaralise about the
rest of the world. At over S0% penetration of TV households,
thi US pay TV market has been saturated for a very long time.
Operators have facused on ncreasing subscription fees W grow
revenue, which has led average triple-play prices o reach as vgh
es $145 per month.

Globally, subscriptions to fxed-broadoand bundies that do not
inciude pay TV wil begin 1o decline from 2077, while those that
do wilt grow strongly over the forecast period. But outiooks
differ greatly by market.

Looking at the 10 largest countries by number of househokis
at the and of 2021 ~ Ching, India, the US, Brazdl, indonasia,
Russia, Japan, Nigaria, Germany and Mexico ~ fxed broadband
will dominate in some, and pay TV in cthers.

Varying take-up of subscription onfine video reveals just how
much of an cutlier the US will be, with more subscriptions than
homes as sawvices proliferate and some househokds sign up
o two or more.

Ona factor will remain constant: moblie broadband will be

Rob Gallaghsr
Regearch Director, Consumer & Electronic Services, Ovium
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HEATI'TH & NUTRITION:
CLEAN CHOICES

n the US, consumers are increasingly paying attantion

to what they put in and on their bodies. They are reading

pmd.mhbels sorutinising chernical-sounding or perceived
unnahural ingredients, and seeking out healtiler, less processed

offerings that their grandparents would recogrisa.

Consumers are aiso increasingly demanding greater transparency
in the foods and packaged goods products they purchase: what
is in the products they buy, wherna the ingrediants came from

and how thay were made. Shoppers, particularly mifleryvals,
want 1o know the stories behind products and use those stories
o determing how much they trust a brand and how much they
will pay for it, According to New Hopa 2017 consumer research,
85% of rnilfoninals would pay mons for rasponsibly producad food
compansd with 25% of baby bogmers,

As US consumers put more dollars towards healthy, clean

and sustalnable nutrition, their expactations ane putting pressure
on traditional food and baverage consumer packaged goods
companies. But as the big food companies struggle in the age of
the new consumer, other companies are finding martet opportunity,

Growing at 6-10% sach year over the last decade, US consurmer
sales of natural, organic and functional foods and beverages
ana far outpacing total US foad industry sales, which grew less
than 19 in 2016 according ta Nutrittion Business Journal (NBJL.
Although still smail n comparison o the ttal industry, natural,
organic and functional food and baverages are forecast to reach
$198 bilfon by 2020,

Other consumer packaged goods product categores are

also being impacted by the new consumer, The US dietary
supplement market grew 6% 1o $41bn in 2016, as consurmers
continued to ncreasingly spend their dollars on natural nutrition
and welness products. Combined sales of natural and organic
personal care, household and pet products increased nearly
7% to $18.6bn in 2018,

saooblﬁanmarkinaoﬂmtusmors&mdoumdh
siza since 2007, when industry sales wers lass than $100bn.

By 2020, NBJ Is forecasting nearty $300bn in annual consumer
sales, impressive for a business sector that was once considered
afad and supportad only by yoga moms and tree-hugging hippies.

Shifting market dynamics, coupied with the increased ard
new kinda of investment dollars available to emerging brands, is
motivating & growing number of companies to launch each ysar
with product innavations that provide haaithier, cleaner options;
greatar product transpanancy; and mission-crivert business
madals that address socistal and planetary problerms Eke giobal
warming, food sacurityfaccess, autritional poverty and mare.

WWWINFORMA.COM

At our own Naturad Products Expo Wast and East, more
than 1,000 new finished product brands launch each year,

The food chokes prioritised in Dubai look different 1o thase in
Dallag, and yst thesa same macro forces racking the food and
beverage landscane in the US are causing ripplas elsewhers
throughout the globe, as evidenced by woridwide growth of

evarything from organic food to distary supplements.

in the (ast 10 yvears in the supplements markat, for instance,
China’s share of the markit hag gnown faster than any ather
country, up to 14.3% of the world's industry in 2616 from 8.6%
in 2008, The Chinesa market has gained the attention of many
supplemants CoMpanies as consumers ane increasingly
spending on health products and e-commerce continues

0 grow exponentially in the country.

And in vitamins and minerals, the strongest growth is coming
from Eastem Europe and Russia, with increasing health concams,
rising obesity rates and disposable income spurring sales of
supplernents Tor overall health.

Carlotta Mast
Senior Vice President, Content & Insights,
New Hope Network

inforrna hrands:

Inxight & inkalligence:
New Hope Network,
Nutrition Buainess Journal,
Delicious Living

See newhapecom for more detail

Exhibltiona & events:

Natural Products Expo West/Eaat,
SupplyStds West/China, Vitafoods
Burape/Asia, Engredea

services through Informa Engage
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OUR MARHETS CONTINUED

AVIATION:

FROM DEFENCE
SPEND TO SPACE
START-UPS

Infarma brands:

Inatght & Intalligence:

Aviation Weak & Space Technology, Aviation Weeh Intalligence Natwork,
Alr Transport World

Ses sviationweskcom for mors detall

Exhibltions & events:

MROA /Latin A JE:
SpasdNews confamnces
Oﬂmlnhmuuon Slr\dcu:

Lt g Anrvices g

Asia/Eurcpe,

he global aerospace and defence industry enters
2018 with tha wind at its back. in cornmercial aviation,
tha large jetiiner market continues 10 grow, fuslied by
new darmand for air travel and more efficient elroraft,
n the Western defence industry, govenment
spending is rising again, while the space market is being
transformed by entrepranaurial start-ups.
The large commercial jatiner market dominated by Albus and
Boaing Is heading into an unprecedented 15th year of growth.
History would suggest the market is ovardue a downturn, but
thare are few signs of weakness, Global econormic growth, rising
numbers of middle-clase travelers in amerging mariats and low
interest rates are underpinning strong dermand for new airplanes,

Bosing delivered a record 763 akeraft in 2017 and took orders
for ancther 912, The two airframens’ massive backdogs wouki
take seven 1 ning ysars 1o deliver at current produciion rates
and both companies are bolstering output. China's Comac
is amerging as a third player but is not expecied i pose

a significant challenge 10 sither company for soma time.
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in addition 10 new sales, the Aviation Week Intefigence Network
{AWIN) forecasts the maintanance, repair and overhaul (MRO)
mariat for comenercial aircraft wil generate $88.3bn in demand
in 2018, with anathar $8.3bn for business aircredt and $8.5bn for
civit helicopters. But the civil MRO market s experiencing some
churn as large aerospace contracicrs, most notably Boeing,
aim to grab a larger share of those lucrative revenues.

Thadrca’gomaﬁca’tgraw%h%ﬂ according to the

struggle are businass jets, which ks still climbing out of a brutal
downtum that began in 2008, and civil rotorcraft, which was
hit hard by & siump in demand from ol and gas companies.

tonger tarm, the nascent mariet for urban air transport bears
walching. Uber is aiming to begin sxperimental fights in Dubal
and Dallas in 2020, which could lead to commer cial operations
bymwmwbanaurwaoomepﬂserendwdopﬂmt

After several years of dacline, Defense Departiment funding
tha LS, by far the woild's biggest spender, isgrwdngagah.ﬂ\a
Tmmpadrrinist.-abonhasraqueshsdwsabn the Perttagon in

fiscal 2019, & nearly 18% increase since the budgst bottomed out
in fiscal 2015, Missie defence programmes should ses hefty
Incregaas as Washington geeks 1o counter stretegic threats from
a nuclear-armed North Korea, with edditional money going to
modemise forces and alreraft used during conflicts in the Middle
East and Afghanistan.

The Pantagon s also under pressurs 1o reach for more advanced
tachnologies such as efficient enginas that can power cornbat
aircraft and hypersonic missiles, as well as upgrades 10 antificial
inteligerce, aumﬂonandbvg-dahanmsls which appear io
be lagging behind irvestments in China

European defence budgets have risan as NATO prepares to
counter an increasingly aggressive Russla, and afiance members
coms under pressure to meet a committment to spend at least
2% of GDP on defence. But political turmod and tha UK's
h et

deciarad an amisition to jointly bulkl a European answer to the
F-35 fighter jet, whila a decline in the value of the British pound
hag hit the LK sinca it invests haavily in US-made equipment,
mast notably the F-35. Nothing will do mare o transform the
military aircrafit market than the F-35, which AWIN projests will
see nearly $73bn worth of defiveries in the nexd five years.

Space is an industry cheracterisad by disruption, with companies
such as SpaceiX and Biue Origin progresaing toward their goal of
radically reducing the cost of access to orbit. Invesiors purmped
$2.8bn into 43 US space start-ups in 2016, many of them
communications satelfte venturas, according o the consultaricy
Bryce Space and Technology. New commercial space start-ups
ars piso popping up in China and Japan.

Jos Anselma
Editor in Chief, Aviation Week
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SPECIALISM AND THE RISE OF THE EXPERT

n the last few yaars, a sense of distrust has sesped into the

glebal zeitgsist, Dus to the profiferation of fake news spread

through websites and social media, as well as the faitures of

the establishment o adequately respond during times of

crisis, paople are wary of govemmsant, corporations and the
media, unsure if they hava honest intentions or if they am
maotivated by a dasire to promots self-interests.

Howavar, futurists who track global trends belisve this mistrust
has also given rise to a countermovemant. While people are
still sceptical of the parceived establishment, they are eager
to embirace and bring attertion 1o the good work of indhviduals
with whormn they directly relate,

In this emvironment, there is potential for experts o cultivate even
greater influence within thelr Industries by complementing their
vertical-spacific expertise with deeper audience engagement,
particulary through online and social media channels.

Recent data from the Edsiman Trust Baromster, an annual
global survay of trust and perceptions of credibility, points
to the validity of this approach. Their 2017 study found most
participarts considered pesrs o be just as trustworthy as
thasa categorised as exports, Howewvst, in 2018, techrical
and academic experts once again landed in the top spots, as
they had in previcus years. These two groups were deemed
most trustworthy of all those tracked in the

2018 edition, with 63% and 61% respectively

believing technical and academic experts

ware very or extremely credible, while trust

in pears decraeased to 54%.

61%

Technology has a major role 10 play in building connections with
audiences and communities, and is now assential to deepening
trust with an audience.

In addition to the fact that social mecdiia is increasingly where
peopla find news and information {a Reuters Institute 2017
Digital News Report found that 33% of those between 18 and
24 ligted social media as their main source of news), it has
also made it possible for savvy influencers to take parasocial
relationships ~ a ons-way relationship with someone you do not
know in real life — to the next leve! by using online interaction with
fans and followers to supplement real iife interactions.

There is a good chance that for sach of us, technology has aided
in creating or praserving & relationship that would hawa ctherwise
been difficutt to grow or maintain, Having met somecne at a

networking event, an exhibition, a party or someone’s house,

you cannact onfine afterwards, and follow and interact with them,
often over the course of years. Indeed, soms researchers befieve
that online and offline relationships are often indistinguishabls and
offine relationships are not somehow more real than online ones.

So what matters? Trends and data show that audiences and
communities are looking for experts, first and foremost: people
who are credible, creating and providing original content and
unique insights and intelligence, and connected to their world
{and more oftan than not, actual pecple
and individuafs, and somstimes brands,
rather than institutions). They expect that
angagament to be online as wall as offing
and to use muttipte formats — video, audio,

Why? One theory Is that the global poftical believe technical and images, long raports and short form content.
and policy instability of 2017 made pecple acadernic experts are Connecting with audiences in these ways
more trusting in only those with access, extremely credible is essantial to the growth and future of
deep knowledge and understanding of many Information services products, and
specific subjects, giving experts a leg up. O particularly inteligence-basad sarvices,
Even though peers saw declines in their 0 Without these, brands may one day find
trust ranking, they were still the third most their readers have abandoned thern and
trustworthy group out of a field of 11, of those between 18 and 24 gone elsewhere.

staying influential partly due to the power listed social madia as their 5 e

of human connection. main source of news Informa's response to these trends,

But it is olearly not about blindly befleving
and foliowing anyone who is friendly or
claims to be an expert, Expertise is often

in the eye of the beholder, after an evaluation
of a person's qualifications, demonstrated
knowledge, and public perception of their
integrity and credibiiity.

Where authors and experta can demonstrate
they have a genulne intenton to inform

and help the reader as a fellow member

of the community - ba that a local, or
persanal interest, or professional vertical
community — they are more likely to be
belioved and trusted.

WWWINFORMA.COM

and the initiatives underway to cuttivate
communities, are covered elsewhers in this
report. This includes the ongoing focus on
being specialist in chosen, international
vartical markets and investing in our data,
intaligance and connaction cradentials. it
includes broadening in-person formats at
exhibitions and conferences to year-round
interactions and community building online.
tt includes supporting the authors we publish
so that they can also extend their position
as experts in their communities.

Richard Stanton
Chtef Digital and Innovation Officer.
Business Intelligence
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. BUSINESS MODEL

HOW INFORMA

—RATES

What the Group draws on

What makes our
assets powerful

TALENT

The hnowledge, ideas and contribution of 7,500
colleagues worldwide to create and commission
content, produce events and deliver data

Gdbmummamhmmmhmandmﬂm
using axperiance and specialism ko creata vajuable
oommt.dmamm

Our culture encourages participation and ideas,
supporting inovation and professional developmeant
Aurthority is cioge to the business and incentives aligned
to business objectives

BRANDS & INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY
200+ marker fucing brands that customers
engage with and buy, plus the content and

dota we create and source

Brands are protected and actively promoted amongst
target markets .

We follow codes and standards ground the quality,
trustworthiness and independence of content and data

TECHNOLOGY

Platforms and capabilities that serve customers
online and at events, manage sales and operations
and deliver content

RELATIONSHIPS & PARTNERSHIPS
Relationships formed with custorners in
specialist vertical communities pius key
business partners

‘We engage closely with custormners to understand and
serve their needs, and forrm long-term relationships with
pariners such as venues and societiss

FINANCING
Strength of tha balance sheet and access

pariners to maintain access to fiexdble, competitve finance

1o external sources of equity ond debt capital * Discipined approach takan t capital allocation and
investrnent decisions, inciuding acquisition identification
and funding
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WHAT MAXES INFORMA DIFFERENT?

* Afocus on senving specialist imemational vestical markets
{see peges 14 to 18 for some of our key veriicals)

* The strength and specialism of our bvands, Mary are
among the must-attand events for a particular markat
or must-have sources of insight

= Unique contert, trusted insight and high quality data sets,
defvered in ways that can be easly used and integrated

s A culture whoere authority is close % the business,
and ideas and implementation are valued

« Discioline in capital allocation and financial management

Using a Divisional
operating structure
and common culture
to organise activities

£ o

Cone g 23
e —

To create benefits and
returns for Shareholders
and other stakeholders

« Four Operating Oivisions, eachwith a distinct focus &  Lang-tarm capital growth for Sharsholdsrs

and management tsam

GLQBAL SUPp, Ry

« Capture revenue fromn the sale of subscriptions,
exchibition gpace, units of content, sponsorship,
marketing and advertising opportunitas to

drive eamings
~ B1757.6m revenuss*

- 20.45p total dividend par share”

%9?;@ %%’%

CULTURE
PURPOSE
GOVERNANCE

X )
N

SLopar sm’?oﬂ

o

» Central support teams. that bring sfficlency and
scale benefits through common business sarvices

« A common culturs of opportunity, engagement
and support

= A shared purpose o hoip customers and vertical
communities progress and succesd

= (verarching guiding principles of acting
commercially,

working responsibly, striving for
excallence and having the freedom o succeed

WWW INFORMA.COM

Gensrats free cash flow 1o pay dividends and

o meimvast for futune growth possibliies*

~ £400.9m frea cash flow in 2017

- Circa £80m reinvested In product, platform and
peopls initiatives over 2014-2017 GAP period

Fund tax contributions to benefit iocal communities

and national infrastructure
- £208.4m worldwide, £89.5m LK

Dalivar infarrnation and connections that allow
customers to workk srnarter and benefit their
businesses and markets

Create rewarding work and ongoing professional
opportunities for colleagues™

Make positive contribution 10 local communities
ﬂwoughampﬂoymantoppwmmﬁes,chamablesldlb
and financial 8uj

INPORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

IONYNEIAOD

SINANAINLS
TYIONYNLI



. STRATEGIC REPORT
HEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

MEASURING
GROWTH AND
PERFORMANCE

Informa’s management team and Directors use a range
of financial and non-financial measures to track the
parformance of the Group. Other metrics, specific to
eqach business, ave used to aggess parformance ata
product ond Divisional level.

Delivery against several of these measures is included
lnexecmlveremuneratlonplansaswelloslong term
incentive plans.

NON-FINANCIAL HPIs
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

For 2017, the new measure of underiying reverwe growth
refines and replaces the previcus measure of organic
revenue that is reported for 2014-2018. We have olso
added scoring in the Dow Jones Sustainability Index (DJSD
ag a new non-financial performance measure, This index

sustainability. ond aligns with the Group's focus on creating
a business that is resilient, successful and in growth over
the long term.

As part of Informa’s recommended offer for UBM, we
provided an update on current trading including a target
for Group urderhying revenue growth of more than 3.5%
for 2018. Other 2018 torgets will be updated based on

the enlarged Group should this offer complete.

COLLEAGUE ENGAGEMENT LEVEL

. 20X7 201e™ 2015% 2014 O O
Soope 1: Gas 8. QO + Q
heating lonnes CO2) 1,333 1,138 1,287 1,487 Apour,
w@,'.“m a2 520 534 539 Our colleagues and their skills, ambition am ong of nfomma's
qases CosF Mot Impartant kssets thevelcng a ke factor in lovels
59“9" Vehicle support for busingss , Studes 10 he company
& ganetor el anvd Wvels of panicipaiion in work Me et the Group.
cos haiial &2 & ® 2017 parformance: Target: '
Seope = Bectrichy & Eng Ve aro wd  Toenhaoa ieveia by
sieam fornee CO8 L 6208 23 0 thvugh the biennial imde e, Kacusig on Gape ind
Toeal Soope 182 inftiative, with the naxt sdition due opporiunities. We fo introduce
fornes CO.8 10,787 7.008 6,258 9320 112018, |1 2017, we conducted anew incle for 2018 based on &
Scope 12— mmwwm widar sat of questions thet reflect
Intanehy po colengus 143 12 14 14 oreased fom 71% o coRsague saefacdon and scpport.
rdrartiacear ek uudﬁmwlpmmmmnu By this new mathod, sngagement
1. Newdy ot our carhan In 2017 duw @ change
Py ey nt it Divisionsd engagement, In 2017 s4o0d &t 78%.
2. Cutmboryewrs due ta propecty chang deteand
prumbork ot e e PERFORMANCE IN DOW JONES SUSTAINABILITY INDEX
Abouk
Vkmﬂhhwmdmmwﬁﬂumvmw 7
lmpu:u in this area stekaholders most frequently mquest carbon otprint
owr .
s 3l wwmmmwwm Aout:
vehicies 210 mm%mwdmmmm . This incex measums fisted businasses against & range of SCONOMIG, social
il mmmmmammmmmm
2017 e T wiidence participating are greced ink percentler,
e By 2025, cutting oo cavbon tha top 10% joinig the DSt Workd Inde.
i fowar snVsaloNs per head alter  fooiprint by 10% 201 oe: Target:
irvestmant and & Move 1 green oORRgRI, with ot eas five of niome has e index since 2013 Enhance oLr abeoluts
powerinmuchofour LKastals, e our top 10 offices haing Inveated and this ie 8.new X for 2017, The score of 67 ' so0re by locusing on
adiditon of YF! hes onengy MeazUres. miruu-ednmonmmmnm opportunities ko progress
Increased our use of vehicle and of 56 in constiuent parts
generaior fusl, affacting overel Pmmmmdmnwhmuw of the ndlex, and work
carbon 3 .,______ S
ip manag , " inciusion by 2020.
s swrdied RobecoSAM Mover staks
for the lerpast improvernent i e fmiadia sectoL
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FINANCIAL RPIs

UNDERLYING REVENUE GROWTH (%} +18%

ADJUSTED DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (p) +9.5%

* 2014-2016 Hgures refiact previous measune of Hrganic growth

About:

Ona view of the Group's financial performance and growth. It measunes
change in revenue that includes year-on-year growth from material
acquisitions, as i they had bean owned In the cormesponding period the year
belore, it also strips out the impact of event phasing, disposals and cumency
maovements. One of the factors considerad in exacurtive remuneration plans.

2017 performance:

About:

MeasLres the undardying performance of atiributable to Shamhokders,
exchxding Hams that the Directors belisve would distort underdying
resuits, it is one measure of the value created for Shaeholders, a central aim of
he Group, and one of the factors considered in exacuiive mmunertion plans,

2017 performance:
dmmmsmrmqlls.mwﬂuWUammd
eamings.

Adusted
improvernent In

uummummsmmmmbmmmywd

improved Group revenue growth.

FREE CASH FLOW {(€m) +31% GEARING RATIO

About: About:

Froe cash flow [s important as a measume of financial 1t indicates A maasure of the Group’s financial lsverage, and thansfors an indicator

2017 performance:
Frae cash fiow of £400.5m met ambition for & furthar year of growih and
targel of achleving anound £400m.

ADJUSTED OPERATING FROFIT (Em) +31%

of financiad discipine, a spacific part of the GAP. The ratio is & calculation
of samings before iInlenest, tax, cepreciation and amoriisation companed
with nat debt. See the Financial Raview on pege 82 for further detall

2017 parformence:
The Giroup's year-and gasaring of 2.5x was In ina with our tarpet range of 2-2.5¢

DIVIDEND PER SHARE (p) +6%

About:

About:

Ad)m\adopem'dngpm an atemative measura of the Group's h

performance. it wpdnwmmmrmmmimm

way that is comparable to prior year and pears. Consistant profitablity enables

mmmummwmmwmamw
Sharshoider retuma.

2017 performance:
Adsted operating proft of £545.5m met the target of a further year of
Improvament in profit growth st & Group level.

WWWINFORMA.COM

Rep distributions paid to Shansholders snnualy, and tharefors
& measure of the value craatad for Shareholders, a priorty for the Group,

2017 performance:
Another year of progress in the growth of dividends per share,
the Group's commitment of st leest 8% growth in 2017.

meeting
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STRAYEGIC REPORT
RISH MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISRS AND UNCERTAINTIES

RESPONSIBLE
RISK TAKING

rowth has been cantral to Informa’s strategy since
2014, and the continuation of growth remains
a key principle for 2018 and onwards,

The Group recognises that continuing to deliver
growth requiras taking commercial risks. To
amdehbu.sinessbpwsmoppodwﬂasmanmelsln

The Board believes risk and reward should be balanced, and
that no risks or rewards shovld be teken that are outsice of
informa's epproved strategy, guiding principles and financial
ohjectives. Through its risk appetite and tolarance staternent,
the Board directs the Group 1o assess risks when considering
opportunites and mandates an actively managed and
adequately resourced managernent of risk.

RISH MANAGEMENT GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

Informa’s culiure plays an important part in risk managemeant. The
aodmofnmpammy intagrity and doing

behwburandohcsmhenhmmd trairting, updatad poiicies

¥ igous, b
nofistic oversight of our principal risks and the identification
and monitoring of key risk indicators.

RISH GOVERKANCE

Imiorma’s Risk Management Governance Framework is designed
to provide the Board with oversight of, and insight Irfio, the most
significant risks the Group faces.

The Group's Divisions form the first iine of defence against rigiks
and ang required 1o identify and report risks in their business
and markats to the Risk Committes. The Group risk function
provides specialist support to each Division in risk identification
and analysis.

The Risk Committee gives the Board informed direction and
guidance on acceptabla levals of risk and advises on any
necessary changes to compliance and operational controls,

BOARD

onthe extant of fsk

detarrnines fo

P

e Risk C

Qovemancs sad mandsts for risk ianegement
Reports prineips! risk status and by controls

DIVIBIONS

Idenilty, assess and monlor risks 4
which ang reported i the
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tsaues Quidance taiing it ‘be approprive.
Monitors mmmmmnuweuudmmm Audit Cornmittaas.
b{'maoau righa anvd

ittee, Acts as a check and balance for the Riak Commitios's woric
Sets the audit programme to test the condtion of controls.

Ovaraves the effectiveness of risk management and compliance. Advises
status of principal risks and maxes necomendationa. Fomms the second line of

Meiniain
Committes quarterty. First §ne of defance.

AUDIT COMMITTER

Forms the thind ling of defance.

RISR COMMITTER

the Board on the
defence.

WSIEETW YO I WORIISY i stereery

wiich Division. Divigional risk registers

WWW.INFORMA.COM



1 rneets quarterdy on a formal basis, and colieagues reguiarly
wukbgmoutsdeoft?tssenmaslsreqwedb
manage risk. Financial controls are monitored, checked and
as&redhmughﬂwﬂnncomwmlnmmﬂmm
to the Audit Committes and has the remit to test all controls,

Tha Audit Committes oversees the work of the Risk Committee and
its actvities, ensuring its work, and that of the Divisions,
is fairy assassed and reported. The Risk Committea and Audit
Committee provide mdepencdent reparts to the Board. Steering
committees for major projects report directly to the Board.

mwghmgamnamed\amalsandrepom\gpmoess the
Board monitors and reviews the effectiveness of the Group's

intermal control systerns, issues guidanca for the managemant

of risk ant approves risk management initiatives.

PRINCIPAL RISKHS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Principai risks ara those with the potential to most significanty

impact indforma if they materiafise or are managed ineflectivaly.

Thes Risk Committes ensures the Group's principal risks are
identified from each Division's risk register. Thase Divsional
risk ragistars are reviewed quartarly along with an update on
emerging rivks, and the most significant risks based on impact,
likelihood and frequency are assesasad for inclusion in the Group
risk register, from which principal risks are identified.

Anskumnwbmadmoonductarmysismosswm\al
rigk and risks are rated using a prescribed method
accarding to their quantitative and qualitative impact and their

Growth  Seven princioal 1. Beonomic instabitty
risics redate o facions 2. Marketrisk
that could impeda the 3. Accuisition and
Group's growth Strategy intpgration risk
4. fwifective change
manegement
5. PRellance onkay
6. Technology talure
7. Detaiossand
cybes hraach
People Three principal rigicy 8. o attract
refate to the colleagues and catain key talent
and customars the 9. Hesithend
Group raftes on to dellver safety incident
products end servicea  10. Major incidert

Culture  Twoprncipal rsks relaty 11, nadequats reguiziory
bahaviour complience

to how culture,
and athics contributa to 12, Priviscy nagguistion risic

the Group’s SUCCass

WWWINFORMA COM

Icefhood. Each risk has a coleague or ovarsight body accountable
for s management, and where mitigating actions are required,
the colisague responsible and relevant deadiines are racardad o
ensure oversight and monitoring. At a minimum, this information
Is reviewad quarterly in formal Risk Committes

“wRiskc:ommmaemmamlﬁngprogmnmofanalysismm
principal risks ara managed, and reports their status to the Audit
Committee or Board. Material controls for sach principal risk
wearg mapped and monitored during 2317, including identlfying
1tha person or body responsible for overseaing each control.
Verification was also sought to ensure material controls had been
revigwad by the appropriate oversight bodies during the yeer.
Aftar reviewing the effectivenass of rmaterial controls, & number
of specific principal risks wers prioritised for enhanced condrols
including those relating to health and sefety, technology, data
and cyber. Audit Committee visibllity over the Risk Committee's
forward planning was enhanced and a status updale was
provided to the Audit Cormmittes and Board throughout the year,

Thiz overall approach enablas the Soard o o a obust
assessment of the principal risks and uncertainties that might
impact the company’a business model, future perfomance,
sohvency and quidity.

Informa’s principal risks map to the Group's stratagic growth
armbitions. They also raflact the importance of talent, the Group's
colleagues and tha use of rssources, including technology and
brands, to the Group's business madel, They fall into three
categories: growth, people and culture,

PRINCIPAL RISKS DURING 2017

Removal of failure to deliver GAP

Aftar the complation of GAP in 2017, fsilure to daliver the
2014-2017 Growth Accaleration Pan, a principal risk in

Addition of privacy regulstion risk

Privacy regulation risk was added to capture the specific

risk that ightening privacy law prasents to marketing,
complianca, technology, operations and resources.
Movaments in mitigated risk ratings

Our principal risks are rafed according to the potentisi financial
and non-financial impacts they could have, and the likehood
m\vﬂlmmﬁsehmenearoﬂongm eonsldeﬂngthe

LaodIy

ZONVYNEIAOD
JID3IVEIs

SINZMAINIE
IVIONVNLE

The net mitigatad riak ratings of some principal risics changed
during 2017, with changes explained on pages 27 to 32 under
the relevartt risk. All risks are analysed 1o determine if they
would have a materlal financial irmpact, and those that would
are modeiiad for their impact on the Group's financial viabdity.

CONSIDERATION OF OTHER RISHS

A range of riaks are kept under review, and some of those that
are ndt Guimenty considered principal risks to tha Group include
tax i fisk, ciimaie change and instabiity caused by
Britain's exit from the European Union.
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STRATEGIC REFORT
RISK MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISHS AND UNCERTAINTIES CONTINUED

REY 2017 ACTIVITY
Acquisition and integration:
* Rishs specific to the Penton business and integration

introduced to ond trained on
informa’s policies, embedding culture and meeting
regulatory requirements

Market risk
* Market rishg and Divigional controls for managing
this reviewed by the Risk Commirtee ond Boord

* Cyber security controls increased to strengthen
resilience against ongoing attempis on infrastructure
and systems

Prlvucy regulation risk (also ses page 80)
+ Preparation for introduction of the EU'a General
Data Protection Regulation (GDPR), inciuding
data mopping, readiness assessmente and
identification uf outstonding actions required

* Group Data Pratection Officer oppointed

* Privacy regulation recognised as a standalone
principal rish

In the area of tax, the Group takes & principied and low-risk
approach, which imits the Sketthood of disputes with tax
authoritios and is unllkaly to give riss 1o unexpected tax kabifties.
informa has a relatively srall direct impact on the environment,
largely related to carbon emissicns and the use of paper in
products I the supply chain. Colleagues and customers also
travel 1o attend Informa’s exhibitions and events, which generates
business opportunities for trave! and accornmadation providars
and host econarmies, but elso consumes natural rescurces.

Our contribution to climate change from direct and incirect
carbon emissions I8 not viewed a8 4 principal risk becauss

potantia) cause of a major incident, one of our exdsting principal
risks, which could increasse with changes in climate.

As a UiGlistad international Group with 78% of revenues
generated outside of the UK and Cortinental Europe,

of Britain's exit from the Europsan Union is not considered
material. This will be kept under review as the form of the exdt
value of steriing and the US dolley, is cone potential impact, where
an increase in the value of the doflar would have a positive effect

26 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Health and safety (also see page 60)

¢ Stoterment on appetite and tolerance for health
and enfety risk issued by the Board

* Risk Committee reviewed Health and Safety function,
with a restructure and expansion of resources,

Mojor incident
* Manngemem preparedness 1o respond to
emergencies tested

Regulatory compliance (also see pages 37 to 40)

» Code of Conduct refreshed with mandatory training

* Updated Business Partner Code ochnduct published

* New Speck Up whistleblowing lina introduced for
colleagues and thind parties

* Cnline training introduced on anti-bribery
and corruption and modern stavery, In-person
anti-bribery and sanctions training conducted for

- twargeted groups of colieogues
* New breach management framework introduced

RELATIVE RISK RATINGS OF PRINCIPAL RISKS
AND MOVEMENT IN NET RISK RATINGS QVER 2017

WWWINFORMA COM



Indicators of change in the year
No change

(®  Increased during the year
®  Decreasad thuring the year

Risk 1. Economic instability Dn::"u:rﬁon affects o gé
Has potential to cause material financlalimpact  raveling ¥ svents and discretionary spend on attending g

9 economic stability,

impact Link to strategy

Nogative impact on the Group's abiity to grow in particular A gloisal economic downtum could affect the Group's ability
geographies, verticals or overall Potential 1o weaken brands 10 deliver growth in the near tenm but could also present
and value over time laading to reputational damage and an apponunity to acquire businesses at mora compstitive
impairing abifity o ralse funding. impact from fiuctuations rates and fay the foundation for long-term growth.

in cumancy exchange rates,

Mitigsating activities

Informa has an international customear base, selling into over 165 countries, which dilutes the sffact of downtums in specific
geographies. The breadth of the Group portfoiio by verticals, products and customer types also mitigates the impact of
downtums in particular markets and builds resillence, There is a particular weighting fo the US, one of the largest markets
Conferences that rely oh domestic delegates can be vuinerable to econamic downtums, and the Knowisdge & Networking
Division's streamlining under GAP and focus on megjor branded and international evenls manages, this exposure. Many
content and data products ara subscription basad, making revenue more prediciable. Exhibiion revenue is often contractad
well in advance of the event and credit exposure is minimised through advance payments, particularly exhibiion stands, and
through credit control activities.

Economic risk and opportunity is considened in the three-yaar planning process gvanseen by the Group Finance Direcior. The
annual budgets that result from the planning process are a control against which resuits ane monitored thraugh the monthly
reporting process, surfacing any effects of economic instabiity and informing commercial decision making. Movernents in
currency can have positive and negative mpacts on the Group's reported earmings. This is managed through hedging
currency fuctuations so that our net debt profile is proportionate to our expesuna to currency fluctuations in EBITDA.

SININIIVLS

Risk 2. Marketrisk g'”""“"“ for the " and sarvi
ustomer dgemanal Group's products and sesvices
Has potertial to cause material financialimpact 5 jfiluenced by competition, The business may not be

Is modalled for the viahilin) statement able to innovate at 8 pace that ensures that our products,
Overight: Executive Managemant Tesm services and brands remain relevant to customers.
Impact Link to strategy
i market risk is not addressed through strategy, Group strategy is informed by customer demand, and
development and innovation, products and sarvices wicler mariet and strategic decisions are made with dus

be perceived as jass valuable, with revenues and margine consideration of marleet rigk.

erodsad and soma products or sarvices bacoming obsolete.

Mitigating activities

The Group's business model, including the Divisionel operating structure and, benesath this, vartical team structires in many
places, enables flexibility in product devetopment and in responsea to customer demand! and market developments.

In 2017, the Risk Committes reviswed how each Division manages market risk and found that the managerment of markat
risk Is Inprained throughout the business and in sach Division as a standard practice. Market developments and risks are
widely considared in decision making and adidressed at strategic levals and through markst research into peers and
comparable products,

The Exacutive Management Team oversaes market risk through holding reguiar people, planning and product-focused
mestings with each Division. Market risk is also regularly addressed by the Board and addressed formally as part of
Inforrna's three-year planning cycle, with these plens presented to the Board.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RISK MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES CONTINUED

Risk 3. Acquisition and integration rish Desertption ey o ot o
Acquigitions are optimal dlelhwar

Iz modalled for the vicbility statement could arise if potential acquisitions are not evah:ated
Oversight: Board accurately, there Is a significant due diligence fallune
or acquisiions e integrated
impact Link to strategy
Sub-optimal acquisitions could result in lower return Informa’s growth stratagy includes acquiring businesses
on irvastment, diminished returns and growth, weaiker in target varticals and markets as well as achievi
acquired brand assets and inconaistent corporate culture. ing growth. The Group is prepared 1D take measuned

Sub-optimal acquisitions may lead to impeirment charges risks to acquire new assets, taent, brands and innovation.
and the inabiity o obtain future funding.

Mitigating activities

informa proactively rronitors the market to identity sultable acquisition targets, which &ire testsd to ensure theay ame

agood strategic and cultural fit. iIrvestrmant decisions are made accarding 1o fixed financial parameters and capital is
aliocatad 1o the markets and Divisions with the best value-creation potential. This process is led by the Director of Stratagy
& Business Planning.

Capital aliocation for acquisitions is determined at a Group leval. Targets are analysed by the corporate development team
and a cross-functional tearn of axparts fram finance, lagal, risk, tax, treasury and communications meets weekly to review
and essess the risks arxl considerations posed by acquisitions. Thess parties akso support the commercial leeds through
due diligence prior to acquisition.

Integration plang are devalopad in Divisions and reviewed and chatllenged at a Greup level, This is supported by detaled
technology and finance integration plans. Significant acquisitions have formal leadership and project managsment o
deliver itegration. An annual acquisition performance review is presented to the Board to test post-acquisftion performance,
including any assessment of varfation o expacted return on imestment.

Risk 4, Ineffective change management Description .
As the Group grows through innovation and acquisition,

Financial impact considered low 1t is necessary to adjust o change and assimiate new
Not modelled for the viability statement business cuttures. The breadth and pace of changs
Oversight: Executive Monogement Team can present stratagic and aperational challenges.

impact Link to strategy
Change not rmanaged effectively could result in unreglised The Group's culture i based on support and inclusion,

opportsities, poor project delivery, colleague tumover, but if an inconsistent conporate cuhure develops through

erosion of value and falhure 1o deliver growth. poor change management, the Group culture could
waaken and result in behaviours that undermine and
degrade parfarmanca and strategic diraction.

Mitipating activities

The most significant changes result from lange acquisitions and projects, and these have well-defined governance and
reporting structuras in place. Project management tsams co-ondinets and gontrol change prolects and monitor implementation
pians and the assaciated risks. Significant changes in 2017 kxcluded the introduction of & new enterprise resource platfonm.
Risles wons identified and dealt with on a roling basie during the project, such as the need to grant wider access to systams
during implementsiion than ordinarily, with access controls re-tightaned post launch,

%0 large projects o snsura effoctve information, engagerment and feedback flow 1o supoort cuttural change. The Exacutive
Management Team oversess change management risks thvough reguiar pecple, Planning and products meetings.
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Risk 3 Reliance on key counterparties Description . g
The Group has lazy strategic pariners who enabls the

JIDAIVALE

Financlol impact considerad low delivery of its business objectives. The Group's aim s i
Not modsiled for the viability statement not rely on individual partners, but in certain conditions,
Oversight: Risk Committes markets and geographies this can be unavoidable,
impact Link to strategy
1f key counterparties fall, thare could be serious disruption This risk relates to key relaticnships that could influence
10 cerlain business activities, lower levels of trading and the Group's ability to generate and preserve value. Key
revanues, and customer satistaction could decline. counterpartias are identified and monitored in relation
1o strategic aims,
Mhigating sctivities

* The Group diversifies its refiance o key counterparties wheraver possible. For example, tha treasury policy ensures the
company is not over-reliant on a particular financing partner.
Divisions are requirad 1o identify key courterparties, explain the naturs and extant of their exposurs to them and report
on activities in place 1o mitigate specific axposures 1o the Risk Committee when requested.
Mitigations include requiring countarparties 1o have robust and testad businass continuity plans in place, service level
agreernents, confracts, proactive refationship management and working with suppliers to ensure that involces are paid
on e so that services are not suspended.
Fofiowing deeper analysia and understanding of our exposure 1o key counterparties in each Division, the assessment
of tha patential impact of this risk was reduced.

SLEANAIVLE

Risk 6. Technology fallure Dascription
The Group refies an technology to deliver products

Financlal impact considered low and senvicas, engaga with customers and pay suppliarg,
Not modelled for tha viability statement #:putm it would experience severs disruption.
Committe dependancy 1s recognised In the risk of a major
Quersight: Rish . technology fakure.
Impact Link to strategy

The prolonged loss of criica) systems networks or similar Tecmdogyundafplnsnﬂﬂ'neﬁmupswnessacww
sarvices could inhibit the ability to deliver avents, products and enables future scale and

and services, increase costs and negatively impact the

Group's reputation.

Mitig'ting activities

The Group's technology strategy, including the controls set around technology, is led by a technology leadership forum
comprising the CTOg of asch Division and the Group CIO. The forum provides quarterly reports to the Risk Committee.
The Group operates a cloud-first approach and is moving 1o a cloud-only strategy, which requires all naw hosting platforme
to be from cloud providars rathar than in-house. This minimises the risk of failure as platforms are run by speciaist companies
with a sola focus on platform provision and govemned by agreed standards of sarvice. Technology standards, including
policies and [T controls, which are afigned with industry stendards apply across the Group, Security is emphasised through
standards including 1SO 27003, NIST arxd COBIT, which also benchmark us against recognised control objectives.

Kay systems that are business critical or hold more sensitive data are subjsct 1o higher controls and greatar acrutiny from
ASSUANCe B5sHSSMent and audit work.

In 2017, the Risk Comimiittea owearad this fisk rating in view of the controls in place to manage this risk.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RISH MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISHS AND UNCERTAINTIES CONTINUED

Risk 7 Data loas and cyber breach Description ity oas of
Major information aecurity breach, sansitive ar
Financial impact considered low valuablo data, content o inteliectual property. Ag cyber-
Not modelied for the viability matement attacks have become more freguent and sophisticated
Oversight: Rigk Conunittee across the world, the threat of this risk has increased.
Ifmpact Link to strategy
Loss of sensitive data through mismanagement, theft, The business and defivery of stratbgic objectives is relant
cyber-crime or security breaches could lead 1o losses on data. if a significant loss materialised, this would distract
for our stakeholders, damaged reputation, investigations, from our strategic goals through excessive dernanis on
fines and business intermuption. managemant tma to respond.
Mitigating activities

membmmnwmmmmmthwommmm
steering committes that cversess data-related security, privacy and compiance matters Group-wide; and a mora detaiied
assessment of directon and response is delivered through the information protection rmanagement forurn. Quartarly security
raports are provided to tha Rigk Committea.

Wmmwmm“mmbmmm Enterprise technology atrategy incorporatas a
cross-divisional approach to taechnology selection, integration and security. Securily credantials are assassed in the selection
process. Technology acauired with new businesses is ring fenced and tasted rigorously prior to integration with exising systems,
Vulnerability scanning, testing and actions are camied out on & ralfing basis, information and awarenass carnpaigns continue
1o be run fo help colleagues spot, report and avoid threats such as phishing. There is a faciity and process for racording,
escelating and reporting incidents.

The risk frorm criminal cyber activity continues to grow and attampts ta attack and discupt business are more common and
wicespread, The risk rating was ralsed during 2017 bacause of this increasad activity and iikeihood of impact. In response,
the Group is accelerating security improvernent prograrmmes related to key risis, while focusing on improving the detection
and nesponse to incidents.

Risk 8. yto and hey ﬂnm:zx:mract. rutt and retain colkeagues.
rec!
Financial impact conaldared low and inadaquate succession planming at senior
Not modelled for the viability satament management levels.
Oversight: Executive Managemaent Team
Impact Link to strategy
increasad turnover of colleagues with associated The sum total of contributions by Informa colleagues

increased costs, I0ss of knowledge, decraasad efficiency, creates the products and services the Group delivers”
and & dermotivatad workforce with the associated emosion and the ideas and innovation necassary for future growth.
of corporate value. Loss of axpertise, engaged rasource, comorate

and contacts may impact the Group's futune success.

Mitigating activities

Cuiture, and the value that colleagues bring 1 the Group, is a mattsr of significant importance for the management team
and tha Board. There s investmant and focus in maintainicg a cutture based on inclusion and respect, where colleagues
are supported and given opportunites to develop and succead, in order 1o retain 1alent and sneiwre informa is a posttive
and enjoyable place 10 work.

Colleague engagement levels and attitudes are regulary assessed through the inside informa campaign and reported as
& key performance indicator, with feedback informing new initiatives designed 1o Improve the experience of working in the
Group and retain talent. There is a Graduate Felowship Scheme and Apprenticeship schemes designed to attract young
talent and development prograrmmes in each Division to enhance colleagues’ skills and support career davelopmant. For
mone on these activities, see page 37. HR taarms engage in talent mapping, t ansura thans ane succession plans for sanior
management and that collsagues have access 1o development cpportunitios.
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Risk 9. Health and safety incident Description
A sarious health and safety incident at or white travelling to

Financiol impact considered low an \nforrna avent or office has the potential to causs physical
Not modslled for the viability stotement harm to colleagues, customerns and business partnars.
Ovearsight: Risk Cornmittee

Impact Link to strategy

A major haalth and safety incident has the potential to cause  Informa takes the welfare of its colleagues, customers and

life changing inkuties and, at worst, fatafiies. Mismanagement  business partners seriously and expects o operate in safe

of heaith and safety can resuft in reputational damage, and heaithy conditions, A serious failure in this area couid

irvestigations, fines and muitiple claims for damages. ungerrming kforma’s reputation as a leading and trusted
business and organiser of events.

Mitigating activities

Informa's health and safety policies set guidance on health and safety standards in all areas of the Group. To set tane
and direction, the Board issued a haalth and safety risk appetite and tolerance statement in 2017 articulating the primary
importance of the welfare of colleagues, customers and business partners and that anyone may reise health and safety
conoems without fear of reprisal.

Resource for the health and safety function was restructured, sxpanded and refocused, instaling specialist leadership within
Global Support and infroducing a regional approach serving all Divisions, Security risi is now managed within this function
to bring & more robust treatrment to managing and responding to incidents. Security raining is baing rolled cut ko avents
operation tesrns and wil be expandad fo senior managers slongside the ongoing health and safity training programme.
Thera are threa main areas of exposurs to health and safety ricks: events, tavel and premises, Haalth and safety at our
premises is monitored monthly with incidents and near misses reportad o the Aisk Commitiee. A Group-wide travel
rmanagameant system allows us to book accommadation and travel that mest acceptable safety standards and know
where colleagues ane in the event of an armergency.

Risk 10 Major incident Dascription
A significant accldent or event. Major incidents can

Financial impact considersd low result from several causes, inchuding natural disasters,
Not madalled for the viahility statement extreme weather events, disease, epidemics, civil unrest
Oversight: Rish Commitios and terrorism.

impaoct Link to strategy

Major incidents have the potential to causs harm and The global operation and footprint of the business

Injury to people, venues and premises and severely axposes informa to extreme weather events, civll

Interrupt businass. If the Group's response 1o a major unrest and terrorism.

incident is inadequate, this coukd rasult in additional

reputational damage.

Mitigating activities

Progctive rasponsa planning for maior incidents was improved i 2017, with schedules for some events adiusted

1o avoid annuel extreme weather such as hurricane season in the southem US.

With changes ta the way securlly risk ls assessed and rnanaged, the Group increasingly considers terrorism threats,
proximity to other likely temorist tangets, unnest or protests in event planning, so that epprogriate additional security
measures can be taken to protact customers, colleagues and business partners and proactively deter attacks.

The Group's ¢risis communications manual was refreshed in 2017 and a deskiop exercisa conducted with sanior
managermnent on negponding to emergency situations, with leamings being addressed.

In recogrition of improved preventative controls, and that major incidents with & Group-wida impact are infrecuent,
this rigk rating was lowered in 2017,
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STRATEGIC REPORT
RIS MANAGEMENT AND PRINCIPAL RISHE AND UNCERTAINTIES CONTINUED

Risk 11 Inadequate regulatory compliance  Description

al ow The risk that the Group may nit comply with
Not modelled for the viability stotement
Oversight: Risk Committes
impact Link to

strateqy

Failure to comply with applicable regulations coukd lead to The Group's ficence to operate and abiity 10 grow is in part

fines, imprisonment, reputational damage and the inability determined by compliance with national and internationat

1o trade in certsin jurisdictions. regudation and the support of stakeholders, including
cugtomers, collsagues and Sharaholders, who increasingly
fevour companies that work in an ethicel way.

Mitigating activities

Through the Group's compliance programme, Informa alms to corform with all necessary regulations and encourage
aculfture of transparency, integrity end respect, which ensunss individual behaviours support complianca.

In 2017, the Group's Code of Conduct was refreshed and mandatory training wes provided o all colsagues and Soard
members, instiling standards around working with one anather, customars, suppliers and third parties, and our

mmmmmmmmmdmﬁwmmnmmmwa
tangets, A Group-wide breach managerment and investigation framework was infroduced to standardise how issues are
managed, and g Speak Up whistisblowing line launched for confidential reporting. Ses page 37 for details.

The onboarding process has been improved (o ensure new stariers receive these training medules promptly and accept
core policies, Including thase on technology use and Information security,

w2 oy regulation risk mm&mmmmw
Not modelled for the viability statemant ana raglonally focused which presenis further challenge
Ovarsigle: Rish Cammittes for informa 88 an international business.

impact Link to strategy

Tha potential impacts include changes 1o operations fo comply  Compliance with privacy regulations will influence

with regulations and changes to the way tha company can markating strategies and therefore the acquisition

rmarket its products, services and avents. of new customers, Over-cormpliance with privacy

can result in significant fines with associated customer reguiations, such as applying the strictest rules

dissatisfaction and reputational darage. ghobally, could result in commercial disadvantage.

Mitigating activities

Thene is a global trend towards tightening privacy laws, sxamples of which inciude the Canadian Anti Spam Law, EU General
Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and ePrivacy laws and cyber sacurity law in China, This trend has a broad impact on
the Group, from how the Group addresses privacy compliance 1 how markseting strategies adapt t ensure sucoessiul
business operations undar new regulation.

The Groun I8 proactively responding, in preparation for GDPR's introduction in 2018, a data discovery and mapping exencise
has beon completed to understand the gaps between cument practice and future requirernents. This found we have a good
baseiine of compliance, with further work to do in specific areas. A new Group data protection officer was appointed and

a data protection management forum was astablished to support and oversee privacy reguiation compliance inltiatives.
2018 will see the launch of naw globa! cyber security and data privacy training, with Group and Divisional communicalions
10 educate and inform colleaguas.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
VIARILITY STATEMENT

INFORMA'S
PROSPECTS
AND VIABILITY

§ part of the Group's strategy and ambition to continue

its growth and performance, Informa’s Directors at
all imes maintain a sharp focus on assessing the
Group's long-term prospects and the company’s
viability a3 a business on a three-year basis.
ASSESSING INFORMA'S PROSPECTS
Inforrna operates in the market for knowledge and information,
and has developed strong poesitions in many specialist vertical

markets that offer the potential for long-term growth. It has many
of the elements necessary for greater future business success -

valuable brands, strong customer relationships and market
knowledge, talent and a culture of ideas with commercial focus.

The Group sesks to build an these strong foundations with
continued investment in its products and custormer platforms,
alongside further expansion.

Through tha necommaended offer for UBM, Informa will benefit
from increased operating seale and Industry specialisation,
creating & leading B2B information services group with the
scale and specialist capabiitias to captusa the long-term
growth potential of this expanding market.

Informa runs a rigorous annual business planning process,
involving Divisional and Group management with Board input
and coversight. This produces Divisional and Group strategic
plang, which in tum gensrate three-year financial plans that
drive the setting of irysar budgets.

This process, and the plans that result from it, are a significant
contributar to the assessment of the Group's prospects.
Informa’s current position, Group level strategy, business
mode! and the risks related to the business mode! are also
used to assess prospects.

//Informa runs a
rigorous annual business
planning process,
involving Divisional
and Group management
with Board input
and oversight//

WWW.INFORMA.COM

FACTORS IN ASSESSING LONG-TERM PROSPECTS
m‘: current position

* Recurring revenua streama with atrong cash dynamics, inchuding
positive working capital driving high cash conversion

« Divarsified business modsl by geography of opamtions and customas

= Divarsifiad businsss model by products and by the verticals in which

Informa operatos

« Strong market positions, brands that customers value and a focus
on long-ierm customer

«  Raxdbla cost stuchure, snabling the business to respond effactively
to changas in demnand or in markets

Soe the Financial Review on page 62 for mons detall
mem

» Cloar growth strategy

* Focus on creating capabililes for future growth and scals under the
2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Fian

= Intention 1o buiki further operating scale and specialsm In veriical
indusiries, and in B2B information sarvices, through the January 2018
recommanded ofter for UBM

*  Business model that drews on talent, brands and inteflectual capital,
tachnoiogy, reiationships, access 1o finance and natural resources

See the Business Model on page 20 and Stategy on page 6 for mom detall
Principa) risks related to the Group's b model

= Coleague and talent-focusad risks anound refention and

change managermernt

. Mmmkmnmmmm&wm
0 access © finence

. mmammmmmwmm

* Custorners and relationships impacted by privacy regutation
risk and neliance on key

»  Acquisition and integration-related risk

See pages 27-32 for & description of each principal risk.

STRUCTURED STRATEGIC AND

FINANCIAL PLANNING PROCESS

The Group's prospects are assessed primarily through the
annual strategic planning process, which involves the creation
of business plans by Divisional management that are reviewed
In detail by the Group Chisf Executive, Group Finance Director
and the Director of Strategy & Business Planning.

To create these plans, each Division assasses axternal factors -

such gs peers and their acthvity, broad and specific risis and

miarket trends — and internal factors ~ including people, products

and platforms = that influence the business’s approach nday.
Cbjectives are set with consideration for what is known
about customer trends and demands, and emerging risks
and opportunities over that period, plus an analysis of what
each Division needs to do to achieve those objectives, whather
that is launching new activities, securing additional cepabilities
or continuing existing programmes.

What resuits is a set of objectives and inftiatives, from which
each Division will derive a threa-year financial plan including
detailed financial forecasts and a clear explanation of kay
assumptions and risks. Plans are updated at key dates

and for significant events.

At its annual Board strategy meeting, the Board Directors
input, scrutinise and test the strategic and financial plans.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
VIABILITY STATEMENT CONTINUED

Markot trends, Capabiiities, Risk and Comrent
pears, customars p‘w sustainability portiolic Ambitian
T e MULTI.YEAR GROUP STRATEGY PLAN
From which three-year finenclel
pians are formed by Divisions THREE-YEAR FINANCLIAL PLAN
Testad agatt
Teswd agaimat Tostad against Testod against
Pian testod againat the four sconomic instabiity ket risk o i mejor Incldent

principal rizks where, in 2 savere
but plausible scenario, impact of
risk vlued #t Over 5% of EBITDA.

Tha latest sat of threa-year busingss plans wers reviewed and
agreed by the Boerd in September 2017. The first year of this plan
was used o inform the 2018 budget, itse!! ratified by the Board |
in December 2017,

Thesa detafted financial forecasts are also used as a basis
for the annual impaimnent review, 1o inform treasury funding
requiremems and as an agsessment of the fquidity availaile for
reinvestment and for retumns to Shareholders through dividernida.

Divisional financial plans combine to produce the Group's overal
financial forecast, where #t s assurned that dividends grow by at
loast 8%.

ASSBESSING THE GROUP'S VIABILITY

For each principal risk, a severe but plausible scenario is created,
1o analyse how the risk could materialise and 10 calculate its
financial impact

Scenarios include considerably worse parformance from
accrired businesses than anticipated, general market downtums
and external incidents in regions in which we hoid events.
Where a severs but plausible scenario creates a finencial impact
of tver 5% of EBITDA, the risk s modelied against the
three-year financial plan W test whether it would adversely impact
the Group’s viability.

Additonally, tha three largest rigks in tarms of thelr poterntial
financial impact are modeled together as B siNgle scenario,

10 understand their combined financlal impact,

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Tewied againat economic instability, mariet risk and major incident simultanecusty

OUTCOMES ASSEESED AGAINST COVENANT AND FACILITY HEADROONM

The Group Is cansiderad t0 be viable if gearing and interest
cover ratics within its financial covenants are malntained

within prescribed imits, and if there is available debt headroom
1o fund operationa,

Viabiity teating is cammied out against Infonma's curmant dett
facikties, with an assumption that the Group's present revolving
credit faciity is renewed in October 2020,

In afl cases, including after modelling the largast thraa scananios
togethar, no mitigating actions are necassary in order for Irorma
to remain viable,

VIABILITY QF THE ENLARGED GROUP

of the enlarged Group's working capital,

This model uses a two-year horizon and also demonstrates
that the enlarged Group, comprising Informa and UBM, is
viable over this period using the commitied faciities avaiable
in the enlarged Growp,
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VIABILITY STATEMENT

Based on the results of this analysis, the Directoms have

a reascnable expsciation that the Group, exclding UBM,
will be abla to continue 1o operate and meet its liabilities as
they fall due over the thres-year period to Decembsr 2020.

in making this assessment, the Directors have made the key
assumption that the revolving credit facility is renewed in
October 2020.

The Direciors also have a masonable axpectation that the
enfarged Group, indluging UBM, wili be able to continue to
operate and meet its Eabilities as theay fall due over the two-year
periad to Docarnber 2010.

It making this assessment, the Directors have mads the kay
assumption that continued access to capital markets to refinance
debt will be avallable to the enlarged Group.

On ths assumption that the acquisition of UBM complgtes as
axpacted during 2018, the Directors expect to follow the planning
protass outined oh page 33 and therefore tha Directors expect
to repont @ viabilty statement covering & parigd of three years in
the Group’s 2018 Annual Report.

WWWINFORMA.COM

GOING CONCERN

Esch of Infarma's Directors, as noted on pages 74 and 75,
confirms that the Group’s business activities, togethar with
tha principal risk factars Ekely to affect its future development,
performance and position, are set out In the Chainman's
Statement and Strategic Report on pages 1 1o 1,

As deacribed on pages 27 to 32, a number of principal risk factors
could patentially affect the Group's results and financial position.
The Group adopts axtensive businass planning and (arecasting
processes aound trading resufts and cash flows, and regutarly
updates these forecasts 10 reflect curmant trading,

The Group's nat tabt and banking covanants are discussed
in the Financial Review on pages 62 to 71 and the expasure
to liquidity risk is discussed in Note 30 to the Consolidated
Financial Staterments.,

The Directors’ statament of working capital supports the
reasonable expactation statement about the scenario wherg
Informa’s recommencdled offer for UBM is accapted and the
acquisition compiates.

Shoults the offer not tate place, projections made as part of tha
viability assessment support the view that for the period up to
30 June 2019, Informa Is expected to ba able to operate within the
level of its current financing and meat fts covenant requirements,
for a pasicd of one year from the date of the signing of the Group's
financial statemants for the year ended 31 December 2017,

Atter making enquirias, the Directors have a reasonabla
expactation that thare am no matenal uncerainties that may
cast significant doubt about the Company's abllity to continue
a3 a going concam. Accordingly, they continue to edopt the
going concern basis in preparing this Anmeal Report and
Financial Staterments.

INPORMA PLC ANNUALREPORT 2017 35

LEoa Ty
PID3LIVELS

FINENEINGD

SLNINIIVIE
TVIDRYNLI



STRATEGIC REPORT
TALENT AND PARTNERSHIPS

OUR TALENT
AND PARTNERSHIPS

Working closely and successfuily with ocur
colleagues, customers and business partners
is fundamental to Informa’s long-term growth

and success. They are relationships we are

proud of, invest in and nurture.

Buxiness Mode! Rizk Managwment Ralations eith Shareholdars 2017 Sustainability Report
at wwwinformacom

page 20 page 24 page 114
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ourblﬂnssssuppommﬁmupsswceas

and wea focus on creating and maintaining
positive, mutually beneficial and long-term relationships.

Engagement with the investors who provide capital for
the Group's operations is discussed in the Relations with
Sharsholdars section on page 114,

ATTRACTING, ENGAGING AND
SUPPORTING COLLEAGUES

Informa colieagues are ane of the Group's most
important assets. We are a people business: the ideas,
energy and contribution of colleagues create and
deliver our products and services. Investing in and
supportity a broad mix of talent ig critical to our
success and i, we believe, the right woy to cperate.
Our talent programme has three major elements:
attract. angage and support.

Attract: The Group sets out to atrract and retain

a diverse range of skilled calleagues through fair,
inclusive ond robust recruitment and promotion
practives. Qur recommergled recruiuznent proctices,
which were promoted internaily during 2017,
standardise and enhance how candidates are selected,

HR and recruitment teams started, to minimise the
potential barriers to recruiting the best talent.

Since 2034, the Group has established formal
schemes in the UK to attract. suppart and invest

in younger colleogues: the Informa Gruduate
Fallowship Schome and the Informa Apprenticeship
Scheme. We are glso triclling the use of diverse job
boards in the UK to explore how akernative platforms
can assist in copturing a balanced mix of candidates.

Rewards are one factor in artracting and retaining
waler, gne we invest In flexible benefit programmes
tailored to each region, providing colleagues with
choice to motch their lifestyie. The Group aims to offer
solaries that are competitive within each sector and

least the indapendantly caleulated UK living woge.

In 2017, the Group further invested in ShareMatch,
the equity/share incentive scheme launched at the
start of GAP to enable colleagues to participata in
the Group's financial performance in an efficient way.
The matching offer wos improved to provide one fres
share for every share purchased, and

levels now stand ot 181. of qualifying colieagues.

WWWINFORMA COM
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full : part time calleagues

Annie Mickle

Informa's fromeworh of codes and policies, phs the
Speak Up whistleblowing service, were enhanced
and relounched to colleagues in 2017. Annie Michle,
Group Head of Compliance, explains why.

“Our Code of Conduct was updated to mset the
latest regulation and fully articulats our views and
commitmrents in ereas like human rights, dignity
and respect in the workplace, modern slavery, and
safeguarding personal data and informaution assets.

“We also put a real focus on making sure our
cads, and 15 global policies that support it, give
colleagues clear, accessible guldance on daing the
right thing in an engaging and accessible way.”

The code includes o foreword from the Chief
Executive and iz avallable in flve languages to
ensure accessibiiity. The whistleblowing service,
Speak Up, allows colleagues and suppliers to report
iasuencnnﬁdendnﬂyinmulﬂple!ungungesbgphm
ar online, and there {5 a strict no-retaliation policy

To implement the code. mandatory training was
successfully rolled qut to colleagues including
contrectors and the Board, Our target s to
achieve a 100% completion rate while allowing
new joiners a perfod of 30 days to finish their
training. Non-compliance with the code can
result in disciplinary action.

One of the 15 global policies iz a new standalons
Diversity & Inchusion policy. created during the
yeor to provide greater detall on antd

practices and promote a culture of equatity

and oppaortunity.

INFPORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017
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ARTNERBHIPS

TALENT AND Pj

wnmnascmweisbasedmm
personal and professional opportunity.
colleagues (o contribite at various levels and
maintaining a working envirorument of respect
and openness,

F:olleugue engagemnent is a key performance

waos last conducted in 2018, with the feedback
leading to initiatives including new learning and
development programmes.

A short topic-focused edition, Inside Informa
Pulse, wok place in lots 2017 to enable collengues
to comment on the GAP programine and provide
feedback to inform future strategy. Ofthoge

who expressed an opinion, 75% said their team

or business was better placed to succeed as a
result of GAP Comrmon benefits noted included
upgraded techhology and opportunities to progress
and develop professionally A desire for continued
investment in equipmeant, tools and learning
development will be addressed at a Divisional
level in 2018.

Each Division conducts internal communications
activitigs to enable an open and informed culture.

informnation: are delivered thrcugh monthly Stephen
Calling blogs from the CEO, Divisionadl newsletters
and campaign-based activity, with reqular physical
and online town halls at Group, Division and office
levels plus online Yammer-based social forums
enabling two-way engagement with sentor
management and the Board.

In February 2017, a new. common digital workplace,
Portal. wos introduced. enabling oll colleagues to
access and work from the same plotform for the first
time. Portal combines traditional and social intranet
elements with easy access to apps and digital tools,

which attracted record submissions.

Bupport: Rele-specific training takes place
throughout the business, and learning and
developrnert was a key area of investment in
2017, giving colleaguas new opportunities to
grow and enhancing the Group’s capabilities.
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This included a leadership developmmn

developed o cormrmon training framework
thot will roll outin 2018 tomghtglobalhuhsmmppon
theDmsionsgwmhandbusmesssmgg

After planning and consultation in 2017, 2016
will s2e the launch of the Allinfoyma Balance
network, comprising new personal and professionnl
development opportunities, programmes
andfommstoshuremﬂesandexperimce. providing
additional support to colleagues of all genders with

4 spectiic focus on wornen.

Providing flexibie working is onother way colieagues
are supported Inthe 2018 Inside Informa, 79%
agreed our working environment provides a good
wark-life balance. Flexible working is enacted by
policies ~ including apecific parental leave proctices
per region - and through investing in cloud-based
technology and tools that ollow colleagues to work
from any Jocation.

//The podcastis a
real gem... @ winning
formula for the benefit
of generations of
researchers to come//

Dr Mark Proctor
Academic Development Officer,
University of Sunderland
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OUR CUSTOMERS AND THEIR
VERTICAL COMMUNITIES

Customers engage with Informa brands to obtain
knowledge, intelligence and connections that
support their personal and professionad progress.
‘Whare our academic research, business information
and event-based products and services meet those
needs, customers progress and aur business benefits,
retuwrns thot canbe reinvested for future

generating
growth and product improvement.

Most areas of the Group are structured around
vertical industries, with vertical-specific products
and colleagues who are specialist and highly
hnowledgeoble about those markets, This focus
makes understanding and responding to customers
and spotting trends easier. and enables resources
like sales, product development and marketing

to be directed and allocated effectively.

in Academic Publishing, we offer a suite of gervices
ded!cntadmsupparﬂngauthomutnﬂmgnsn!

thoze emburk!ngonpuhﬂmﬁmformeﬂrstm

Ar Mark Robinson, Communications Manager
for Authors & Researchers at Taylor & Francis,

we offer and bullding our brand to strengthen our
positjon og o publisher of choice.

“We offer step by step guldance onhow to get
lished, demystifying

con promote their own work on social media,
which is an increasingly important tool, to build
thely reputations and positions as axperts, as well
as creating forums where researchars can share
career tipz. All of this information is online, and
‘weé also deliver in-person werkshops to groups
of researchers throughout the world,

“In 2012, we lounched o0 new podcast series with
Vitae for researchers looking to develop their
carcers and the feedbach has been great”

WWWINFORMACOM

To deltver products that meet the needs of customers,
you first have to understand those needs, and this
has been a key focus for Knowledge & N hi
As Director of Research & Insight for Knowledge
& Networking Stuart Corke explained: “Over the
last 18 months, we've scaled and industrialised an
impreved and standordived post~event feedback
process amongst all customers - delegates, sponsors
and speakers. This captures Information on key
indicators such as customer satisfaction,
likelitood of return and advacacy through o net
promoter measure, with data delivered in real time
to over 200 Divisional users through dushboards
and outomated reports.

“This feedback hos given us o much better idea of
the areas in which our brands are strong, and the
areas whare, if we target investment and introduce
new features, we'll deliver value for customers and
returns for the business,” he continued.

“We are now seeing year-on-year customer
performance metries, and in time aim to build
trend data acrose multiple years. This has created
benchmarks for our portfolios across severul
measures ond we now bettar understand the key
drivers on our performance versus the events
market. The initinl trenvd is positive and we now
understand better the hey drivers on satisfaction,
retention and advocacy”

=
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STRATEGIC REPORT
TALENT AND PARTNERSHIPS CONTINUVED

RESPONSIBILITIES AND
RELATIONSHIPS WITH

BUSINESS PARTNERS

We aim to develop sustainable and long-tenm
ralationships with our business partners, from
commercial partrers ¢ suppiiers, that have a pogitive
lmpactmanpuruunndthewldcrnpplychdn.by
acting na t parent and aquitabl

Steps were taken in 2017 to strengthsn our practices,
indluding the creation and publicotion of an updated
Business Partner Code of Conduct. This articulates

our standards in important areas such as employment
conditions, including child labour and modern slavery,

the handling of information and data. and zero
tolerance of bribary and cormuption.

Training on this code wos delivered to a number
of exhibjtion partnars in the Middle East in 2017,
with further proactive engogernent with partners
plarned for 2018. To support implementation,
clauses are coming into effect in new contracts,
requests for proposcls ond frameworh agreements
to enable the Group to better act on any partner
breaches, All third parties also have occess to our
whistieblowing line Speak Up and are encouraged
to report any complionce-reloted concerns.

To help Informa colleagues understand their
responsibilities within the broader business
community, mandatory onlineqnﬂ-bﬂberg and
corruption refresher based on our policy
was introduced to the Group in Gctober 2017.
Completion rates are currently 85% and are on
track to meet a target of 100% during the first
quarter of 2018. New joiners are required to
camplete the training within 30 days.

In the specific area of modern slavery, and as part
of our programime of activities to ensure the business
and supply chain is operated free from modern
slavery and human traffiching, training on how to
spomndreportmesalssueswusdellveredtoamund

, including senior monogement
worhmgmmgionsorfuncuomdeemadhjghetmh
for encountaring such {ssues. Our full approcach can
be found In our modern siavery statement on the
Informa website. Information has also been provided
to colleagues about the new offenice of failing to
prevent facilitation of tax evasion, with targated
training planned for 2018.

The Group engages suppliers on a range of different

contract and paymern terma depending on the
product or service they are involved with and the
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region. Work s underway to prepare the first report
an our paynent pracuces and performonce for

When it comes to our direct consumption of natural
resources, Informa has a relatively amall direct impact
on the environment, largely related to carbon ermissions
from bulldings end generotors at events. and our aimis
to minimise these diract impacts. We are also working
to considar environmertal impact more fully throughout
the supply chain, including the impact of flights and
waste ot events, and working with suppliers to reduce
resource consumption.

In the case of paper and timber, the Group has a palicy
13 ergure respongible scurcing frarn legally harvested
und weil-managed sources. In 2017, the print brands
ocquired as part of Pentor increased our overall paper
usoge oimast twofoid.

Using the hnowledge gained from Academic Publishing'’s
work with print supply chains, 200% of the paper consumad
within those brands was transitioned to sustainably
certified sources by November 2017, without additional
business cost. This means around 98% of the Group's
combined paper usage will come from respensibly
managed forests from 2018.

WWW.INFORMA COM



Organising an exhibition involves working with

nmngpurﬂmsundnrensohhasupplgchuhbegand
and oxtend, from vermes

andgeneru.leumruetorstohoteh and local officials.

In March 2017, we acquired YPL. a portfolio of
international yachting exhibitions that includes
tha Fort Lauderdole International Boat Show,
FLIBS, the largest event of its hind attracting over
100,000 visitors to see roore than 1,200 boats.

A first action was to start detailed engagement
with the business partners fundamental to the
successful operation of FLIBS, particularly the
Marine Industries Association of South Florida,
owmers of the show, and the Bahia Mar Maring
venue. The goal was to understand their objectives
and present the value of Informa Exhibitions as a
committed long-term partner and a professional
organiser with specialist knowiedge of imernatjonal

yachting through organiging the Monaco Yacht Show,

Common areas of interest to all partners included

attracting visitors and their spend to the Jocal aree
marheting and promotion, enhancing the

onsite visitor experience, and health and safety

at the exhibition.

These discussions fed into the planning process
for FLIBS 2017, which included investmants in
new floating dochs, tent floorage and electrical
equiynm& impruvedsignagaundaddmmalfom

. The succeas of the
anmberzoﬂedltlmhusuutedohmmm
future growth and development in a way that brings
value to the yachting community and exhibitors,
economic development to the local area and trading
performanca for Informo.

WWWINFGRMA.COM

LOCAL COMMUNITY SUPPORT

Our support for local communities s across
the Group and organised at an office Jevel, with
each office ta form long-term charitable
partnerships linked to their brands and vertical
marketze, and suppart them through o mix of donations,
fundraixing and vohuntearing.

Every Informa can take up to two days eack
year to volunteer with a charitable organ{sation of their
choice. Opportunities where colleagues contribute their
professianad skills are particularly encouraged. as o
way of lending extra copabilities to the organisation
while developing personally. Nearly twice as many
colleagues spent time volunteering in 2017 than, in
2018, with 8% participating

Waolk the World is Informa’s key, anrwal giobal charity
and engagement initiative, when colleagues come
together to partcipate {n a common goal - walking
in their area — and raise money to support local
corrunainities. Fiona Gibson, Communitles Senlor
Associate. soid: “For our second year of Walk the
Woerld in 2017, we wanted to increase participation
in key office hwbs and amongst homeworhers.

“Te expand the programme and get colleagues excited,
we aiso introduced a new element - Connections -

a video competition that awarded seven colleagues
a trip to the London walk for explaining how their work
mahes a difference tc colleagues or communities”

//Double the nurmber
of walks were organised
in 2017 compared with
2016, with more participation,
more donations - the London
walk alone raised over £32,000
~ and 287700km walked, nearly
three-quarters of the world's
circumference. It also proved
a great way for new colleagues,
inchiding those recently
joined through acquisition,
to network and better
understand our culture//
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW

ACADEMIC PURLISHING

HIGH QUALITY
SCHOLARLY
RESEARCH AND
REFERENCE-LED
CONTENT

REVENUVE (Em)

ADJUSTED QPERATING PROFIT (£m)

ur Academic Publishing Division curates and
pubkshes high quality scholarly reseanch and
refarance-lad comtent in a range of spacislist
subjacts for academic communities, typically
Individuals in the later years of undergraduate
study, postgraduates, professional researchers, and research
bodlies and institutions. it oparates as the Taylor & Francis
erpuﬂismoognmdasomaf%ewoﬂdsbaﬂmupper
level acadernic publishers. Brands and imprints include
Reutledge, CAC Press, Cogent OA and Taylor & Francis.

2017 FINANCIAL AND OPERATING PERFORMANCE .

The Division comprises a Giobal Joumels and a Giobal Books
busingss, both predominantly saerving the upper level acadermic
community, but with differing growth drivers and characteristics.

Joumnals continuad to perform strongly over the year, maintaining
a high lews of subscription renewale and consistent, modest
growth, This weas supported by the depth of specialist cortant
nnspmbloendmebemﬁuof investrments mads in its
onfine platform, TAF Online, which have made comtent more
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2.0%

underlying revenue
growth (2016 0.3%)

8.1%

reported revenue
growth (2016 9.6%)
%
30%
of Group revenue
(2016: 36%)

7100

new books published
in 2017



academics and researchecs with the latest peer-raviewed
devaloprents and research findings In their particular
field, providing knowledge on which to build further
rasaarch and discoveries.

The performance of the Books business improved in 2017,
following a strong end o the year in specialist upper level
bools, which account for the vast majority of revanue,
Textbooks that address lower lavel undergraduste study

have continuted to suffer from broader market headwinds,
particularly in the US, where higher education enrolment

is down and alternative, chaap, book rental models ang
becoming more pepular. We have limited exposure t this
markat, which was further reduced at the end of 2017

thmough the sale of the Garland Sclence textbooks business.
A seres of operational initiatives was launched in the Bools
husiness during tha year, designed o improve publication
efficiency and customer service. This benefited trading, as
did the taunch of a new single onfine platform for ebook
content in September 2017. Our books are typically purchased
a9 Individual units or in bulk orders by distributors, and are
produced In a format-agnostic way where cugtomers decide
whather 1o receive an ebook o7 a printad book. Demand for
ebocis remained consistant in 2017 at 26% of Books revenus,
comipared with 25% in 2016.

We contirued to look for opportunities 1o invast in new areas
of growth in 2017, This saw us add Dove Medical Press to the
Division, a publisher of high quality, open access medical and
heaith sclencas journals.

Open access joumals provide an altemativa publishing modet
for authors, aflowing them, their funding body or institution to
pay & fee for reseasch o be publishad once it has passed

through peer review. Thatcontemlsmdeﬁealyavahbhior

with more opticns and greater flexdbllity, and ensuring we service
this growing market. The addition of Dove adds further capacity
end capablity in open access, increasing the Division's portfollc
of established open access joumals o nearly 300.

In May, we invested in colwiz, a dightal services business

that gpplies big data analytica and machine isaming o glcbal
rasearch activities and trends, 10 create now insights on scientific
developments for ressarchers and institutional funders.

A significant development for the Academic Publishing Division
in2017wrasiheappohlrnmtd.&nrﬂa0almasm
Chiaf Exacutive Officer. Having most recently een CEO &t
information and software services group Quantros, Arwde has
brought a deep understanding of the application of technology
1o knowledga and information services, something that Is
increasing relevartt in the acedemic rmarket.
Annis's inltial focus has been on engaging with customers,
suppliars and distributors as widely as possibie in the US,
Europe, China, India and Austrafia, to gain a full understanding
of market trends and customer requirernents,
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STRATEGIC REPORT
REVIEW CONTINUED

ACADEMIC PUBLISHING CONTINUED

ACADEMIC PUBLISHING MARHET TRENDS
The market for scholerly research and reference-led acadermic

grows, supperted by a team of
wm:daOcoﬂsaguesbasedeeii‘ng Shanghai.

In some countries, acadernic research funding i managed
at a national level, For examnple, in 2017 Tavior & Francis
launched an initiative to provide joumal content © academics
and the wider public in Egypt, as part of an agreernent with
the Egyptian Knowiedge Bank, a government-backed
national knowledge archive.

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY TYPE (%)

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY GEQGRAPHY (%)

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

Ancther key trend is the use of technology and digitel platforme,
whether for content delivery, customer tracking or search
capabiity. The nature of pedr-reviewed reseanch, with its citations
andcmssmbramesboﬂ\ermhmmnwalsumdha

has been a driver of joumnal content usaga in recant years.

Book contert aiso has the potential to become more valuable
jtmaghmgranuardimsam wmunabmymuarmfy

of making conlart discoverable in this way i likely o increase.
D@ﬂuﬁm&u%mmﬂﬂhmt}m

2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

The focus for the Academic Publishing Divisiont in 2018, in
its first fuil year under the ieadarship of Annie Callanan, is to
maintain a consistent parformance in the com Joumals and
Booka businesses, while extendiing and capitalising on the

digital publishing iniiatives uridertaien through GAP.

irvestrent wit continue in erd-to-end digital processas

and capabiltias that respond %o the way knowledge is used
and shaned today, that support increased coritent use and
i bt "

We will continue to offer a range of fiexitle publishing models.
msmnndudahrﬂ'\ermnsimmopsnamess,mmughmw

Chality, dapth and specialism of contant are at the cors of what
the business provides to customers. Acadermics and institutions
rely on the quality assurance that accompanies new research
published in major journals to adopt new thinking and apply it
thals own regearch. expect

which wa will launch a joumal with in 2018,

Through curating, publishing and disseminating such knowledge
professionally and effectively, wa provide valus 1o the academic
cormmnunity that can benefit the wider population,



WWW.INFORMA.COM

CONNECTING BOORK CONTENT,

CREATING NEW OPPORTUNITIES

In 2016, Toylor & Francis's Journals content moved
onto a single online platform ~ T&F Online - a naw,
optimised and ussr-friendly repeszitary for nearly 4m
speciolist academic articles.

In 2017, it was the turn of the Division's ebooks content
~ over 100,000 ebooks, 14m chapters, countléss

paragraphs and every subject area we publishon - to
mnigrate to a single digital destination for the first time.

Mark Majurey, Commercial Director & Vice President.
Digital, at Taylor & Francis explained: “The project ta unity
our backs content. making the huge amount of knowledge
housed in thus format more digcoverable and usable

for customers and better showing the wealth T&F
publishes, was the next part in a Division-wide GAP
investrnert initiative.

“The chalienge was huge - we have ona of the jlargest
collections of e-conternt in book form of any publisher.
It took 11 months huilding ond testing. during which we
trialled the platform with six institutions from the US,
UK and Hong Hong, to rmake sure it would address how
individual researchers and institutions would actually
use it and understand where the gops were.”

The Taylor & Francis ebooks platform at
www.iaylorfrancis.com went live to all custorners
over September and October. But as Mark explains,
this is just the first step.

“The reception has been positive. The platform opens

up more possibilities and value for customers now that
they can more quichly and accurately find content on
their specialist topic that might have been buried before,
connect chopters in different books, gain new insights. and
make and share new discoveries. With more use being
made of the content. auther satisfoction is aleo improved.

"Compnerciqlly, increasing usage rreans that cver time,
we ¢an build on our ¢urrent ebook revenue streams
and explore new opportunities from additional digital
services. We're excited about the possibility of adding
extra features that make ebooks behave differently to
print bocks - from animation te additiona! data sets.

“We can also see exxactly what users are interested in and
arée consuming. target them with related content in a more’
personalised way, share analytics with (nstitutions and
workh with thern to tailor pricing to the value their users
are gatting. it also makes it easier to add new content on

a continuous basis.”

[NFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 45

SINAMIINLE FONVNEIAQD



STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

SPECIALIST 2 Do

INSIGHT AND i o

INTELLIGENCE |
2171%

22%

of Group revenua
{2016: 22%)

ADJUSTED OPERATING PRCFIT (£rm) 3 8 O O O
, +
subscribers '

he Business intelligence Division provides

2017 FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
One of the key objectives of the 2014-2017 Growth Acceferation
Plan was to repair and return the Business Intelligence Division
to growth.

In 2018, the Division reported poaitive undarfying revenus growth
for tha first tima in six years, and this positive momentum carried
into 2017, leading to further steady improvesnent in underlying
revenus growth to 2.2%. This growth was broad-basad with

all six verticals now in positive growth.

Business intelligence raceived the largest portion of GAP
funding ta upgrade its content and platforn functonality,
develop new offerings and improve its sales and marketing.
The continued improvement in its performance reflects the
benefit of this investment, with a steady deployment of naw
proguct launches and platform enhancements through 2017,
boosting subacription renewals, new business pipelines and
annualised contract valuss, as well a8 haiping to drive consulting
and speciakist marketing services revenue.
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Examples of product launches include the new Ovum Forecaster
mmmmmmmmmmm
in tha mobile, fixed line and TV services mariet by

data and forecasts across more than 140 metrics. The
Finance vertical introduced an upgraded fund flow research and
analytics platform for the EPFR brand, and in Agribusiness the
Fertecon platform was refrashed, allowing customers to better
search, manipulate and export data on glokal fartlliser markets.

Following the addition of Panton information Services brands
o Business Intsiligance, it became meaningfully bigger in
2017, Around 30% of the Penton business, including around
100chgnslandpnnt-basadnwgmpmdmtaand400whagms
was combined with Business Intelligence in the first half of
2017, This has further expanded its presenice in tha US, led o
the creation of a sixth vertical, infrastructure, including specialist
brands such as IngustrWeek and EquipmentWatch, and
broadensd the coverags of ths Transportation vertical to iInclude
automotives and frucking alongside maritime.

Peanton alsa brought new capabilities in specialist 828 markeding
senvices, which provides customers with tools and speciaiist
products to target new sales leads and promate new products.
Customers can laveraga our deep knowleoge of vertical markets,
databasa of sagreanted professional audiences and expertiss

in content-led marketing o reach those making purchasing
decisions effectively, This business was refaunched as informa
Engage in September snd wil work more broadlly ecross the
Group in 2018,

Business inteftigencs i3 & subscription-led Division, &coounting
@M?S%dﬁumhasmadmmem

The Division also has a collaction of B28 medfia brands, many
dvmmarepmn-basadorgeneratsmvanmmmmmm
advertising. There ie & natusral shift in spend between the
two and this Is being managed carefully. Print declings eased
since the infegration of the Penton businesses into the Division, a
reflection of a more commercial approach t0 this revenue stream.

Ancther change as part of the Penton integration was to appoint
two Divisional managing directors, each responsible for three
wertics! businesses. The sik businesses also became more
autonomous by moving previously shared functions such as
sales and marketing inte each business ar streamiining
Dhisional central support,

This has bought greater market focus, with management teams
more diractly accountable for performance and able to allocate
resources and manage cost accordingly.

INPORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 17

HodId

oIpaLvals

IINYNEIACD

SLNINIINLE



STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE CONTINUED

INFORMATION SERVICES MARKET TRENDS

thet the market for 828 media and business information was
worth around $40bn in 2016 and grew at 3.1%, part of the wider
$1.6t0 gicbal information industry, narly $0% of which is based
inthe US,

mmmmmmtmmdm

mhedia, with a drarnatic increase in the

i'dorrmﬁonanddaradiguyandn'\elmavaﬂunandutmw

matthshasbromht.lnmeoonnnung&rftfmmapmhha
customers

for additional progprietary analysis and business application.

Responding to this trend, many product upgrades under GAR
have focusad on making the digital dalivary of data mora flaxible
and user-friendly, on our own platforms and thiough developlng
APls that enable customerns 1o take data feeds direct intg their
own sysiems,

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY TYPE (%)

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY GEOGRAFPHY (%}
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Over the same period, inteligence — trusted, specialist, action-
oriented Insight that provides information on what businesses
can and should do - has increased in vaius, as customars seek
1o gain competitive advantage int the information era, more so
than general news naporting or sirmple industry analysis, which
Gan incrgasingly ba found for frea,

Tha moca specialist an irformation senices prochuct s, the more
predictive and intefiigence focused, and the closer its application
is to critical business decisions and investment plans in a given
market, the more value the product tends to have and, hence,
the sticlder it is and mora defansible within custormer budgets.

gruwhandhnichemaﬂm which typically mean there are
fewer competitars for our brands. Sevenal are showcased on
peges 14 10 19, inchuding the markets for Pharma and TMT,

2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

In 2018, the focus for Business intelligence will be to maintain
its recent pasitive momentum, delverning further steady
improvament in undadying revenue growth, with a target to
at leest match wider industry growth levels of around 3%.

Towhiwem wewmoumwbcmhbudnessmwnd
and

growth, IndudingmrmﬂwtssuchasAsia.
We will also continue 1o bulld cur contingent revanue base,

customers, partnering not
jzmwmlbummm Business Intelligence but also in the
other Oparating Divisions.
mmnmmmmmm

increase customer lovalty and support continued growth,

Tha attraction and retention of talent, and the acddition of
skifis in key areas such as product developrment, data and
analytics, also remain critical to the delivery of the Division's
growth ambitions. Wa remain squally committed to kwesting
in cofleagues W develop the talent and expertise needad to
1ead and grow the business.

WWW.INFORMA.COM
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UPGRADING PRODUCTS
FOR CUSTOMER SUCCESS

AND VALUE

Fertecon. port of the Agribusiness vertical, provides over
1500 customers with dota and intelligence on the market
for global fertilisers. But its historical format - PDF
reports delivered by emoll, with limited anline presence

- was increasingly preventing the full usa of content

and data by customers, as wall ox lmiting the ability

of sales teams to attract new subscribers and product
development teams to creots additional services.

19043Y
DINAIVELE

Through GAP's investrnent programmae, work started to
upgrade Fertecon’s entire digital interface and service
in early 2017 Michael Dell. President and Managing
Director for Agribusiness Intelligence, explained: “This
was o wholesale redevelopment project, moving to
interactive data delivery and re-engineering workflows
and technology to delivar an improved experience and
product performance overall. We took six months of
product development time, beta testing with customers
and incorparating their feedback to ensure the

redevel

IDNVYNIIAOD

!
:
:
:

"In terma of key features, ot the heart was fast cocess

to Fertecon's market dato, ond improved search. If you
can't get search right -~ comprehensive, accurate, quick —
customers won't Rnow about, let alone be able to find and
utilise, the wealth of insight and data Fertecon produces.

“Learning from other Business Intelligencs GAP projects,

g data downlead and export features was atso
critical. Custormners wont (o take data to uge in their own
market models, filss and presertations, and facilitating.,
that provides themn with flexibility and better valus from
their subscriptions.”

New elements introduced include interoctive cost curves
for Fertecon Outlook subscribers, plus Data Explorer,

a set of tools that enable Fertecon's globol fertiliser price.
supply. demand, cost and trade data to be

investigated. compared. charted and exported.

The new site launched in October 2017 with an immediate
Impact on usage Including a 80% increase in unique
monthhy active users, 160% increase in monthly visits
and a more than 200% increase in average page views
per vigit compared with the previous website.

Michael surnmarised: “This upgrade has delivered greater
wvalue for current customers and improved the ability

of our sales teams 10 achieve renewnls and seek new
business. On top of this, it gives us a platform for exploring
and introducing additionai services and enhancements
in the future. not just for Fertecon, but also through
cosnbining and building on our proprietary market
intelligence across the full Agribusiness value chain”
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STRATEGIC REPORT
REVIEW CONTINUED

GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS

PLATFORMS FOR
INTERNATIONAL
TRADE AND
COMMERCE

REVENUE(E€m)

ADJUSTED OPERATING PROFIT (Em)

labal Exhibitiona organisas transaction-acianted

oavents that allow intemational buyers and sellers

to meet face to face, buiid relationships, trads and

conduct business. Thanmsionsannngthalnp

thres commercial exhibition organieers in the world,
andisbwsedonbﬂdmgmm—alﬁnd B2ZB axhibition brands in
verticals including Agriculture, Beauty & Aesthetics, Consatruction
& Real Estate, Health & Nutrition, Intemational Yachting and Lifa.

2017 PINANCIAL AND OPERATING PERFORMANCE
A key slomant of the Growth Accalaration Plan has been 1 expand
meaposﬁonnmgrmBzamm:My and

This focus continued in 2017, producing another year of strong
above-market growth alongside continued investment and
innovation, The Division delivered undartying revanue growth of
7.6%, and revenues of £580.4m, of which 57% was generated
in North America, making Global Exhibitions Informa’s single
largest Division by revenue.
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76%

revenue
(2016: 87%)

74.5%

reported revenue growth
(2016 16.9%)

32%

of Group reverue
(2016: 24%)

circa
200

Recent acquisitions heve increased its weighting to the US and
brought new and expanded positions in key industry verticals.

In March, Global Exhibitions added YPI, a portfolio of US

yachting shows which inciudes the Fort Lauderdale International

Boat Show, the largest of it kind in the wordd, YP{'s brands
camplement our existing position in Intemational Yachting
through tha Monaco Yacht Show, adding further depth and
intamational reach in this vertical.

The acquisition of Penton Information Services in late 2018
materially expanded our portfolo of exhibitions. Around 60% of
Parton's businesses were combined with Global Exhibitions.
a process completed in the first half of 2017, with each business
operating and raporting as a gingle unit through the second half
of the veer.

The combination with Panton particulary strengthened our
posttions in Health & Nutrition, with the New Hope and Natura)
Products Expo brands joining our Vitafoods range; in Agriculture
with the US Fammn Progress show joining the Agrishow brand in
Brazk; and in Sustainebity & Waste with Waste Expo complementing
the WWETT show. This has expanded customer relationships,
increased our market knowledge and international connections
and strengthaned the role we play in supporting trade and
commerce in thesa specialist industry sectors.

Qur top 30 events were again a key driver of growth, with strong
performance across major brands that account for over 609 of
Divisional revenues, including Arab Haatth (Life Sciences), Natural
Products Expo West (Health & Nutrition) and China Beauty
{Beauty & Aasthetics),

Anumber of product initiatives also contributed 1o 2017 growth,
n Dubal, we successfully separated MEDCLAB from the venue-
bound Arab Health — see overleaf for more detail.

The roliout of a customer value initiative to a number of exhibitions

took place, after a successful trial of tiered, value-basad pricing

at The Intemationel Surfaces Evert. This provides flexibility for

exhibitors through a more customer service-ofiented

with the potential to improve rebooking rates and generate

incremental yields. This iniiative is being extended to a rurnber

of other exhibitions in 2018.

Ivestment continued in developing our digital and data

capabilties, both to strengthen marketing and sales offectvenass,

and in relation to our Market Maker strategy. The Division I8

building a number of vertical-specific platforms under the

MarkitMakr brand, to address revenus opportunities outside

of exthibitions and teverage customer relationships and industry
1o connect buyars and sallers onfine. The first, Omnia,

launched in Life Sciencas, to provide customers with rich data

on buyer behaviour and targeted, developed sales leads.

MaridtMakr platforms in other verticals are in development

and due to be rofiad out progressively from 2018 onwards.

FONVYNUIACD
ADIIVELS

SLNINAIVLE
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DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS CONTINUED

EXHIBITIONS TRENDS

‘The global exhibitions industry continues to grow at above

GDP levels, Consultants AMR Intemational estimate it expanded
by 4.3% in 2016 to $30bn, and forecast an annualisad growtt
rate of 4.2% between 2016 and 2021,

MUSsbyhrﬂ\ahrgestmlmﬁxexm with China,
. Buliding

mmrd&lorgmwforpsts%afﬂnusm
~crgating a backdmp for cortinued consolidation.
hdtstrygmv&nlsmpporfadbymeemmmvalueoffacs-to-

tace interaction batween buyers and seflers, particularty ina
mqmmdwmAdsﬁmm

cycle as a toot for building customer pipeline for the year and
for launching new products.

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY TYPE (%)

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHY (%)
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in this way, major exhibition brande can bacorne fundamertal
1o the commerncial health and success of an industry sector,
mbmmmmqummumm

their own revenue, as wefl as attractive cash dynamics.

Bdﬁtmawbas@mammdmuﬂs@ﬂﬂd&s
to deliver events, from trade assoclation

ownars, suppliers of stand senvices and hotels, For an exampla
of how we work with partners to deliver exhibitions, see page 41,
For any individuat emdnibition, the biggest single risk Is anything
that disrupts traved to the local area or the venus, such as axtreme
weather conditions or security-related travel restrictions, The
mitigations wa put in placa for such events are explained in the
Risk Management section on page 24.

Each of our Global Exhibitions brands apereies in a specific
vertical industry sector, and the features and trends within these
speciaiist markets have an influence on the performance of tha

sallors valua opportunities 1 meet. Several are showcased on,
pages 14 10 19, including Aviation and Health & Nutrition.

2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

Global ia targeting & further year of growth ahead
of the market in 2018, suppored by continued growth in the
widler industry and our strong portiolio of major brands in
growing, attractve indusiry verticals.

Following the successtul integration of Penton, the Division has

The investrnent in our digitel and data capabiiies medes under

GAF will continue, further g customer relationships
mdmhl@yva‘ﬂcals.ﬁoductsimMaﬂdmvprm
naw apporiunities 1o connect with customens

yoar, andnnanrbhedquaﬁtymddeﬁrddahcanboxmdb
create new products and services, Reflecting this potentia for

growth, AMR has forecast annual digital revenue growth in the
exhibition industry of 9% betwean 2016 and 2021.

Operationally, 2018wilseomepnase_dhtmdmhonofamw

complation of & marketing platiorm rolout that provides greater
fiedbility and efficiency in targeting new and axisting customers.

Mamaddmmmmmmﬂnum
brands intc new geographic markets, notably in Asia. Global
Exhibitions has a small but growing presence in China, whare
our approach hag been o pariner with locel businesses that
have connections and capabiities in our tangst verticals, to
bring our brands to a new, largely national, audience.

As the Division grows in reach and scala, further opportunities
arise to generats efficiencies In areas such as procurement, as
well ag incremental revenue opportunities such 4s sponsorship
where we are abla to monstise access 10 specialist audiences.

WWWINFORMA COM
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DEMAND, CREATING NEW

MARKETS

Arab Health is the largest medical exhibition in the
Middle East and the second largest in the world. For tha
Iast 43 years, it hos been held at the Dubai International
Convention and Exhibition Centre, the ragion's largest
events veriue.

"Healtheare is a booming industry in the Middle East and
we are incredibly proud of our role in helping companies
showense their products and services. shore medical g

ADDRESSING EXHIBITION g

JIDIALVELS

innovation and do business in the region,” said Arab
Health show director Ross Williams.

“The show is a buzzing place - in 2016 there were over
4.100 exhibitors across more than 22 halls, plus many
ancillary events and country pavilions. But when we
looked at the market’s development versus the space
availoble ot the event venue, we could see that our
growth and ability to meet increasing exhibitor
demards would start to be cuntailed.”

After exploring options for additional space nearby,
and consulting with key custormers and business
partrers, the team decided to separate one of the
iargest sub-ureas at Arab Health - MEDLAB - into
ity own dedicated exhibition focusing on the rmedical
oboratory sector of the healthcare industry.

This addressed market demand, freed up more exhibition
floor space at Arab Health and expanded laboratory
interest in the region, allowing for more exhibitors and
educational tracks.

In 2017, MEDLAB was held immediately after Arab

Health ot the same venue. to minimise disruption to
participonts’ calendars and to allow them to attend
both events succesgively.

It was @ customer and commercial success. "MEDLAB
attracted more than 570 international exhibitors and
20.000 attendees, with positive feedback from customers,”
soid Tom Coleman. MEDLAB, Group Exhibition Director.

MEDLAB also immediately ranked amongst the Division’s
top 30 events, and generated a new business opportunity
far the Division “Splitting out the dvents helped camant
medical laboratory a3 its own sector and create a. true
community in this space.

BLRANILYLE

“Thanks to the commercial success our customers had,

and our own trading performance, we were able to bring
an additional MEDLAB event to the Furopean rmarkey in
Barcelona in 2017. and are extending the brand into the

US in 2018. It hag been a guccessful entarprise in its own
right and has created a new market for our exhibitions”

Coleman concluded.
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DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

HKNOWLEDGE & NETWORRING

ENGAGING
COMMUNITIES,
IN PERSON
AND ONLINE

REVENUE (€m0

ADJUSTED QPERATING PROFIT (€m)

enabling

be mors by providing cpportunities 10 mest, network,
learn and share inowledge. it operatss as KNect365 and
fouses on thres key international Vertical cormmunities - Life
Sclences, TMT and Giobal Ananca - with an additional specialst
subject mather avents business that works in niche areas of
sectors, inchyding Energy, Food and Maritime,
2017 FINANCIAL AND OPERATING PERFORMANCE
One of the key cbjectives of the Growth Acceleration Plan was o
strearniing and bring greater focus 1o Knowledge & Networking,
shitting it away from smaller conferences and towards brandad
events and networks within targeted vertical cormmunities.

Following invesiment
1o stabiiiss, simpiify and strengthan the Dhvision, Knowlsdge &

dedneof-d‘!%ln'.’msmgmwmdm%
ﬂismﬂuctedmtmﬁngmmm:mm

had another successful year, incorporating a dedicated
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01%

22.6%

revenue
(2018 -0.5%)

16%

of Group revenue
(2016: 17%}

Technology Anena for the first time in 2017, which helped
o boost attendance to a recond of nearly 13,000, 5
5
a

While the Division has increased its focus on core verticals
andhrgsr mwmmmmmmm

As part of the sirategy 10 simpiify the Division, in November
we complated tha sale of Euroforum, our German and

Swiss comerence business, to feading German media group
Handelsblatt. This follows the prior sale of regional conferance
businesses in Scandinevia, the Netherlands and Russia amongst
othars, each of which lagely focused on domestic language,
ane-off spot confersnces.

with a core of iftemationally focusad events in key verticals and
gaographic hubs. To support this structure and focus onend
during 2017 1o give each vertical business greater autonanmy,
and a more streamiined central Divisional support function.
Following the actuisiton of Penton Information Services in
lata 2018, around 10% of the Penton business was integrated
into Knowladge & Networking. This inciuded complarmentary
brands in TMT inciuding TU Automotive and critical communications
evert WCE, plus specialist content-focused platforms in the
Food and Restaurant and Meatings areas. These businesses
have heiped increase the Division’s presenca in North America,
which now accounts fior 40% of revenue.

EVENTS TRENDS

halps

up to date on trands and innavation in their specialist areas, gain
insight and knowledge from experts and network with pears,
supporting personal and busingss SuCCess.

Rpvenue is generated in a number of ways, inchuding delegate
teeslromamndsasetmmm which ara typically paid for by

sofiing exhibition space, whene suppliere promate and sel
goods and senices. This is typically smaller than sponsorship
and delegate income but is increasingly significant, particularty
&t better estabiished and branded events.

in 2017 as they seei to reach langeted and engaged autiences.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

KNOWLEDGE & NETWORKING CONTINUED

Acmesmennadcat.ﬂwrsaddqmlconnechvity created
challenges. Increased di

provide
access fo cusiomens, comnmunities and networks at scale.

“The Internat has also provided a powerful platform for free
conhntandhfommﬁu't. video and instantaneous

however, speciakist branded content, delivered oniine, can

sngage vertical communities year-raund and create neaw
possibiﬁashueaswehasapecialm

services, and in which K dge A N

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY TYPE (%)

marketing
rking is Investing.

DIVISIONAL REVENUE BY GEOGRAPHY (%)
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To be successful, event organisers nead to invest in their
brands and the experdances they offer, demonstrating value

Knowletige & Networking i3 now focused on three ey verticals,
and the trends within each industry sectar will ultimately influence
ftg parformanca, The Division has defiberately focugsed on buliding
lamger-scala, branded in verticals that are imemational
and in growih, and whare high levels of change and innovation
craaie an angoing need to lkesp up to date with

Saveral of thesa verticals ara showcasad on pages 14 o 18,
2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

Following the Growth Acceleration Flan, Knowiedge &
Networking enters 2018 in positive growth, with greater

focus around its customens and rmarkets.

The sale of a rmajority stake i the German and Swiss
conference business Eurcforum leaves the Division more
streamilined, focused on brandad confexes and events within
the three core verticals of Life Sciences, Finance and TMT.

Gomblr\edwltr;wrfmastmentlndiglucapawussbbu.dld

volume of natural search leads. At the sarme 1ime, investment
in the events experience and a morm structured process for
gathering and intareting custorner feedback is lsading to
increasad fevels of satisfaction and higher rebocking rates,
The naxt phase of ivestment will focua on

our digital contant publishing platfonn with enhanced social
media capabiiies. This will buld further year-round customer
engagament, defivering spacialist contant and tools to reach
engaged onfine audiences.

The deveiopment of our sales processes and capabilities will
continues in ordar 1o improve customer management and lead
conversion rates, including the rollout of a new common sales
platiorm to assist campaign planning and forecagting, This wil
algo help the Division in s woric 10 ensure readiness for new
European data privacy reguiations thet coma into effect in 2018

rarksting will continue, ensuring the skils
and talent needed for long-tenm performance and success.

WWW.INFORMA COM



WWWINFORMACOM

BRINGING FESTIVALS TO
PROFESSIONAL COMMUNITIES

2017 marked the first year of HNect365's partnership
tp deliver London Tech Week, o festival of

showeases across London.

18043
DIDAIVELS

“The festival concept is a new type of model for B2B
events, For London Tech Week, we worked with different
partners ~ most notably, the Mayor's Office through kts
agency London Partners - and a host of businesses,
entrepreneurs and innovators to curate and deliver a
multi-day, rmulti-venue, multi-format and topical experience
in otw city. all designed to connect and promote the
success of the UK and international tech comnmunity,” said
Carolyn Dawson, Managing Director for the TMT vertical

London Tech Week cornprised more than 200 individual!
events, from serninarg and tatks to demonstrations,
workshops, debates, meet-upa, parties and concerts. More
than 55,000 people from over 80 countries attended,
making it Europe’s largest tech gathering in 2017,

“This festival is something KNect365 would have found
much more challenging to deliver effectively before GAP”
Carolyn continued. “Streamlining the Division helped

us focus on building our tech brands, capabllities and
relationships, and GAPinvestments brought improvements
to cur digital estate that allowed us to present and promote
London Tech Week as a unified brand”

It algo created new opportunities to showcase KNect365's
wider Technology portfolic. "As part of the festival, weran
TechXLR8, a portfolio of eight KNect36S everas covering
augmented and virugl reality to connected cars and 5G
broadband. Our Leadersin Tech Summit was packed out
thanks to the calibre of speakers. KNect36S Leaming ran
an Innovation Acadermny, which included o mind-MBA for
developing tech leaders,

“And I'm particularly proud of the partnership we had with
the youth charity The Prince’s Trust. We commirted that
alegacy of the festival would be developing talent inthe
tach space, and we facilitated with The Prince’s Trust o
Get Started in Digital Media programune for a group of
young people, to help thern explore the field and build
their shills. with a view 1o securing further training or
employment,” said Carolyn.

HNect365 {s looking to apply thit festivai rmodel to other
verticals and cities, In September 2017, it launched
Biotech Wesk Boston with a similar approach inthe
Lifa Sciences vertical.

FLINILIVAE
TVIDNVNIZ
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STRATEGIC REPORT
DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

GLOBAL SUPPORT

THE TEAM
BEHIND .
THE TEAMS

lobal Support provides common, efficiant business

{t hasg three major hubs ~ London and Colchester
in the UK, Sarasota in the US and Singapore - with around
B850 coleagues. The integration of Panton Information Services
mtoheGroupunZO??addodaroundwombGlobal

ugdymmusmpmnmynlegd fnance
and technologyy.

Giobal Support is stuctured into two amas: Group, which

scajable technology, finance end HR support services that
enabie the Cperating Divisions 1o focus on implementing their
commercial plans,

Since the outset of the Growih Acceleration Fian, Global

Support has focused on putting in place the infrastructure,
the talent and expartios and the capabilities to support the
Group's growth plans, pathctﬁaﬂymean'bmmmeupm
i scale and intemational reach:

2017 saw a number of developments focused on supporting
future growth, including the rollout of a common finance
mmmmmm&xma\dm_mda

Global Support is a stimulating and newarding place to
watk for Gurrent colleagues and future talent.

ROBUST AND SCALABLE GLOBAL
BUSINESS SERVICES
in 2007, bed&.dnenm continued and extended

i HIR, Globel Businesa Services led the design and implementation
of a new, consistent approach o benefits and HR processes in
the US. This includad Introducing a single payrofl system and
approach to timekeeping and salary payments, and a common
yet flexdble benefits offer in time for 2018.
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These changes have simplified the HR organisation and brought
consistency and aquity 1o what the Group provides to US-based
colleagues, incorporating both curment Informa colleagues and

new Joiners from acquired businesses, inckuding Perton and YPI.

In 2018, this standardisation of platforms and processes will be
extended through the introduction of a single common applicant
tracking system internationally, maldng [t easier to analyse the mix
of talent attracied & the Group and how consistently candidate
applications are processed. The team is working on a common
global online learming platform to make the defivery of compliance
and career-developmant training more efficient.

In Finance, after preparatory work in 2016, Global Business
Services launched a new Group-wide SAP enterprise
resource platform, dasigned to consofidate, standardise
and upgrade our financial operations globally and replaco
multiple out-of-date systemns.

Tha platiorm was rofled-out in phases by Division and
geography during the yoar, to allow findings and leamings
to be applied iteratively to future relaases, and the mejority
of the Group is now ve.

Once the plattorm is fully in place, it will bring benefits from
simplifying our financial processes and generating improved
management information, as well as enabling increased volumes
of transactions to be processed efficiently as the Group grows,
and ellowing acquired businssses to ba incorporated into
processss and reporting infrastructure more easily.

Glohal Business Sarvices Technology also played an axtensive
part in tha implementation of the new enterprise resource
platform and retirement of legacy financial technology during
2017. Tha team also worked on the programme to enboard
Perton Information Services int Informa's technclogy
Infrastructure and start decommissioning oid platforms.

The resilience of our infrastructure remains a pricrity Group-wide
matter, using cloud-based technology to maximise availabiity,
and this is led by Global Support’s technology tearns in close
collaboration with the tachnology leadership of each Division,

In 2017, we continued to invest in.enhanced information
security measures, from additional threat detection capabilities
to enhanced authentication measures for colleagues.

Our awarenass prograrmmsas to support colleagues and mitigata
risk ara being expanded for 2018, including new information
security training based on our information security and
acceptable use policies and new cyber security sclutions
designad to address amerging and real-world digital risk.

EXPERT DIRECTION AND SUPPORT

FROM GROUP FUNCTIONS

Global Support’s Group functions work closely and
collaboratively with Divisional teams and senior management
with a common purpose: to provide expert advice, direction

and support that enables the Divisions and the Group to execute
thelr strategies effectively.

During 2017, the integration of Penton Information Services
invotved many Group teams, with business planning and
change management ovarseeing the progress and success
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STRATEGIC REPORT

DIVISIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED
GLOBAL SUPPORT CONTINUED
/{Particular investments STRENGTHENED
APPROACH TO HEALTH,

were made in compliance
and in health, safety

and security over the
year, o strengthen the
Group's capabilities in
significant areas//

of the overall integration programime, risk and complance
inroducing new collsagues 1o owr todles, policies and

commmurications tesm advising on retirng the Penton brand
with minirmal cormrercial impact. )
Particular investments were made in compliance and in haalth,
safety and security over the year, to strengthen the Group’s
capabilities in significant areas and ensure Informe meets
upeaming new reguiation.

PROVIDING LEADERSHIP CN
DATA AND INFORMATION USE

Alongside the programme to enhance Informa’s codes
and policies described onpags 37, maonmcmp

For Informa, a porticular impact of GDPR {s the way
data and information is used in the morketing activities
conducted by each Operating Division, and the rish

of nen-compliance with privacy regulation has now
been recognised as a principal rish for the Group.

Over the year. the team conducted data mopping
and readiness assessments per Division, ravised,

and updated internal policies and processes around
the way personal data is handled and established
adata privacy forurm, bringing together

management
stakeholders from across tha Group to develop and
implement our plans to achieve campliance. Global
Suppart has alzo invested in the new role of Group
data protection officer 1o better co-ordinate and
enhance how data ix uzed by the organisation.
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SAFETY AND SECURITY

A new Global Support team was created in late 2017 -
erphum\.nfetyurﬂucuﬂty - to centralise

and strengthan our capabilities in managing health,
safety and security risk, matters that had previously
been managed within the Operating Divisions.

The team s divided into three orens: Informa's events,

our offices, and colleagues when they travel for business,
It is responzible for setting policies in each areq, reviewing
how each Division operates in each region and reporting
1o senjor management, the Risk Cornrnittee and the Board.

It alse provides expert guidance to Divizional tearns on
matters Like venue asseasmant and approval, where
local operodons teams focus on implementation and
workhing with venues ond suppliers.

Security risk management was introduced during the
year, tn recognition of the growing global threat of
terrorism. The tearn made new and axperianced hires,
designed security-specific training for avent cparations
teamns that will be rolled out globally and widened to
include senjior manogers in 2018, undlulmmduclng
sacyrity risk assessments.

The team is towards achieving certification
in the new IS0 45001 occupational health and safety
standord over an 18-momth period.

Investrnents were also rnade to improve the infrastructure
and support available to colleagues when travelling for
work. This included the introduction of a global supplier for
bocking business travel that brings standardisation and

scale benefits, as well reperting cupabilities. (o the Group.

An additional emergency assistance service came into
effect in early 2018, providing recl-tirne intelligence
on travel rigks and dedicated crisis assistance for
colleagues in the event of an emargency.

Aincibia Tk

A detatl from A ofal
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CONTRIBUTING TO
COMMUNITIES AND TO
COMMERCIAL SUCCESS

Global Support incorporates o dedicated sustainability
function, providing leadership and subject matter
expertise to all areas of the Group.

ldodad
2Ib3IVuLS

The goal is for each part of the Group to recognise and
capitalise on the contribution sustainability makes to the
communities Informa works with and in, as well as the
business opportunity. We balieve there are cornrmercial
opportunities and competitive advontage from delivering
a positive Impact through our activities and products.

JONVNEIAOD

The sustainability team reports to the Director of
Investor Relations to ensure business alignment. The
team’s strategy has four pillars, with a primary focus
onthe content we produce and its role in disseminating
hnowledge to help customers solve challenges. The
other three elements are how Infora works with
specialist communities. the way colleagues are
supported, and our impact on the environment.

Global Suppert’s sustainability team co-ordinates
glebal activities in these areas, and 2017 saw a
number of highlights built on 2016's sustainable
innovation programme. A greater number of event
impact assessments were conducted, which analyse
the value of major exhibitions and conferences to local
areas and build our relationships with host cities.

In 2018, further work will be conducted to improve
Informa’s understanding of key stakeholders and the
issues that matter to them.

SINANALIVIE

Support will also be provided to vertical teams to
identify the cormmercial opportunities arising from
the UN's Sustainable Development Goals, a worldwide
set of goals and targets that are directing government
and corporate investrment into particular areas of
society and the economy, as well as to recognise how
our products and services help custorners and society
progress towards those goals.

The team is also working on an interna! campaign to
showcase the many ways in which sustainability can
be incorporated into events to enhance our contribution
to custormners and host cities.

This includes benchmarking criteria brought 1o life
through a set of 40 ideas that can enhance an event’s
positive impact. For more information and stories, see
the dedicated Sustainability Report,
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

ATTRACTIVE Pty gl
MARKETS AND e oy LT

SOUND FINANCIAL  mispertomance, s the Grouss broater trancie posiion,

continue to be underpinned by our robust business model, the

DISCIPLINE e o e T e
Gareth Wright initiatives implementsad over the last four years,
Group Finance Director gggrm% rdgg‘\uc‘r:fmsnc;“ oo

88 recuring and forward booked in neturs, being genarated
through the sale of subscriptions © data inteligence products
and scholarly journels, the sate of stand space at exhibitions and
through multi-year sponsorship deala at our major conferes, This
creates & good level of visibiity and pradictability, and a belanced
mix of products and geographies across the portiolio,

As an ingreasingly international Group, currency movements
impact our reported revenues and profits. With the majority of
our ravenues end profits generatad in US dollars o curencies
pegged to the US dollar, thare is particular sensiivity to
fluctuations In the USO/GBP exchange rate.

Operating intemationally also meana we make tax contributions
in several countries. We continue to recognise the valua of taxes
10 society and our broader stakeholders, and for funding the
infrastructure that companies rely on. As a result, we remain
commitiad 10 paying cur taxes in full and on time, In compllance
with the laws of the countries in which we operate.

The level of Informa's financial obligations 1o 118 pension schemas
rernains imited and manageabie refative 1o the size of the Group.
We continue to meet our commitrnents 1o these schames and
their membens, and owr policy is to provide sufficient funding so
that ary deficits are addreesed over a reasonable period and
pension obigations 1o cunrent and future pensioners are fulflied.

We have two UK defined benefit pension schemes plus anather
two US defined benefit schemes that came with the Penton
acquisition, all of which are closed to future accrual.

Quiside of informa, we view the market for knowledge, businegs-
to-business events and nformation services as an atiractive one.
The Group's focus on specialist vertical markets that ane dynamic
and growing, such as those set out on pages 14 1o 19, provide
the potential for continued growth and expansion,
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//We have focused... on
rmaximising the generation
of cash while remaining
disciplined in our approach
to funding and leverage//

2017 HIGHLIGHTS

Throughowt the last four years of GAP, we have focused our
financial management and operations on maximising the
generation of cash while remaining disciplined in our approach
to funding and laverage.

This provides stability and the fisadbility to reinvest for growth,
pursue accretive acquisitions and pay a progressive dividend fo
Shareholders, while meeting the Group's financing commitments.

Qur improving financial performance in 2017 reflects the
operational progress achieved under GAP and described

In the Divisional Review, combined with favourable currency
movemeants and strong retums from acquisitions.

Over the year, these included the purchase of US-basad
intemational yachting erchibitions group YPI for net cash

consideration of £111m, and the acquisition of specialist

open access publisher Dove Medical Press for net cash
consideration of £43m.

Financial highights for the year include:

* Underlying revenus growth of +3.4% and reported revenus
growth of +30.7%, reflecting the full year effect of the addition
of Penten in Novernber 2016,

e Underlying adjusted operating profit growth of +2.3% and
reported growth in adjusted operating profit of +31.3%.

* Adjusted diluted EPS growth of +9.5% and reported EPS
growth of +60,2%.

» Strong operating cash conversion of 91%, and +31% growth
in fres cash flow to £400.5m.

The combination of strong cash gensration and our balanced
approach to funding led to a robust balance sheet at year end,
with nat debt to EBITDA of 2,5 times, back within our target range
of 20 to 2.5 times.

WWW INFORMA.COM

2018 FOCUS AND POSSIBILITIES

The operational and financial progress made through 2017
and throughout GAP has, we believe, laid the foundation
for continued growth and scale in the future,

in January 2018, the Board of Informa announced a
recommended offer for UBM ple, to create a leading

B2B information services group.

As detailad in the announcement of the offer on 30 January,

the anlargéd Group will rezp the immediate benafits of operating
scale, with a target of at least £60m of annual recurring pre-tax
cust synargies by the end of 2020.

This is expected fo result in attractive eamings accretion and
a post-tax retum on invested capital In excess of Informa's
cost of capital within three full financial years of ownership.

The enlarged Group is expected to generats annua frea cash
flow of approximately £600m based on pro-forma 2016 figures,
with around two-thirds of its revenus forward booked and
pradictable in nature,

The offer for UBM will be funded through a mixture of cash
and equity, with the cash element funded through a new
acquisition facility. Leverage is expected to ba around thres
timss net debt to adjusted EBITDA on complation, returning
belear cur target celling of 2.5 timas net debt to EBITDA over
tima, a leval the Board belisves is broadly consistent with an
investment grade profile.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
REVIEW CONTINUED

INCOME STATEMENT .
In the final year of the 2014-2017 Growth Acceleration Plan, we delivered & +30.7% increase in rewanue to £1,758m end a +31.3%

increase in adjusted nperating profit to £546m.

Adjusted Aq..;.u: Statutory Adjusted mm Btatutory
2017 2017 2007 2018 20160 208
em Bm [ om em B
Rovene 1,757.8 - 1,757.8 1.344.8 - 1.344.8
Opersting prof/) 5455 (200.2) 346.3 41568 i) 198.6
Logs on dhsposal - [\L0, ] e b 898 288
Net finance cosm 89.3) - KX 35.6) £8.9 19.3
Profitfloss) belord tax 4864 (217.6) 2088 378.0 (197.5 178.1
Tox 1103.1) 148.0 M9 @8 Y] @7
ProfitAoss; for the yoer 383.3 {89.8) 38T 308.2 {134.8) 1734
Ad)ed cpening menin_ 3.0% F00%
Adjusted divted EPS 48.9p 42.1p

1. 2018 restated for Analsation of the fak value of sssets scquired snd Babiliites assurned kr the Perton acquisition completed in 2018

MEASUREMENT AND ADJUSTMENTS
in addfition 1 the statutary results, adjusted resuits are prepared for the income statement, including adiustad opevating profit and
adjusted difuted aarnings par share. The Board considars these non-GAAP megsures es the most appropsiate way 10 reasune the
Group's performanca 8o it is conmparable 1o the price year, Thia ia in ine with similar adiusted measures used Dy our peers and faciltates
comparisons. The adjusting ters section provides & reconciliation between statutory operating profit and adjustead operating profit by
Following tha combination of Penton with informa, we have adopted an approach where year-on-year growth from matarial acquisiions
is Included in the calculation of underlying growth from the first day of ownersiip, as if we had owned the business in the cormasponding
period in the previous year. This measure of underlying growth alsc strips out the impact of any events phasing during the relevant
period, the impact of any disposals and the impact of foreign exxchange movements.
Underlying growth in 2017 reconciled to reported growth s as follows:

a7

Uum % £hange
Roverue 21.496 &% 30.7%
Adussted oparaing soofit u% Jg.asq 20.8% A% 31.3%
ADJUSTING ITEMS
The adjusting itams below have been axciuded from adiusiad resuits. The total change against operating profit for adjusting itlems was
£200.2m in 2017 {2016: £217.0m) with amortisation of acquined intangible assets being the major element in both years,
017 20180
= L5
Wangiole amortisation and npskTec:
intangiie sxset 57.8 118.4
o snd Intangl 5.4 87.7
Aocyition end integretion coets 240 331
Pestruchying and eomenisstion costs:

Redundancy nd raonganisaion cosis ez 58
Vicant property costs a2 18
Rsmassunment of aoclingact considention X RA)
Busiing kerns n g proft 200.2 2970
Loss Vol ang op 174 30.8
rvastmeant ncome - £8.8)
Adissting Rerma in profit betors tex [y 1979
“Tou related 10 schusting Bems: {e2.4) %]
Ju Jiarn for LIS factbrl fex refom _REA) =
Mwnﬂuhg 8948 134.8

1. inenghis gasat amorisaiion is in respect of and schach of softwers and product development

2. 2018 restaind for finaksation of the fair vilue of azsets acouired snd Seblities asaumed for the Pemon acquisiian compieted it 2018
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Qur proactve and wmmwmmmmwmmmﬁmaumdm
of Penton acquired intangibles, Amortisation refates to book fists and journal tittes, acquired databases and customer and attendes
relationships relsted to exhibitions and conferences. Intangite asset amartisation arfsing from software assels and product development
is not trealed a8 an adusting i and is included as an ortinary cost within the calculation of adjusted opersiting profit.

Acquisition and integration costs of £24,0m included costs relating to the integration of Panton Information Services totalling £17.9m.

In 2017, the £17.4m foss on disposal relates primarily 1o twe Businesas Intelligence businesses: Biotschniques {acquired in 2001,

a £19.2m loss) and Licyd's List Australia (acquined in 1299, a £4.6m loss), as well as the Academic Publishing business, Garland
Sclence US Book List {acquired 2004, aETsmmsLmesebsmwapamyoﬁsetwmms.Smpmﬁtoncﬁsposaldﬁmﬁotum,
the German and Swiss conference businass,

The following table provides a breakdown of revenus, operating profit, adjusting tems and adjusted operating profit by Division:

OID3LVELS

AP BI GE H&N Total

£m £m £m £m £m
Revenue 530.0 3B4.2 580.4 283.0 1,751.8
Undiarlying rovenue growth 20% 2.2% T6% 0% 3.4%
FAoported rovenue growh 81% 27.1% 74.5% 22.6% 30.7%
Swhiory ting profit 1541 418 126.2 172 46,3
Add bacik:
Itangitle ssset amonisation’ 80.1 240 68.7 170 157.8 :
impaimmant of goodwill and itanglvies 28 3.2 c4 - 58 >
Aceuisttion and Intigration costs 15 10.2 .83 58 240 g
Restructuring and reorgantzation oasts 0.3 b 1.2 44 128
Subsscuan remeasurement of cortingent conaidenstion - - 0.2 0.3 o) a
Adjusied operating profit 208.0 2.2 2014 439 5485
Urderying adjusted operating profit gmwh 0.7% 8.2% B5% {13.3%) 2.3%
1. Engiblo mEEM AMOrKERTON is In Mespect of Acquined intangiies, and mxchud of and product o

NET FINANCE COSTS

finance costs, consisting principally of intesest coats on US private placement kan notes and bank borrowings, increased by
£19.5m 1o £59.1m. This reflects the full year effact of higher average debt levels following the acqulsition of Penton In November 2016
and an incrazse in US LIBOR ratas, plus a stronger average USD exchange rate in 2017 than in 2018,

TAXATION

Approach to tax

The taxas we pay are part of the sconarmic benefit created for societies in which the business opétates, and a fair and effective tax
systarn is in the interests of taxpayers and sociaty at largs. The Group supports the adoption of intamational best practices and
govemance standards, and aims 0 comply with tax laws and ragulations everywhers wa do business. We have open and constructive
working refationships with tax authorities worfdwide and our approach balances the imerests of staleholders including Shereholders,
govemments, colleagues and the communities in which we operate,

Tax contribution

The Group's total tax cantribution (TTS), which comprises all material taxes paid out of profits and other material taxes

by owr businasses, was £208.4m in 2017 {2016 £183.2m). The UK element of our TTC was £80.5m (2016: £77.2m). The increase in
workdwide TTC was dus 1o an increase in corporation tax payments, particulary in the UK, and higher empicyment taxes paid out
mmsmwmmmnuxmmmemmmucnngmsmdpammls
relatad 10 a gain on a dernvative forward contract relating o the acquisition of

Tax expanse
Our effective tax rate [ETR) reflects the blend of tax rates and profits in the Group's various jurisdictions, some with lower corporate
1ax rates than the UK, in 2017, the adjustad sffective IR tax rate was 21.2% (2016: 18.09%).

The increase relates principelly 1 changes to UK tax legislation, introduced from 1 January 2017, which recuced the tax benefit of
certain intermal financing structures. This new legislation lad ty apprxadmately £8m of additional tax to pay for 2017. Inadkition, the mix
ettect of more profits being generated in the US following the addition of Parton Information Services and YP1, where the headiine tax
rate 8 higher, also pushed up the Group's overall ETR.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
REVIEW CONTINUED

U3 tax reform

In December 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (US faderal tax raform) was enacted in the US, lnmzowwmmmm
o an £85.4m tax credit within the adjusting ftems in the iIncome statement, taking the Group tax credit on statutory profit befors tax
{*PBTT) © 16.7% {2016: tax charge of 2.6%).

This credit reflects the revaluation of the Group's deferred tax assets (mainly relating to tax lossss available in the US) and deferred fax
lizbiities {mainly nelating o informa’s substantial intangibie assets in tha US) to reflact the futung lower federal tax rate enacted by the
naw legislation. This led to a het defemed tax credit of £101.71m. The balancing itam to the £86.4m tax cradit within adjusting ema is &.
£15.7rn charge to current and deferred tax, representing 1ax 1o be paid In respact of undistributed profits of non-US subsidiaries of our
US group {repatriation tax).

This tax credit has no impact on 2017 cash taxss. The curent elemant of the repatriation tax, estimated at £9.2m, is expected i be
paid in aight inatalments sommencing in 2018,

Yax payments

During 2017, the Group paid £45.3m (2016: £43.3m) of corporation and simiar texes on profits, including £39.0m (2018: £24.2rmy

of UK Corporation Tax, which includes £11.8m of tax paid on a gain on a forward contract used to hedgs the Panton acquisition.

US tax payments were significantly reduced in 2017 largely due to tha use of losses scquired with Penton it 2016 and tax deductions
available from the write off of loans in 2016, Thess deductions, as wall as further benefits from atquired tax loeses, will also reduce
cash tax outfiows in the US in 2018,

At the end of 2017, the deferred tax assst relating 1o US vax losses stood at £45,8m {2016; £90.6m), which Is expacied o be utlised
within five years. The recognition of deferred tax assets refating to the acquisitions of Parton and YP) means that cash gavings arising
from US tax losses da not reduce the adjusted tax rats.

Tha reconciiation of the adjusted tax charge 10 cash taxes paid i3 as folkows:

2017 2018

£ Em

Taxcharga. d PBT pac G {ncome Statac . j 1039 878
Dutared thx 0.9 8.0
Usa of IS tax loasay [X] —
Curent fax deductions in respect of adiusting kems [ (5.5
Tiooks paid In relition & Aarier yeara less 2077 2018} taxna payable in lar periods 8.2 188
‘Withholding and odher ta payrnents 1.5 04
Taxes paid per Cx Cash Flow Staternent A5.3 413
Lotz e nisting o Penion forward ey -
Tuxas pakd per free cash flow 3.5 433

The tax change on adfusted profits is stated after the benefit of goodwill amortisation for tax purpeses in the US and similar amounts
alsewhsre. Thare are £27.3m (2018; £18.6m) of cument tax deductions which are taken on the amortisation of irtangible assats, These
are treated as adjusting flems and are included in the curment tax deductions in tespect of adiusting items noted above. The use of tax,
losses in 2018 was nagligible and was included in defemad taxes.

RESTATEMENT OF 2016 RESULTS

Results for the year ended 31 December 2016 have boen restated, aﬂarﬁna!lslmhepm)slmalmumsmcognbedhraspect
of two 2015 acaquisitions and the Fair vahue of the assets acquired and liabiities assumed: Panton Information Sarvices,

on 2 Novarnber 2016 and Light Reading (LG, compietsd on 13 July 2018, This has resutted in the folowing charnges to the 2018
adjusted income staternent

Befors
Teftatament Restated
results Restatement resulty
Reovecus 13457 [X]) 13448
Adjusiad oparaiing profit 418.1 5 4156
Net france cosis Re8 - {35.6
Achusing poiit balorg 1ax s [X] o
Tax phargayoradit 850 02 )
P:mbrlhl__y! 3085 0.3 3082
Adjsied dlsed EPS 42.1p 42.1p
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Business sagrment results for the year ended 31 Decermbver 2016 have been restated to reflact the integration and allocation of Panton
business units ino the business sagments of Business Intejigence, Global Exhibitions and Knowledge & Networking in 2017.

EARNINGS PER BHARE
Basic and diluted adjusted eamings per share (EPS) caloulated 6n the adjusted statutory profit for the yeer for equity Sharsholders
of £380.9m {2016; £306.3m), resulted in adjusted basic EPS of 46.3p (2016: 42.2p regtated].

Adjusted dilted EPS of 46.1p was 9.5% abead of 2318 (2016: 42.1p restated), principally reflecting the increase in adjusted profit
befare tax, partly offset by the full yesr effect of the mcreased everage number of shares, This 13.5% ncrease reflects the full year
effect of the rights issus In Novermber 2016, which partly funded the acquisition of Penton Information Sevvices, with 162.2m of new
shares placed with institutional investors and 12.8m of shares issued o the vendors of Penton.

2017 2018

Em £m
Adusted prol for e year 3833 308.2
Non-controling inerests [ ]
Adusind samings 3809 206.3
Woightad avarsge rumber of shares usad 1 ciliad EPS () 826.1 7278
Adjusted dked EFS aIp 421p

DIVIDENDS

£164.0m (2016: £134.5m) dividends were paid in 2017, comprising £162.0m of dividends to extemel Sharaholders end £2.0m
dividends paid to non-controling interests.

in its dividend poiicy the Group aims o achieve a balance between sufficiently rewarding Sharehoiders and retaining the financial
strength and fiaxibiiity to allow the Group to consistently invest and pursue growth. The Group made a specific commitrnent through
the period of GAP o increasa the dividend consisteriy aach year, initially et a minimum of 2% per annum, increasing 1o a minimumn
of 4% per annwum in Fabruary 2616, and 10 at least 6% for 2017 inJuly 2017,

As outined in the Chaiman's infroduction, the Board has proposed a final dividend of 13.80p per share (2018: 13.04p per share).

Subject 1o Sharehoidar approvel at the AGM, the final dividend will be paid on T June 2018 to ondinary Shareholders registered as at the
close of business on 20 April 2018, This wil result in total dividends for the year of 20.45p per share (2016: 19.30p) representing a 8.0%
yoar-on-year increasse, The growth in eemings in 2017 means dividend cover against adjusied eamings wes 2.3 times (2016: 2,2 times).

TRANSLATION IMPACT

The Group's stratagy o builkt its presence in North Arnsrica has incraased its exposura 1o USD revenues and costs. In 2017, the Group
received approxdmately 65% (2016: 59%) of its revanues and incurmed approximately 55% (2016: 48%) of its costs in USD ar curencies
pegged to USD. Each one cent {$0.:01) mavement in the USD 1o GBP exchange rate, based on the 31 December 2017 closing rate,
has a circa £8.5m (2016; £6.5m) impact on annual revenyue and a circa £3.5m (2016: £2.8m) impact on annual adjustad operating
profit and a circa 0.3p {2016: 0.3p] impact on full year adjuatad dilted EPS.

The following LS doltar rates versus GBP wers applied during the year:

2017 2008
Closing Average Cloaing Aversge
rabe raty rate rate
Ust 135 129 123 138

For debt covenart testing purposes and for calcuiating Inforrna's leverage, both profit and net debtt are transiaind using the average
rate of axchange throughout the relevant year.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
REVIEW CONTINUED

FREE CASH FLOW

Cash flow generation nemains one of the Group's priorties, providing the funds and flaxibility for futurs investment. The following table
shows the adjusted operating profit and free cash flow recanciled to movermants in net debt. Frea cash flow is our key financial
measune of cash generation and represents the cash flow generatad by ths business befora cash flows relating to acquisitions and
disposals and their related costs, dividends and any new equity issuance or purchases.

2017 2018
R 2rn
Adjustod opereting profit &45.5 ns56
Deopraciation of proparty snd ecuipmn 3 85
and product develop 2148 14.2
Shere-based peyments 4 a9
Loss of othor assets - 01
Adiustod share of pint vonture and gesociatt resulis - 0.8
Agjusted EBIVDA 54,8 435
Net capital axpenciure [t &20;
Working capital moverant’ luk] 6.3
Operating cesh flow 4B 3938
Fastruchuing and reo/ganisation [ )
Net meraet m.e 850
Taxation” L) @33
Froe oksh flow 400.9 057
8 g caphal on nestructuring, Asian and

2 mwwmrmmmmammummuwmmémummmm
Owr focus on cash generetion led 10 another year of strong cash conversion in 2017, with operating cash flow of £404.8m aquating
o 91% of adjusted operating profit (2016: 85%). This is calculated by dividing the operating cash flow (£494.8m) by the adjusted
operating profit (£545.6m).
In the final year of GAR, net capital expenditum was E79.0m (2016: £52.0my which is aquivalent 10 4.5% of 2017 revenue. In 2018,
net capital ependiture is expecied to be in the range of 3% o 5% of reverus,
The working capital outfiow of £11.1m in 2017 largely relates to tming differencas, partly relating to bilings for certain events in the
Midche East in Global Exhibitions and partly to subacription journal receipts in Academic Publishing.
Net interast paid increased by £16.8m principally due to the full year efiect of increased borrowings arising from tha adaition of Pertion.
in 2017, the Group paid £33,5m (2016; £43.3my of comporation and similar taxes on profits, tagether with £11.8m of tax related to
the gain on the derfvative forward contract associaied with the Penton acquisition.
The following table reconcias net cash inflow frorm operating activities, as shown in the Consolidated Cash Flow Statamant,
o froe cash flow:

2017 2018

£m on
Nt cash knflow ) 4339 338.3
Intecest recebved a2 o8
Purchaze of property end equipment .n 4.8
f on Cispresl of property and equipment 1.0 08
Purchings of intanghie Softwers assat 2.0 R85
Product developmernt cost addtions {18.9) (1.8
Acdd hecic acquisiion and intag casta peid 34.0 08
Acki back: e paid oh Ponton Soquiskion-rolted dexivtive lofwird contract 1" -
Free cash flow 400.9 306.7
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The foliowing table reconciies net cash inflow from operating activiies, as shown in the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, to
operating cash flow shown in the free cash fiow table above:

2017 2018
£m £m
Nat cash inflow from ing activitas AN 3383
Add backe
~INCOMS tax paid before tem below 335 433
—income tax peki calated o Penton aoguistion-reisted galn on denvirivg lorward contract 1s -
—Intawmst paid 82.0 358
Cash ganersted by operstions 5312 4152
Add bacic
Pocu nd Integy costs pald 340 208
~F g and raorganisation cogts peid 8.8 a8
~Capex paid (78.0) 5.0y
Operating cash flow 494.8 393.8
Adiustad opereting profit 545.8 4158
Opetating cath conversion 90.7% 94.8%
NET DEET

Wa confinue to target & ratio of net debt to EBTDA in the range of 2.0 to 2.5 times, with the potential to go up to arcund 3.0 times
in the short tenm for an acquisition, As at 31 December 2017, net debt had decreased year-on-year by £112.3m to £1,373.1m. This
inciuded a foreign exchange berefit of £128.1m, primarily associated with USD wealening by 8.7% against GBF, with a closing rate
at 31 Dacermber 2017 of 1,35 comparad with 1,23 at 31 December 2016.

2017 2018

2m [
Fros cash flow 4009 305.7
Accuisitions and {aso.8) 13131
Expulty righits issus net procesds. - 015
Dividencts paid [184.0 {1345
Sheres acquired 0.8) (1.0
Net funds. flow (4.9 [
Nor-caah movemans &2 en
Foraign exchangs 1299 {148.0y
Netdobt &t 1 Jaruary {1,488.9) (896.3)
Closing net dein {1,373, (1,4685.4)

Tne GAP focus on retaining a robust and flaxible financing framework led o 8 number of developments n ous funding struchure
during 2017, On 25 January 2017, the Group issued USD 500m of privatae placemant loan notas, with & maturity of 8 years

{USD 55ivi), B yoars (USD 80mj and 10 years (USD 365, at an average interest rate of 3.6%. in March 2017, tha Group arranged
a new USD 400m term loan faciity, with & maturity of up t© 12 monihs, refinancing the acquisition facility that was usad to fund
the Pariton acquisition on more favaurable termns. The Group also repaid private placement loan notes of USD 102m, EUR 50m
and GBF 40m that matured in December 2G17. Finally, in November 2017, tha Group agraed to issua USD 400m of new private
placement loan notes which were lssued on 4 January 2018 with maturities of 7 years (USD 200m} and 10 years {(USD 200m)

at Bn average interest rate of 4.0%.
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STRATEGIC REPORT
REVIEW CONTINUED

These actions have increased the Group's overall tebt capacity and axtanded the average maturity, providing long-term visibiiity and
flaxibility on financing. At 31 Desaember 2017, the Group had £1.8bn of committed faciities (£2.2bn at 31 Decamber 2016), of which
£0.6bn was undrawn (2016: £0.7on).

£ k)

December  Decemsber

2017 2018

£n £m

Cash at benk snd h hand! $54.9) 4.8
Bark overdraft n? 9.4
Loans necelvabie - 0.2
Privialo placrent Dan Noteg 841.0 8a2.2
Frivate placemant laes {14 0.5
Bank bomowings — revolving cradit faciity WA 300.2
Bank borrowings ~ erm loan faclity 246.3 -
Bank bormowings — goquisition faciity - 5488
Banit ioan fess R0y @an
Net debt 13781 14854
Lingirswn pOriion of nsvoiving cractt iacilty 8674 500.8
Uindresr ieern faciitien agreement - 150.0
Dutfiped committed faciiites B67A 745.8
Yot comumitted facibties 1940.4 2738.2

The principal financial covenart ratics under the private piscernent loan notes and revaiving credit fagiiity are mewimum net debt

1 EBITDA of 3.5 times and a minimum EBITDA to interest cover of 4.0 times, tested semi-annually, At 31 December 2017, the

ratic of net debt to EBITDA was 2.5 ties (31 Decamber 2018: 2.6 times), calculated according to our facility agresments (using
averane exchange miss and inchxiing a full year's trading for acquisiions). The ratio of EBITDA to nét interest payable was 9.8 times
(et 31 Decermber 2016: 11.0 times).

PENSIONS
The Group continues to meet alt commitrents 1o its pension schemes, which consist of four defined benefit schemes that ans closad

to future accnual.

At 31 Decarmber 2017, tha Group had a net pension tiability of £17.8m (2016: £27.6my, nat of £5.8m of deferred tax. This remaine
managaabile and relatively imenatecial compared with the sta of our balance sheet. The reduction in the net defict during 2047 principally
refiects the gain on pansion assets through the period more than offsetling an increase in pension labiiities nelating 1o the reduction
In discount rate, with the rate reducing by 20bps year-on-year to 2.4% for UK schermes and by 40bps to 3.3% for US schemes.
There wera no empiayer cash contributions paid in 2017 and. in 2018, we estimans total payrnents will be approwdmately £3.3m,

CORPORATE DEVELOPMENT

Tha Group continued 1o pursue a discipinad and tameted accision strategy during 2017, adding several businesses o the portfolio.
Tota net expenditure on acquisitions and disposals was £250.8m (2016: £1,313.1m),

As part of our discipined approach, potentisl acquisigon opportunitios ane assassed on a case-by-case basis against & broad set of
financial and strategic criterla. For bolt-on additions, we target a post-tax retum on invested capital in excass of the Group's weighted
avarage cost of capital in the first full vear of cwnership, as well as immediate earnings accration. For certain strategic acquisitions,
the Group will take a longer-tarm view on thesa metrics, to allow time for full integration of the acquired business, coupled with
additions) investrnent t maximise iong-term returns.

The Group also continually reassessas the mix and focus of the Group, scrutinising # it remains the best owner of businasses or
whather better retumns could be achieved through a sale. in 2017, this led to the sale of the Furoforum conference businesses in
Germany and Switrariand, as well as the sale of lower level taxthook publisher, Garland,

The largest acquisition during the vear was Yachting Fromationa, ing. (YPY) which was purchasad for E111.3m, net of cash
acquired of £0.6m. P! is the operator of some of the largest internationa) yachting and boat events in the US. We acquired

100% of the issued share capital of YP) on 14 March 2017, and the business has been integrated into the Global Exhibitions
segment. On 2@ December 2017, MGmwdaMhYthmmmwdmmmmmwmmh
axigting partnership on the Monaco Yacht Show.
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The other main addition tvough 2017 was the purchasa of 100% of the issued shans capital of Dove Madical Press Liritad, an open
sccess jounals business, on 26 Septernber 2017 for net cash consideration of £43.0m. This business forms part of the Academic
Publishing Divigion.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
For a description of the expectad impact from adopting new accounting standards which have been issued but are not yet sffective,
sea Note 2 to the financial staterments. To briefly review threa of these standards:

For IFRS 9 Financial Instruments, which is effective for the 2018 financial year, the Group coes not expect any ratarial change to the
income statemant or balance sheet of the Group.

For IFRS 15 Revenus from Contracts with Custorners, which is effective for the 2018 financial year, the Group does not expect there
o be any material change to the income statemant or bafance sheet of the Group, excapt for 4 reciassification in the balance shoet
of approximately £70rm of deferrad income against trade raceivalies, for amounts that heve been invoiced and where services have
not yat been provided and apnounts are not yet due.

For IFRS 16 Leases, affactve for the 2019 financial year, the Group is in the process of assassing the full impact of this new standard.
Gareth Wright

Group Finance Director

According 1o the requirements of the Companies Act 2008, { can confirm that the Strategic Repart, which maékes up pages 1 to 71
of the Group's Annual Report, has been reviewed and epproved by the Bosrd of Directors,

Derch Mapp

Chatrman

27 February 2018
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GOVERNANCE
CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE

Derek Mapp
Chairman

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

Your Board has a clear and simple overarching aim: ¥ sncourege
and promaots Informa’s long-tenm suocess and the creation of
value, Over the last four years, this has been focused on the
Growth Acceleration Pian, a programme of change and i'vegtrment
o improve growth and bulid capabitity, which the Directors have
closely overssen and supported,

WabelmGAPlusskangﬂwmedlnfamsoperM

for
and futire scale, offering the potertial to create long-term vakue
for Shareholders.

In this contaxt, the Board and Execative Management Team
have developed proposals focused an the next stage of the
Groupy's davalopment, which includes the mecammended offec
made for UBM in January 2018 that is, at the time of writing,
prograssing through the full approval process,

STABLE BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board of informa is largely unchanged from 2018, with the
planned retiremant of Brendan O'Nelli taking sffect at the 2017
Annual General Mesting (AGM), and John Rishton bacaming
Chairman of the Audit Committee af that tima.

‘The Board currently cornprises nine Directors, with seven
indepandent members selacted for the relevence and value
of their knowledge, experience and skills, and two exacutive
mambers — the Group Chief Exacutive and Group Finance
Director

Normination and Rernuneration - plus an additional Risk
Coeynitiea that neports o the Audit Commiitiee.

The Board and Directors have a set of distinct responsipiliies
under the 2016 UK Corporate Governance Code (the Cods}.
Shareholdars will see that this yeer, the Governanca Report has
Dbeen structured according 1o the Code's five principal areas, to
provide a clear fink between activities and these responsiblities.

Aa Chairman, | can corfirm that informa complias with the
principles of the Code, and that each Director is aware of their

T INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

duties and discharges therm with cara and atteetion. Mara
information on complientes with the Code and the Listing Rules
of tha Financig Conduct Authority can be found on page 73.

DELIVERING FOR SHAREHOLDERS

The primary consideration for Boards is to create valus for
Shareholdars, and | wouki fike to thank Informa’s Sharoholders
for thelr continued support In 2017 and over the four-year

GAP programine.

Wa appreciate the discussions and the feetdback from Investors
during 2017, both as part of the indapendant investor perceptions
study commissioned in October 2017, and the engagement

on financial targats and incentive structures at the time of the
2017 AGM, views that have been reflacted in the remuneration
proposals due for approval in 2018. There is more on how the
Group engages with Sharehokiers on pags 114,

CONTRIBUTING TO COLLEAGUE, CUSTOMER AND
BUSINESS PARTNER SUCCESS

Az part of section 172 of the Companies Act 2008, your Directors
are equally awans and comenitted 10 acting in ways that are most
fikaly 10 prornots the success of the Company for the benefit of its
members a3 a whola. These responsibiliies include considering
the interasts of collsagues, the need 1o foster relationships with
suppliers and customers, and the impact of operations on tha
commumity and eqvinonment.

The interests of the Group's collsagues, and the importance

ﬂnDkecmuaetawlderangeofwﬂeagueseachyearm
expcutive management who atiend Board mestings, Divisiona)
leadership taarms who provide presantations on specific business
matters at Board, to Committee and Strategy meetings, es well
as colleagues from many differant functions and gaographias.

in 2017, the Board held a colisague town hall in Boukder,
Cdorado.akayUStubforGlode:dﬂbrﬂom.anHDmu

Wemdaomﬁddmehpomdmﬁmm\gpodﬁw.
long-term relationships with customers and business pariners,
and in particular, m@um’ardeindeﬁnﬂuoonmkﬂgm
and connections that help customerns progress and succesd in their
businessaa. On pages 30 and 40, mra\ekmmgrmdem
and exarnples around informa’s activiies in this spaoe.

BOARD OPERATIONS AND CULTURE
As Chairman, [ hold a spacific responsbility for the Board's
performance and iis abiity to govern the Group eflectively.

Tha composition of the Board is kept under ongoing review,
mmﬁmbﬂb&mdmmm

approval ba secuned for our recommanded affar for UBM ple,
it is our intention to weicome three directors frorm UBM's Boarg

WWWINFORMACOM



1o join the Board of the enlarged Group. The additional knowiadge,
experijse and relevant experience this will bring will, we bafieve,
be valuable in governing the enlarged Group effectively.

The time commitiment of each Diractor and the effactiveness of
individuals and the Boerd as a whols are regularly assessed as
part of the annual Board evaluation process. The Group has s
Diversity & inclusion policy which was Introduced in 2017 and
is endarsed by the Board, and tha Group strives 1o ensure a
balance of sidlls, sperisnces and talert at af levels.

We support the fiewfings of both the Harmpton-Alexander Review
on tha representation of wormen in senior leadership positions
and the Parker Review on ethnic diversity on boards. These
findings will inform future Board appeintments and succession
planning. Further information can be found in the Notrénation
GomnmaaepononpagaasandinTMmdPamorerps
oh pages 36 10 41 of tha Strategic Aeport.

How the Board operates and Interacts with management is also
a factor in performance. We aim to ensure sufficient time for

& thanugh discussion of kay matters at formal Board meetings

and during inforrnal exchanges, and ensura sach Director actively
angages and can contribute. Board decisions are made collectively,
with input from each Diractor.

The aim of all the Directors is to encoursge, support
management teams by adopting an open, divect, collaborative and
respectiul approach. Thera are clear responsibifies for dacision
making, a kst of which can be found on the Informa website and
onpage 79 of this Apnual Report.

There are alsc high levels of interaction batween the Board
and the Executive Management Tearm, Executive and Divisional
management present at Board meatings on topical matters,

o ensure the Beard maintsins a detailed understanding of
operafions and market trends, and meet informally &t Board
dinners to encourage discussion on a broager rangs of igsues,
New Directors receive thorough and relevant business
inductions. Additionally, as Chalrman | work closely with

the Group Chiaf Exacutive, with meetings to plan agandas
supplermentad by weakly discussions and enchanges 10

keep abreast of the [atest market and Group developments.
The Board also recognises its rola in setting high starxtards of
conduct and fostering cutture in the Group, through our actions
as well as by dimscting attention to conduct and culture through
discussions &t the Board table. We are wholly comeviitted to
acting with infegrity and transparency, and in 2017 participated
in the same Code of Gonduct, modem slavery and anti-bribery
and corruption training as all other Informma colleagues, &
demonstrate leadership and ensure a thorough understanding
of iInforma’s cona values.

REY ACTIVITIES AND FORWARD FOCUS

Kay activities conducted by the Board in 2017 inchuded
manitaring the integration of Penton and reviewing the epproach
10 heakh, safety and sacurity matters and cyber rasiience, with
greater rasources directad 10 both areay, and close monitoning
of the implamentation of the Group's new financiai management
and reporting system.

WWWINFORMACOM

in the final year of the Growth Acceleration Plan, a key focus
has heen tracidng the direct outputs of GAP and how this
has translatad into performances, as well as evolving plans for
the future direction and growth of the informa Group. The
Dinectors nemain clogely irvolved in reviewing and approving
on UBM and led to the recommended offer made in January,
which is fully supported by the Board.

i all cases, your Board ook forwird 1 continuing to support,
oversea and govem the Group as it seeis to build on the
growth and platforns established through GAP to maintain
and Irmprove its reputation, position and relationships with
custarners and cofleagues.

Thank you to colleagues on the Board and within the Group,
and also 1o all of our Shareholders,

Dereh Mapp
Chairman

130a3d
NDALVELS

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Irforma’s Board is ascountable to the Group's Shareholders
for its standards of governancs, and is committed to the
principles of rhance cantained in the Code

RIRAWIALVLE

corporate gove
of the Financlal Reporting Council CFRC™. Tha Coda can
be viewed online at

The Board is pleased to raport that Informa complied with
the provisions of the te Governance Cods which was

pubdlished in April 2018 {the Code). The Board monitored the
Campany's risk management systems and also carried cuta
review of the effectiveness of the Company’s risk management
and irtarnal control systerns. The Board monitored material
contols by exception through the Risk Gammittee,

The Corporate Governance Report, the Augit Commities,
Nemination Committes and Directors” Remuneration
Reports explain how Informa applied the principles of
good govenance set oul in the Code. ’

The Audit Committee has bean provided with suitable
supporting material 1o revigw the Annual Report and
Financial Staternants and, in accordance with the Code,
has provided assurances for the Board to cortfirm that
the Annual Rgpont and Fingncial Statements, takenasa
whaois, is fafr, balanced and understandabie, The Board
also confirms that the Annual Report contains sufficiant
irformation for Shareholders 10 assess the Company’s
performance, business model and stretegy.
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He founded and was Managing
Dimctor of Tom Coblsigh PLC, Leapirog Day
and knagesound

GCVERNANCE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Stephen A. Carter CBE (Lord Carter)
Group Chief Executive

Exacutive Chaimen at
announced

& wik slap down tom s board in 2018 once

& successor had been appolnted.

Dansk was #3pointad in dMench 2008 end
s Ncepencant.

Gareth Bullock

Sentor Independent

Non-Executive Director

Ganeth joined the Board in 2014, He hes
ntemational Non-Exacutive and

Exacutive experience in the

Indusiry and with FTSE 100 companies.

and data on
*nc LS axpansion, on o laadocehip
posttian in Giobel Exhioitions and BB avents, kawgtnwmmem;mmhh.
gvhrmkmwufwwmt-mhhemp'u Director Swufa.dmumn,.wm whers
Europe and tha Amecicaa. He hes
e is commikted 1o rurturing a positive: riok.
Mpumnpun;”p-tnwu: Hi othir Non-Executh A
with 81 approach Sased on openness, debats, Spli Engineering pic, Tesco pic and
Wity and pace. & Partners, Hawes o
of the Boand and Audit Commitiee of the Biritish
He has previcugly held 2008 and 2010,

Hsmhmmcmc'mwuﬁ
Madia Communications

and Ha parved
sz Chigf of Stretegy to Prime Minikter, The RtHon.
Goropn Brown and waa Minisior 1or ths Media and
Telocommunications INAuEtry, whard he wiote
and pubilistesd the Digital Britain Report.
e has pervad on 8 nunber of company boands,
inchuding Trvis Parkine plc;, 2Wire Inc. and Royad
Mail plc, and Is currently & Nor-Exacutive Cinector
Mw%emmmnmm
at the Depariment for Business, Enengy 8 hdustia
Strategy FBELS"} andt Chairnan of the Herley

Festival Chariable Thust,

ns

tnpiinn wiks app . 21,
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and 8 tusisg of the Britigh Councll.

Ha has 81 MA 1 Modem Languages from
St Cathsina's Cofsge, Camixiage.

Garoth was appointed I Saruery 204 and
is ndepandant.

WWWINFORMA.COM



Gmup Financa Dimctor e
Acting ]ﬂp having joined
Pﬂuwmmmhehebuworpom
&t National plc.mm dGroup

Hnmmcmmsmumm
ot PwG}, working i the sucit function from
1894 to 2001.

Gargth was appointad In July 2014,

Cindy Roge
Non-Executive Director

Gindy brings
wmaoamaswaﬂasupenfsemmm
and digital setAors.

Sha is currentty Chisf Expeutive Officer of

WMNWWWW
Toias et The Walt Disney Comparry.

Sha has a 8A in Pofitical Scisnte from Columbia
Univarsity and trained at the New York Law
School betore working a5 an attomey in tha

US and e UK.

Cincly was appeinted in March 2013 and
I indapendont.

WWWINFORMACOM

David Flagchen

Non-Executive Director

OCavig hay Qcymofsmmumvew
dership enp Sarvices

Industry, meus nchuding rolss.
at Thomson Financlal and Dun & Bradstrest.
He has also served as Non-Exscutive Direttor

of online companies such as TripAdvisor Inc.,
BuyerZong.com, Maphul, Affintty Express,
, InG, Leadiarma, Alfinnova,

Survey
Sm'mﬁngame-Dhbg inc. He is cumently Directar
and Chairman of the Aydil Committea at Paychex,
Inc, end has various private Comparny board and
advisory roles,

As a professional faotball player, ha was a founding
member of tha Executive Commitiee of the North
American Soccer League Players Association.

He has an MA3A in Entreprensuaial Management
fram the Wharton Schoo), Linversity of Pennsyhvania
and a BA In Peychology fram Brown Linversity,

David was appointed In Sepember 2015 and
is indopendant.

Stephen Pavidson
Non-Executive Director

. "

Stephan brings
corporats and financial markat experience
informa having acted as Chiaf Finanelal Officer and
Chiat Exeoutive of Telawast, Executive Chairman
Vice-Chalman of

Ovsr the past 15 years he has haig & mumber

ot Cnalman and Non-Exacutive positions an

the baards of media, talecoma and techinology

oompanias Heiswrfanwchatmﬁnofbmﬁac
Actuel Exparience Pic and PRS for Mualc

ud.andlsNun—EmnmveDquResmmph

Hé echioved a firs! class honoums MA n Malematics
ang Stetistics from tha University of Aberdesn.

Staphen was appointed in September 2015 ant
lahaepefusnzp

THFORMA. PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

180428

Helen Owers

Non-Executive Director g
Haiary hag extansive r expoutive
exparienca within the Media sector, particutarly in

busnass information from her rote as Preskient of

Global B end Civsf Davalop: Officar

She previcusly worked as B media and telecoms
sirategy consuliant at Geminl Consulting and in
publishing at Prantice Hall

Shs Iz Non-Exacutive Direstar of PZ Cussons gic
and Eden Projast tntamational Limited,

$ha has an MBA from IMD Businesa Sahool and
a BA in Gaography trom the Univarsity of Liverpool,

Halen was appointad in January 2614 and
18 indfepanaant,

SLNINILVLE

Non-Executive Director

John joinad the Boand in Saptember 2636 end
brings further significant imemational exparience
1o Infgrma, Ha iz Chalmnan of the Audit Committee,

Howas Chiet Exaoutive of Rolls Roycs Group pic
batwaan 2011 and 2015, having praviously baan
Chigf Executive snd Pruskiant of the Dutch
Imemational retallar, Royal Ahold NV and, pror to
thet, &5 Ghie? Financial Dffider. He was fomany
Chiat Financiat Officer of British Alrwarys pe,

Ho s a Nan-£ v Director ang Ch

of the Audit Committes et Uniisvar pis end Serco
Group pl, and & Director of Assotiated British

Ports Holdlings Ltd and Associsted Briish Ports
{Jersey) Lid,

John was appointed tn Septernber 2018 and
is independant.
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Informa PLC is the ultimete hokding compary of the Group

and ig controlled by its Board of Directors. This report has been
prapared in accondance with the UK Corpovate Governance
Caode of Aprit 2016 ["ihe Code”) and the Company’s statement
of compliarce with the Code is on page 73,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

AND REPORTING STRUCTURE

This report explains the role and function of the Board, The
responsibifiies and activities of the Audit Commities can be
found on pagea 87 to 83, of tha Nomination Commities on
pages 83 to 85, of the Remuneration Committes on pages 94
t© 113, and of the Risk Commitise on page 80 of this report

the financial riska faced by tha Group, 96t approprats lmits
and controls, and review compliance. These policies provide

written principlas an irvestments, cradit risk, foreign
anchange and inlsrest rate nsk.
ACADEMIC BUSINESS GLOBAL RNOWLEDGE & GLOBAL
PUBLISHING INTELLIGENCE EXHIBITIONS NETWORKING BUPPORT
EXECUTIVE
MANAGEMENT TEAM
BOARD
CRAIR: DERER MAPP
AUDIT COMMITTEE NOMINATION COMMITTEE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
CHAIR: JORN RIBHTON CHAIR: DERER MAPP CHAIR: STEPHEN DAVIDSON
TREASURY COMMITTEE RISK COMMITTEE
CHAIR: GARETH WRIGHT CHAIR: GARETH WRIGHT
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SECTION A:

LEADERSHIP

A1THE ROLE OF THE BOARD

The Board's pririties are to create value for Sharehalders, with
considenation for the interests of other stakeholdars, incluging
the Group’s cofleagues, customers and business partnars,

and an understanding of the impast of activities and strategic
decigions on these groups. Mora on informa’s staksholdears
can be found on pages 37 to 41,

The Board has overall responsibiiity for the management
and oversight of the Group and it activities and provides
antreprenourial feadership for Informa., it is responsible for
approving the Group’s strategic chjectives and ansuring
that the necessary financlel and human resources aze made
availabile to mest thoss cbjectives. The Board also raviews,
through the Audit and Risk Committees, risk management
and internal control systems on an ongoing basis.

The Board maintains a schedula of matters on the dedisions
that are reserved for the Board including:

* approval of the Gompany’s long-tenm strategy and objsctives;

= setting the Company’s risk management strategy;

» approval of major contracts and significant investments/
divestmants;

= sgtting the dividend poficy and the approval of interim and
final dividends;

» approval of the Company’s Annual Report and Accounts;

+ appointment, reappaintment and removal of the Comparny’s
sxtemal auditor (subiecibSharemtderap roval); and

» integration following compiletion of tha combination with UBM.

The schedule of matters reserved for the Board Is reviswed
annyally and was last approved in December 2017. Itis avallable
on Informa’s website.

Dirsctors' indemnities

The Company has egreed to indemnify the Directors, to the
extent permitted by English faw and! the Asticles of Association
of the Company {"the Articles”), in respect of any liabiity arising
from or in connaction: with the eaction of their powers, duties
and responsiiitias 8s a Directyr of the Company, any of s
subsidiaries or trustes of an occupational pension scheme for
colleagues. The indemnity would not provide coverage where
the Diractor i proved 1o have acted fraudutently or dishonestly.
The Company purchasas and maintains Dlrectors' and Officers'
insurance cover against certain legal fabiities and costs for
claims in connection with anty ect or omission by its Direciors
and officers In the execution of their duties.

WWWINFORMACOM

Board activity in 2017
Throughout the year, the Board considersd a range
of matiers including:

sm!omv
*» Group strategy and the portiolic mix
= Divisional strategy nciuding Global Exhibitions’ growth in

meUSandimastmamlndigmlopem

* Acquisition opportunities

* The impact of naw tachnclogy and investments in enhanced
digital platforms

. competitive larkiscape

= The management of extermnal risks inciuding geopolitical
Issues and weather-related disruption to events

Finance

. Apgoan‘ibm;rmamaashpwigmawiﬂm

ADDTOP“B‘S

Revisions to tha audit approach and connected fees
Systems for cash colaction and Invoicing after the infroduction
of the Group’s naw antamrise resource platform

+ Thaimpagt of US fax reforms

Operational performance

» The introduction of a new Group-wide enterprise
resource plalform

¢ Progress on the integration of Panton Information Services

» The performance of GAP in its final year

People and culture

» Informa culture and initiatives 1o support a positive and
procuctive working enviconment, including Walk the World
charity activity and investrant in talent and skis development

*  Succassion planning in Academic Publishing and the
appointmant of Annle Callanan as Divisional CEQ

* Syategy, results and outcoms of Inside Informa. -

al-colleague conversation

s informa’s brand position and the articulation of purposs

Sharehoider refations

» Feedback from ongoing Shareholder meetings ard results
of Investor perception study

» Considsration and spproval of 2018 Annual Raport and
Accourts feedback following annual results presentation
*  Proxy agent reports

L B B
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: LEADERSHIP CONTINUED

Govermnance
* Requirements from new and forthcorming reporting regulation
and impact of lagistation changes, including modem slavery
Reporting Directive

Riak 9 t and P

= Revisions to Group policies inciuding Code of Conduct,
Gifts & Entertainment and whistieblowing and compliance-
relatad training

impact of data protection legislation and GDPR

Ranewal of i

Board priorities for 2018

The end of 2017 marked the completion of the Growth
Acceleration Plan and it of maasured change
esi capabllity buliding. For 2018, the Boand's focus will
continue 1o be on initiatives that support Informa’s oNgoing
performance and growth, using the platforms built through
GAP, with spacific priorities inchuding:

*  maintaining oversight of
» keeping under review the Group's organisational structure,
o ensure it remains effective as Informa grows in scale

and internationally;

« tha approach to risk managemant, including riak tolerance
and resources aliocated 1o this area;

* the Group's culture, talent management and succession
planning, and the support and opportunities provided

1o colleagues;

» Informa’s digitai strategy, from customer facing platforms to
operational nesiience and measures to manage tachnology
risk and cyber security; and

*  integration ¥ the cambination with UBM completes.

78 INPORMA PLC ANNUAL REPGRT 2017

A.2 DIVISION OF RESPONSIBILITIES

Thane is a clear division of responsibilitios between the Chairman
of the Board, the Group Chief Executive, the Senlor Indapendent
Director end the Non-Executive Directors. This complies with
guidance from the UK Institute of Chartered Secrotarios and
Administrators and is summarised here, and viewabls in fid!

on inforrna’s website,

A.3 THE CHAIRMAN
The Compary’s Chairman, Derek Mapp, is considered to be
indepandsnt, He has navar been CEO of the Company and the

and
be found in the Directors’ blographies on page 74.
A.4 NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

axperience to the Board's deliberations and have bean salected
for expertise, ensuring their views carry significant weight in the
Board's decision-making process.

Aa Saniar independent Diracior, Gareth Bullock (s avalable to
the Chairmen and all Board members to discuss any concems
they have. He is also avallable to speak to Sharsholders where it
is not pogsible to speak to the Chairman or other communication
channels ara nat sufficient or appropriate,

review of the Chaiman's performance is carred out.

Tha Directors’ contracts are avaiiable for inspection at the
registered office during normal Dusiness nours and wil be
available for inspection at the AGM.,

WWW.INFORMACOM



NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

*  Constuctively challange and help develap
proposals on stnategy

¢ Scrutinise the peHormanca of managemant
in meeting agraad goals and objectivas

*  Monitor the reporting of perfonmancse

«  Satisty themseias on the integrity of
financial information

*  Ensure that financiel controls and systems of
risk managament are robust &nd dafensible

»  Detarming appropriate lavels of remuneration

of Exacutive Directors

*  Piay a primary rofe in succession plenaing,
appainting and, whare ¥, Temoving
Exacitive Qfrectons

= Meat without tha Executive Directors present
«  Attand meatings with major Sharshokiers
10 ciscuss govamancs snd stretegy

COMPANY SECRETARY

+ Rasponsibly for advising the
Board, twough the Chairmmar,
an afl govemance matters

SENIOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

»

-

¥ maet Sharshoklers on t

Emmmhmnmdam
mm

whers Sharehokier issUps Are not
mmmmrrmmmr
Irwesior commiunications
Acts 88 3 sounding board for the Chakman
and, if and whan appropriate, serves as an
y tor the other D

WWW.INFORMA COM

THE BOARD

CHAIRMAN

Loads the Board and sets tha tons
and agenda, promoting 8 culture of
openness and debate

Ensures the sffectiveness of the Board
enté that Oirectors raceive sccurale,
tirmety and claar mformation

COMIY

with Sharaholdars
Acts on the results of the Board
partormance

GRO‘UP CHIEF EXECUTIVE

) tha Company ard Is in direct
. ehemeofm Group dey-to-dsy
- Am\mhharlnohmb( fis

* Respensible for implementing
the Comparny's sirategy,
o performance and optimising
the Group's rescurces
. oy ity for managing
the Group's sk profile, idantiying
ew
oppmdﬂas.;:farmmgmuit
GROUP FINANCE DIRECTOR
for raising tha finance requited
to hund the Group's strategy, sanvicing the
Group's financing and
with its covenants
Maintains & financial controf snvirchment capalile
of deiivaring robust reporting i
to indiczate the Group’s financlal pasition

Laads tha Finance tunctions and has day-to-day

Chialrs key

Intamal commitieas
Risk Committgs and the Treasury

suchas the
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: EFFECTIVENESS

SECTION B:

EFFECTIVENESS

B.1 THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOAHD

informa’s Board consists of two Executive Directors and sever

Non-Exacutive Directors. Their biographies, including sidlls and
and extarnal commitments,

alloﬁtsNorrEocuﬂvsDuacbrsbbemdapendemlnchamc‘hr
and judgerment,

Divectors’ conflicts of interest

The Articles include provisions covering Directons’ conflicts of
imevest. They allow the Board 1o authorise any matter that woidd
otherwise resutt in a Director braaching his or her duty o avold .
conflicts of interest. The Company has procadures in place to
deal with a situation where a Director has a confict of interest.
As part of this process, the Board will andeavour to:

. mwmmwmmm

by Directors and the scope of any approvals giver:; and
* reguiarly review confiict authorisations.

In 2017, no Director had any unauthorised conflicts of interests.
The Board notad tha fallowing:

* Dergk Mapp is Chairman of 3aaa, which provided training

o some UK informa colleagues;

» John Rishiton: is a director of Majid Al Futtaim, a company
that takes part in Global Exhibitfons’ Cityscape Globel avent;

¢ David Aaschan pravicusly worked with adviser Bouca Fadar,
who now acts as a consultant 1o an Informa-owned finance
business in the US;

= Cindy Rose is Chief Exacutive Officer at Microsoft UK,
a kay informa supplier and

= aach of the Directors has a small shareholding in the
Company, which is not considerad significant,
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B.2 APPOINTMENTS TO THE BOARD

“The Nomination Commitiee takes the lead oh appointments
{o the Board, The Nomination Committes Report follows this
section on page B3.

The Non-Exacutive Directors ane appointed for a term of
one year, following which they are asked t resign and soek
ma-glaction at the AGM. With the exception of the Chairman,
each Non-Exacutive Diractor has sarved on the Board for
no more than five consacutive years.

B.3 COMMITMENT

The Code states that directors should altocate sufficient trne to
discharge their responsibility effectively and this was reviewed
by the Nomination Cornemittee in 2017 as in previous years.
Dersk Mapp was appointed to the Board of Mitia Group plc

in May 2017 end was elacted Chaimman frem July 2017, Prior

1o this appointment, the Chaiman consuttad with all Boand
mermbers, who were satisfied that he could continue to commit
the necessary fime, attantion and dedication 40 bis role at the Group,
Tha Company’s Non-Exacutive Directors ars sxpactad to
cormymit 12-15 days a year to Board meetings and other

work for the Company. Specific terms of their
lmhdmﬁmmnmmnnmcmmdfnmmd
appointmart, which are avallabls for inspaction at the Company’s
registered office during normal business hours. ies of the
Tettars of appointment will also be avallable o view at the AGM.

Al Directors are requined to disclese their adkditional appointments
and other significant commitments, and detalls can be found in

Department for Business, Energy & industrial
Strategy (“BEIS") during the year,
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Attendance at 2017 Board and Committes mestings

Tha Chairman, Group Chief Exacutive and Group Finance Director attended each Audit Committea mesting by invitation.
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1. In addition to the Board mastings, a Committea of the Board mat in Janusry, July &nd November 1o approve certsin financing amangements, The fve unscheduled Board
acquisitions.

mestings relatad to stratsgy and

2 mmmwummhmmmmmymrmDrarnmuno'mluuhmmm-awu

3. Or Brendan O'Nedl stepped down from the Boand and the Auct, k

nd Rer

B4. DEVELOPMENT

On jolning the Board all Directors receive a formal incuction
0 the Group, designed to enable them to understand the
Divisions and the markets informa operates in 50 they can be
sffactive Board members from the outset, This includes visits
to various Informa offices and forums to meet coleagues and
managemen team mernbers. Informa’s newest Board member,
John Rishton, completed a formal induction in 2018 and as a
final part of the process was involved in a risk management
induction in March 2017 prior 10 his eppointment as Chairman
of the Audit Committee.

The Company Secretary rogularty discusses training and
avaluations to further assess the Board's requirements.
Discussions between the Chairman and the Directors also

take place regularly to ensure all Board members are confident
in their ability to add valuable contribution to Board and
Committee meatings.

B.5. INFORMATION AND SUPPORT

The Directors are regularly updated on the Group's business
and the environmant in which it operates by written briefings and
by maetings with Senicr Exacutives, Nearly every Board meeting
includes a presantation from Group Senior Exacutives on a matter
of topical interast. Non-Executive Directors recelve management
reports prior to each Board meeting from the Group Chief
Exacutive and the Group Finance Director, which enable them
to scrutinise the Group's and managerment's performance.

WWWINFORMA COM

Gommitteas on 28 May 2017,

SININIIVLIS

Directors ane also updated on any changss to the Group's legal
and govemance requirements and those which affect thelr duties
as Directors. Regular reports and papers are circulated to the
Directors ahead of time in preparation for Board and Committee
meetings. Thesa papers are supplamented by any information
specifically requested by the Directors.

Training is avallable at tho Group's expense, to ensure that Directors
are kept up to date on relevant new legislation and changing
cormmarcial risks. Should any Director wish to seek professional
advice on any matters relating to the Company’s affairs, this is
available at tha Company’s expanse, Additionally, the Company
Secretary ks available for tha Directors and lialses frequantly with
all Board members. The Board as a whole is responsible for the
appointmant and removal of the Company Secretary.

B.6 PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD
AND ITS COMMITTEES

The Directors undergo an annual performance evaluation,

both individually and collectively as a Board and Gommittes,

An external evaluation is camied out every thres years with

the last one undertaken in 2017 by Independent Audit Limited,
setected by the Chairman due to its specialism in governance
matters and sxperience. The next external evaluation is expected
to be carried out in 2020,
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CORPORAYE GOVERNANCE

THE BOARD EVALUATION PROCESS IN 2017

REVIEW OF BOARD AND
COMMITTEE

PAPERR HEY INDIVIDUALS

GOVERNANCE
REPORT:

: EFFECTIVENESS CONTINUED

OBSERVATION OF
BOARD MEETING

ANALYSIE OF FINDINGS

DRAFT REPORT OF FINDINGS

DLECUBSION OF REY POINTS
WITH CHAIRMAN

PRESENTATION OF FINDINGE AND
DISCUSSIONS WITH BOARD

BOARD ONJECTIVES
BETFOR 2018

“The review took place over June and July and feedback was
providet! to the Chalman. A fonmal report was presented

and discussion took place at the December Board meating,
The report covered a broad spactrum of issues including the
Boand siza and balance; tha role of the Chairman, tha Senior
Independent Directot, the Non-Exacutive Direciors, the Bacutive
Directors and the senior management; the dyramics at the
Board; the Board's rols in strategy, mergers and acquisitions,

wmmmmamm
the support they réceive,

kK was ohwerved that the Board exercised strong oversight and
provided good support, input and challenge as the Exaecutive
Directors have tacided a very busy agenda as outlined elsewhers,
Manyemmplsemcmdofwheramaoardandlruvidua!
Non-Exacutive Dinsctors have added value or influenced the
thinking of the Exscutives. it was notad thet the Board has
evolved and become more effective since the last external
revigw undaertaken in 2014, In addition, it hag been refreshed

and now banefits from:

= frash thinking and perspectives;

. hcreaaaddinralty with a US resident Non-Exacutive Director;

- s&ongarmFTSEmooEOmdpmcmm

az INFORMA FLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

The evaluation gave suggestions and recammandations for
2018, Including congidering the appointment of an additional
Non-Exacutive Director to engure the Board has the siills

and exparienca to meat the Group's future strategic neeads;
ensuring succession planning for all levats, including the Board,
Is discussed; encouraging the evolution of management's
approach 1o rigk management; ensuring sufficient time is made
avaiable to discuss innovation, the digital strategy and pecple
matters; ensuring the organisational structure evolves at an
appropriate peca to meat the needs of a Group that is growing
in size and complexity; broadening the focus beyond financial
KPis to sirategic and non-financial KPis; and agresing the
levol of detail the Board needs to receiva for oparational

and stratagic discussions.

B.7 RE-ELECTION

The Articies prescribe that all Directors are subject o annual
re-alection at the AGM. The performance evaluation of the Board
conciuded that each Director remaing effective, comenitted
and is able 10 devote the recuined time o their role. in addition,
as g result of the avaluation, the Board ia satishied that sach
Non-Executive Director remaing independent. Therefore, ai
Dinsctors will stand for re-elaction at the 2018 AGM.

WWWINFORMA.COM



NOMINATION
COMMITTEE
REPORT

RESPONSIBILITIES

» Ensuring a formdl, rigorous and transparent procadure
for appointing and inducting new Directors 1o the Board
and its Committeas

* Roviewing the size, smm:reandcomposmonufﬁe Board,
mlud’mg skills, knowiedge, experience and diversity

* Ravigwing succassion plans for Directors and Senfor Executives

» Raviewing coileague engagemaent activities in line with tegal
requirements such as gender pay gap reporting, and monitoring
diversity, ethnicity and talert mapping

** Implementing the annual Board eveluation process,
which includes axternal evaluation evary thrée yvears

» Reviewing Non-Exacutive Director ime commitmants

The Committee's full terms of reference are on informa’s website
and were last reviewed and approved in Novarmber 2017,

MEMBERSHIP AND MEETING ATTENDANCE

Attendance

Committes during 2017

Members ber since (of 2 mestings)
Dorek Mapp (Chairman of the Committod) 10 March 2008 2
Dr Brandan O'Neil? 1 Jarwary 2015 -
Staphen A. Carter CBE? 1 January 2015 2
Gargth Bulleck 29 July 2014 2
Cindly Rosa 24 July 2014 1

1. Dr Brendan OrNetl stopped down from the Cammittes on 26 May 2017,

2. Staphen A Carter CBE stoppad down from the Committes with effact from
27 Fobruary 2018, He attendid i mogling ant will sttend futum mastings
Dy imvitation oaly.

The Comparty Secretary, tha Haad of Talent & Transfarmation and
external search agencies attend by invitation, when appropriate,

WWWINFORMACOM

BOARD TENURE

BOARD BALANCE BY INDEPENDENCE

BOARD BALANCE BY GENDER
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: NOMINATION COMMITTEE REPORT CONTINUED

BOARD BALANCE BY EXPERIENCE AND SHILLS

Bq;-rhmnmg
Mecle and Technclogy secior 0000000
Bushess-o-busineas operations Q00000000
US market axperiancs 000000
Dighal and Sechnology 000000
Francial meneg 00000
Govemance and risk control Q0000000
Mkt engagiemact Q000
MEA Q00000000
Intemarional axparience 000000000
PLC meperiss 000000000
COLLEAGUE BALANCE BY GENDER
Awmﬂ_’_ﬂ_ Mﬂnmm
F 4,220 F56% F 2,888 FSo%
Colsaguos M3305 Mad%  M2878  Ma%
F 46 Far% Faa F2a%
Seriorl Group! M123 M78% M %
F2 F22% F2 F 2%
Direcion M7 M7B% M7 Mm%

ous 1o the

1. Figurss for 2018 have been

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

contirucisly
structured now and how it might be in the future, as well as
for monitocing how Inforrna'’s collsagues are engaged and
how talent is retained across the Group, and for snswring
legal reporting requirements are met.
Informa recognises that colleaguses are amongst its most
important assets and places value on difference and diversity.
Thare ks a focus throughout the business on attracting,
supporiing and engaging wherever they work,
and maintaining a culture of opanness and respect. The
Cmmmabmmensuﬂmm&abﬂuwm

and colleague-focused polidies to the wider Group.

The Cormmittee met twice in 2017 to discharge its duties,

and there were no unenticipated Director changes in 2017,

Dr Brendan O'Neill's retirernent from the Board anc as Audit
Chairmen after nine vears of sarvice tock effect on

Cormmittes
26 May 2017, and John Rishon, appointed in Sepember 2016,
refirerment.

becarme Crairmnan of the Audit Committee on Brendar's

84 INBORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

of the critaria undlar which collsagues ans part of the Senior Leadarship Group.
"

Board composlﬂon uruhrw

As informa’s operations have developed under GAPL,
becoming rmore weighted to the US and 1o sxhibitions and
data and information services, for exampis, the Cormmitiee
has reassassed tha skifls and knowledge necessary ata
Board teve! to overses the Group's strategic drection

Mmmmsmmmﬂsmddmm wotmutalmn

financiad rnanagernent

lappoirmdlnzme);andmmmcperﬁsemtsdambgy

nformation delivery, such as Cindy Rose (appoited in 2014).
Detaits of each Director's professional experience can ba
found on pages 74 and 75, and an overview of the range
of sidiie avallable to the Board ls shown above. This focus
on camposition, as wall as the size of the Board averall, wil
continue as the Group exits the GAP.

Director mlulﬂen and Bosrd performance

WWWINFORMA.COM



This inchades reviewing the time Non-Executive Directors are
required 1 give 1 thekr roles at Informa. We were satisfied that
aach Direcitr i able 1o contribute the time, as well as the focus,
care and quakty of attention, to fuliling their duties 1 the
Company and Shareholders.

Succession planning

The Commitiee kaeps succession planning for the Board

and the Executive Management Team "EMT™} under ongoing
raview. it specifically discusses and reviews succession pians
for the Chairman and Group Chief Executive as part of s overall
masponsibiies, and monitars talent imanagemart ard paronmance
managemant across the Divisions for Senicr Exacutives.

When appointing new Diractors, the Group uses speclalist
emacutive search consultants 1 identify candidates that meet the
criteria the Committee ssts, after which all candidates, internal
and sxtemad, are interviewed by the Committes and proposed
to the Board for approval.

To support the recommerxed offer for UBM ple, tha Cammittoe
looked at the curtent mix of Directors” sidliz, sxperiance ank

and those that may be needed to lead the enlarged
Group. Having considered the Board’s future needs and reviewed
suitable candidates on the UBM plc board, the Committee
recommendad that Greg Lock be appointed as Deputy Chalmman,
and that Mary McDowell and David Wei be Invited to join the
Baard, conditiona on the teal completing.

Diversity and balance

The Group and the Board's belief that diversity, and maintaining
& balanced mbx of talent at all levels, brings competitive
advantage remains unchanged.

Informa aims 10 recognise diversity in its broadest sense, Inchuding
but not lirmited o gander, nationiity, ethnicity, professional and
pefsmalatpedarvcearudage.andbuptﬂdawmmm
that is welcaming, stimulating and based on respect.

When considaring succession planning for Executive and
from a widle range of backgrounds. The Board notes and fully
pupports the findings of the Hampton-Alexantiar Review on
women's represantation in senior lsadership positions, and

- the Parler Review on the ethnic diversity of boards. Their
recommeandations will be actively considared when i comes 1
new Board appointments and succession planning. The Group
Chief Executive, who now atiends the Commities rmeetings
by invitaticn, is a member of the 30% Club, an international
organisation that works 10 increase the representation of
wormen and diverse talant at afi levels.

During 2017, the Comimittee recetved regular updates on
Allinforra, Irforma’s Group-wide approach to Diversity and
Inciusion, Activities included the introduction of a standalone

Seg pages 37 and 73 for more detall,

WWWINFORMA COM

Informa operates several apprenticeship schemes and the
informa, Graduate Falkweship Scheme as an additional way of
attracting younger talent, and the Committes received updates
on the Group's contribution to and use of the UiKC's Apprenticeship
Levy. \rforma is accredited 1o the UK Living Wage Foundation
and UK collsagues are paid at least the independeantly calcutated
ving Wage, above the govermment's National Minimum Wage,
which is regularly audited,

Gender baiance

Informa's principal measure of gendsr at Executive level Is based

on batance within the Senior Leadarship Group, a group of
approximately 160 collsagues based around the world with the

highest levels of rasponsilility and accountability in the business,

This is a sfightly enlargad group compared with the definition
used by the Hampton-Alexander Review, which considers
colleagues who raport directly 1o the EMT only. We believe the
Sanior Leadershin Group is a better represemation of senior
talent for Informa, because of the Divisional stucture of our
Group and the haturs of reporiing ines across functions,

itis also the best equivalent 1o the calculation of senior managers,
as defined by section 41409} of the Companies Act 2006
({Strategic Report and Directors’ Report) Regulations 2013.

Having standardised the critera under which colleagues

are part of the Senior Leadership Group, the numbers and
proportions for the prior year have been restated, The criteda
now in place are intandaxi as the new measuna for future years.

Qver 2017, the Comymittee has Overseen submissions 1 the
Hampion-Alexanier reviow, and received regular updates

on the work to report informa’s gender pay positon, a new
obligation for UK companies. The Group's gender pay figures
ane cumently under neview and will be published in Ena with
the UK regulatory requirements.

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

Derek Mapp
Chatrroan of the Nomination Cornmitttee
27 February 2018
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: ACCOUNTARILITY

' SECTIONC:

ACCOUNTABILITY

C.1FINANCIAL AND BUSINESS REPORTING

The Directors are reapansible for preparing the Asvwal Report
and Financial Statements. The Directors' Responsibiities
Staternent can be found on page 118, which includes an
axplanation: of how the Directors ensured that the accounts
praparad are lair, balanced and understandable. Pages 20
and 21 of the Strategic Report explain the business mode!
and how the Compary generates value for staishoiders.

C.2 RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL
The Board s responsible for informe’s system of internal controls
and reviewing its effectivenass. It recognises that risks must be
taken 10 achieve the Company’s business objectives and hes
mandated a responsible and batancad approach o managing
risk thvough its risk appetite and tolerance statament.

informa's systern of iftemal controla is designed to risks
to address causes and reduce thelr potential impact. It can only

oantrol procediures shoukd not excesd its expectsd benefits,

Responsititity for the day-to-day management of the Group
rasts with the Group Chief Exacutive, supportad by the EMT,
The EMT inciudes the CEO of sech of the four Divisione, the

rmanage risks. Each Division is given operational autonory,
as far &3 possible, within an intemal control frameworic,
msvmglcﬁeportmpageﬂbﬂdmhaacﬁwm
of the Operating Divigions.

As flugtrated i the Risk Manegement section on page 24,

evaluating

Group which is overseen by the Risk Committes, Ovarsight of
risk manageimeant continued to be strengthenad and enhanced
n 2017 and was in place throughout the year, up to the date of
mammmnspmwmusmwmm and
Is in accordance with tha Coda.
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Informa’s imamal control and risk menagemen systems and

procedures acound financial reporting include:

» Business planning - sach Operating Division produces
and agrees an anrual business plan against which the
performance of the business is regularly monitored,

Authority
clear guidefines on approval Emits for capital and operating
axpenditure ar cther key business decisions for all Divisions.
The Group Authority Framework was reviewed and updated
during 2017,

* Risk assessment - risk assessmant is embedded into
Ihecpsraﬂumombsmpandlsmpamdmbmm

2017 and are based on the US Fedara! Sentencing Guidelings.

The Board regularly reviews the affectivenass of the Group's
systarndmbrndcontmls including financial, operational and
compliance controls, risk management and the Group's high
ievel intsrnal control arrengerments.

The Audit Cornmitiea has been charged by the Board with
0 the

* The Audit Committee has approved a acheduls of work to
be undertaken by the Group's intermal Audit team during
the period, |t receives reports on any issues identified around
1he Group's business processes and control activities over

KPMG LLP Is engagad to provide the Group with internal aucit
services and acts aa Heed of Intemal Audit

WWW.INFORMA.COM



C.3 AUDIT COMMITTEE AND AUDITORS

AUDIT COMMITTEE
REPORT

Knyrcspon:lbﬂllhs
« Review the integrity of the Group's financial statements
and reportng

* Review and ronitor the stfactiveness of the Group's risk
managermant programme and intemal control pracedures

. mmmpmmmmw

* Raview the effectivenass of the intamat audit function
and the annual internal Audit plan

The Gommittse’s full terms of reference are on Informa's website
and wese last reviewed arxs approved in November 2017,

Membership and attendance

Committes  during 2017
Maemnbars sdnon (of 4
John Rlghtor? 1 Sepiember
{Chalrman of the Corrynitiss 208 4
Dr Brontan O'NelP 1 January 2008 1
David Flaachan 1 Ociober 2015 4
Garath Bulock 1 January 2015 4
Circly Rose 1 August 2013 3
1. John Alshton b of the Aucic € on 26 May 2017.

2 Ov Brendan CYNall retited from the Bonrd and as Chalrmas of tha Audit
Commitias on 28 May 2017,

@ See Risk Management and Principal Risks, pagea 24 to32
@ Soe Board biographiea, pages 74 and 75

WWWINFORMA.COM

DEAR SHAREHOLDER -

fam pleased te pressnt this year's Audit Commities report,
having taken over as Chaimnan of the Audit Coramittes (*the
Committee”) in May 2017 on Or Brendan O'Neill’s retirerment
from the Board, The Committea'’s thanks and appraciation
go 1o Brendan for his expert chalmanship and contribution,

Fair, bal d and under reporting

As In previous years, the Cornmittes has given significant
time and attention to ensuring that this Anrwal Report and the
incarparatad financiat statements provide a fair, balanced and
understandable assessment of the Group's financial reporting,

The Committes also continued 1o oversae the work of tha
Risk Committpe, and its responsibilty for the effsctivensss

of the Group's intemal control policies and the procedures

for idamtifying, assessing, managing, and reporting risk.

To fulfil these duties, the Committes received sufficient, refiable
and timely information from the Group’s senior managers,

Membership and attendance

The Committee consists of mdependent Non-Executive

Diracbrs.arsdmmﬂbbgf&oﬁesamonpages?damrs
and

" oy

effectively challenge and oversee
ey financial matters and fulfil their responsibiiities.
In torma of specific expertise, the Committes’s Chairman for
tha first fiva months of 2017, Dr Brendan O'Nefll, was a qualified
managemnant accountant with extensive experience of Audit
Committes procedures. John Rishton, who becarme Chairman in
May 2017, is also a qualified acoountant and is currently chairman
of the Audit Committes of Unilever pic and Serco Group plc. He
has previously besn Audit Committee chairman of Alied Domecq
pic and Rotfis-Royea plc. Furthar infomnation on John Rishton can
he found in the blographias on page 75. A summary of the
Committee’s as part of the broader performance
svaluation: conducted It 2007, canbehmdonpagesmmsa

ﬂmwarafourmeenngsanNT.mcmmdmaﬂvaaf\ﬂ.open
relevant to the Group.

The whols Board is invited to and has attended Commitiee
meetings this year save for ona Director who missed one meeting
due to prior commitments, Certain colleagues from the business
ane aisa irvitad to attend to faciiitate information gathering and
sharing, specifically the Head of Group Finance, Head of Intornal
Audit and, when appropriate, the Head of Group Tax, Head of
Risk, Head of Cornpliance and the Group Treasurer, Twikie a year,
Committes meetings conclude with private mestings with the
external and intemal auditors, Qutside this meeting cycla, the
Committee Chairman ls in regular contact with the Board
Chainman, the Group Chisf Exaciutive, the Group Finance Direclor,
the External Audit Partner and the Head of intamat Aucdit.
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT. AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT CONTINUED

Training and external advice .

Asg noied in the Corporate Governance Report on page 81, all
new mambers of tha Board and the Cormmittas follow & formal
Induttion programme on appoiniment when they are provided
with detalled information on the Group. Dinectars are pravided
with updated informetion on legal and

governance requirements
on an ongeing and timely basis, Members of the Committoa ara

able to obtain training st the Company’s expense on any legal
o accounting requirements required to carry out thelr roles.

The Committes's tarms of reference mean it can obtain
independent axternal advice at the Company's axpense.
No such advice was obtained during 2017,

The Committee also has access to the services of the

Externat audit partner

The axternal audit partnar is Wiliam Touche from Deloitte LLP.
He is a quaiifiad accountant, a senior awdit partner in the
London audit practice and a Vice-Chairmnan of the UK fim,
He first acted as the Group's external audit pariner for the
year ended 31 Dacember 2015 and has, tharsfore, servad
thyee of B maxkuim of five years,

interactions with the Financial Reporting Council

In 2017, tha Company recetved a latter from the Conduct
Committes of the FRC with regard to the FRC's thernatic
review of the Alternative Performance Measures disclosure in
the 2018 Annual Report. The purposs of this monitoring activity
was 1o drive continuous improvement in the quality of corporata
reperting. The FRC review only covered the spacific disclosures
ralating 10 the thematic review and provides no assurance that
the 2016 Annual Report was cormect in all material aspects.

The FRC stated they had no subetantive issues to raise with
tha Company and noted soma minar points of disclasure
where mprovernent could be made. These disclosure poirts
wera agreed by the Committes in Novemnber for inclusion in
the 2017 Arraal Report.
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ACTIVITIES DURING THE YEAR

MARCH 2017

Financial statements

*  The Group's deeft 2018 full year results staterments and the Annual
Statements pricr ¥ the Board's approval, as

auditor's detalled reports. This included a review

of the opi of and the auiitor on the

carying values of the Group's Bsssts

Critical

E
5
J

Extorns! sudit

«  Extornsl auditor's review of tha Group's full year inancial results

+  Raview and apmeoval of non-audit servicos and related fees payable
10 the Group's exiernal pudior

s Confirmation of sv:ditor independence

Internal audht

+ Review end approval of the annual internal Audit plan

+  Reviow of e work done by emal Audit and monitoring o the
BUDSBOUENT grtions

Group policies

.+ Ravaw ot the appropristeness of the Group's tax and treasury poicies

Risk managemeant

*  Review of the management of treasury and tax rigia

* Discussionsonthe rial ks in place © mitigats principal risis.

*  Review of the Group's Systern &f conrcls and iis effectiveness, and
approval of the compliance with the Code requirements

Fraud reporting
+  Reviaw of fraud and fraud repacting acress tha Group

MAY 2017

External audit

*  The extemal auditor'a preliminary eudit plan for auditing the
Group's finencinl statements, i the scope of waric
end Koy fiaks on the financial astaementa

®  Prairninary aldit Tea schadule

= Approval of the externa) s:citor's pealiminary audit plan for 2017

Internal audit
*  Raviewing the work done by lntemal Audit and monitoring of
the subssquent actons

*  Raview of the spprogristeness of the Group's tax and treasury policies

Aiak managemaent
* Review of the management of treasury and tax risks
* Review of 1T riek and oritical systems and controle

WWWINFORMACOM



JULY 20317

F‘nanclal statements
» The Group's draft 2017 half-yoar results statemants prior to the
Boand's approvel, as well as the axtamal auditor's datafiad neports.
This includad a review o the opinions of management and the
external euditor on the canying values of the Group's assets

+ Critical eccaunting judgements

* Vigbility statemaent and going concam assassment

External audit

+ Raviow of the extamal auditor's plan for auditing the Group's
fmancis) statements

« Review and epproval of the updsted audit fea schedula

* Review and approval of non-audit servites and related fees

«  Confirmation of auditor indepandsnce

*»  Revigw of extemal auditor's interim review report on the Group's
hali-year financial statements:

Internal audit

«  Ststus of the Intemal Audit plan

* Raview of the work done by Intermal Audit and manitoring of
subsaguant actions

Ri‘sk management
Oversigmnﬂheopamions of the Group's Risk Cornrnittes
andd its roadrnap for 204

. mmnwwmmswm

= Overview of work catriad out by the Risk Cormmittes en
principal dsks

Risk managemant

*  Feniew of T risk and critical systems and controls including
audit risk following migration 1o New reporting systems

»  Update on the work camed cut by the Risk Committee

Financial statements

¢ Raview of non-financial KP1s relevant to the Group

*  Audit standards update

* FRC thematic review of Akemative Performance Measures
= Update on accounting stanciards

Treasury committes
*  Update on the wark camied out by tha Treasury Committae

Corporate gavernance
¢ Comorats govemanca updats including review and approvad
of Cornmittee terms of referenca

FEBRUARY 2018

Financisl statements

+ Tha Group’s draft 2017 full year rasults staaments and the
Annual Raport and Financial Stetamaents

«»  The external audilcr's report of the 2017 full year results

*  Kay acoounting méttars

* Viability statsmant and going concem assassment

= ‘Faif, balanced, and undsrstandable” assessmant of the
2017 full year resilts staternents and the Annual Report
and Financial Statements

External sudit
*  Faview and approval of non-sudkt services and retated fees payable
Fraud reporting 10 the Group's sxtemal audhor
* Review of fraud and fraud reporting acress the Group *  Auditor sHeciveness
Group-wide enterprige resourcing platform Internal audit
= Rgview ot the Introduction and phassd go-live dates for the * 2018 internal Audit plan

Group's naw platform
NOVEMBER 2017
T internal controls

= Cyber security deep dive

*  Group-wide platform updete and
discussion of issues

* Discussion of Penton financial controls

Exlomllludlt

= Raview of the extemal auditor's report for auditing the Group's 2007
full year financial stetaments, including the scope of work and key
risks on the financia) statemants

» Review and approval of non-audit services and related fees payabls
o the Group's extsrmal acditor

Internal gudit

» Status of the internal Audit plan

* Roview of the work dona by Irternal Audh and monitoring
of subsaquent actions

WWW INFORMA COM

+  Review of the work dona by Infermad Audit and monitoring of the
subsequent scions

Group policies
+  Riview of the appropriateness of the Group's tix and treasury policies

Risk management

s 2018 Risk Caornenitipe dlanning

Financial controls and their sifectivanass.

Review of management of raasury and tax risks

The material controla in plece 1 rritigate principal risics
Cyber security and technology

LI B BN ]

Fraud reporting
» Raviaw of fraud and fraud reporting across the Group
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GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE GOVERNARCE REPORT: AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT CONTINUED

Systemas, sscurity and data capabilities
As part of its Audit rermit, the Conmrittes monitors
marup'amashnmtandapmhhmmatm
critical to parformance, the pratection of its inteliectual
property and the integrity of its data and financial reporting.

in 2017, the Commiitee focused on a number of key areas,
including:
cybersmmymmwwdcybwmmtyisn

the Commitiee asked the Intermal Audit function to conduct
an in-depth review of informa’s (T security, the nasuits of
which were presented in the last quartar,

While soma dafences were robust, it was clear that more
could be done. This has led to a number of Infiatives, including

callad

in addition, the is raising awareness
of the risks and the IT security protocolg in place 1o protect
the 3 through the launch of new Global

Data management: A related area of focus [s that of the affective

management and use of data across the Group, This is particularly
redevant in light of the upcoming GDPR, which comes into affect
at the end of May 2018, and the Commities has been reviewing
the Group's preparation for this deadiine.

Pragress has been made foliowing the appointment of a Group
Data Protection Cificer to laad #he programme, Thers remain
sorme challenges, particularly related t securing relevant and
experienced talent to support implermentation and lead training
and awaraness.

Global Data Privacy treining and communications will be
aunched alongsids Cyber and Data Security training in 2018,
and will provide a good opportunity to raise awansness of
GDPR internally and the measures and practices being put

in place to mest the new requirements,

Enhrpﬁuruoumphﬂ‘onn The Committes has also been

irpiamentation challenges
mnmmmmam&wwm
five on the platform.
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RISH COMMITTEE

Another of the Committes’s responsibiiites is to oversee the
work of the Risk Commitizs. The Risk Committea reports 1o the
Cormmitiee and the Group Fnance Director, Garath Wright, is
the Chairman. it comprises the CFO of sach Division, the Group
CIO, Genaral Counsal & Company Sacratary, Director of Talant &
Transformation, Haad of Group Finance, Head of Risk and Haad
ofCornpﬂanoe.andmaemqmrtedy its principal duties include:

. ding guidance to the Board and the Commitiea regarding
mwsmmmmwm

= ovarsseing and advising the Board and the Commitise
on the Group's current risk exposures dnd recommending
& risk strategy;

*  raviewing the Group's overell risk gssessment processas,
the paramelers of the quelitative and quantitative metrics
wadbwh@wps@amdwfmﬂngmm

. mmmdmsmamm
and risk management systems, inciuding a material fnancial,
operational and compliance controls;

+ mwiewing the Group's approach 1o and managerment of
mmmmmmmmmwsm

= reviewing the adequacy

financial reporting matters;
* teviewing the Group's instances of fraud and of fraud
reporting to the Committes: and
* reviswing the Group's insurance amangements.
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND SIGNIFICANT
JUDGEMENT AREAS
As part of evaluating the appropriatensss of informa's

WWWINFORMA COM



Valuation of separately identifiable intangible asssts
{Notss 17 and 18 to the Consolidated Financial Statemants)
To determine the value of separately identifiable intangibie
assets on a business combination, and defered tax on these
mtaruﬁas,ﬁmGroupisraqdmdbmal@hdg&naﬂhwhm
utiising valuation methodologies. Thesa methodologies include
the use of discounted cash flows, revanue forecasts end the
astirnates for the ussful economnic kves of intangible assets.
Thers are significant judgements involved in assessing what
amounts are recognised as the estimated fair velue of assets
and kabilities acquirad through business combinations,
mmmmmmm&

124mnﬂ1meam.|re|mntpsnod as permittsd oy IFRS 3.

The Group has built considerable knowledge of thase valuation
techniques, and for major acquisitions, defmed as when
consideration is £75.0rm or above, the Group also considers
the advice of third party independent valuers % idertify and
calculate the valuation of intangible assots arising on acquisition.
Deatalls of acquisitions in the year are set out in Note 18,

Impairment of assets {Note 16 to the

Conaalidated Financial

Identifying indicators of asset impaimment involves

futire cash flows based on a good undarstanding of the
drivera of value behind the asset. At each reporting period,
an assessment is parformed nummmamam

to the maskats in which we operate and future forecasts. For
impairment testing purposes, gaadwill is aliocated to the specific
cash ganerating units {CGUS" that are expectad to benefit from
the goodwill. When there are changes in business structure,
Judgemant is required to identify any changes to CGUs, taking
account of the lowest level of independent cash inflows being
generatad, amongst other facions.

The Group has considerad a nunber of assumptions i
performing reviews of assets, which can be found
i Note 18. Tha detarmination of whather assets are impairac
requires an estimation of the value in use of the CGUs to which
assets have bean allocated, except where a fair value 58 COS%B
to sell mathodology is appliad, Tha value in use calcutation
raquires the Group 1o estimate the future cash flows expecied 1o
ariga from each CGU, using five-year projections and determining
a suitsble discount rate to calculste prasent value and the
long-term growth rate, The Directons are satisfied that the
Group's CGLis have a value in use in extess of their balance
sheet canying value. The sensitivities considenad by tha Directors
for CGUs that have Iass headroom are described in Note 16,

WWWINFORMA.COM

Contingent considsration {Notes 18 and 26

to the Consolidated Financial Statementa)

The calcutation of contingent consideration invcives astimating
the kuure performance of an acquired asset, genarally basad

230430

Whan the consideration by the Group In a business
combination includes assets or iabllites from a contingant
congideration arang! coneidsration is

ement, the contingent

maasurad at its acquisition-cats fair value, and included as
part of tha consideration transfemed in buginess combinaton,
Changes in fair value of the contingent consideration that
qualify as measurement period adjustinents are adjusted
retrospectively, with comesponding adiustmernts against
gooM These edjustiments will esult in a restatement to

mponedresmsnfmechanpesmlabbmnoums

facts and circurnstances that existed at the acquisition date.

Subsequent accourting for changes in the fair vaiue of the a
contingent consideration, which do not qualify 8s measwrement
period adjustrmants, dapends on how the contingent consideration
is classified. consideration classified as equity is not
remoasured at raporting dates, and its subsequant

reporting dates af fair value, with the comesponding gain or ioas

recognised in the Incorne staterment.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR

The Committee takes serously its responsibility for the:
mplernentation

auditor will and will not be aliowed to provide 1 the Group, subjact
to de minimis levels.

Tomhsmsponstbmyregardngﬁmndependemeafm
axternal auditor, the Committee reviewed:

+ the extarmnal auditor’s plan for the 2017 yearend audit, noting
the role of tha senior statutory audit partner who signs the
audit report and who, in accordance with professional nies,
has held offica for three of & maximum permissitle five years,
phs any changes in the key audit stsff;

* the arrgngements for day-to-day managerment of the
audit relationship;

* areport from the external auditor deacribing its arrangements
bidanﬁfnwpmwﬂwmgewwﬂmofmeﬁ:w

« the overall extent of non-audit services provided by the
external auditor, in addition to its approval of the provision
of non-audit sarvices by the extennal auditor thet exceed

the pre-approval threehold.
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Audit review

As part of best practice, management reviews the performance
of tha extemal auditor once a year 1o assess tha defivery of

the external auclit service and identify areas for improverment.

In 2017, Deloitte's perfonmance was therefors essessed according
o whether it exceeded, met or was below expactations against a
variety of factors, with a questionnaire cormpletad by Group and
Divisional colleagues in different geographies to gather a full set
of opinions. The resuits of this assessment process ane reviewed
by the Committee,

To assess the effectveness of the extemel auditor, the
Committee revieweck:

* the amangements for ensuring the external aucitor's
independencs and objectivity;

« the external auditor's fulliment of the agreed audit plan
and any varations from the plan;

* the robusiness and perceptiveness of the auditor in its
handling of the key accounting and audit judgements; and

+ the contant of the extermal auditor's reporting on intemal control.

Audik tender
Dealoitte LLP (*Deloitta”} was reappoiniad as the Group's axtarmal
auditor following a tender process carried out in 2016 and
Shareholdar approval at the AGM on 28 May 2017. Deloitte was
first eppointad as the Group's external auditor in 2004, The 2016
Annual Report provides details of the tencer process undertaken
during that vear.
Compliance with the CMA Order
The Committee confirms with the provisions of
Market

efigible year 1o serve as the Group's auditor is the year ending
31 December 2023,

NON-AUDIT SERVICES, FEES AND POLICY

The Commities considans that certain non-audit senvices
should be provided by the external auditor, Decause its existing
knowledge ot the businaas makes this the most afficiont and
effective way for non-audit services to be carried out,

In 2017 the non-audit fees pald to Deloltie totalled £0.3m
{20186: £5.1m) and were 14% (2018: 364%) of the 2017 audfit foe.
The majority of non-audit f8es in 2017 were incurmed for work on

services in 2017, which are for the benefit of course i
with feea in the year amounting to £0.1m {of the total non-audit
e of £0.3m).
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2018 policy

Following the approval of a new poiicy on 2 March 2017, the
Group kept under review the provision of non-audit related
services by the external auditor. This policy sesks o safeguard
the ongoing indepandaenca of the extemal auditor and ensure
the Group complies with new regulatory guidance in this area.

To safeguan the indepenxdence of the extamal auditor, the
updated palicy dafines and descrbes:

« those services the auditcr is not permitted {o provids;
. ﬂmegavbaampﬁbbbrmmdtorbywdam

» those services where the speciic approval of the Committee
I - 1 unu-
+ the fee amangernents appropriate for extomal auditor

s thaintamal approval frechanisms, governance and
mmmhmwwmngmm

* the actermal reporting on the non-audit fee poficy required
as part of the Committee repart in the Annusl Report
and Financial Statements.

Thi policy & designed to ensure that a8 a pulbic interast entity

('PIE'),msGroupcornpiesmthboﬁh!-‘mmﬂlReporw
Councll Ethical Standard for Auditors and other EU sudit

regulations, which require that:

s from 2020 the Group will comply with & 70% cap on non-audit
foes for services by the exctiamial suditor to European
Economic Area (*EEA") PIES and their EEA subsidiaries, The
cap is based on tha ratio of the average of three consecutive
yoars of statutory audit fees 1o the nor-audit fees for services
paid to the extamal auditor in the fourth vear; and

* cortain non-autit services are penmitted and prohibited
as of 1 Janusry 2017

The pollcy i3 also designed to ensure that protacols am in
place before the 70% cap comes into force, to ansure that

extomnal auditor that would exceed this cap.

This policy is supecvised by the Committes, which has
delegated day-to-day management to the Head of Group
Finence and who ansurag that compkanca with the palicy

is lept under constant review.
The iollowing nor-audit services are approved and prohibited
under the policy, subject to certain govemed by

pra-approvals
fos imits and nature of service by the Group Fnance Direcior
and the Gommities:

WWWINFORMA.COM



Permitted non-audit services, subject to govermance

and pre-approvals under the policy
* Audittelated sarvices

= Reporting accountant services

*  Assurance services in relation io financial statemsnts
within an M&A transaction e.g. providing cormifort letters in
connection with any prospectus that Irforma may issue

s Tax advisory and compfiance work for non-EEA subsidiaries

Expatriate tax work

»  Other non-audit services not covared in the list of prohibited
and permitted services, whareﬂ'tethmanothaaud’mfs
independence and is considerad trivial and
safeguards are applied to reduce threat to an acceptable level

Prohibited non-audit services

* Bookkeaping and preparing ascounting raconds or
financial statements

» Sarvices that involve playing ary part in management
or decision making

» Payroll services

* Design and implamantation of internal controf or risk
rmanagement procedwes related 1o the preparalion

and/or control of financial information, or the design and

implementation of financia) information technology systems.
*  Certain valuation services including valuations performed in
connecton with actuarial senices or figation support sarvices

» Soervices linked ta the financia), capital structure and allocation
and investment stratogy

Promoting, dealing in or underwriting shares
[ntemal audit services

Cartain HR services

Certain lagal services

Services proviged on a contingand fee basis

* & & 8 &
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INTERNAL AUDIT

The internal Auctit feam is outsourced to KPMG. R provides
indepentiant assurance through planned audit activities that
idantify controls on a samgple and rotational basis and whether
they are adequately designed and Implemented, making
racommendations for improving controls.

‘At the beginning of each year the Committea approves a

schedule of work to ba undartalen by the Group's Intemal

Audit team, with an emphasis on work covering the Group's

kesy risk areas and certain key financial controls. Interna) Audit

attands each Committes and Risk Committes meeting, tabling

raports on:

* anyissuos identified around the Group’s busingss processes
and control activities during the coursa of its worik;

« the implementation of management action plans to address
any identified control weaknesses; and

* any management action plans where resolution is overdue.,

Intarnal Audit also attended the Enterprise Resource

Platform Steering Committes from go-five until the end of

2017, essessing the governance process around monitoring
the SAP implemertation and reporting an this to the Committee.

An Internal Audit effectiveness review is canied out each year to
assess the delivery of the function and areas for improvement,
where sanior internal stakehciders are consutted and provide
thair fesdback, Any areas for improvement are discussed at a
Committes meating and intamal Audit discusses any identified
weaknesses directly with seniosr management.

Apprewved by the Board and signed on its behalf by

John Rishton
Chairman of the Audit Committee
27 February 2018

T

&
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SECTION D:

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

asking
approve an updated Ramuneration Policy at the 2018 AGM.

The Cormmittee’s primary focus is to alfign Diractors' remuneration
0 the Group's strategic prictities, the naods of tha business and
the creation of long-tenn valus for Sharsholders. Performance
measures and targets are designed o be suitably chalienging, -
and are based on a range of factors including internal budgets,
strategic ambitions, analysts' views and investor expectations.

While our existing Remuneration Policy has served the Group
and s Shareholders well, we are proposing a number of
changes In the updated Policy (set out on pages 97 to 104)
that ans designed o reflect mariet best practice.

in addition, we will be congulting with major Sherehokders in
March on how bast to motivate and incantivise our Executive
Diractors golryg forward, in & way that aligna closely 1 Sharahakder
interests whilst reflecting the evolution of the Group. Even before
tfapmpossdaddﬁonofUBMptc.ldomuisafarmer maone
irermational and complex business today than it was whan the
framework for the curnant Policy was first introduced in 2013,

Should the recommended offer for UBM pic be successi, the
Commitiee also beliaves the success of that acquisition and the

incentive structurs and tangets over the naxt few years,
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‘The recommended offer for UBM pic is subject i a Sharehoider
vata in Apel and also requires egulatary consent in & number of
Jurimdictions. Consequently, the Committes intends to engage
with major Shareholders on the updated Remunaration Folicy
ehead of this vote anl provide full and final details of alt changes
to the Policy belora the 2018 AGM. These will be sent to Sharshaiders
aftar the vots in tegard 1o UBM plc but in advanca of the AGM.

As it is curmently drafted;
* The Remuneration Policy can be found on pages 98 1o

104 of this Report. Sharaholders will vote on the updated
Remuneration Policy at the 2018 AGM, ih accordance with

reguiatory requirements,
» Changas mads fo the Remunaration Policy since Sharsholders
1ast approved it at the 2015 AGM are 8t out on page 97.

tha Commitiee will keep it under regular review. _

The Commitiss also considers environmental, social and

governance issues, and is specificaly mindful that the

Rermuneration Policy does not inadvertently creata risks

in thesa areas or promate irresponsibie babaviours.

As in 2018, the reward structure for all informa colleagues is set

out on page 110 and a comparison of CEQ o average colleague

pay is alsa includad in this repont. The Growup operates in highly
arkets v talent across the world and the majority

progressive terms used for most colleagues and how, through
SharsMatch, the Comrnittas is sncoureging end incentivising
ak collvagues o own shares in the Group.
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2017 PERFORMANCE AND INCENTIVE OUTCOMES
As detailed in the Strategic Repart, 2017 was another year of
irmnproving operational and financial performance. The Group
cormpieed the Growth Acceleration: Plan with all four divisions
in growdh, with the Group's underlying revenue growth over
3% and with strengthened platforms and capabliities for future
scala and parformancs,

The two measures for the Executive Directora’ 2017 Short-Term
Incentive Pian ("STIP") were adjusted dilted eamings per share
(*EPST) andt undertying revenue growth ("URG"}. The reported
adjusted diuted EPS of 46.1p reflected 100.6% of the targes and
cambined with URG of 3.4% led to a totat annual borug of 82.4%
of the maximum potential, or 123.6% of bage salary, being
awarded o both Exascutive Directors. Of this award, bonus squal
1o 100% of base salary wik be paid in cash and 23.6% wil ba
deferred for theee yoars undar the terms of the Defermed Share
Boaws Plan ("DSBP),

The 2015 Long-Term incantive Pian ("LTIP*} performance period
ended on 31 December 2017. The measures within this plan
cyvie were total shareholder retum (TSR™) compared to the
FTSE 51-150 peer group excluding financial services and natural
rasources Companies, and tha compaind annual growth rate
('GAGR')inadiwtedEPS The Group's performance against
these measures resuttad in an overall vesting outcorme of
82.88% of tha original award for both Executive Directors.

COMMITTEE ACTIVITIES IN 2017

The Committae met sight times in 2017, with full attendance

at each meeting except on one occasion whan ona member
was absent due to exceptional clrcumstances. Informa's
Chalrmnan, Darek Mapp, attends mestings by invitation only
and he is nat present when matters relating to bis remuneration
are discussed. None of the members who served on the
Cornmittee curing the year had any personad financial interest,
other than as a Sharsholder of the Group, or conflicts of interests
arising Fom croes-dinectorsivps or day-to-gay involvament in
running the business.

The Commiittes reviewed its remuneration advisars in early 2017
and foliowing a tender process, approved the appointment of
Marcer i<eplar, taking over from Wilis Towers Watson, which
served the Committee up to the AGM on 26 May 2017,

Summary of Remunesration Policy proposals

The Cormnmittee has continued 10 actively shgage with major
Sharsholders through the year, including on s evoiving thinking
on proposed changes to the Pollcy. Initial thoughts ware
communicated through a series of letters from the Remuneration
Committes Chaimman during 2017 and the Committee intands
10 mest with major Shareholders in March 2018 to further
understand views and expeciations prior to the 2018 AGM.

The Comimittaa's own review of its Remunaration Policy
concluded that the overali approach and structure, which
russerwdheComanywsllmJgh!helasthaeyeas.n

thecmrenmamuwuﬂonpoicywasodghanyinmdueedmzom
when informa was a very differant company. It is now a far larger,
more intemnatianal and complex business, aven ahsad of the

addition of UBM pile, and so the Commitiee fesis this
needs to be reflected in the struchure, range and targets within
the updated Remuneration Folicy.

F\arﬂwmsho\Jdtr\emoorW\deddierforUBMplcbe

Waighting
b mmumn Purcentage of
Porf EASUTreS of ) Py ANCe cutcomes
STP207r Adpsied dhand EPS BO%: BPS ol 4512, which was B82.4%
100.8% of targat
URG 2% URG of 34%, which wea 200%
above 1he meodimism tarpet
Total STP B24%
TP 2015 award - T5A valstive 1o FTSE 51-150 50% 8720t paroanile v8, per Group 3208%
constituents
fnancial sorvices end nasures
I4S0UMES COMpAaNnies
EPS CAGR 50% EPS CAGR of 8.6%, whichwas S0.00%
Above the maximuam targel
Towl LTP B258%
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Tra Cormmities is aiso conscicus that rmarkst thinking and

best practice on rernuneration continue to avolve and it is

keor to reflect thia. In this respact, it intends 1o propose a
Policy,

structune of gooc/bad leavers and change of control provisions.

Mo detailed irdonrnation is contained In the Policy Tebie
on pages 98 to 110,

The Group actively encourages colleagues 1o participate in
ShareMatch and as part of the Group's ongoing investment
:nopportmmasbr , the matching slement of

ShareMatch was increased 1o a one for one match at the start
of the plan year in Aprl 2017, Participation was immediately
extonded to colleaguas who joined the Group frorm Penton
and 18% of colleagues in countries whene ShareMatch is offerad
wers mombers in 2017. To make it sasier and more efficient for
US colleagues to invest in the Group's sharas, we plan fo launch
aUSEmployaeSmkP\xdelaninsMyzmQ.Tmemup

with the opportunity to participate in the Group's success.
Asherummmmgwmdupmdnm we

proposed, As always, we welcoms and feedback on our

axacutiva rerrunaration arrangements from all our Shareholders.
Dawvidson

Committee Chalrman

27 February 2018 ,
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2017 PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

UNDERLYING REVENUE GROWTH (%) 34%

* 2014-2018 Agurex raflact previous measune of erganic growsh

ADJUSTED DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (p)  +9.5%

Exscutive Directors reward in 2017
STEPHEN A, CARTER CBE

GARETH WRIGHT
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REMUNERATION POLICY

Sharaholder for the updsted Rermuneration Policy will be
sought at the 2018 AGM, as s required every thres yaars under
the Companies At 2008. Pages 98 o 104 of this documant sot
out the Remuneration Policy, which is subject 10 further Sharehoider
consultation through March and April. The final proposed form of
the updatad Ramunanation Policy will be publishad 1 Sharehoiders
prior 10 the AGM and will also be displayed on our website at
www.infarma.com. if approved by Sharsholders it will take effoct
from the and of tha AGM on 25 May 2014,

groups during 2017, tha changes outiined below are being
proposed by the Committee, Dringing the Group in lne with
wmmmmmwmmdmh

consuitation and these will be cleardy documaented in the 2018
AGM notice under the appropriate reschution, which will ba sent
to Shareholdars in advanca of the AGM. Shareholder approval
will be sougtt a1 the AGM on 25 May, and the updated
Ramunsmtion Policy wil be included in nexct year's Direciors”
FRemuraration Report,

Incentive structure

An increase in the level of Executive Directar squity
investment and holding

In order 1o align with the katest market best practice, the Commitise
is proposing that the percentage of salary Exacutive Directors are
requinad 1o hold in shares should increase from a minimum of
150% of salary to 200% of salary.

An incredse in post-vesting holding periods

for LTIP awards o two years

in order to align with the best market best practica, the Committes
Is proposing that futune LNP awards made 1o the Executive
Diractors (ncluding in 2018) will be subjact to a two-year
post-vesting holding period following the threa-vear performance
period, other than any disposals made o meet incorme tax,
National Insurance contributions or other regulatory obligations.

WWWINFORMA.COM

Malus and clawback provisions

Int erder to better align with the latast markst best practice,

the Committes is proposing an additional malus and clawback
ovort referring o mathematical erors In calculating the incentive
autcomes, This is notad on page 101.

Leaver and change of control provisions

In order to batter akgn with the latest market best practice, the

Commitiee is proposing some minor changes to the incantve

plan structure and wording of the good/bad leaver and change

of control provisions, These changes are:

¢ Leaver categories: Leavers are categorised into ‘good’
laavers {defined as death, retiremant, B-heahh, disability,
redundancy, or any other reason at the Committee’s
discretion) and all cther leavers.

* Good lsaver treatment: STIP: Good leavers will nomaly

x’mybonmif;ndsvnoﬁcapﬁofbbuuspayrmdam.
with Committes discretion 1o override.

mmmmmmmmdmmm
¢ Good isaver treatment: LTIP; Awards wil normally be
pro-rated for tma and vest on the normal vesting date
subject ko performance, with Committes discretion o
accelerate performance-testing and vesting. Default
Yreatment was previcusly to test performance early and
aﬂaweuﬂwshng.wlthm@mmﬂmediwsﬁonbwamde

med\mgedoorwdprwhu\smsetmonpage
103, and are aligned 1o market practice,
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Cverview and
link to strategy Operation Performance Ir Kk Maxi
Base Salary
Expcutive Oirn ‘.' by the Conmittes prio Not subject 10 pardformante measums,  There are o plescribed makym
Techive BN arnunt o the beginning of each year and However, an individual's mperience, increases for bazse sakcy, in veuel
salary, which is upon & change of pOSIon or sCOPN deveioprment and partormanca in the ENCUMAtANCES, Wik be
targetsd to be broadly of responglbilty. role wil] b taken into acoourt when broadly in ing with those awgrdad
market competihe. In deckiing appropriste leveis, the 3ettig andl reviewing sy lovels. o Group colesgues taking o
I o 2 whlo ki ln ooptioralcruursiancas,
asa
raferance 10 abjsctive external deta that . uw&o\p":::.m
Maﬂz\twmm \ndividuafa role snd scope, the
o & nindar 328 1. can axceed tha normal level of incrasse.
Committod wil provics the rationiie
T, Inihe Caeities's kigament, ks ;‘wmw"zm e
0N & salivy below manet norma, the the port on
Mgty enged
rate of increase get out in the Pollcy
Table i the following two o thres
yeers based on performencs i ke,
Beneafits
The serangements Otmm«-tbﬂmbmnnd Nmuwmwh«w The maxinum car eliowance i £20,000
offer Sxcutive D Ay Car, Cas Do arnwnn, Ofter benefita ars providad
market computitve Mv-h-urvinomm through third parties and thensore the
Danadits 1o rotaln and wmnhummmhrrw coat Yo the Company and value 1o the
attract high caiibre wmmm Expcutive Direciors may vy,
Howaver, the nature of the provision
In the svent of an intemational relccation will nemain unchanged.
additional banefits may include but ae
ot dmited ¥ relocation, hausing and There I rio prascribed maximum for
costs, financisl advice snd rolated to an nterrational
repairation. 1 16 the Imertion that ralocation given the neturs of the
snsure et an provision and the emourts will veey
Indvidusl I not adversely Impacied basec on factors such as wn indiddual’s
should tha Group require them 1o relocaie. anc e

Fetirement and life assurance benefits

The - R X benafits wil ba peid in part Not subject to
offer Expcatit o in ful into & Group Parsonal Pangion MRASLIrAMent,
Direciors a retirement of Pacsonal Pecsion vehicle. The.

izt which i Ao ha taken in part or
lsmotvatingsndinline I full &8 & gross casn
with plans at will be pald morithly. Liis
tha point of recnultment s payabis In & lump sum,
as wall ag in ine with in the event of the insured
e rharket, desth-trsenice.
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Ovearview and

Iink 1o strategy Operation Performance framsweork Maximum
Shart-Term Incentive Pian (“STIF")
ThaSTlP:marﬂs Bonus can bs deliversd snimly In cash, Bolow thyashold: periormance results
oring clcashandshares,  weightings and tirgets ar net in 32800 bonus,
deﬂwryofmam!aveh Ay bonus up (o 100% of base salary annually by the Carmmittea. o
of annualperiormanca. I pai in cash and any above 100% Thresho! resUtE i 3 bonus
of base salery is daferrad in shares Barmoupofgﬂyﬂbeimlbm of up by 25% of maximum of the sward.
for @ pEno of these woars under B achieverment on
matrics are satectad Sorus o, whis appropriate, non-financisl -target: perfarmance nesulty in
10 ansure & locus an Plan Detafis of he 8 bonua of up 4o 87% o mudmum
i s n me.m?m measwey and theirweightings wi be  Of the awarl
short- Paymant in e form or annualy In the Anmual Report
thetwitelpovethe sharas h respact of DSSP warts vt wst, on Rermunersition, with the targets fiopiirmderri vt i
sustainable long-tanm disciosad retrospactively in the following
success of the Group, I s 0 COmmites  yaar pmovidad they wre not deemad 1o
will have the discretion: to reduce the size songitve Bt hat $me.  The Committos Ternhtio
of or Canco! an urvested award (malus} adjust the targets I events occur fe.g.
undex the DEBP or requira the repaymant acouisition andior dvestment
of the cash bonis o shangs recaivad of & Group busiess) causs
an equivalent amaunt)
oNnca awards have baen recoives by tha # 1o datanring that thay e ng
Long-Term incentive Pian [FLTIP™)-
The LTIP pwards Exacutive Director can recelve an ummumamm
Executive Diractors annual sward of shares (or share-basad  weightings and targets ars est Nazvc vasing.
for delivery of strong, acquivadend) subjact to the achievernsri annually by the o
sustainad of apecifisd performance aver Thrsshold: reaults ¥ vestng of up
over a pariod of 2 thrse~year parlormance perod. L?Pmdu:fﬂbemmm o 25% of madmum of the swand.
Hive yeorn. o mdy veat efier oo and\ whon 2opropels, Ontarge: e inveathg ot up
;unmwmugpem-gpmu‘:: parformance targets, % 67% ol maximum of
Diractors rray ot selsharma,  Deie ST meeties B mmﬁ%
i 10 OV 10 0 10 906 cber e v v o Sharenolcer corautation.
roguistory requinements. annuslly in the Annust Raport on
‘with the tAmpeis
F will raceive & cividend ut tha atart of the
aopvalent i the tarm of cesh pariod,
or sharss In reapect of awards thatvesl, they &re not desmed o be
" he oo sensiive,
will bave the discetion to reduce the At the endl of the parformance
£lpe of or cancel an uvested eward Committos wil
{'maluse’) under any share plan or bors sgainst the tarpets
plan operptac by e or set and reviow ary other relevant
recuire the repiyment of the shares mﬁﬁmhpﬂmhmm
receivad (or 8n aquivalent cash with respect 1o the
[elewback™) once sharss have been mmummum
receivad of pptons exercised by the
Exaautive Diractor.
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Overview and
link to strategy Qperation Performancae framework Maxitmum
Share Incentive Plans {“SIPe")
To encourage share SiPa may be operated in arkeis that Not subject 10 performance Limits vary 1o local fravied
qunarship in ifgrma it oparaiet in. Thase SIPs wil madsLrermant, It ths UIC, the detiat fmits
Wioss markets whine b iforrnet by reivent tax and shars s6t out It tha UK tax legistation wit
S5iPs s . g For nheix, SBrve 23 & Maodmum, Kower
he opamies & SP which lavls rmay ba opaeratad in practice.
quaifies for i banafis,
Tha C:
© Exacutive
in SiPPs that oporeie in their home: rerker,
whans the tenms of participation
constent for el algible colsagues.
“The Bosrd has Shersholder suthorlty
10 makch uwp
2 maximum two for one basls,
CHAIRMAN AND NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Foes
The tehs arg 5ot 10 MUt  Fees are eviswsd anhually. Nt subjict Yo performance Thom s no s
mmrgsmm e i the f— OBANITEN., mmmmmuhnhwm
market 8 consolidated fee 1o fect af e 'm“ “' m“m Y
cormsidecicg the thne that  JLU8S Bssocisled With the postion. e arvwel sgoregeta fop for
B mquind I 1ro Non-Executive Dirmotoics i g% $9t out
elovat role. 4 basa fao rafiecting thei dutiss.on Articies, Dt ey incresso
[
the Soard and memberanips of ary ar decruass if e Artioles &m
The Senicr independent refiact such & change. An increase in the
Olrmctor and chairs of Board Committess aggregate from £1,000,000 1o £1,250,000
are oiglble for an scdiional e, reflacting s proposad 1o be- 1 Sharehokders
e adctioral Hme skt expariss e, Approval at the 2018 AGM.
The Chakrman and
ara covenad under the Group
accident and Tavel policy as X relates 1
work on bahalf of kvorma. Expenues in

The Comvhittee is setisfied that the Remuneration Policy is in the bast intsrests of Shareholders and does not promots excessive
risk taking. The Comymittes retaing discretion to male non-gignificant changes i the Remuneration Folicy without reverting

2 Sharghokiers.
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SHAREHOLDING REQUIREMENTS

The percentage of salary the Executive Directors are required
to hold in shares or In exercisable options over shares is
equivalent to 200% of salary. They are expected to mest the
guideline within five years of appointment and maintain this
throughout their term. The increased shaneholding requirements
will take effect from the 2018 AGM and the Exacutive Directors
will be expected to mest the increasad requirement within five
years from that date.

MALUS AND CLAWBACH
Malus and clawback powers in the STIP, DSBP and LTIP may
be applied over a three-year period in the case of:

* material misstatement of the Group's financial results;
» amathematical error in the calculation in the number of
shares or the amount of cash paymant under an award;
* as araesult of a regulatory investigation or a breach of any
material legislation, rule or code of conduct; and

s [, after the Exacutive Director has left employrment with
the Group, facts emenge which, Iif known at the time,
woukd have resulted in either the share award lapsing
or discretion being applied by the Board.

LEGACY ARRANGEMENTS

Exacutive Directors are eligible to receive payrnent from any
award or other rermuneration arangaments made prior to the
approval of the curment Rernuneration Policy (such as the vesting
of LTIP awards made under a previous Remuneration Policy, or
made prior to appoiniment to the Board). Details of any such
payments will be set out in the relevant ysar's Annual Report
on Rermuneration as they arise.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND THE TARGET
SETTING PROCESS

The performance measures that apply to the STIP and LTIP
awards are selectad by the Commitioe to align with the Group's
strategic priorittes and contribute to the creation of long-term
valua. The Committee judges that the parformance measures
for both Exacutive Directors and senior managemaent do not
raise environmental, social, governance or operational risks

by inadvertentty motivating imesponsibie behaviours.

WWW.INFORMA.COM

The Commitiee wil consult with Sharehoiders on setting the
EPS targets for the LTIP, and when setting these targets, the
Committes considers a range of factors including intemal
budgets, strategic ambitions, analysts’ consensus views and
irvestor expectations, as wel as perforrmance on environmantal,
social and governance issues. Depending on the nature of the
measure, Some factors play a greater role than others but all
targets are set to ensure they are suitably challenging.

PAY FOR PERFORMANCE SCENARIOS

A clear majority of the maximum potential remuneration of the
Executive Cirectors should be performance related. For each
of the Executive Directors, the bar charts below flustrate tha
composition of remuneration for the 2018 financial year under
three performanca scenarios.

*  Minimum, which assumaes no variable elaments of pay are
awarded or vest;

* On target, which assumes tanget borws of 67% of
maximum, and threshold vesting under the LTIP of 25%
of maxdimum; and

s Maximum, which assumas the variable elements of pay
are awarded or vest in full.

The projectad ramuneration outcomes are based on the
maximum opportunities under the STIP in 2018 (being 150% of
base salary} and the axisting maximum opportunities under the
LTIP (being 200% of base salary for the Group Chief Executive
and 150% of base salary for the Group Finance Director). Any
changes to thesa thrasholds following consultation will be
reflectad in updated charts included In next year's report,

The projectad values exciude the impact of any share price
movements and dividend equivalents.

OTHER REMUNERATION POLICIES

Appointments to the Board

The Committee will taka a number of factors into account when
making a Board appointment, depending on whether it is an
axternal hine or intermal promotion.

The inmention is that slements of pay will be consistent with the
Remuneration Policy Table on pages 98 t© 100, To allow for the
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uncartaintios associated with melking appointments, pﬂﬂmmwmmuhk\gmmh e following guiding principles also

forrn part of the appointments policy for Exscutive Dinectors:

« Salary fevels will be inforrmed by the fackors set out in the Policy Table and by the individual's pricr experience. i the Committee
Judges it appropriate ¥ appoint an individual on a salary below market narme, it may exceed the normal rate of increase set out
in the Policy Table in the two to three years following, based on performanca in role.

* Bapefits will be in ine with the elements set out in the Policy Tabie, but may vary if a non-UK national is appointed or if a role is
o be based outside tha UK.

+ Subject to the bullet point befow, the apgregate incentive awerds that can be received in one year will not exceed the maxima
in the Policy Table. in the year of appointment, an cff-Cyele award under the LTIP may be made by the Commiittee t ensure an
immediate alignment of interests. Performance measunes and targets will be reviewed and may be changed to ensure they are
appropriate depending on the timing and nature of the appointmart.

* intha event of an extemal appolntment, the Camumittee may buy out incentive awards (ooth annuat and long term) thet the
individual has forfeited on departure. In detarmining the nature of any award, the Committee will take account of the fkefhood
of vestirg, the appiicabifity of performance requirements, the time horizons, the anticipated value ot any awards and the vehicie
of tha avwards. The fair vedue of the buy-out award would be no greater than the awands being replaced. In arder to facilitate
{ia-for-like buy-out awards on recruitment, the Committee may avail itself of Listing Fule 9.4.2 to apply an aiternative incentive
structure, # regquired.

* s the event of an intemal appointment to the Board, pre-existing oiligations tan be honoured by the Camrittee and so payrnen
will be permitied under this Remunaration Policy.

Fees for any new NonrExecutive Director wili be set in accordance with the prevailing leve for other Non-Executive Directors at the
time of the appointment. In the event of a new Chairman being appointed, the consaolidated fes will be informed by the individual’s

exparience and profile, as well as the anticipated time commitment and market rates. The Group may pay expenses and additional
benefits related io travel and relocation depending on the nationality and home market of the incumbent.

SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Committes’s policy with respact to Exscutiva Director sarvics contracts is summarnised below, The Chairman and Non-Exacutive
Directors have letters of appointment that can be temminated by either party on three moniths’ notice. The service contracts are
availabie for inspecion &t the registered office and wil be avalabie for inspecton at the 2018 AGM,

Notice period Up 1o 12 months’ prior notice by sither perty

Payment in fieu of  Paymeant on immediate termination by the Company of salary, benefits allowance and pansions sllowancs
notice {"PILON")  the Exacutive Director's natice period. Such payments are to be made in equal monthly instakments in arrears and
the Group is entitied o reduce such payments by the smount of any samings received or receivabie by ths
Bxacutive Director from any cthar smployment, engiagement, offica or appointment in naspect of the same period,
Change of The Exacutive Disector will have no claim againet the Group or ageinat the undertaking ansing out of or connected
control provisions  with a change of controt of the Company.

Entifernents. No autormatic entitiement to compeansation for the logs of any rights or benefits under any shame option, bonus,
on erminakion LTIP or other profit sharing or benefit scherme operated by the Company.

No payment of salary, benefits alowancs, pensions aflowance or bonus axcept for that described soove in PLON,

DIRECTORS' CONTRACTS

Each of the Non-Exacutive Directors has specific terms of appointment. §

The dates of the Directors” original contracts ane shown in the table below. The curmant contracts, which include detalls of remuneration,
are svaliable for inspection at the Company’s registerad office and will be avaltable for inspaction at the AGM, The Exacutive Directors’
contracts have a 12-month notice period by either party and the Non-Exacutive Directors' letters of appointment are terminabile by
sither party on three months’ notice.

Data of original contract Dats of ariginal contract

Exnceitive Directors Non-Exscistive Disectons
Stephen A, Corter CBE 8 July 2013 Denrak Mapp 17 March 2008
Garsth Weight 9 July 2014 Cinely Roes 1 March 2013
Garoth Bullocs 1 January 2014
Helort Owers 1 Janusry 2014
Swphen Devdson 1 Saptembar 2015
‘ Dawici Finschen 1 Septembar 2015
1 S G 6 i e 1 50 Dot o St B S T Soterbu 255
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LOSS OF OFFICE

The Committee's principle around less of office is that no payments for failure will be mads. Loss of office payments will be mada in

accordance with the relevant contractual employment or settiement obligations and provisions under the plan rules:

Flan Scenario Timing und calculation of

sTiP Retiremant, injury, disability, B-health, Performance is typically assessed at the end of the year inthe
regundancy, sale of employer or business  normal way, and any resulting bonus is pro-rated for ime served
out of Group, or negotiated termination nat  during the year and paid on the narmal payment date, The

for causa, or any other reason at the Committes retains discretion o dis-apply tirne pro-rating or
Committea’s discretion accelerate tasting of performancea.

\Daath The Committes may make a payrment subjsct to performance.
. Any resulting bonus is typically pro-rated for time, and paid as
500N as possible after the date of death.

Changa of control The Committes will assess the most appropriate treatment for the
outstanding bonus period according to the circumatances.
All other reasons No bonus Is paid.
DSBP Retirerment, injury, disability, #-health, Awards vast at tha end of the vesting period with Committee

redundancy, sale of employer or business  discretion to accelerats vesting,
out of Group, or any othser reascn at the

Committee’s discretion
Death Awards vest immediately.
Changs of control Awards normally vest immediately; atternatively, awards
may be exchanged for new equivalent awards in the acquirer
whare appropriate.
All other reasons Awards lapss.
LTI Retirenent, injury, disability, #-health, Any urwested awards normnally vest on the normal vasting date,

redundancy, sale of employer or business  subject to performance, and will be prorated for time (based on
out of Group, or any other reason at the the proporticn of the vesting pericd elapsad).
ammittes’s cisc Tha Committes retains discration to accelerats testing of
performance and vesting and dis-apply time pro-rating.

Death Any unvested awards vest immediately, subject to performance
and time pro-rating (which the Committes retains the discretion
to dis-apply).

Change of control Ay urvested ewards normally vest immediataly, subject 1o
performance, and will be pro-rated for time (based on the
proportion of the vesting pariod elapsed). Altematively, awards
may ba exchanged for new equivalent awards in the acquirer
where appropriate. The Committee retains discretion to dis-apply
time pro-rating.

All other reasons Awards lapse.

In respect of vested LTIP awards thet are stif subject to a holding period, awards will normally be released at the end of the holding
period, though the Committee has discretion to determine otherwise, taking inte account the circumstances at the time.

The Group may terminate an Executive Director’s service contract with immadiate effect, by giving written notice of its intantion to
make a payment in keu of notice o tha Executive Director, that is equal to the salary, bengfits aliowance and pensions allowance
that they would be entitied to receive during the unespired part of the notice period, less any reguired deductions.

Letters of appointment of the Chairman and Non-Exacutive Directors provide for payment of accrued fees up to the date of tamingtion,
as well as the reimbursement of any expenses properly incumed prior to the date of tarmination. Termination may be for ary reasan,
including resignation, nan-ra-election by Sharsholders, gross misconduct or termination for cause.
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CONSIDERATIONS TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT WHEN SETTING THE DIRECTORS REMUNERATION POLICY
In determining the Remuneration Folicy, the Committee's primary focus is on the needs of the businass, its alignment with Group
strategy, and the best interests of Shareholdan, Market practice more generally, feedhack from Shaneholdarg and aspects of
practices across the Group ane taken into account.

PRACTICES ACROSS THE GROUP
The Group is diversa, operating in many differert countries and verticel markets, and with several different lines of business.
‘Where businesses join the Group through acquisition, this can also create a leval of ditferancea in remuneration practices.

Ag a result of this diversity, the level and structure of rermuneration for different groups of collaagues differ from the Remuneration
Pokicy for Executive Directors. The intention is that all remunaration agreements consider all reasonabie factors, and the Committee
takes into account certain aspects of Group-wide remuneration, such as base pay increases, when setting the Remuneration Palicy.
Other aspects are less relevant because of the aperational differences influenced by geagraphy, ling of business and in some
instancas legacy plans from acquired businesses.

The Committes has nat sougtit the views of colleagues in formudating the Remuneration Policy because of the operational challenges
arxd cost apsociated with undertaking such an sxercise, ang no comparison rmetrics are usad.

For the senior management team, base salery is reviewed annually and tales into acoount factors consistent with those applisd to
Executive Direcior pay. Incentive pay varies significanty with greater focus placed on the annual parformance of the relevant Division
or business unit,

The Group's remuneration pokcy for colieagues as a whole s basad on principles that are broadly consistent with those applied

to Bxacutive Directors. Annugl salary reviews for colleagues ana conductad at the same time as the annual salary review for
Executive Directors, and take into account personal performance, the performance of the Growp and saiary levels for simiar

roles in comparable companies.

Colwagues below Exacutive lavel are eligible 1o participate in annual bonus schemes and raceive benafits and retirernent banefits.
They are also entitied to participate in ShareMatch an the same terms as the S@cutive Dinrectors.

FEEDBACK FROM SHAREHOLDERS
As notad on page 94, the Committes has been in consultation with ita major Sharehoiders dusing 2017 and will consult in easty 2018
on the proposed shanges 1 the Rermuneration Policy (outiined on pages 97 to 104) and the setting of targets (outiined on page 107).

The Committee considers all feedback from Sharehclders, inchading feecback received at the AGM each year and guidance from
Sharsholder reprasentaiive bodles.

The Committes rmaintaing an open and ransparent dialogue with Sharehokiers and takes an active interest in voiing ouwicomes.
Tha Committee engages with Sharehoiders when appropriate on specific matters.

EXTERNAL DIRECTORSHIPS

‘The Executive Directors are entitted to accept appeintments outside of the Company, providad that the Chainman determines that
it is appropriate. The Exacutive Director wil be entifed o retain any fees in refation o such outside appointments.
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ANNUAL REPORT ON REMUNERATION

This section of the report provides details of how Inforrna’s existing Remuneration Policy was implementad during the financial year g
snded 31 December 2017, and how the Commitiee intends to implement the proposed Remuneration Policy in 2018, Any information

contained in this section of the raport that is subject to audit is highlighted. g

Koy rosponslbmlu of the Remuneration Committes

. the Rermuneration Pelicy

= Datermining the total rernuneration package of the Exacutive Diractors within the scope of tha Remuneration Policy
* Detarmining the Chairman's foes

* Approving the design and implementation of all colleague shane plans and pension arangsments

* Raporting on the implementation of the Remuneration Pojicy

* Approving the design of and determining targets for any bonus or other performance-related plans

* Approving the appointment of remuneration advisers

The Committoe’s fiull termes of reference can be found on the Compary’s website and were reviewed in Decernber 2017,
Commitiee membership and meetings

The Cormmittee comprised three independent Non-Exacutive Directors during the year. The Committse held eight mestings duwing the
yesr, and attendance at mestings is set out in the table below,

. Attendanoe
Swephen Devidson (Committes Chalman) 1 Septamber 215 8 =
Ganeth Buliock | 30 March 2015 8 =
Helon Owers 1 Junuary 2014 7 a
Dr Brandan O Neilr 1 January 2008 3 g

1. Dr Brendan O'Nel siappad down from the Board and the Committss on 26 Mey 2017.

In determining the Executive Directors’ remuneration, the Committee consudted the Chalrrman about its proposals and no Executive
Director played a part in any decision about his own remuneration. The Chalman, CEQ, Director of Talent & Transtormation and the
Company's remunaration advisers attended mestings held during the year by invitation. The Dinector of Talent & Transformation and
the Company Secretary also provided assistance o the Committee during the year.

The Committes initiated a review of its remuneration advisers in late 2016, following the review of our extenal auditor, The process
was completed in February 2017 and Mercer Kepler was appointed as the Group’s new remuneration advises, Wilis Towers Watson
{"WTW") had been the Committaa’s adviser since 2010 and continued to provide advice during the first haif of the year up to the
AGM on 26 May 2017 when Mercer Kepler took over. The Committae has satishied itself that bath WTW and Mercer Kapler's advice
is independsnt and objective and both are mernbers of the Remuneration Consultants Group, follow its volurtary cods of conduct
and do not provide any other material services or have any other connection to the Group. .

Dr Brendan O'Nedl, who served as a member of the Committes in early 2017 and retirad from the Board on 26 May 2017, is a member
of the WTW board and cid not and has never taken part in any discussions on the saetection of WTW or Marcer Kepler, or their contracts.
Fees paid to WTW in respect of senvices during the financial year ended 31 Dacember 2017 amount to £27,830 and ere primarily
relatad 1o advice to the Committes (prior to 26 May 2017) and incerttive plan monitoring reports. Fees paid to Mercer Kepier during
the year ended 31 December 2017 amount to £81,010 and relats to attendance at Committes meetings, Remuneration Policy review
and advice 12 the Committee. The Commitiee has not requested advice from any other external remuneration advisary firms apart
from WTW and Mercer Kepler during the year ended 31 December 2017, Legal advice has been taken from Ciifford Chance LLP.
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AGM results
The tollowing tables summarise the datalls of vates cast in respaect of tha resolutions:

To approve the 2016 Annual Report on Remuneration at the 2017 AGM:

Viotas
Voten  Total votes wm\huld
Of lawusd share capital Votes for _aguinm cast G
Annual Raport an Remunamiion 453,108,346 187128291 640238637 12,488,147
70.7T% 20.23%

We engage reguiarly with our Sharehciders, and are aware of the variety of views expressad around executive ramuneration, both
publicly and in recant discussions. The Committee has a clear commitrnent to gowmance, best practice and listening to Shareholder
views. Over the last year, the Committee has reviewed its axacutiva remuneration framework and Remunaeration Policy, inciuding its
approach o tamget setling, and consulted in 2017 and will consult in March 2018 with major Shareholdiers on rernuneration matiers.
Tha Committes continues th wekome cpen dialogue with our Shanshoklers.

To approve the Directors’ Remuneration Policy at the 2015 AGM:

Votes
Vetes  Tolal votss ‘withheld
Ot lsaiad ahare caplitai Viotas for aguinst cant (b na)
Rarnunerstion Polcy 480481000 8733370 447,214,242 7478
08.82% 1.38%
The following information has been subject to audit.
Exscutive Director single figure table for 2017
. Total fixed
Total and
Taxabls “Total faoad wartable variabile
) Base salary Panaion By BTIF? LTiP* PRY b
Stephen A Carter CBE 2017 825,271 87,6574 208,318  1,089.981 1,020,035 2160720 S188,784 4,278,625
2018 7100 32243 2042785 1,053,618 490,280 1,883,773 2345033 3407850
Garsth Wright Lald 470,839 18475 117.838 604,670 381811 923,273 1504084 2900554
2018 445,900 11,374 118,475 503,749 279,540 195,002 1074832  1.668,381
1. Taxsble incluge onr P for & Cangn corp NS, p Yal RACH, Tarrily privida hosiin
eviurares, TRrly dental and Toalth, oower,
2. wm-.mnnmmwammm
3 The 2015 LTIP award ks valusd basad on the averags share prics teken over & three-mocth period from 1 October 2017 t 31 D ber 2017 snd the o of shates

veating (B2.98% of the orgingl awarg). Perormance paviod coversd the inancisl yeers 2013, 2016 and 2017 and the performance ouicomes for the 2015 LTIP awerd sre
axplainnd on page 107. The 20%4 LTIP eward values noted in 2018 have been restatec uaing thi shtss Dios on weating {27 Wirch 2017) of 645.0p. Soth the 2014 3nd
2015 wwand values Includs dividends ol b 31 2007,

Components of Executive Director remuneration

Base salary

Exacutive Directors' salaries ware reviewed al the baginning of 2017, The Commitiee determined that Stephen A. Carter CBE and
Gareth Wright's base salaries would increase by 1.0%.

- ulg Effsctive dua 2017 salury  Effective dats
Stephen A, Carwt CBE 217,100 1J~|.lry2016 £826.271 1 Janwary 2017
Gareth Wiight £465500 1Januery 2016 £470559 1 Januay 2017

Pension

The Group makes a cash payment of 25% of basic salary o the Executive Directors in keu of pension contributions, Neither Exacutive
Diractor is 8 member of the dafined benefit schemes provided by the Group or any of its subsidiaries, and accordingly they have not
accrued entitements under these schemes.
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STIP

In 2017, the STIP was linked 1o the achievement of budgeted adjusted dikted EPS (weightad B0% of total) and URG (weighted 209%).
Tha maximurn STIP opportunity was 150% of salary for both Executive Directors, The EPS measure is based on budgeted exchange
rates, inlnewuhmmwmmmmmmmmmmmuﬂmmmdmw
rates to enabla constant cumency comparison.

%% of ¥ Acn et
Maasure maximum) Threshald Target Max!, )
=3 B0% 42.61p 44.85p aT10p 25.12p 62.4%
URG 20% 1.0% 1.5% 3.0% 34% 20%
Total 00% 82.4%

EPS outtumn was between targst and macdmum, resulting in a payout of 62.4% out of 80% of the maximum award, URG for the
year was 3.4%, resulting in & full payout of 20%, being the mexdmum award. Consequently, the overal STIP outcome for 2017 was
B2.4% of maximum, ecual to 123.6% of salary for each Executive Director, which the Committee approved, having determined that
the general financial underpin had been satisfied.

In line with the Remunaration Poiicy in effect during 2017, any bonus above 100% cof salary is deferred in shares under the DSBP
for three years, and is subject to malus and clawback provisions.

Vesting of 2015 LTIP awards
On 13 February 2015, Stephen A. Carter CBE and Gareth Wright received LTI awards as set out in the table below:

Number Price at Valus as »
of shares data of percantage of  Valus at date of
Dats of wward awardsd award bate salary award (£}
Swephon A, Carter CBE 13 February 2015 308,425 528,00p 200% 1,617,924
Garsth Wright 13 Fabruary 2015 130,397 528.00p 150% 688,466

Vesting of the awards waa based on relative TSR va. the FTSE 51-150 (eacluding financial services and commodities companies)
{50% of the award) and EPS growth (50% of the award), measured over the thrae years to 31 December 2017.

Under the TSR glement, if informa ranks at median, 20% of the award subject to this measure will vest, Thia increases on a
straight-line basis to full vesting for ranking at or above the 80th percentile. A ranking below median will result in the lapsing of the
TSR element. Under the EPS elerment, 2% p.a. growth will result in 20% of the award subject o this measure vesting, 4% p.a. growth
will result in 50% vesting, and 6% p.a. growth or higher will result in full vesting; vesting occurs on a straight Ene basis batween these
points. Growth below 2% p.a. wil result in the lapsing of the EPS element.
In respact of the TSR element, Infoxma's TSR over the period was ranked at the 67.2nd percentile vs. the peer group, resutiing ina
vesting outcome of 32.98% {out of 50%) for that element. In respect of the EPS element, compound annualised growth rate over the
period was 6.9%, resulting in a vesting outcomae of 509% (out of 50%) for that element. The total emount that vested in Fabruary 2018
was 82.88% of the tolal award.
The performance outcomes above have resulted in the following LTIP vesting levels:

Numberof Numberof Numberof Estimated

. shares to shares to value?
Executive Director gransed? vert® lapss (2
Sisphan A. Carler CBE 332,832 302,570 58,649 2,168,720
Gangth Wiight 141,834 128,751 24,107 923,273

1 mwummmmmmwu
2. A to 31 Dacamber 2017,
3 Mmhwmmmbm December 2017 of T17.10p.
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LTIP awards granted in 2017

Number of T:.:fl Valus azsa Vll|:fn date End of

shares e w awand performance

Data of award awarded swand! of salary [e2] period

Swmphen A. Carter CBE 15 March 2017 253345 651.50p " 200% 1,650,542 31 Decernber 2010
Gareth Wright 15 March 2017 108,341 651.50¢ 15056 705,841 31 Decamber 2015

1. The shar price used to caloulats the valus of ssch sward is the cioaing share price on the dews immedisiely prior 1o the dats of grant of the sward.

Vesiing of the awards wili be based on relative TSR va. the FTSE 51-160 exciuding financial services and natural resources
{50% of the award) and EPS growth (50% of the award), measured over the three years 10 31 December 2019,

Under the TSR elernent, if informa ranks at median, 20% of the award subject to this maasure will vest, This increases on a
straight line basis to full vesting for ranking at or above the 80th parcentils. A ranking balow maedian will result in the lapsing of
the TSR slement. Under the EPS slemant, 2% p.a. growth wif resutt in 20% of the award subject to this measure vesting, 4% p.a.
growih will nesult in 50% vesting, and 6% p.a. growth or higher will nesult In full vesting; vesting occurs on a straight line basis

between these points, Growth below 2% p.a. wil resuit in the iapsing of the EPS element.

The Committes will disclose details of its assessment of performance fflowing the conclusion of the performance period.

ShareMatch

SharsMatch, a giobal share incentive plan {which quelfies for tax benefits in the UK), hes been offeredt o virtually all informa colleagues
since 2014, Colleagues are able o invest up to £1,800 per annum in e Company’s shares through monthly contributions or a one-off

tump surmn,

In 2017, the Group improved tha matching elermnent from a one for two, 10 a one for one match, further rewarding colleagues who
participate in the Group as Shareholders. Participationt In 2017 reached nearly 1,200 collsegues across the world. Staphen A, Carter
CBE and Gareth Wright, as well as all of the Exacuiive Management Team, are members of ShareMatch.

Paymants for loss of office
No payments for loss of office were made during the year ended 31 Decemnbar 2017.

Payments to past Directors
No payments were made during the year enced 31 December 2017 10 past Diractors.

Chairman snd Non-Executive Director single figure table

[<=]
Davek Mapp 208,250 4,855 260,690
Gareth Bullock 74,928 2,036 73,689
Helan Owers 64,008 4,238 83,375
Cindly Rose 84,000 - 83375
Stephen Devidson 74,328 1,7 73,589
Oavid Flaachan 84,009 521 84375
John Ristvor! 72,208 1,830 21125
Dr Brandan O'Nell® 31,878 - 76,528
1. John Rishton Ch of the Audit Ci 26 May 2017.
2. Brendan O'Nelll stepped down from the Board and e Ch of the Audit C: on 26 Mpy 2017,
3. Tacpbiy benelits ylats o Ny NBimD: of taxable relevan e and CRtion exp or g Board K9 and tax which i

iiied by the Company.
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Chairman and Non-Executive Dirsctors’ remuneration in 2017

The remunaration of the Chalrman |s determined by the Committes in consultation with tha Group Chisf Exacutive. The remuneration
of the Non-Executive Directors is determined by the Chairman and the Exacutive Directors within the limits set by the Articles, With
effact from 1 January 2017 the Chairman's fee and the Non-Exacutive Director fees wers increased by 1%.

2017 fae 2016 fee
G Effective dote (D) _ Effective date
Cralman 269,258 1 January 2017 266580 1 January 2016
Non-Exacutive Direcion 54,008 1 January 2077 63,375 1 Jarwary 2018
Audit Commitise Cheirrnan 13,680 1 January 2017 13,553 1 Jarwery 2016
Remuneration Committes Chairman 10,316 t Janusry 2017 10,214 1 January 2018
Sanior indepsndent Director 10,316 1 Janusry 2017 10,214 1 Jarwary 2018

Nor-Bxacutive Diractors are not eligible to participats in any of the Company's colleague share plans or join any Group pension scheme.,
The foillowing information has not been subject to audit.

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION POLICY IN 2018

A summary of how the proposed Remuneration Policy will be applied for the year ending 31 December 2018 (f approved by
Sharehoiders) is set out in the section below.

Base salary and fees

The Chairman and Non-Executive Directors’ fees have not changed since § March 2017 but will be kept under review, particularly
if the combination with UBM completes.

Pension
The Group wil continue to maka a cash payment of 25% of basic salary o the Exacutive Directors in leu of pension contributions.

STP
We will consult with mejor Sharshoiders in Manch 2018 about the STIP but it is intended that:

= the parformance measunes will be EPS and underdying revenue growth ("URG"), weightad 120% and 30% of base sakry, respectively;
* perforrmance beiow threshold will result in no EPS-related bonus. Threshold and on-target performance will result in payout of
25% and 75% of the maximum EPS elernent, respectively, and
= & below-threshold performance for URG will result in no URG-related bonus, Thrashold and on-target performance will result
in payout of 0% and 33.3% of the URG element, respectively.

Fullddlaﬁsafperfammerargetaandamnhao18wmbecﬁsdom|nnmwargMudRapoanemmahm.

LTIP
ﬂwGonrritnaeMllcwhw!hnnjorShammldefsmmerwbedRemuneraﬂmPollcyandponent\aJL’ﬂPawerdsbme
Executive Directors.

It is currently intended that the performance measures will be relative TSR vs. the FTSE 51-15C excluding financial services and natural
resources {weighted 50% of the totel award) and compound EPS growth (weighted 50%).

Under the TSR slement, if Informa rankes at median, 20% of the award subject to this measure will vest. This increasas on a straight line
basis 10 full vesting for ranking at or above the BOth pancentile. A ranking below median will resutt in the iapsing of the TSR element.
The EPS growth performance range will be detanmined after the Committee has taken into account a variety of factors, including the
internal and extermal projections for the Group's performance, and has consulted with major Shareholders. The range will be disciosed
at the earfiest opportunity.

Detais of the award opportunities, performance measures and targets, and tme horizon will be discussad with major Sharsholders

and will be disclosad in the 2018 AGM notice, and these datails will then be included in full in the LTIP section of the Remuneration
Policy in next year's Directors’ Remuneration Report.
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HISTORICAL TSR AND GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE PAY

The graphs beiow flustrate the Group's TSR performance compared with the performance of the FTSE All Share Media Index, the
FTSE 350 Index exchuding investment Trusts and the FTSE 51-150 pesr group {excluding financial services and netural resources),
in the nine-year period endsd 31 December 2017, Thase indices and peer group have besn selected for this comparison because
the Group is a congtituent company of all three.

Historical TSR performance
Growth in the value of a hypothatical €100 holding invested i inforrna over nine years.

Comparison of apot values

Over the same period, total remuneration of the individual holding the nole of Group Chief Exacutive has bean as follows:

Year 2000 2010 2011 2012 2013 2013 2014 2015 2018 2017
SwphenA.  SwphinA.  SkphenA.  Stgphan A, Stephen A

CEQ Pater Rigby  Peter Rigby  Peter Rigty Petwr igby  PelrAigby Carter CBE Carter CBE Cartar CBE Carir CBE  Cerler GBE

CED single

figure of CHF CTHF CHF CHF

munergtion  £1,85,200 3067504 5231263 3067897 3718568 588,385 £1,794,152 E2083276 £3407860 £4,278925

STIP payout

%ol

madmur) B3.E% B5.3% T 85.9% na S0.0% 85.7% &9.8% 40.0% H2.4%

LTTP vesting (%

of maxirmun 40.2% 0% 74.0% A2.5% - na a 34.8% 79.3% 83.0%

1. Group Chiof Exacutie rernunertion for Stephan A. Carter CBE for 2013 covart the periad from 1 September 2013 to 31 December 2013. The LTIP sward was made in
2013 and was pro-ratad 1o refiect his e as CED-Designate during that ysar.

CEQ AND COLLEAGUE REMUNERATION CHANGES AND RATIOS

MmdmewmmummmWMMmmamdmm160wﬂa‘qaesamundm

world, has been carried cut and results in a ratio of 12.9x as comparned with the CEO,

The key annual remunesmation averages n the Group and CEO multiples are:

* Senior leadership team ~ E317k (12.9x muttiple)

* Group-wide - £80k (68.2x rmultiple)

Comparing the 2017 single pay figure of the CEO with the average pay for UK colleagues results in a ratio of 75.9x, whare the average

UK colleagun pay is £53,917.

All abowve figuras Inchuda salary, bonus paymants and benefits package, with the CEQ's figura including full LTIP eamings.

The jolowing table shows the percentage change in salary, benefits and bonus from 2018 10 2017 for the Group Chief Exscutive and

the average perceniage change from 2018 1o 2017 for i colleaiues of tha Group.

% Benafis % Porus %
Group Chief Exscutve 10 78.5 108.0

All cobaagues 39 3.0 [1]
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RELATIVE IMPORTANCE OF SPEND ON PAY

The Group beleves in the importance of investing in collsagues, and offering market competitive salaries as wel as flexible banefits
and further opportunities such as ShareMatch. The table below shows the aggregats colleagus remuneration, dividends pald in the
year, revenue and operating profit as stated in the financial statements, for the years ended 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016;

2o oo T
Toral number of collsagues’ 7,539 8559 149
Aggrogain collaague emunenation {Emj 410.0 3389 235
Rermunesation per oollsague ) 65,176 51,367 74
Dividends pakt in the year® i) 162.2 131.9 23.0

1. Rgures taken from Noie B i the C: Finmncial St
2. Figurss taken from Note 14 to the Consoldated Financial Statements.

SHARE OWNERSHIP GUIDELINES

Both Stephan A, Carter CBE and Gareth Wright mest the Group's current share ownership guidelines as noted bealow, Our current
guidelines require Executive Directors to build up, over a five-year period from their date of appointment to the Board, a holding in
the Compary's shares aqual 1o at least 150% of annual basic salary. Conditional upon the new Remuneration Policy being approved
at the 2018 AGM, this requirement will rise to 200% of base salary.

DIRECTORS' SHARE INTERESTS (AUDITED)
The beneficial interest of each Exacutive Director In the Company’s sharas (including those held by connectad persons) and their
sharg plan intareste as at 31 December 2017 and 2 March 2018 ane set out in the table below:

BhareMatch  Interssis -»% interssts
LTIP - and asat3l salaryasst LT - DSBP as at as at
Banasficial 2014 informa  December 31 December 2018 2018 2 March 2 March
award® DSBP* Iowvestt 2m7 2017 award? award* 2018 2018
Swphen A. Carter CBE 100,673 288,957 83713 2183 388,408 346.26% 302570 28,030 729,105 833.54%
Garoth Wright 14,493 123,270 3,615 3,744 145122 21.18% 128,751 15,987 289,880 A41.T3%

1. Stephen A Carter's beneficial shamsholding recelves shams, rether than cash, dvidends through the Dividend Reirvestmant Flen (FDFIF*), which is opan i all Shargholdsm.
2 Thez20aLTP on 8 Sep! 2014, 79.3% of Swephan A Carter'a 2014 LTIP is exercisable. 263,755 shames from en originel grant of 332,005
shares, and 78.5% of Gansth Wright's 20114 LTI is wercisabie: 112,521 sharss froem an origined grant of 141,537 shams. Accnusd cividends ans payable on thess

‘wwrcisable amounts and areincluded In the labils 1o 31 Decamber 2017.

. DSBP shares have been due an admir arror in the 2018 Annusd Report and Include socrued dhvidends o 31 December 2017,

Shares held under Sharsixtch are macs up of shares purchased by the Exscutive Cirector, shares "maiched” by e Group and dividend sharea.

. Total intergsts ane shieres held legally or banaficially and those held by connacted parsons, and exercisabie shines heid in the LTIE, shares held In informa west
and Sharshatch, In accordance with the Company’s Executiva Shanshoiding Guidalines,

8. The sverage share price for the three months from 1 October 2017 W 31 Decembaer 2017 has been taken for the purposs of calcuiating the curment sharsholding
a3 & parcontage of salary,

7. The 2015 LTIP is axarcisabie from 12 Febnusry 2018, B2.98% of both Stephen A, Carter and Garsth Wright's 2015 LTIP |s axarcisable: Stephen A. Carter:
278,183 shargt from an oniginal grant of 332,532 shares: and Garsth Wright: 117,527 shares from an origined grant of 141,634 shares. Accrued dividends are
inclucied 1o 31 Decermber 2017,

8. The DSBP award was rmade on 2 March 2018 following the outcoms of the 2017 STIP of 123.8% a8 noled on page 107.

AW

Thars have taen no changes in the Executive Directors’ shareholdings between 31 December 2017 and the date of this report.
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Non-Executive Directors are not subject i a sharshokiing recuirerment. Detalis of thek interasts in shares {including those held by
connbctad persons) as at 31 Decemnber 2017 are set out below and have not changed up 1o the date of this report:

Shareholdings

anat

31 Decambar

Non-Exerutive Director 207
Dersk Mapp 128,504
Garoin Bullock 12,856
Cindy Rosa 4,378
Halen Owers 9,787
Stephen Davidson 3,350
Dmvit! Fitachen' 7,000
«John Rishton - 8,881

1, Dewid Rasctsen holde 3,500 Amerdcan Depoattory Receinis ("ADRE™. Cne ADR iy squivalent 10 two Ordinary Shares,

None of the Directors had any beneficial interests in the shares of gther Group companies,

OUTEIDE APPOINTMENTS

Executive Directors are perritted to accept appointments outside of the Group provided that the Chalman determines that it is.
approprate. Stephen A. Carter CBE has bean a Non-Exacutiva Director of Uinitad Utlities Group PLC sinca Septarber 2014 and
retained fees of £74,666 with nespect % this rola in the financial year 2017. He s also a Non-Executive board member of the
Department for Business, Enengy & industrial Strategy ("BES") and chooses not 1o receive remuneration for this rola. Gareth Wright
has no axtemnal appointments.

The following information has been subject to audi.

DIRECTORS’ PARTICIPATION IN THE LTIP
The Executive Directors have been gramed awands over shares in the Group under the LTIP as detailed in the Remuneration Policy.

Tha subsisting LTIP awards for the Executive Directors ag at 31 December 2017 wera a3 follows:

Mil-coat optiona
At31 . A3l Endof Data  Erdot
s 2010 Eowclsable Dusrcissd  _japses  Gramed' aceroed 20i7 P od exareiosine peried
Ssphwn 03.09.2014 330606 263755 = 68,850 _ 25200 28557 3112209 08002077 DI.08.7004
A o 12023515 332832 = _ _ ~ 31808 SOA030  ONI2207 12022018 11022085
CBE 100200 2685400 — = - 15287 2857 91122018 102008 18.00.2008
15.00.2017 = = = = 255,45 7358 200081 01122019 15032020 3A00.2027
60837 263,755 - BOES0 250,045 79,608 1184541
Gamih DB.OD.20M  ML63T  19R62l . = 2008 ~ 0,45 123070 91122018 0B.00.2017 O7.08.2024
Wit 2022016 141,004 - - - - 13532 155108 SL12207 12022018 11.02.2026
7082018 109,218 - - - - 8528 115740 01122018 17.03.2010 16.03.2028
16.03.2017 - - Z - 108341 3196 N477 1122018 16.00.2020 14.09.2027
22080 112,521 = 20018 108,341 33,845 505059

1. THERUNKE pIce of v Company’s Sames On e KWt oste was 838.60p par shacs.
2. Dwidends accrue on an sward from tha date of grant (o the dale of exencise. Indic umber of shares arw shown as &t 31 Decamibar 217,
N Bocorance with the rules of the LTIP. aconed dividende can be paid n cash or shases.

Subject 1o achievernent of the relevant perforrmance conditions and continued empioyment, these awards will become exercisable
foliowing a three-year performance period, commencing on 1 January of the year of grant.
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DIRECTORS' PARTICIPATION IN THE DEFERRED SHARE BONUS PLAN

The Executive Directors were granted options over shares under the DSBP as detailed in the Rermunaration Policy.

At 31 At 31 End of
Dateof  Decembar Dividand December  Date option sxercise
grantt iow Exercissd I._:Eud G 4 ._g-_mnﬂ’ 2017 exercisabls
Siephen A, Carter CBE ~ 17.03.2016 8,018 - - - 357 8,373 1703.2009  16.,03.2028
Gaelh Wright 17.03.2018 3.3 - - - 202 3815 17032010 16.03.2028

1. The mprket price of the Company's shares on the grant cabe was 6050 par shave.

2. Options ware acjustad for tha righte izsus on 26 October 20116, The number of options hive Basn amended dus to an administrative aror on page 105 of the

2018 Arvwal Puport.

3. Divigends ACCTUS O an awand frorn the date of grant to the date of exercise. Indicative fumber of actruod dividond shams ane shown as at 31 December 2017,

in accordance with the rules of the DSBP. accrusd dividends can be paid I cash or sharas.

Options under the DSBP have a total option price of £1 payable on exercise of each grant, are subject to continued employment

and can be exemised between three and ten years from the date of grant.

The market price of the Company's shares at 31 December 2017 was 722.00p and the range during the year was between 628.50p

and 761.00p. The daily average market price during the year was 631.32p.

APPROVAL
This repart was approved by the Board of Directors and signed on its behalf by

Stephen Davidson
Chatrman of the Remuneration Committee
27 Fabnuary 2018
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS

SECTION E: E.1 DIALOGUE WITH SHAREHOLDERS
Sharenciders are among the most important stakeholder groups
for informa, as their support and financial capital anable the

RELATIONS WITH Group o v g operston, imestment e o
SHAREHOLDERS =~ Gueessesesnco e e

the year, with the aim of providing clear, timely and material

meeting all necessary standards for public cormpany disclosune.

We operate a Levei | sponsoned American Depository Receipts
{"ADR") programme through BNY Mellon to faciitate invesiment
from US-based Shareholkders, with ADR ownership accounting
for 1.7% of Inlorma’s share capital el the end of December 2017.

Informa's Sharshelder engagement programme

The programme iz led by the Dirsctor of Investor Relations,
Communications & Brand who is a member of tha

EMT andf attends all main Board meetings. The Group Chief

have a particular interast in meeting with them,
lnfom\aholdsadhocindiwdwmeemgsnndpm-plnnnad

businesses and access 1 management teams.
ﬁaGmupdsomgageawlha'\apmxyagmdesmatadm

The Investor Relations and Communications team ptis

slbstarlﬂa”ocmonmeavaliabiltydﬁghqmﬁydgiﬁiand
online materlals, to ensure that ussful information about the
Gmsummm@mmmmmm

Sharshoiders through ShareMatch o other personal investment
plans are also encowraged to use these faciktes, alongside
reguiar intemal communications, & stay up to date on
developmens and parformance.

Board oversight

The Board oversees activity through detailed reporting at each
Board mesting. This includas data on changes to

and share price movements, information on market sentiment and
sactor news flow, and feadback from analysts and institutional
investor meetings along with the latest analyst reports on the
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Group. There are often detailed discussions at Board meetings
and during informal Board exchanges on Shareholdar sentiment
and engagement. Al fimes of major corporate activity, the
Board is provided with more regular updates and analysis.

In October 2017, the Board commissioned an independent study
of investor perceptions to gather detailed independent feedback
from Shareholders as the Group approached the end of the
Growth Acceferation Plan period. This provided valuable insight
into Sharsholders” views on the progress made through GAP
and tha future opportunities for the Group.

Informa’s Chairman Derek Mapp and Senior independent
Director Ganeth Bullock make themsslives avallable for
meetings with Shareholders if requestad and provide the

Board with feedback on any issues raised. The Chairmen of
the Remuneration and Audit Committeas are also avallable

to discuss any relevant matters with Shareholders.

2017 engagement highlights
Formal Shareholder engagement takes place to coincide with
Informa’s financlal reporting calendar.

In 2017, an in-person presentation and webcast on the Group's
2016 full year resuits took place on 6 March and on 25 July for
2017 half-year results. Informa held its AGM on 26 May and
publishe a trading update on that day. To accompany the
nine-monith trading update cn 9 Novemnher, a confarence call
was also held for Investors and analysts.

After postponing the annual investor day in 2016 due to the
process of seeking Sharsholder approval to acquire Penton
Information Services, the 2017 Investor Day was held in London
on 15 June 2017. This featured presentations from the Group
Chisf Exacutive and Group Finance Director, and several
meambers of the management teams of Business Intelligence,
Global Exhibitions and Knowledge & Networking. The newly
appointed CEO of Academic Publishing also attended.

Informa also attended a number of investor conferences
through the year as an efficient way to mest with large
numbars of institutional investors, both current Shareholders
and non-holders. In additon, the Group onganisad a serfes of
investor roadshows in cities, including Edinburgh, New York,
Boston, Paris, Barcelona and Frankfurt, as well as hosting
numerous meetings with investors in London.

Informa was shortiisted for Best investor Communications
{FTSE 100 catepory} at the Investor Relations Soclety
Awards in 2017 and was also shortlisted for the Best
Investor Communication at the 2017 PLC Awards.

RELATIONS WITH DEBT HOLDERS

Informa runs an active programme of engagement with debt
holders. While the Group currently has no public bonds in issus,
as at the end of December 2017 we had more than £840m of US
private placement loan notes held by more than 15 institutions.

The Group regularly holds conference calls and face-to-face
meetings with debt investors 1o keep thern updated with
developments and the iatest financlal results. There is close
ligison between the Treasury and Investor Relations tearns,
with a common commitment to clear and open engagement.

WWWINFORMA.COM

E.2 CONSTRUCTIVE USE OF THE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

At the AGM, the Board reports to the Sharsholders on the
Company's performance and welcomes questions and feedback
from Shareholders.

We value the AGM as one forum for engaging with investors

and ali Directors attand each year. Shareholders are encouraged
to ask questions of individual Directors and the Chairmen of the
Board Committees ara available for specific questions relating

to Nominatian, Remuneration and Audit.

The Directors are also avallable to meet with Shareholdars
on an individual basis before and after the AGM.

THE 2017 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The last AGM was held in London on 24 May 2017, All Directors
atterded and were pleased to mest with the Conpany’s investors.
All resciutions were passed and the resutts were posted on

the Company's website following tha meeting. The Board
acknowledged the number of votes received for the 2016

Annual Directors’ Remuneration Report at the 2016 AGM

and has consulted with Shareholders during 2017 to address
feedback and questions. Further information on the consultation
can be found on pages 94 and 97 of the Remuneration Report.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2018

This year's AGM will be held on Friday 25 May 2018, in the
Haritage Room, Number Twenty, Grosvenor Streat, Meyfair,
Londen W1K 4QuJ, at 11.00 am. The notice is being dispatched
as a separate documant to all Shareholders and is also available
on the Company’s websita. The notice sats out ths resclutions to
be proposed at the AGM and an exgplanation of each resclution.
Each resolution proposed relstes to a substantially different issue,

All members are invited to attend the AGM and as required by the
Articles, a minimum of 20 days’ notice is given to allow members
to make arrangements to attend. If unable to attend, members
can appoint a proxy. Details on proxy appointments and the
voting process can bs found in the notice.

Rupert Hopley
Company Secretary
27 February 2018
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GOVERNANCE
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

rdorma PLC is a public company imited by shares and
ircorporated in £ngland and Wales. it has a prermium
isting on the London Stock Exchange and is the holding
company of the Informa Group of compandes. The Directors
prasant their Annual Report and Finangial Statements

on the affairs of Informa PLC and its subsidiaries and the

GConsolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report,

for the year ended 31 Decamber 2017.

STRATEGIC REPORT REGULATIONS AND

EU NON-FINANCIAL REPORTING DIRECTIVE
“This Directors’ Report forms part of the Strategic Report of
the Company corntained on pages 1 o 71, as required by
the Companies Act 2006 (Strategic Report and Directors’
Report) Reguiations 2013. The Strategk: Raport also forms
the management report for the purposes of the UK Financial
Condust Authority’'s Disclosurs and Trangparency Rules
("DTRs") and includes the neporting nequirements of the

EU Non-Financial Reporting Directive {“NFRD),

The Strategic Report describes the strategy, business rmodel,

the Company’s parformance during the year, principal risk
factors and sustainabilty activities. As required by the NFRD,

on pages 83 o 85, contains information on gender and the
msmalmm Asg a whole the Annual
Staterments provides

Report and Financial information about
the Group's businessas, its financial performance during the
yoar and kaly future developrments,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the Cormpany’s compliance with the provisions
of the U Corporate Governance Code as pubiished in April 2018
is set out on page 73, and forms part of this report by referance.

Tha natice conceming forward-looking stataments is sat out
©n page 200. References to the Company may also include
raferences fo the Group.

DIVIDENDS
The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of
13.80p per Ordinary Share. Subject to Sharehoiders’ approval

at the 2018 AGM, the final dividend is expectad ti be paid on

1 June 2018 to Ordinary Shareholders registerad as at the close
of business on 20 April 2018. Together with the interim Gividend of
6.65p per Ordinary Share paid on 16 Septemiber 2017, this makes
awotal for the year of 20.45p per Ordinary Share (2016: 19.30p).
Shareholders may elect to neceive shares instead of cash from
their dividend alflocation through the Dividend Relrvestment Plan
{'DRIP"). Mare information on joining the DRIP can be found in
tha Shareholdar (nforrmation saction on page 198.

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

Tha names, rolas, skilla, experience and external commitments
of Directors of the Company as at the date of this report are

set aut on pages 74 and 75, John Rishton was appointad to

the Board in Septermber 2016 as a Non-Executive Director and
Chaiman-Elect of the Audit Committea. He became Chairman
of the Audit Committee folowing Dr Brendan O'Neill's retirernent
from the Board on 26 May 2017 after having served on the Board
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for nine years, AN Directors who served on the Board during the
financial yaar wilt seek re-election ot the 2018 AGM.

The remuneration and share interasts of the Diractors who held
office as at 31 December 2017 are sot out i the Remuneration
Report on pages 94 to 113. Detalls of the contracts of the
Exacutive and Non-Exacutive Directors with the Company
cmbefamdonpageTOZTheraamnoagmntsmplace

(whether through resignation, purported redundancy or
otherwise) that occurs becauss of a takeover bid. Further
information on payrents to Directors can be found in the
Remuneration Report on pages 84 to 113. No Director
was materially interested in any contract of significance.

DIRECTORS' INDEMNITIES
Indemnities are in force with each Director and more
information on these can be tound on page 77.

APPOINTMENT AND REPLACEMENT OF DIRECTORS
The nies for appoiniment and replacement of the Cirectors
ara set out in the Articles. Directors can be appoimted by

tha Company by ordinary resoiution or by the Board, The
Comparty can remowve a Director from office, including by
passing an ordinary resolution or by notica being given by

all the cther Directors.

POWERS OF THE DIRECTORS

Tha powars of the Directors ana set out in the Articles and
provide that the Board rnay exsrcise all the powers of the
Company, includingmborrownmeyupmanaggregmd
three times the adjusted capital and reserves. Tha Company
may by ondinary resolution authorise the Board to issue shares,
and increass, consolidate, sub-divide and cancel shares in
accordance with its Articies and English law,
CHANGES TO THE COMPANY 8 ARTICLES

The Company may only amend lts Articles by special resolution
passed at a genersl rmeeting [FGM™).

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS
ks requiredt 1o discloea the Group's greenhousa
the .

Detafls of the Group's GHG emissions ane contained inthe
Strategic Report on page 22 and form part of the Directors’
Rapart disclosures.

POLITICAL DONATIONS

The Group miade no political donations during the year.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

in redation 1o the use of financial instruments by the Group, a
review is includad within Note 30 to the Consolidated Financial
Staternants, Financial risk objectives and policies
and the Giroup's exposure & capital risk management, market
rigk, credit risk and kiquidity risk are also explained in Note 30
to the Consolidated Financial Staternents,
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OVERSEAS BRANCHES

The Company operates branches in Australia, Singapore,
Switzerand, Hong Kong, China, South Korea, Malaysia,
Netherlands, South Africa, Taiwan, Vietnam, the UAE
and the US.

SHARE INFORMATION

Substantial shareholdings

As at 31 December 2017, the Company had recetved notice in
accordance with the FCA's Disclosure and Transparency Rules
(DTR 5}, of the following notifiable interests in the Company's
issued share capital, The information provided below was corract
at the date of notification to the Company and it should be noted
that the holdings are Bkely to have changed since the Company
received the notification.

As at 31 December 2017 As at 27 February 2018
Number of Numbaer of Pmn;rl
shorss shares hel
Newton
Irvestment
Wru'u
Limitad 42,533,245 518% 42,533,245 5.16%
Share capital

As at 31 December 2017, the Company’s Issued share capital
comprisad 824,005,061 Ordinary Shares with a nominal value
of 0.1p each.

Rights and obligations attaching to shares

The rights attaching to the Company’s Ordinary Shares, being
the only share class of the Company, are set out in the Articles,
which can be found on the Company’s website. Subject to
relevant legisiation, any share may be issued with or have
attached to it such prefermed, deferred or other special rights
and restrictions as the Company may by ondinary resolution
decida or, if no such rasolution is in effect, or so far as tha
resolution does not make specific provision, as the Board
may decide. No such resolution is curmently in effect.

The Comparty may pass an ordinary resclution to declare a
dividend to be paid to holders of Ordinary Shares subject to the
recommendation of the Board as 0 the amount. On Siquidation,
hotders of Ordinary Shares may share in the assets of the
Company. Holders of Ordinary Shares are also entitied to receive
the Comparny's Annual Report and Financial Staterments and,
subjact to certain thresholds being met, may requisition the
Board to convene a GM or the proposal of resolutions et AGMs.
None of the Ordinary Shares carry any special rights with regard
to control of the Company.

Voting rights

Holders of Ordinary Shares ara entitted to atterxd and speak at
GMs of the Comparny and to appoint one or more proxies cr, if
the holder of shares is a corporation, a corporate represantative.,
On a show of hards, sach holder of Ordinary Shares who (being
an individual) is present in person or (being a corporation) is
present by a duly appointed corporaie representative, not being
himselt/herself a member, shall have one vote and on a pol,
every holder of Ordinary Shares present in parson or by proxy
shal have one vote for every share of which ha/she is the holder.
Blectronic and paper proxy appointments and voting instructions
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must be received not later than 48 hours before a GM. A holder
of Ordinary Shares can lose the sntiement to vote at GMs
whera that holder has been served with a disclosure notice and
has fajed to provide the Compary with information concaming
interests held in those shares. Except as set out above and as
parmitted under applicable statutes, there are no imitations on
wating rights of holders of a given percentage, number of votes
or deadlines for axercising voting rights,

Restrictions on transfer of securities in the Company
Thera are no restrictions on the transfer of securities in the
Company except that:

+ the Directors may from time to time refuse to register
a transfer of a certificated share which is not fully paid,
provided it mests the requirements given under the Articles;

» transfars of uncertificated shares must be canied out using
CREST and the Directors can refuss to register a transfer
of an uncertificated shana in accordance with the regulations
governing the operation of CREST:

¢ legal and regulatory restrictions rmay be put in place from
time to time, for example insider trading laws;

* In accordance with the Listing Rules of the FCA the Directors
and certain employees of the Cornpany require approval to
deal in the Company’s shares;

« where a Shareholder with at least a 0.25% interest in the
Company’s certificated shares has been sarved with a
disclosure notice and has fafled o provide the Company
with information conceming interests in those shares; ar

« the Directors may decide to suspend the registration of
transfers, for up to 30 days a year, by closing the register of
Shareholders. The Directors cannot suspend the registration
of transfars of any uncertificated shares without obtaining
consent from CREST.

There ara no agreaments between holdars of Ordinary Shares
that are known to the Cormpany which may resuit in restrictions
on the transfer of securities or on voting rights,

Shares held on trust

Sharss are from time o time held by a trustes in order 10
satisfy entiternents of employees to shares under the Group's
share schemeas, Usually the shares held on trust ane no more
than sufficlent to satisfy the requirements of the Group's share
schermas for one year. The shares held by these trusts do
not have any special rights with regard to control of the
Company. While these shares are held on trust their righta
are not exercisable directly by the relevant empioyeses. Tha
curment arrangements conceming these trusts and their
shareholdings are set aut on page 178.

Purchese of own shares

At the end of the year, the Directors had authority, under a
Sharehoiders’ resclution passed on 28 May 2017, o purchase
through the market up © 10% of the Company's issued
Ordinary Shares. Thig authority expines at the conclusion

of the AGM of the Company to be held on 25 May 2018.
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GOVERNANCE
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTINUED

CHANGE OF CONTROL
There are no significant agreements to which the Company
lsapaﬂymmmmdmmﬂhuponacmmeof

cormpensation for loss of office or employment that occurs
because ot a takeover bid) except for the Group's private
placament an nates and faciities described in Note 28 o
the Consolidated Financial Staternents,

COLLEAGUE ENGAGEMENT

Informa has a gcontinuous and proactive prograrnme of internal
commurications and colleague engagement activities, designed
10 support and inform collsagues and foster e discursive and
engaged working cutture throughout the Group.

Further detalis can be found in the Talent and Partnerships
section on pages 36 to 41. Colleaguesarelwptinformedon

campmgns.sbnesandanonheGrmpsPoﬁa!digﬂsl
workspace and in-person and onling town halls and meetings

Colleagues are provided with regular updatas on the Company’s
performance and the Group Chisf Executive holds an online town
hall 1o coincide with half-yaar and full ysar results, as wel as at
other timaes, whene collsagues can ask questions directly.

mmpmymmmmmwmmW

prorits
amongst other matters, in 2017 this inciuded a specific Inside
Informa Pulse corwversation to gather colisague perspectives
on the Growth Accefaration Plan. lnformawasaganancmdmd
& UX Top Employer for 2017 by the Top Employers institute,

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES

informa aims 1o attract and retain a diverse range of talent. Having
a breadth of ski¥s and experiences is both an essential business
nead and, the Group believes, the only right way 1o operate.

We recognise the value that differences bring, including but

not limited to difference of gender, age, race, nationality,

gocial background, professional and personal experiences

and prefarencas. Wa comply fully with all national equal
opportunities legisiation, and make racruitment and promotion
decisions based golely on the ability to perform each role.

No intdividual colleague or potential colleague will receive less
fevourable tragtment on the grounds of age, gander, saxual
orientation, disability, colote, race, religion, nationality or ethnicity.
The Committee's role on diversity can be found in the Nomination
Committee Report on page 85, and the Talent and Partnerships
section on pages 36 o 41 contalns mare information on the
Group's approach 10 developing and supporting collsagues.
Whaerse a colleague's circumstances change, it is the Company's
policy 1o do everything reasonably possible to ensure that a
successiul return 1o work is facktated, be it in the same job

ar & diffarant role.
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AUDITOR
Each person who is a Director at the date of approval of this
Annual Report ang Financial Statements confims that:

*» sofar as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit
Information of which the Cormpany’s auditor is unaware; and

= tha Director has taken all tha steps that he/she cught 1o have
taken as a Director in ordar 1o make himselfherself aware
of any relevant audit inforration and 1o establish that the
Company's avditor Is aware of that information.

Deloitte LLP has expressed wilingness to continue in office as
auditor and e resolution to reappoint Deloitte wil be proposed
at the forthcoming AGM.

During 2018, the Company conducted an audit tender in
sccordance with the UK Corporata Governance Code. The Audit
Committes recommendad Deloitte LLP as the best candidate
and the Board adopted the resohution in June 2017 10 appoint
Deloitte L_LF as the Company’s auditor.

GOING CONCERN BASIS
The going concemn and viability statements can be found
on pagas 33 to 35.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
Demisdpostbdaneeshee:mmamsetqnlnmm
o the Consdlidated Fnancial Staternents.

Approved by the Board and signed on its behalf by
Rupart Hopley

Company

27 February 2018
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GOVERNANCE
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors, whose names are set out on pages 74 and 75,
are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and Financial
Stataments in accordance with applicable law and regulations.
Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial
statements for each financial year. Under that law the Directars
have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS") as
adopted by the European Union and issued by the intemational
Accounting Standards Board,

Intsrational Accounting Standard (*IAS"} 1 requires that
financial statements present fairly the Compary’s financial
position, financial performance and cash flows for each financial
year, This requires the faithful representation of the effects of
transactions, other events and conditions in accordance with tho
definitions and recognition criteria for assets, liabilities, income
and expensas set out in the International Accounting Standards
Board's “Framework for the preparation and presentation of
financial staternents”,

In virtually all circumstances, a fair pressntation will be echieved
by compliance with all applicable IFRS. Howewver, the Directors
arne also requined to:

= properly select and apply accounting policies;

* present information, including accounting policies, ina
manner that provicies relevant, refiable, comparabla and
understandable information;

+ provide additional disclosures when compliance with the
specific requirements in IFRS ane insufficient to anable
users to understand the impact of particular transactions,
other evants and conditions on the entity’s financial position
and financial parformance; and

« maka an assessment of the Comparty’s abilty o continue
as a going concem.

The Directors are responsibie for:

* keeping proper accounting records that disclose with
reasonabla accuracy at any time the financial position of the
Company and enable them to ensure that the Consolidated
Financial Staterments comply with the Companies Act 2006
and Articla 4 of the |AS Regulation;

+ safeguarding the assets of the Company and taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud
and other imegularities; and

*  the maintenance and intagrity of the corporate and financial
information included on the Company's website.
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LeglslaﬂontnﬂwUngeﬂngmapfapamﬁnnanddissarunamn
of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jutsdictions.

In accordance with DTR 4.1.12R, the Directors whose namas
and roles appear on pages 74 and 75, confirm that, to the best
of their knowledge:

¢ the Consolidated Financial Statements hava been prepaned in
accordance with the applicable set of accounting standards
and give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial
position and profit or loss of the Company and the undertaldngs
Included in the consclidation taken as a whole; and

* the management report, which is incorporated into the
Strategic Report, includes a fair review of the development
and performance of the businass and the position of the
Company and the undertakings included in the consaolidation
taken as a whols, together with a description of the principal
risks and urcertaintios that thay face.

In addition, each of the Directors as at the date of this report
considers the Annual Report and Financial Statements, taken as
awhole, is fair, balanced and understandable and provides the
information for Shareholders to assess the Company’s position,
performancs, business model and strategy.

Approved by the Beard and signed on its behalf by

Derek Mapp
Chairman

27 February 2018
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF INFORMA PLC

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

In our opinion:

» the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of the group's and of the parant company's affairs
&s at 31 December 2007 and of the group's profit for
tha year then snded;
. hgrwpﬁmalmnmhavebeenpmpwypmpm
in accordance with Intarnational Financia!
Standards (FRSs} as adopied by the European Unvon;

* the panant company staternents have been propedy
preparad in accordance with United Kingdom Generally
Practice inchuding Financial Reporting

Standard 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of treland™, and

* the financial statarnents have been prepared in accondance
with the requirements of the Cormpanies Act 2008 and,
85 regards the group financial staternents, Articie 4 of
the (AS Regulation,

We have audited the financial statemernts of irforma PLC
(the ‘parent company’} and its subsidiaries {the 'groun?
which cormprigse:

the Consolidatad income Statement;

the Consalidated Staternent of Comprehensive income;

tha Consalidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets;

tha Cansolidated Gash Flow Statament;

the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Baquity;

the relatad rotes 1 to 40 to the Consolidated Financial
ang

Statarnents;
s the related notes 1 to 11 {o the Parert Compary
Financial Statements. '

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in

the preparation of the group financial staternents is applicable
law and IFRSs s adopted by the European Union. The finencial
reporting framework that has bean applied in the preparation
of the parent cormpary financial statermants is epplicable law
and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102
“Tha Financial Reporting Standard applicabile in the UK and
Repubiic of ireland” (United Kingdorn Genevally Accepted
Accounting Practice).
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Basis for opinion
Ve conducted our audit in accordance with intemational
Standarda on Auditing (UK) §SAs (UK))andappﬁeablelm
Our responsibiities under those standands are
descrbadhhem.ndu‘srespmslbmﬂesbrmaaudnd
the financial staternents section of our report.

‘We are independent of the group and the parent compary in
accordance with the ethical requirements that are retevant 1
our audit of financial statements in the UK, inchuding the FRC's
Ethical Standard as applied to Ksted public interest entities, and
we have fulffied our other ethical responabiiities in accordance
with these recuirernents, We confim that the non-audit services
prohibited by the FRC's Ethical Standard were not provided to
the group or the parent company.

We beliove that the audit evidance we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
SUMMARY OF OUR AUDIT APPROACH

Koy audit metters

The key audit matiers that we identified in the cument and
prior year werg:

. mmmwmhmdlnwgbbem
and associated goodwil in business combinations.

In addition 1o those isted above we introducert & new ey
audit matter, namely the phased implamentation of the
group's new SAP system during 2017,

Materiality
The audit materiality that we agreed with the Audit Cormmitiee for
the cument ysar was £22.0 million. This reprasants 5% of statutory
pre-tax profit adiusted for impairment charges and amortisation of
intangible assets acquired in businass combinations.
The increase in materiality over the prior year materiakty
(218.5nihﬂmﬂsc1=ﬁraind:slonofahlyeaﬂsmﬂlsof
wq.riradonZNovarberZOﬁ.

Scoplng

We parformed ful scope and specified audit procedures at the
principal business units within the shared senvices cantres in
the UK, USA and Singapore, and also parformedd full scope
audit procedures on Fenton in the USA. These in-scope
locations represant the principal business units within the
group's operating divisions and account for 72% {2016; 74%)
of the group’s revenue and 74% {2016: 78%) of the group’s
adjusted operating profit,
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Significant changes in our approach
Our planned audit approach was discussed with the Audit
Committee in May 2017.

During the year, the group commenced the phased deployment
of a new SAP system across its shared services centres to
replace a legacy general ledger system. We criginally planned
o take a controls reliance approach to our audits in the UK
shared services centre, with fully substantive audits being
undertaken by other component teams. However, as described
further below, the findings of our general IT controls audit work
on the new SAP systern led us to change our approach in the
UK also o a substantive approach. These findings led us to
elevate the deployrnent of SAP to a sigrificant audit risk and
hance a key audit matter,

There were no other significant changes to our planned audit
approach, which was reviewed again and finalised with the
Audit Commities in November 2017,

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN,
PRINCIPAL RISKHS AND VIABILITY STATEMENT
QGoing concarmn

We have reviewed the directors’ statement in Note 2 to

the financial statements about whether they considsned it
appropriate to adopt the going concem basls of accounting
in preparing them and their identification of any material
uncertainties to the group's and company’s ability to continue
1o do sc over a period of at least twelve months from the date
of approval of the financial statemants.

We are required o state whether we have anything material to
add or draw attention to in relation to that statement required
by Listing Rule 9.8.6R(3) and report if the statement is materially
inconsistent with our knowledge obtained in the audit

We confirm that we have nothing material to report, add or draw
eftention 0 in respect of thase malfers.

Principal risks and viability statement

Based solely on reading the diractors’ statements and
considering whether they were consistent with the imowledge
we cbtalned In the course of the audit, including the knowledge
obtained In the evaluation of the directors’ assassment of the
group’s and the company’s ability to continue as a going
concem, we are required to state whether we have anything
matserial to add or draw attention 1o In refation to:

= tha disclosures on pages 27 to 32 that describe the principal
rigks and expiain how they are being managed or mitigated;

* the direciors’ confirmation on page 34 that they have caried
out a robust assessment of the principal risks facing the
group, including thoss that would threaten its business model,
future performance, solvency or iquidity;

s the directors’ axplanation on pagea 33 o 34 as to how they
have assessed the longer term prospects of the group,
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* and also on pages 33 to 34 the directors’ assessment of the
qgroup's viability, including their description of appropriatenass
of the period sefected, and their statement as to whether they
have a reascnable expectation that the group will be able to
continue in operation and meet its Babilities as they fall due
over the period of their assessment, including any related
disclosures drawing attantion to any necessary quaelifications
or assumptions.

We are also required fo report whether the directors’ statement
relating to the prospects of the company required by Listing
Rule 8.8.6R43) is materially inconsistant with our knowledge
obtained in the audit.

We confirm that we have nothing rmaterial to report, add or draw
attention o in respact of these matters.

REY AUDIT MATTERS

Ky audit matters are thase matters that, in our professional
judgament, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the curment period and represent those risks we
assessed 1o be the most significant risks of material misstaterment
(whether or not due to fraud). These matters inclided those
which had the greatest effact or: the overall audit strategy, the
allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of
the engagement team.

These matters werae adiressad in the context of our audit

of the financial statemearts as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on thess mattars.

The timing of revenue recognition [2016 and 2017}

Key audit matter description

The specific nature of the risk of material misstatament in revenue
recognition varies across the group's operating divisions. The
group's revenue recognition ascounting policies are disclosed in
Note 2 to the Consolidatad Financial Staternents with an analysis
by revenue stream and by segmant in Notes 5 and 6 respectively.

in respect of the Global Exhibitions and Knowledge &
Networking divisions customers are generally biled in advance
and a kay risk in revenus recognition is that revenue from events
and conferences might be recognisad in the wrong period,
particularly if events are held close to year end.

In respect of both the Academic Publishing and Business
intelligence divisions we identifiad a risk that the deferral and
release of subscription revenues does not appropriately match
the subscription period in customer contracts.

In Academic Publfishing we also identified a key risk relating

o sales cut-off, being the recording of revenua from physical
book and e-book sales in the period around the year end.

In addition, auditing standards identify revenue recognition as a
presumed anea of potentially fraudulent management manipulation.

1¥04dTd
SDAIVYLE

FONYNUIAOD

BLNANIINLE

INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 121



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMEERS CF INFORMA PLC CONTINUED

How the scope of our audit responded

to the key audit matter

Wa confirmed our understanding of each of the divisions’
business models and owr utnderstanding of the principlas set out
in customer contracts and the sales procass. We then confimed
our undarstanding of tha design and implementation ot controis
by performing sample transaction walkthroughs of the revenue
recording process, from order processing o involcs production
through to cash collection. These procedures enabled us to
design and perorm subsiantive audit procedures 10 respond 1o
each of the specific risks of material misstaternent we identified.

The substartive audit procedures we performed acrass the

entities within owr audit scope includead:

= for Giobal Exhibitions and Knowlecige & Networking, for a
sampie of transactions, obtaining inveices, payrments, exhibitor
contrects and evidence of event occcurmence 1o determine
whether revenue was recognised at the appropriate time;

= for Global Exhibiions and Knowladge & Networkdng, performing
a trend analysis of revenue over the course of the year, plotting
reverue against the calendar of everts and veritying whether
these avents had occumad o third party sources;

* for a sampie of trangactions relating to print or e-book sales
and exhibitions or confarences cccurring close 1o the year
end, examining supporting documentation to detenrine
whether revenue recogrition criteria had been met and
whather the nevenue had been appropriataly recognised
lnmepeﬂodarddwradatMpemdend'forasmwb
of subscription transactions, obtaining and reviewing the
relgvant order confirmations and contracts to validate
whether revenue was properly allocated across the term
of the contract in the comect accounting period; and

* in the UK shared service centre, empioying data
analytics techniques 10 recalkculate deferred revenue

in refation to subscriptions.
Key observations
‘We reported o the Audit Committes thet the audit response
procaduies ware and wa did not

performad satisfactorlly
identify any material exceptions as a resuft of performing
our audit procedures.

The recoverability of the ¢arrying value of goodwill

end intengible assets {2018 and 2017)

Key audit matter description

As the group has expanded by acquisition it has recognised
goodwil and intangible assets as required by accounting
standards. At 31 December 2017, total goodwill and intangible
asvets were stated a £2,608.2 milion and £1,701.4 milion
respectively (2016:£2,600.5 mikon and £1,802.1 millon respectively).
managemsent performs an annual impairment tast, computing
the “recoverable amount™ normeadly based on a “value in use”
approach (an accounting term for the estimated net present value
to the current owner} and comparing this with the balance sheet
carrying vaiue of each cash generating unit ("CGU"). This same
impairrnant test is requived for individual intangible assets where
indlicatars of potential inpalmant have been idantifiad,
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To perform its impairment review, managerment prepares
forecasts for three years, using the budget for year one and
the strategic plan for yaars two and thres, snd then applies

a terminal value beyond year three using growth factors and
discount rates applicable for each cash generating unit. The
salection of the growth rates and the discount rate assumptions
aquines judgamant and is fundamental to this eudit risic.
Managemant sngages independent expert valuation advisers
to assist in derving appropriate discount rates.

During 2017, there have been changes to the composition

of the CGUs within the group resulting from the integration
of tha Penton businass info the group's existing dvisions,
and further changes to CGUs arfsing from restructuring
within the Knowlecige and Networking division.

Management discusses the policies and processes followed
in Notes 2 and 16 to the Consolidated Financlal Statements,
and impainment of assts is identified as a key sourse of
estimation uncertainty in Note 3. This significant judgement
aroa s also refermed to within the Audit Commitiea report,

In 2017, based on the methodology applied, impaiment
charges of E£5.8 million have been recognised {2018; £87.7 milion)
{sea Note 8 to the Consolideted Financial Statements),

relating to the TMT and 18J CGUs within Business Intaligence.
Management also discloses a sensitivity analysis in note 18
showing the impact on the impairrnent chargs of changes

to the key assumptions arising from raasonably possible

future scenarnios, and the CGUSs which cowld show impairment
under thase scenarios.

How the acope of our audit responded

to the key audit matier

We audited management's impalrment testing of goodwilt and
ather intangibils assets using the following audit procedures:

Asgsessing management’s methodology:
= assessing the design and implementedion of controls retating
by manegerment;

* considering the process by which managemant idantified .

of the Integration of Penton ankl the reorganisation of the
Knowledga & divigion;

* considering how managemeant prepared its forecasts,
and assessing recent forecasting accuracy against actual
performance; and

= imvolving our intermal valuation epecialiste to agsess the
appropriatenass of the kay components of the discount
rate calculation prapared by management'’s expert
veluation adviser,
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* dstermining whether the 2018 budgets for each CGU were
consistent with the budgets adopted by managemant and
approved by the Board of Directors; and

* determining whether the projections for 2019 and 2020
wers in fine with our understanding of frands in the business
and how they compared to analyst forecasts;

Performing detailed analysis of CGUs with headroom
less than 15%:

* detarmining whether the growth rates selected by management
were in kna with the requirements of accounting standards,
which require consideration of long-term aconomic growth
rates for relevant territories, and with industry trends;

* considering the reasonableness of sensitivites appiied by
management and performing further sensitivity analyses
on the impaiment modets,

Key observations

We reported to the Audit Committes that the audit response
pocedures were performed satisfactorly, that management
had applied considered assumptions and that the disclosures
behind the two impaired CGUS (with a year-end value for goodwill
and intangible assets of £303.3 million) were appropriate.

The identification and valuation of intangible assets
and associated goodwill acquired in business
combinations (2016 and 2017)

Key audit matter description

The group acquired a number of businesses during the year,
the most significant of which was Yachting Promotions, Inc.
{YPY), which was acquired on 14 March 2017 for a total
considaration of £111.7 million.

During 2017, the group also completed 13 further business
combinations for a consideration of approximately £113.2 milion
(s2e Note 18) and 16 asset acquisitions resulting n intangitie
additions of £32.2 milion (see Nots 17).

Accounting for business combinations and asset acquisitions
can be complex and requires judgements to be applied and
assumptions to be used when assessing the fair value of the
consideration paid, the fair value of assets and abiities acquired,
the identification and valuation of acquired intangible assets
andanyassoclmadgoodwllﬂmtarises.

for significant ecquisitions, which management determines
o ba thoss with a total consideration in axcese of £75 milion
(2018: £50 rmillion).
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During the year management finalised the provisional values usad
in accounting for the acquisition of Penton in November 2016,
and has now adjusted the provisional amounts recognised within
the 2016 financial statements, as shown in Note 4.

Management discusses the policies and processas followed in
Note 2, and disclosas business combinations in Note 18 to the
Consolidated Financial- Staternents. In Note 3 the valuation of
intangible assets acquired in business combinations is identified
by management &s a critical accounting judgement.

This judgement area is also referred to within the Audit
Cormmittee report.

How the acope of our audit responded

to the key audit matter

Wa tested the design and implementation of controls relating to
business combinations. For each business combination whene
the total consideration exceeded audit materiality, we audiied the
acquisition accounting applied by management, including:

= revisw of the sale and purchase agreement;

* assessing the falr values recorded at acquisition;

* gangaging Deloitte intarnal valuations specialists to roview
and challengs the identification and valuation of intangible
assets, the basis for thelr valuation, and benchmarking the
reasonablenass of the key valuation assumptions, such
discount rates, useful economic lives and growth rates; and

* evaluating the business assumptions applied by management
in determining the falr values of acquired intangible asssts,
in particular in relation to operating forecasts.

We audited the finalisation of the provisional values used in

accounting for tha acquilsition of Penton and the restatement.

Koy observations

We reported to the Audit Committee that the audit response
procedures were performed satisfactorlly and we did not
identify any material exceptions as a result of performing
our audit proceduras.

In particular we commsnted on the finalisation of the fair values
of Penton scquisition accounting and management’s considerad
assassment of the useful lives of the Penton asssts acquired
and the related restaternent to the provisional values recorded

in the prior period.

We note that management has elected to show the fair valua
amounts within Note 18 for acquisitions made in 2017 as
prewisional as permitted by IFRS 3 Business Combinations for
finalisation within 12 months of the respeciive acquisition dates.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF INFORMA PLC CONTINUED

The implemsntation of the new global ERP system
{new in 2017)

Key audit matter description

In 2017 the group commenced the phased deployment
of a new SAP system across its shared sendces certres
1o replace the legacy general ledger system, CODA.

The risk in relation 10 the deployment of this new finence system
has two elements: first, that the data migration to the new SAP
system might not be complete or accwats, and, gecond, that
bottt the (T and business process contrals implementad might
nat be designed, implemantad or operating in amanner conduchs
1o the effective procassing and raporting of financial information.
‘We originally pianned to take a contrals relance approach in the
UK shared servicas centre, with fully substantive audits being
undertaken by other componant teams. However, 1he findings
of our general IT controls audit work on the new SAP system
fsd us to change our approach in the UK also to a substantive
approach and 1o elevate the change in systems 10 a significant
rigk and & kay aldit matter, The fndings included significant
deficiencies in intarnal controls in relation to the provisioning

of priviileged user access rights within the new SAP systern,
During the imptemantation phass, user access rights for cectain
mamdmlsradbeeneomndsdbeymdﬂmtde&gmd which
increasad the risk of inappropriate financlal transactions belng
posted, aither through fraud or efror, thus potentially affecting
our abiity 10 rely on the data contained within the SAP system,

How the scope of our sudit responded

to the key audit matter

The procedures performed under our original audit pien, which
we conducied alongside our IT audit speciafists, includad:

Programma govemance

idering the company’s govemance and controls
anound the phased data migrations; and
* considering the programme assurance activities of
internal audit.

Dmammnﬁon
= reviawing presantations 1o the Steering Cosnmities before
and after sach data migration and associated mirutes;

within lsdgers before and after migration to ansure afl data
was transforred appropriately, and is complete and accurate.

Conduciveness to effective processing

and reporting of financial information

» testing the General IT Controls (GITCs) over access
sacurity, change management and T operations,
using o proprietany GITC auditing tools, and
= tasting automated business

within the SAP system, 1o confim that controls were

implemented as designed within the project plana and risk
and control metrices, using our proprietary SAP control tools.
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The findings of our genaral IT controls avdit work on the new
SAP system led us to adopt 8 substantive audit approach also
in the UK. We communicated the findings and our revised risk
assessmant to ouwr US and Singapore component audit teamns,
who had previously plannad to take a substantive audit approach,
o ansure the findings could ba taken into account in their
component audits,

Wa parformed additional procadures in order to investigate
and assass the potential exposure from the control
deficiencies identifiad, worldng alongside tha group's.
technology team, including:

* investigating whether inappropriate activities 1o undermine
data integiity nad in fact been performed from the two
highest-risk privileged access assigned i end users.
This was periormed via

included in those reparts was complete and accurate.

This exposure jesting providad assurance to reduce the risk that
tha integrity of the data in the SAP systern had been undenmined,
and that we could thergiore use financial data and reports from

auditing
obliged us to re~plan our audit, and re-assess the riskes of rmaterial
misstatement for accourt balences and classes of transaction,
which we performed in consultation with our technical specialists,
such activities inchading:

where we had initisfly planned to rely upon the operating
effectiveness of controls;

* entending the scope of our procedures in relation o review
scope entities contributing more than £10 millon of revenue |
o Inciude detailed analytical reviews of tha income statement
and belance sheet for these entities, through detafied
diacussions with ranagernent in crder to idertify ary
significant unexplained itermns;

«  sxtending the use of data analytice techniquea within
our essciit procedures; and

+ performing additional tests of joumal eniries to ensure
appropriate segregation of duties, thet jounals have
been appropriately approved, end that they have valid
business rationale.

Koy observations
We reported to the Audit Commitiee that the additional response
procadures were and that whilst for
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OUR APPLICATION OF MATERIALITY

We deafine materality as the magnitude of misstatement in the
financial statements that makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable person would be
changed or influenced. We use materiality bath in planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of cur work.

Basad on our professional judgement, we determined materiality
for the financial stataments as a whola as follows:

Parent company
Group fi \ il
Matpriality £22.0 miion £11.0 milion
{2016: £18.5 millonj (2016: £8.25 milion)
Basis for Our planning meteriality i “The basls for detenmining
determining basad on a percentage of s consistent with
statutory pre-tax profit tha prior year and is capped
aciustad for impaimment &t 50% of group A
charges and amortisetion which is lowerr than
of intanglhle assats acquited  caloulated as 3% of nat assats,
inbusiness
£22.0 millon represants
55 of this measume
(2018: £16.5 milion, 586
£22.0 milion represents 8.3%
of gtatusory profit baforns tax
018 8.3%)
Rationale for ‘We acjust for goodwil Net essets s normaly
the Impairmant charges and &an
mpplied amortisation of banchmark for materiafity
asseis acquined nbusiness  es tha parent company S
combinations to use aprofit e holding company, but in
MEENLEe K90 uted by this casa this benchmark
analysts, and because produces a higher rasult
profits eciusted for thaso than 50% of group materiakty.
Karns mone olosely aligns
with cument cash flows.
Misstatement W agread with the Audit Committes that we would report to
raporting e Committes all audit differences in excess of £1.1 millon
threshold (2016; £750,0001, as wefl as differonces below that threshoid

thae, in our view, wanarited reporting on quafitative grounda.
‘W aiso report 10 the Audit Commitioe matartal disclosure
matiers that we denifisd when assessing the overal
presantation of tha financial statements.

AN OVERVIEW OF THE SCOPE OF OUR AUDIT

Our Group audit was scoped by obtaining an undarstanding of
the Group and its anvironrment, including Group-wide controls,
and assessing the risks of material misstatement at the Group
level, Based on that assessmant, we performed full scope and
specified audit proceduwres at the principal business units within
the shared senvices centres in the UK, USA and Singapore.,
We also parformed full scope audit procedures on Penton

in the USA. The parent compary is located in the UK and
audited directly by the group audit fsam.

The scope of our audit for 2017 changed on the prior year with
the removal of BTS (Brazil) and Virgo (US) from our group audit
scope, and the inclusion of Penton (USA) within full scope audit
procedures, reflecting thae inclusion of Pertton in the results for

a full yoar.
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The in-scope locations (those at which a full scope audit or
specified audit procedures were performed) represant the
principal business units within the Group's cperating divisions
and account for 72% (2016: 74%,) of the Group's revenus and
74% (2016: 78%) of the Group's edjusted cperating profit. We
audit the entirety of the Group's goodwill and acquined intangible
assets. Our audit work at all the locations in the group audit
scope was executed to a materiality of up to £11.0 milion, ang
therefore not excesding 0% of Group matsriality of £22.0 miflion.

At the Group lsvel we also tested the consolidation process and
carried out analytical procedures to confirm our conclusion that
there were no significant risks of material misstatement in the
aggregated financial information of the remaining components
not subject to audit.

operating

Revenue profit

Full aucsit scops 68% 69%
Specified sudt procadises 4% 5%
Revienw at group level 28% 26%
100% 100%

The Group audit team continued to follow a programme of planned
visits that has been designed so that the Senior Statutory Auditor
or a designata visits each of the locations in the Group audit
scope at least once every two years and the most significant of
them at least once a year. In the coursa of the 2017 audit, visits
ware undertakan to the shared service centres in Colchester, UK
and Sarasota and Cleveland, USA. In the prior year, visits ware
also mads to Singapore and Brazil. In yaars when wea do not visit
a significant component we nclude the component audit tsam
in cur team briefings, discuss their risk assassmant, support and
direct their audit approach, dial into local audit close meatings,
perform remcte reviews of their working papers, and review their
reporting to us of the findings from their work.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMEERS OF INFORMA PLC CONTINUED

QOTHER INFORMATION INCLIYDED
IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

COTErises
in the annual report, other than the finencial statements
and our auditor's report therson.

QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and, except to the extant otherwise explicitly stated
in our report, we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial staternants, our
rasponsibility is fo ead thae other information and, in doing so,
considar whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or ctherwise appears o be matarially misstated.

f we identify such materal inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatenents, we are required to determine whether there

is a material misstaternent in the financie! statements or a
material misstaternent of the other information, if, based on
the work we have parformed, we conclude that there iz a
material misstaterment of this other information, we are required
to report that fact.

in this context, matters that we are specifically required to
report 1o you as uncomacted meterial misstatemnents of the
other information include where we conclude that:

* Fair, balanced and undarstandable — the Statement given
by the diractors that they consider the annual report and
financial stataments taken as a whola is fakr, balanced and
understandable and provides the information necessary for
sharehokders &y assess the group's performancs, business
model and strategy, is materially inconsistent with our
anMedgeobtahsdhhewdﬁtor

. co/nmittes raporting — the section describing the work
ofﬂ-eaudicm\rrmaadousnotappropﬁawyaddmas
matiers communicated by ua to the audit committee; or

* Direclors’ statement of cormnpliance with the UK Corporate
Governance Cocrs - the parts of the directors’ statemant
required under the Listing Rules relating to the company’s
compliance with the UK Comorate Governarce Code
containing provisions specified for review by the auditor in
accordance with Listing Rule 9.8.10R(2) do not property
disclose & departure from a relevant provision of the UK
Corporate Giovernance Code.

We have nothing & report in respect of these matfers.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

As sxplained more fully i the directors’ responsiblities

the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
staternents and for being satisfied that they give a tnue and fair
view, and for such intemal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the prepermation of financial statements that
ara free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud oF ener,

in preparing the financial staterments, the directors are responsible
for assessing the group's and the parent company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, discloging as applicable, matters
ralated to going concem and using the going concem basis of
accounting unless this directors either intend to liquidate the
group or the parent company or 1o ¢ease operationd, of have

nd reakistc alernative but to do so.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

Our obiectives are to obtain masonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstaternent, whather dus to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our apinion. Reasonable
assurance I8 a high level of asswrarnce, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will aways
detect a material misstaternent when it exists. Missiaterments
can arise from fraud or ermor and am considersd material if,
indiviciually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influance the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financlal staterments.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the
Wmammmmmm

Council's wabste at: www.frc.ong.

This description forms part of our auditor's report.

USE OF OUR REPORT

This report i3 made solbly 1o the 's members, as a body,

company’
in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 18 of the Compeanies Act
2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might
state to the company’s memibers those matiers we are requined
1o state 1o them in an auditor's report and for No other purpoes.
To the fullest sxient permitiad by lew, we do not accept or
assume responsiolity 1o aryone other than the company and
the compaity's members as & body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinfons wa have formed.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

Opinions on other matters prascribed

by the Companies Act 2008

in our opinion the part of the directors’ remuneration report
to be audited has bean properly prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act 2006,

In our opinion, based on the work undertakan in the course
of the audit

« theinformation given in the strategic report and the directors’
report for the financial year for which the financial statemnents
are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

» the strategic report and the directors’ report have besn
prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirernents.

In the light of the inowladge and understanding of the group
and of the parent comparny and their environment obtained

in the course of the audit, we have not identified any material
misstatarnents in the strategic report or the directors’ report.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Adequacy of explanations received and accounting records
Under the Companles Act 2008 wa are required to repart
1o you i, in our opinion:
* wa have not receivad all the infformation and explanations
we require for our audit; or
* adequate accounting records have not been kept by the
parent company, or retums adequata for our audit have
not been received from branchas not visited by us; or
» the parent company financial statements are not in agreemant
with the accounting records and retums.

Wa have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Directors' remuneration

Under the Companies Agt 2006 we are alse required fo report
if in our opinion cartein disclosunes of directors® remuneration
have not been mada or the part of the directors’ remuneration
repart 1o be audited is not in agreerment with the accounting
records and retums.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.
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OTHER MATTERS

Auditor tenure

Following the recommendation of the Audit Committes, we
were reappointad by the Board on 26 May 2017 to audfit the
financial staternants for the year ending 31 Cecember 2017,

The period of total unintarrupted engagement including previous
renewals and reappointments of the firm is 14 years, covering
the years ending 2004 to 2017. The rmost recent external audit
tender was finalised in June 2016.

Consistancy of the audit report with the additonal report to the
Audit Committee

Qur audit opinion is consistant with the edditional report
to the Audit Committee wa Brerecuirec-oBrévide in
accordance with [SAs

William Touche

(Sendor statutory auditor,

For and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Statutory Auditar

Londan, UK

27 February 2018
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
INCOME STATEMENT
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

TeBUItA | results 2018 % 2016
2017 2017 2017  (restatad?  (restated)  (restated
Notes Em Ex e tn _ em B
C operstions
Revenue 5 1,757.8 - 1,787.8 1,344 8 - 1,344.8
Net opering eipenses 7 {1.212.1 {200.2) (14123 (530.00 R170} (.147.04
Operating profit/loss) before joint wntures
and 5458 (2002 3483 4148 27.0) 1978
Shars of reslty o joint veniures and associaies 18 - - - 08 - 0.8
Operwting profit/joss) S45.5 2002 6.3 4168 [(GZ%) 19088
Lo on disposal of subsiciaries and 2 = (e e - @98 398
Invastment incorme " 0.2 - 0.2 (1] 58.9 50.5
Finance coste 12 8.3 - {50.3) (40.29 - (0.2
Profit/ioas) before tax 4884 V7.6 26088 3760 ) 781
Tax charge)/oredt 13 (103.9) 148.0 4“9 [ 4] 63,1 u.n
Profitfioss) for the yaar 383.9 189.6) 3137 308.2 1348 734
Atwributabis ta:
- Equity holders of the Company’ 3809 [TY] ma 308.3 1348 175
-« Non-controling inlerssts 33 24 - 2.4 1.9 ~ 1.9
Earnings per share
~ Bpsie (o) 15 483 378 42.2 235
~Diuted i 16 48.1 a7 421 238
1. 2018 restaind for Anafisation of the fak value of asewts acquired and Esbiftiss for the Penton wieted In 2018 {sae Note 4.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2000 §g
2017 Crastated
Notes om fm ]
Profit for the year 3137 1734 §
Rems that will not be recliassified subsequently to profit or loas:
Actuarial gainloss) on delinad banefit pension schemes 38 4.2 (4.3
Tax relating 10 iarms that wil not be rectassified to profi of Iogs _ 2 4.2 20
Total items that will not be reciansiied auhsequantly to profit or loss 10.0 {12.%
ermae that may ba recisssified subseguently to profil or loss:
Racycing of exchangs geins arising on disposal of foreign operetions 20 B8 -
Exchange (ioss)igain on transiation of forsign operations (183.5) 270.2
Exchange gainvioss) on net nvestrmant hecge debt 58.7 (182.3)
Tatal Mems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss 130.5 1080
Other comprahensive (axpense)/income for the ysar {120.58) 858.7
Total comprehensive incoma for the year 193.2 289.1
Total comprehensive Incoms attbutabie tox g
~Exuity holders of the Company 190.8 2874
—Non-controling Intenssts 3 24 1.7
1. 2016 restated for finadisation of the falr value of assets asquived and isbiltien assumed for the Penton acquisiion completad I 2016 (sae Note 4).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2017

Ehare Non~

Share premium  Tranalation Other Ratatned contrulling Total

iy~ v i W~ S~
ArdJd ¥ 2018 08 2040 B84.2) (1,852.8) 2,748.4 1,208.0 21 1,208.1
Profit for the yesr - - - - 175 s 19 1734
Exchenga galn on tranalation
of fonelgn operafions - - 2704 - - s [F-] 2m2

Qe foss on ot iy

hedge dalxt - - (162.2 - - (162.2 - (1623
Aciusriel s on defined benefit
panglon schamas (ol 35 - - ~ - {143 43 - (143
o rlating to commpenents of other
comphgnshe oome (Note 27) - - - - 20 20 - 20
Yotul comprehensive
income for the year - - 108.2 - 1592 2674 17 2601
Dividends W Sharsholders (Note 14) - - - - 3. {18319 - {131.9)
Dividends & non-controling Interasts - - - - - - 28 (2.6)
Shares ssuec 0.2 ms - 82.2 - 783.7 - 7837
Shirg sward expense (Note 104 - - - 39 - 3.9 - 3.9
Own ghavey purchaged - - - (1.0 - [0 ) - 15 ]
Trarate of vaatad LTPs - - - 1.6 18 - - -
Put oplion on asquistion of
NOF-CONTOING inmareats NCH) - - - 1.5 - (] - [2°]
At 1 Janiary 2017 0.8 $05.3 4.0 {1,.670.8) 2,771.3 2,188.56 12 2,187.8
Frofit for the year - - - - M3 i3 2.4 13,7
Recycing of exchangs gahs erfsing on
ciapossl of foreign opemiions Note 20 - - 2.7 - - B.7) - a.n
Exchange logs on transiation
ot forsigr - - (183.5) - - (183.5) - (183.5
Exchinge gain on net ivestmant
hadge dobt - - 50.7 - - 568.7 - 0.7
Aztuavial gain on Gefined banolit
pension schormos (Note 36) - - - - “a “2 - 14.2
Tax olating © Sormponants of ather .
Comprohensive incorma (NG 27) - - - - “.2 “.2) - 2
Total b
forthe year - - 0130.5 - 3213 190.8 2.4 1932
Dividencs to Srarholcers (Note 14) - - - 822 {162.2) - {1622
Dividends t non-cortrofing rierests - - - - - - 2.0 2.0)
Shirs awerd expanse Note 10 - - - 54 - 54 - 54
Own sharke puthased - - - 0.9 - 0.9) - 0.9
Trarsier of wsted LTIPs - - - [ X)) 21 - - -
NGl arising from puschase of subsidiay - - - - - - 1.9} {1.9
i 1o NCl arising
of put option - - - (5] - o1 - o1
NC arsing
Pots 20 - hnd = 0.4 - ©.8H 108 104
At 31 Dacamber 2047 OB 9053 {58.5 {1,568.7) 293805 22184 1.3 2,230.7
1, 2018 reataind for finalisiton of the fir value of astots ang i for certain Anttor n 201G {sae Note 4).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

2018
2017  (restated)*
Notes Em £m
Non-current assots
Goodwil 18 26082 26895
Otherintangbie pesete 17 17014 1,802.1
Property and equipment 2t aa 24,1
Inverstmeants in joint ventures and associates 19 15 15
Cther rvestmants 19 4.6 16
Deferred tax assats 27 2.0 130
Qther recaivahies 23 0.1 0.5
4,356.8 4,542.3
Current assels
Irventory 22 549 s24
Trage and other moghvablas 23 4011 562
Current tax esset 254 311
Cessh at bank and an hand 24 54.9 496
535.5 480.3
Total asgets 4,892 50318
Currant labilities
Borowings 2 £303.0) (7.9
Current tax Esbiitios 30.5) 30.0)
Provisions 26 251) 34.4)
Trade and cther payables 25 (297.2) (246.5)
Daterred income (534.5) (SB3.0)
{1,180.9) {1.048.8}
Non-gurrent llabilitles
Borrowings 29 {1,125.0} {1350.3)
Defpmad tax Eabiities 27 (261.6) {340.0)
Retiremant benefit chiigation 36 {23.6) {38.0)
Provisions 28 {30} {11.8)
Non current tax kabiltiss 28 (1.9} 8.3)
Trade and other payabiss 25 (26.7) {27.6)
f1,411.0) _ (1.795.0)
Yotal iabilities @814 (2B43E
Net assota 22307 2,1878
Equity
Share capital 31 0.8 0.8
Sharg premium acoount 3 8053 805.3
Translation resarve (56.5) 74.0
Cthar eserves -] (1,568.7} {1.570.8)
Ratainad aamings 2,838.6 27713
Exutty attribntablo to aquiy holdam of the parent 2,214 21888
Non-contrcfiing interest 33 1.3 1.2
Totul oquity 2,230.7 21878

1. 2016 resstatsd for finatisation of the fair value of assets eoquired and iabliites assumed for certzin acquisiions compistod In 2016 (see Note 4).
These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 27 Fabruary 2018 and were signed on its behalf by

18043y
JIDALVEIS

SLNIKAIVLIS
TNIONVNII

Stephen A, Carter CBE Gareth Wright

Group Finance Director
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2017 2018
Notas Em £rn

[ sctivitien
Cash generatad by e 35 52 415.2
incorme taes patd ] )
Intsrest pakd 520 {355
Net cash ktfiow from operating activities 433.0 336.3

Investing activities
imeres! rmcaived 0.2 08
Purchase of propany and equipment : 2 tan “s
Procencs o disposal of propery and eouipent 0 08
Purchane of fangible stware asests w (5.9 R6.5
Prochct davaloprment costs addions: 17 23] (1.5
Purchase of intangibles relkiiad 10 #ties, brands and customer retiionships 17 0.7 54.5
Pro 0N o of other intangible asssts 52 18
Ancuishion of subsiciaries and Gpertions, net of cash accuined b (193.9 (1.204.9
Acquistion of ivestment 0.5 -
Cash imfiowfoutfion) on of and 1 4 @)
Net cash outilow from investing activities 2.9 (1.402.8)

Rnanting sctivities
Oividends peid o Sh ) (1e2.0) i)
Dividends paid 1o nor-controling interests a0 28
Procestls kom acquisiton-mistad derivative forwan contract - 589
Repayrment of kuons (.z82.1) {1,465.9)
New loan acvances 1,070.8 15888.8
[ 1 of privain p b ings {158.7) ot
New privats 408.4 -
Bormwing ioes paid 35 0.7 @0
Cash nfiow on cthar loana 35 0.2 o2
FRights issue nat procsecs - oS
Cash gutiow fom the purchess of gwn share 0.9 a0
det cash loutfiow/i from ing activitiss (140.0) 1.,058.0
Net incroase/idecrease) in cash and cash aquivalent 0.3 (0.3
Eflact of forgign exchange rele changes [- X)) 8.2
Cash and cash squivalants st beginning of he yesr E2] 40.2 32.3
Cash and cash squivaients at end of the year E] 48.2 40,2

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT IN NET DEBT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
2017 2018
Notas S £
Increasaddecreass) in cash and caeh equivalants n the year a5 0.3 (10.3)
Cash flows from nat drawcdown of bormowings 35 24.9) 4317,
Increase in nit debt resulting from cash flows {14.8) A41.4)
Dihar ncn-Cash movernents including fomign xchangs £ 1269 148.7)
Decresse/increans) in net debt in the yeer 123 560.1}
Nat deti a1 baginnirg of the year 36 N,483.4) [
Net debit st sncl of the year B (L) [1,485.4)
-~
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1GENERAL INFORMATION

Informa PLC (“the Comparny”) is a company incorporatad in the United Kingdom under the Companies Act 2008 and is listed on the
London Stock Exchange. The Company Is a public company (imited by shares and is registered in England and Wales with registration
number 08860726, The address of the registered office is 5 Howick Place, London SW1P 1WG. The nature of the Group’s operations
and its principal activities are set out in the Strategic Report.

The Caonsolidated Financial Statements as at 31 December 2017 and for the year then ended comprise those of the Company and its
subsidiaries and its interests in joint ventures and associates (together refermed to as “the Group”).

Thesa financial statements are presented in pounds sterfing (*GBP"}, the functional currency of the Parent Comparwy, Inforrna PLC.
Foreign operations are included In accordance with the policies set outin Note 2.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of accounting

The Financial Statements have bean prepared in accordance with IFRS adopted by the European Union and therefore comply with
Articls 4 of the EU IAS Regulations.

The Directors have, at the time of approving the Consolidated Financial Staternents, a reasonable expectation that the Company and
the Group have adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foresesable future. Thus, they continue to adopt the
going concem basis of accounting in preparing the Consolidated Financial Staterments. Further detall Is contained in the Strategic
Raport on page 35.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have besn prepared an the historical cost basis, except for dertvative financial Instruments and
hedged itemms which are measured at fair value. The principal accounting polickes adopted are set out below, all of which heve been
consistently appiied to all periods presented in the Consoclidated Financial Staterments.

Basis of consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements incorporats the accounts of the Company and &l its subsidiaries. Control is achieved where
the Company has the power to govem the financial and operating policies of an investee entity, has the rights to variable retums from
its Im'volvermant with tha investes and has the ability to use its power to affect its retumns. The results of subsidiaries acquired or sold
are included in the Consolidated Financial Statements from tha effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate. Whene necessary, adjustments are made to the results of acquired subsidiaries to bring thekr accounting policies into ine
with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-Group transactions, balanoces, income and expense are eliiminated on consolidation.

Non-controliing interests in the net assets of consclidated subsidiaries are identified sepanately from the Group's equity and consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original business combination plus their share of changes in equity since that date.

Joit ventures are joint amangements in which the Group has the rights to the net assets through joint controt with a third party. Joint
opevations arise where there is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control, and wheve the joint operators have rights to the
assats and obligations for the liabilites relating to the arrangement. Associates are undertakings over which the Group exercises
significant influence, usually from 20%~50% of the equity voting rights, in respect of the financial and operating poficies.

The Group accounts for its interasts in joint ventures and associates using the equity method. Under the equity method, tha investmant
in the joint venture or associate Is initially measured at cost. The carrying amount of the rmvestment is adjusted 1o recognise changes in
the Group's share of net asssts of the joint venture or associate since the acquisition date. The income staternent reflects the Group's
shara of the resuits of opsrations of the entity. The staternent of comprehansive income includes the Group's share of any other
comprabansive incoma recognised by the joint venture or assoclate. Dividand income is recognised when the right to receive

the payment is established, Where an assoclate or joint venture has net liabfities, full provision is made for the Group's shana of
liabiities whare there is a constructive or legal obligation to provide additional funding to the associate or joint venture.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional curmency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are retranslated at the rates
nJing et that date. These translation differences are included in net operating expanses in tha Consalidated Income Staternent.

Non-monetary iterna carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing at the
clate when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary itams that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not retranslated.

The balance sheet of foreign subsidiaries is translated imo pounds sterling at thae closing rates of exchange. The income statement
results are translated at an average exchange rate, recalculated for each manth batween that month's clasing rate and the equivalant
for the preceding month.

laodze
JIpdIvaLs

JONVNEIAOD
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED
Foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of opening net investments in foreign subsidiaries at the closing rate are
mmmmmm.mmmmmmmmdmmm

movernant on maetchsd long-term foreign currency borrowings, qualifying as hedging instruments under 1AS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement, are alsco taken directly to the transiation reserve.

Goodwill and fair value adiustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity ace treated as assets and liabitities of the foraign entity
and transiated at the acquisition closing rate,

Busineas combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries and other asset purchases that are assessed as meeting the definition of a business under the

nies of IFAS 3 Business Combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method, The consideration for eech acquisition is
measwed at the aggregate of fair values of assets given, liablities incurmad or assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree. |f the accounting for business combinations involves provisional amounts, which are finaised in
& subsequernt reparting period during the 12-month measurement period as permitied under IFRS 3, restatement of these pravisional
amounts méay ba required in the subsequent reporting period., (n the yveer ended 31 Decamber 2017, the 12-month measuremaent
period endad for the Penton acquisition, which was acquired on 2 Novernber 2016, This resulted in a restaternent of the provigional
amounts previously reportad in the yeer anded 31 December 2016, Full detalls of the restatement are provided in Note 4. Acquisition
and integration coste incurmed ane expansed and included in adjusting itams in the Consolidated income Statement.

#f the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s praviously held equity interest inthe
acquires Is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date through profit or loss.

Aunvy contingent consideration to be transfermed by the acquirer will be recognised at fair value at the acquisition date, Subsaquent
changes t the fair value of the contingert consideration which is classified as a financial liabiity that is within the scope of IAS 39
will be recognised in profit or loss.

Goodwllsirrnnﬂymeasursdateom.mmmdhwdummﬁﬁaﬂﬁamm

for non-controliing interasts over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If thia considemation is fower than s fair
valug of the net assats of the subsidiary acquired, the ditference Is recognised in profit or loss. On an acquisition by acquisition basis,
the Group recognises any non-controliing irmerest either at fair value (under the full goodwill mathod) or at the proportionate share of
the accuinee's identifiable net assots.

Disposal ,
Al the date of a dispasal. or loss of control, joint control or sigrificant influsnce over a aybsidiary, joint venture or associats, the Group

deracognises the assets (including goodwill) and Sabiities of the entity, with the carrying amount of any non-controling interest and

any cumdlative transiation differances recorded In equity. The fair value of consideration including the fair vakse of any investment

reteined is recognised. The consequent profit o loes on disposal that is not disclosed as a discontinued operation is recogniged in

profit and logs within “profit or loss on disposal of subsidiaries and operations”.

Equity transactions

Where thera is a change of ownership of a subsidiary without a change of control, the difference between the cansideration and

the relevam share of the camying amount of net assets scquired or disposed of the subsidiary is recordad in equity. The carrying

armounts of the controlling and non-controliing interests are adjusted to reflect changes in their relative intarests in the subsidiary.

Ary difference between the arnount at which the non-controling interasts are edjusted and the fair value of the consideration is

recognised directly in equity. .

Revenue

Pevenus 18 measured st the fair value of consideration received or recelvable and represents amounts receivabie for goods and

services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts, VAT and other sales-ralated taxes, and provisions for ratums
cancellations.

and

Subscription income for online senvices, Information and joumnals Is nommally received in advance and is therefore defarmed and
recognisad evenly over the term of the subscription. Revenue from exhibitions, trade shows, confanences and leaming events,
topether with attendee fees and event sponaorship, is recognised when the event is held, with advance receipts recognised aa
defemed income in the balance sheet.

Unit asles revenue is recognised on the sale of booles and related publications when title passes, depending on the terma of the
sales agresmant.
mmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmwdmm
subscription or over tha period when the marketing service is provided.
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Revenue relating to barter transactions is recorded at fair value and recognised in accordance with the Group's revenue recognition
policies, Expenses from barter transactions are recorded at fair value and recognised as incurred. Barter transactions typically involve
the trading of advertisernents and trade show space in exchange for services provided at events.

Pansion costs and pension scheme arrangements

Certain Group companies operate defined contribution pension schemes for colleagues. The assets of the schemes are held separately
from the individual companies. The pension cost charge associated with these schemes represents contributions payeble and s
charged as an expensa whean incurred.

Tha Group also operates funded defined benefit schermas for cotieagues. The cost of providing these benefits is determined using
the Projacted Unit Cradit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at regular intervals. There is no service cost due to the
fact that thesa schemes are closed to future accrual, Net Interast is calculated by epplying a discount rate to the opening net defined
benefit liability or assat and shown in finance costs, and the administration costs are shown as a component of operating expenses.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in full in the period in which they occur, cutside of the Consclidated Income Statement and
in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensiva income,

The retirernent benefit obligation recognised in the Consolidated Balance Sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the Group's
defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation ks Hmited 1o the present value of any economic benefits available in
the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Share-based payments

Tha Group issuas equity-settied shars-based payments o certain colleagues. These are measured at fair value at date of grant.
An axpense is recognisad to spread the fair value of each award over the vesting period on a straight line basis, after allowing for
an estimate of the share awards that will actually vest. At sach balance sheet date, the Group revsss its estimate of the number
of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
such that the cumulative expensa reflacts the ravised estimate.

For awards under the Long-Term incentive Plan "LTIP7), where the proportion of the award is dependent on the level of total sharehoider
return, the fair value is measured using a Monte Carlo modal of valuation, which is considsred 1o be the most appropriate valuation
tachnigque. The valuation takes into account factors such as non-ransferabifity, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations.
Where the proportion of the award is dependent on samings per share performance conditions, which are non-market based
measures, the fair value is romeasured at each reporting date 1o reflect updates for expected or actual performancs. For awards
issued under ShareMatch, the fair value is expensed on a straight fine basia over the vesting period, based on the Group's estimate
of shares that wil eventually vest. For cash-settied share-bassd payments, a liability is recognised over the vesting period, with the
faikr value remeasured at each reporting date and ary changss recognised in the Consolidated Income Statement.

Own shares are deducted in arrving at total equity and represent the cost of the Comparny’s Ordinary Shares acquired by the
Employee Share Trust "EST") and ShareMatch in connection with certain of the Group’s collsague share schemes.

Interest income
Interest income s recognised on an accrual basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

Taxation

The tax expense represents the sum of the currant tax payabia and defemed tax. Current tax is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as repored in the Consolidated income Statement because it exludes termns of income or
expensa that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further exclutes iterns that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liabitity for curment tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively snacted by the reporting date.

A current tax provision is recognised when the Group has a prasant obiigation as a result of a past event, it is probable that the Group
wil be required to settle that obigation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of tha obligation. The provision is the best
astimate of the consideration required to settie the present obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into accournt the risks and
uncertainies surrounding the obkgation.

Deferrad tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of aseets and labilties
in the financial staternents and the comesponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accountad for using
the balance sheet liabiity method. Deferred tax liabilites are generally recognisad for all taxable temporary differances and deferred
tax assets ans recogrised o tha extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be avallable against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and kabilities are not recognised if the temporary differance arises from goodwl or from the
initiad recognition {other than in a business combination) of othar assets and liabllities in a transaction thet affects neither the tax nor

accounting profit.

Ja0d3d

SLNIWILIVLE

WWW.INFORMACOM DNFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 135



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Defemed tax is calculated for all business combinatiors in respect of intangitle assets and propaerties. A deferred tax liability is
recognised to the extent that the fair value of the assets for accounting purposes excesds the value of those assats for tax purposes
and will form part of the associated goodwill on acquisition. Defermed tax labifities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiardes and associates axept where the Group is able to conirol the reversal of the temporary difference
and it Is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foresseable future.

The canying amount of defermed tax assets is reviewsd at each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits wil be available to alow all or parnt of the asset 1o be recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates
that are expecied to apply in the period when the labiity is settied or the asset is realised. Dafarred tax is charged or credited in the
Consdlidated Income Staterment, except when it relates to iems charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax
is also dealt with in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabiites are offset when thers is a legally enforceabis right to set off cument tax assets against curent tax
labilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends o settie its curment tax
assets and liabifities on a net basis.

Goodwill

Gooawill ising on the acquisition of subsidiary companies and businesses is calculated a8 the excess of the fair value of purchase
consideration over the fair value of identifiable assets and liabffities acquired at the date of acquisition. tis recognised as an asset
at cost, assessed for impalent at least annually and subsequently measured at cost less accurnulated impairment losses.

Any impaimnent is recognised immedistely in the Consolidated Income Statement and is not subsequently reversed. Fair value
measurements are basad on provisional estimates and may be subject to amendment within one year of the acquisition in ine
with IFRS 3 Businass Combinations, reaminglnanad;usmﬂtogoodwil

ﬁeqwnﬂym\enmeraisanhdiceﬂmhathmeybelmpdmmemhpamm is parformed, the carrying velue is compared
1o the recoverable amount which is the higher of the vahue in use and the fair value less cost of disposal, Value in use is the present
value of future cash flows and is calculated using a discounted cash flow analysis based on the cash flows of the CGU comparad with
the carrying value of that CGL, inciuding goodwill. The Group estimates the discount rates as the risk-adjusted coat of capital for the
particular CGUs. If the recoverable amourt of the CGU is less than the camying amount of the unit, the Impaiment loss is allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwil allocated 1o the unit and then 1o the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basig
of the carying amount of each asset In the unit. At each reporting date, the Group reviews the compasition of its CGUSs to refiect the
impact of changes to cash inflows associated with reorganisations of its reporting structure.

On disposal of a business which includes all or part of a CGU, any attributable goodwill is included ir the calculation of the profit or
loss on disposal.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets ane intially measured at cost. For intangible assets acquired in business combinations, cost is calculated based
onmaerpsvalunnonMudomsmm1nmm“mmdmmmmulmmaMMMQ
as follows:

Book lists 20 years'
Journal titles 20 yoars'
Brands and trademarks 10-30 ysars
Customer relationship database and intsfiectual property 10-30 years
Non-compets agreements 1-3 years
Softwars 3-10 years
Product development 3-5 years

1. Orfoencd period ¥ sharer,

Software which is not integral to & related item of hardware is included in intanglble asseis. Capitalised internal-use software costs
¥ieluds extarnal direct costs of materisls and services consumed in developing or cbtatning the software, and payroll and other diract
costs for employeas who devots substantial time ko the project. Capitalisation of these costs ceasss when the projact is substantially
complets and available for use. These costs are amortised on a straight line basis over their expectsd useful ives.
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Preduct development expenditura is capltalised as an intangible asset only if all of certain conditions are met, with all resesrch costs
and other developmant expenditure being expensad when incummed. Tha capialisation eritaria are as follows:

an asset is created that can be separately identified, and which the Group intends to use or sell;
it is technically feasible to complets the development of the asset for use or sale;

it is probable that the assat will generate future economic benefit; and

the development cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Tha expected useful lives of intangibla assets are reviewad annually. The Group doss not have any intangible assets with indefinite
lives fexciuding goodwill).

Property and equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost lass accumulated depreciation and provision for impairment. Depreciation s provided to
write off the cost less the estimated residual value of property and equipment on a straight line basis over the estimated useful Iives
of the assets. Freehold land is not depreciated. The rates of depraciation on other assets are as follows:

Freehold buildings 50 years
Leasshold land and buildings Over ¥fe of the lease
Equipment, fixtures and fittings 3-15years

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference between the net sale proceeds and
the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the Consclidated Income Staternent.

impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets hawe suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the axtent of the impainment ioss {if ary). Where the asset does not generate cash flows that ana
independent frorm other assets, the Group estimatas the recoverable amourtt of the CGU to which the asset belongs,

The recoveralbie amount is the higher of fair value less costs 1o sel and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflacts curment market assessments of the time
value of monay and the risks specific to the assat, for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
{or CGU) is reduced 1o its recoverable amount, An impainmant loss is recognised as an expense immediately, unless the relevant
asset is canied at a revalued amount, in which case tha impairment losa is treated es a revaluation decrease.

Investmants in joint ventures, associates and joint operations

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joim
venture. A joint venture is a joint amangement whareby the parties that have jeint control of the arrangement hawve rights to the net
asvets of the arrangement. Tha results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint ventures are accounted for under the equity
method and stated in the balance sheet at cost adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's share of nat assets, less any
impairments in value.

Joint operations arise whera therg is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an amangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control, and where the joint operators have rights o
the assets and obfigations for the Kabilities relating to the arrangement. These are accourted for by recognising the assets, liabilities,
revenuss and expenses relating 1o the interest in the joint operation in accondance with the IFRS refevant to particular revenues,
assets, fabiities and expenses,

Other investments

Cther investrnants are entities over which tha Group does not have significant influence, where the Group hokis less than 20% interast
in the voting intenasts of the entity. Other imvestrments are classified as assets held at fair value through profit and loss, with changes in
fair value reported in the income statement.

Inventory

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost arxd net realisable vak.e, Cost comprises diract materials and expenaes incurred in bringing the
inventory o its present location and condition. Net realisable value represants the estimatad seffing price less marketing and distribution
costs expacted to be incurred. Pre-publication costs are included in nventory, mpresenting costs incured in the origination of content
prior to publication. These are expensed systematically, reflacting the expected salas profile over the estimated econornic ves of the
related products (typically over one to five yeara).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED
Leases

Leases would be classified as finance leases whanever the tarms of the lease transfer substartially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classifiod as operating leases,

Asssts held under finance leases and hine-purchase contracts would be capitalised at their fair value on the inception of the lease
and depreciated over the shorter of the period of the leasa and the estimated useful economic lives of the assets. The comesponding
liability to the lessor is included in the Consolidated Balance Shoeet as a finance lease obligation. Finance charges are ellocated over
the period of the lease in proportion to the capital amount outstanding and are charged to the Consolidated income Statarment.

Operating lsase rertals are charged to the Consolidated Income Statement in equal annual amounts on a straight ine basis over
the lease term. Lease incentives where these are received from the lessor, such as rent-ires periods and contributions 1o leasehold
improvements, are treated as a reduction in leasa rental expanse and spread over tha term of the leass.

Rental income from sub-leasing property space is recognised on a straight line basis over the tenm of the relevant lease.

Financilal assets
Financial assets are recognised in the Group's Consolidated Balance Sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets are classified into tha following categories: trade and other receivables, and cash at bank and on hand.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables and other receivables anre measured on initial recognition at fair valus, and are subsequently measured at amaortised
cost using the effective interest rate method, less any impaiment.

Cash and cash squivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and balances with banks and similar institutions, which are readily convertible to

krnown amounts of cash and with a maturity of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in valua. Bank

ovarﬂ-nﬂsﬂmmrapeyaﬁemdamndmdbnnmhhsgmlpandmemupscashmanagmmﬂamadasacompmamof
cath and cash equivalents for the purpose of the Consolidated Cash Flow Staternent.

Impairment of financial assats

Financial asseats are assessed for indicators of impairment at each reporting date. Financial assats ane impaired whare thers is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of tha financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the investment have been negatively impacted.

For uniisted shares classified as available-for-gale, a significant or prolonged decling in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered to be objectiva evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impainment could include:

» significant financial difficulty of the issuer ar counterparty; or

* default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or
* a probabiity that the borrower will enter bankrupicy or financial reorganisation.

For certain categorias of financial assets, such as trade receivables, assets that are assessad not to be impaired individually ane
subsequently assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Oblective evidence of impaiment for a portfolio of receivables could
include the Group’s past experience of collecting payrnants, an increase in the number of delayad payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period of 30 days, as well ag obsarvable changes in national or local economic condiions that comelata with increased
default risk on receivables, A specific provision will also be raised for trade receivables when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the racelvables. Significant financial difficulties of the
debtor, probability that the debior will entar bankruptey or financial rearganisation, and default or definquency In payments (more than
90 days overdue) are considered indicators thet the trade receivable ks impaired.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the impairment is the difference between the asset's camying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discouned at the financial asset’s original sffective interest rate,

The camying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financlal assets with the exception of trade
receivablas, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of a provision account. When a trade recelvable is considered
uncoliectible, it is written off against the provision account. Subseguent recoveries of arnounts previcusly written off are credited
against the provision account. Changes in the canrying amount of the provision are recognised in the Consolidated Income Staternent.
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Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group
Financial Rabifities and equity instruments are classified according to the substance of the contractual amangements enterad into.

An equity instrumant is any contract that evidences a residual intarest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of ita kabilities.
Equity instrumants issued by the Group are recorded at the proceads received, net of direct issue costs.

Borrowings

Interest-bearing loans and overdrafts are recorded et the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs and stated at amortised cost
using the effactive interest rate method.,

Net debt

Net debt consists of cash and cash equivalents and includes bank overdrafis, borrowings and other loan receivables where thase are
interast bearing and do not relate to defamed consideration arrangements and finance leases.

Debt issue costs

Detx issue costs, including premium payable on setiiement or redemption, are accounted for on an accrual basis in the Consolidated
income Statement using the effective interest rate method and addad to the camying amount of the instrument to the extant that they
are not seitled in the period in which they arise.

Trade payables

Trade payables are inltially measured at fair value, and are subsequantly measurad at amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method. .

Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Other financial lisbiities are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interast rate method, as set out above, with interest expense recopnised on an effective yield basis.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group's activities expose it primarlly to the financial risks of changes in foreign cumancy exchange rates and interest rates. The
derivative instrumenis utiised by the Group to hedge thesse exposures are primarily interest rate swaps and Cross curmrency swaps.
The Group does not usa derivative contracts for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a derivative contract is enterad into and are subsaquently remeasured to their
fair value at each raporting date. The method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the derivative ls designated
as a hedging instrumant and, if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain dervatives as either:

» hedges of a change of fair value of recognised assets and liabilities or firm commitments {fair value hedgey:
. hodgaaofapm_iwlotriskassociamadwimammgnbedassetalhbﬂiﬁuahighlymobabbfmacastwmcﬁon(mhmm
or

* hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation (net imestrent hedge).

‘Tha Group documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, s well as
its risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking various hedging transactions. Furthermorg, at the incaption of the hedge
and on an ongoing basis, the Group documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effactive in offsetiing changes in fair values
or cash flows of the hadged item, )

Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that are designated and qualify as fair valus hedges are recorded In profit
or loss Immediatsly, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or fability that is attributable to the hedged risk.
The change in the fair valus of the hedging instrument and the change in the hedged iter attributable to the hedged risk are
recognised in the line of the Consolidated Income Statement relating o the hedged iem.

Hedgses of net investment in foreign aperations

Hedges of net investment in foreign operations are accounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. Any gain or loss on the hedging
instrument in retation to the effective portion of the hedge is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
foreign currency transiation raserve. The gain or loss relating 1o the ineffective portion I8 recognised immediately in the Consolidated
Incoma Statement. Gaing and losses on the hedging instrument relating to the effectiva partion of the hedge accumulated in the
foreign curmency transiation ressrve am reciassified to profit or loss when the hedged item is disposed of.

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognisad in the Consolidated
Income Statement as they arise.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONTINUED

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedge nstrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, or no longer qualifies for
hedge accounting. At that ime, any cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised in equity is retained In equity unti
the foracast transaction occurs. if a hedged transaction is no longer expected to occur, tha net cumulative gain or loss recognised
in oquity is transferred to the Consolidated income Statemaent in the period.

A derivative Is presented as a non-current assat or a non-current liability if the remaining maturity of the instrument is more than
12 months and It is not expected o be realised or settled within 12 morths. Other derivatives are presented as current assets or
current liabilities.

Further details of darivative financial instruments are disclosad in Note 30.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a presant abligation as a result of & past event, and it is probable that the Group wil
be required to settie that obligation. Provisions are measured at the Directors’ best estmate of the expenditure required to settis the
mmmmwmmmmmwmpmmmmaﬁmsmm

Restructuring provisions are recognised when the Group has a detailed formal plan for the restructuring that has been communicated
1o the affected parties or implarnentation has commenced.

Adogption of new and revised Intemational Financisl Reporting Standards (“IFRS")
Standards and interpretations adopted in the current year
The foliowing new standards, amendments and interpretations have been adopted in the cument year:

+ Amendments tc AS 12: Recognition of Deferred Tax Assefs for Unreaksed [ osses - effective from 1 January 2017;
« Amendments to LAS 7: Disclosure infiative — effective from 1 January 2017; and
= Annual improvements 10 IFRS: 2014-2016 Cycle - specific items effective from 1 January 2017,

The adoption of thesa standards and intarpretations has not led to any chenges 1o the Group's accounting policies or had any
other material impact on the financial position or parformance of the Group. OﬂneramendmmstolFRSeﬂecﬂvebrhyaar
ended 31 Decernber 2017 have had na impact on the Group.

Standards and interpretations in issue, but not yet effective
Al the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following standards and interpretations which have not been applied
in these financial staternents were in issue but have not yet come into effect:

Effective from 1 January 2018:

IFRS 8 FAnancial instruments — EU endorsed;

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers — B endorsed;

Amendments to IFRS 4: Applying IFRS 9 Financial instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts — EU endorsed;
Imterpratation IFRIC 22: Foreign Curency Transactions and Advance Consideration — not yet EU endorsed.
Amendments to IFRS 2: Classification end Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions — not yet EU endorsed;
Annual improvermnents 10 IFRS Standands 2014-2016 Cycle {certain itarms effective from 1 January 2017) - not yet BUJ endorsed;
Arnendments to |AS 40: Transfer of investment Property - not yet EU endorsed.

Other itsms applicable in subsaquent periods:

* |FRS 16 Leases (effective from 1 January 2019) —~ EU endorsed;

* Imterpretation IFRIC 23; Uncertainty over incoma Tax Treatments —not yet EU endorsed;

*  Amendments 1o IFRS 9: Prepayment Feetuires with Negative Compensation — not yet EU endorsed;
L]

»

* "0 00

Amendments to IAS 28: Lang-term interests in Associates and Jaint Ventures —not yet EU endorsed;
Annual improvemnents to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle — not yet EU endorsed;
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts — not yet EU endorsed.

The Directors anticipate that the adoption of these standards and interpretations in future periods will not have a material impect
on the financial statements of the Group, except as described in relation 1o IFRS 16 Leases and IFRS 15 Revanue from Contracts
with Customers:

» |FRS 9 Anancial instruments (effective for the 2018 financial year) replaces IAS 39 Anancial instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. The new standard introduces new requirements for classifying and measuring financial essets and labilities in the
Consolidated Financial Statermnents. The Group has conducted an assessment of the impact of this standard and conciudad there
ia not expected to be any significart adjustrent required on the measurement, presentation or disclosure of financial assets and
iabities in the Consolidated Financial Statements when the standard is adopted.
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» |FRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (affective for the 2018 financial year) is a new standard providing a single point
of referance for revenius recognition, based on a fve-sten model framework, which replaces all exdsting revenue accounting
standards, interpretations and guidance. The major change is the requirement to identify and assess the satisfaction of defivery
of each performance obligation in contracts in order to recognise reverue,

Following an assessment of the financial impact of the changes required from the forthcoming adoption of this new standard, the
Group does not expect there 1o be any material change to the Consolidated Income Statament of the Group. The Consolidated
Balanca Sheet will be adjusted by the requirement to net-down deferred income against trade recelvables for armounts that have
been inveiced but are not yet due. This balance sheet adjustment will not affect the net assets of the Group and wik invoive the
reduction of approximately £70m of both the accounts receivable balance and deferred income as at 31 Decamber 2017,

« IFRS 16 Leasss (sffective for the 2019 financial year) wik replace the exdsting leasing standard, IAS 17 Laasss. it will treat all leases
in a consistent way, stiminating the distinction between operating and finance leases, and requine lessees to recognise all leases,
with a term of greater than 12 months, on the balance sheet. The mest significant effect of the new requirements will be an increase
in lease assets and leass liablities for leases cumently categorised as operating lsases. The new standard changes the nature of
expenses related to those leases, replacing the straight line operating lease expense with a depreciation charge for the lease asset
{includad within operating costs) and an interest expenss on the lease liabiity (included within finance costs). The Group is in the
process of assessing the impact of this new standard and will provide a further updata in the half-ysar results for the six months 1o
30 June 2018 and a full impact assessment in the Annwal Raport and Financial Staternents for the year ending 31 December 2018.
Note 34 provides further information on the Group’s operating lease obligations.

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND REY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the appiication of the Group’s accounting policies, which are described in Note 2, the Directors are required to makas judgameants,
estimates and assumptions about the camrying amounts of assets and liabffities that are not readily apparent from other sourcss.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considerad to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Critical accounting judgements
In addition 10 the judgemant taken by the Group in selecting and applying the accounting policies set out above, the Directors have
made the following judgerments conceming the amounts recognised in the Consolidated Financial Statements,

Valuation of separately identifiable intangible asssts (Notes 17 and 18)

To detarmine the value of separataly identifiable intangible assets on a business combination, and deferred tax on these intangibles,
the Group is required to make judgements when utiising valuation methodologies. These methodalogies include the use of discountad
cash flows, revenus forecasts and the estimates for the useful economic ves of intangible assets,

There are significant judgements involved in assessing what amounts are recognised as the estimated fair value of assats and liabilties
acquired through business combinations, particularly the amounts attributed to separate intangible assets such as titles, brands,
acquired customer lists and associated customer relationships. These judgements impact the amount of goodwill recognised on
acquisitions. Any provisional amounts are subsaquently finalised within the 12-month measurement period, as permittad by IFRS 3.

The Group has bult considerable knowledge of thess valuation techniquss, and for major acquisitions, defined as when consideration
is £75.0m or above, the Group also considers the advice of third party independent valuers to identify and calculate the valuation of
intangible assets arising on acquisition. Detais of acquisitions in the year are set out in Nots 18,

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Tha estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Ravisions to accounting estimates ane recognised in the
period In which the estimate is revised,

Impairment of assets (Note 18)

Identifying indicators of asset impainment involves estimating future cash flows basad on a good understanding of the drivers of
value behind the asset. At each reporting period, an assessment is performed to determing whether there ane any such indicators
of impaimment, which involves considering tha performance of our businesses, any significant changes 10 the markets in which we
operats and future forecasts. For impairment testing purposes, goodwill is allocated to the specific cash generating units (CGUs™)
that are expectsd to benefit from the goodwill. When there are changes in business structure, judgement is required o identify any
changes to CGlJs, taking account of the lowest level of ndependent cash inflows being generated, amongst other factors.

The Group has considered a number of assumptions in performing impairmant reviews of assaets, which can be found in Note 16
The determination of whether assets ane impaired requires an estimation of the value In use of the CGUSs to which assets have been
alocated, excapt where a fair value less costs 10 sell methodalogy is applied. The value in use caiculation requiras the Group to
eatimate the future cash flows expected to arise from each CGL), using five-year projections and determining a suitable discount
rate to caloulate present value and the long-term growth rate. The Direciors are salisfied that the majority of the Group's CGUs
have a vatue in excess of their balance sheet carrying velue, The sensitivities considened by the Directors for CQUs that have less
headroom ara described in Nota 16.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR 1 DECEMBER 2017

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SQURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY CONTINUED
Contingent consideration {Notes 18 and 26)
When the considaration transforred by the Group in a business combination includes assets or Kabilities from a contingant consideration
arangement, the contingent consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration
trangferred in a business combination. The contingent consideration is based on futwe businass valuations and profit multiples
{both Level 3 fair value measurements) and has been estimated on an acquisition by acquisition basis using available profit forecasts

(a significart uncbservable input). The higher the profit forecast, the higher tha tair value of any continger consideration {subject o

any maximum payout Clauses). Changes in fair value of the contingent consideration that qualify as measwement period adustments

mMmM.mmmdmmmmmmtmmmthaMb
previous reported results if the changes relate to amounts arising in previously reported periods. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustrnents that arise from additional information obtained during the measurement period, which cannot exceed one ysar
from the acquisition date, about facte and circumnstances that existed at the acquisition date.

Subsequent accounting for changes in the fair vaiue of the contingent cansideration, which do not quelify as measurement peviod
adjustments, depends on how the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent consideration classified as equity is not
remeasured at subsequent neporting datas, and its subsequent sattiement is accountad for within equity. Contingent consideration
classified a2 an assst or a kability is remeasured at subsedguent reporting dates at fa value, with the comresponding gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss,

Use of non-GAAP measures

In addition to the statutory results, adjusted results are prepared for the income statement, including adjusted cperating profit
and adjusted diluted eamings per share, as the Board considars these non-GAAP measures 10 be the most appropriate way
o measure the Group’s performance in a way that is comparable 1o the prior year.

Adjusted results (Notes 8 and 15)

The Group presents adjusted results (Note 8) and adjusted diuted eamings per share (Note 15) to provide additional useful information
on business performance trends to Shareholders. These results ane used kv performance analysis and incentive compensation
arrangements for employees. Adjusted resulis exclude items that are commonly excluded across the media sector: amortisation

and impairment of goodwill and intangible assets relating 10 businesses acquired and other intangible asset purchases of titles and
exhibitions, acquisition and integration costs, profit or loss on disposal of businesses, restructuring costs and other itams that in the
opinion of the Directors would distort underlying results. The term “adjusted” i8 not a defined term under IFRS and may not therefore
be comparable with similarly titled profit measurements reportad by other comparties. It is not intended to be a substitute for, or
superior 1o, IFRS measurernents of profit, Refer to Note 8 for detsils of adjusting erns recorded for the yeer and reconciied to
statutory operating proft.

4 RESTATEMENT

Restatement of balance sheet as at 31 December 2016 and income statement for the year ended 31 December 2016
The results for the year anded 31 Decembar 2018 have been restated for the finalisation of provisional amounts recognided in respect
of the fair value of assets acquired and labiities assumed related to the Penton Information Services acquisition that complated on

2 Novemnber 2016 and finalisation of fair values related 1o the Light Reading LLC acquisition that completed on 13 July 2016. Details
are set out in Note 4.

The Periton adjustments 10 tha Consolidated income Statement for the year anded 31 Decamber 2016 resuited in the following
adjustmernts 1o adjusted results: a reduction in revenue of £0.9m, a reduction in net operating expensas of £0.4m and a related
reduction in the adjusted tax charge of £0.2m. Adjusting tloms were restated to reflect reduced amortisation of intangible assets
of £0.3m and increased tax on adjusting tama of E0.1m.

The Perton adjustments to the Consolidated Balance Sheet at 31 December 2016 reflacted the balance sheet impact of the above
incoms stalsment adjustments, together with finalisation of the fair value of the acquisition balance sheet end foreign sxchange
movements on these adjustments from acquisition date on 2 November 2016 to 31 December 2016, The adjustments Include a
£25.1m reduction o goodwill, a £47.1m increasa in intangibles arising from a £49.9m increase in acquisition intangibles and a £2.8m
reduction in other intangibles. There was also a £19.1m increase in the deferred tax kability mainly associated with the increase in

the value of acquisition intangibles.

The Light Reading fair value finalisation resufted in the Consclidated Balance Sheet at 31 Dacember 2016 being acdjustad for the
recognition of an sddiional £0.2m accounts receivable and a comasponding increase of £0.2m in goodwill
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2018 - RESTATEMENT

As
. ug:

pﬁ i adjustinents
£m gm

Ax
e e
Non-current asseiy
Goodwil 27244 (25.1) 0.2 25985
COther intanglbis assats 1,765.0 471 - 1,802.1
Property and ecuipment 24.1 - - 241
Irveztrments in joint vartunes and associetes 15 - - 15
Othar investmants 18 ©.3 - 8
Delerrod tax assets 3.0 - - 13.0
Other mcelvables 05 - - 05
45203 218 02 45423
Current assols
trwentory 52.4 - - 524
Trade and other naceivables 358.1 {1.0n 0.3 356.2
Cument tax asset 311 - - an
Cash at bank and onhand 40.8 - - 4968
4812 {1.7) 0.2 489.3
Totsl nssets 50115 201 - 50318
Current Ksbilities
Bomowings (174.9) - - (174.)
Curment tax kabilties B0y 03 - (30.0}
Provisions (34.4 - - @44
Trecls and oiher payables (248.5 = - @248.5)
Deferrad incoma 561.5 .9 - H63.00
(1.047.8) (1.2 - (1.048.8)
Non-cusrment Habilities
Bomowings 1,360.3 - - 11.360.3
Datarmed tax labiites 3295 {19} - B349.0)
Rgtiament banafit obligation B8.0) = - (38,0
Provisions e - - (11.8)
Non-curment tax iablities 8.3 - - ®.3)
Trade end other payables (27.6) - - 276
1,775.9) (0.1} - 11,795.00
Totad Babilitles 2.823.9 20.3) —~ (2.843.8)
Nut assots 2,188.0 0.2 - 21878
Equity
Share copital 0.8 - - 0.8
Sheare premim account 205.3 - - 905.3
Trarsiation reserve T4 o) - O
Cther rasrves (1.570.8) - = {1.570.8)
Retzined samnings 27774 [24)] - 21
Exuity attributabie 0 equity holders of the perent 2,186.8 0.2 - 21868
Non-corstroling inerest 12 - - 1.2
Total squity 2,188.0 02 - 21878
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

4 RESTATEMENT CONTINUED
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 - RESTATEMENT

Mm ftams &‘m adjustments rosults ltams Tesults
2008 2018 2me 208 2018 2018
Em En £m £m £m £an £m
Reverue 1,345.7 - 1,345.7 [+X] 13448 - 13448
Net operating expentes 8304 2173 (LT o7 H30.0 R217.0) 1,)47.0)
Operzting profit’ices) before joint ventures
and associatee 4153 2173 188.0 0.2 4148 217.0) wra
Shane of renults of joint vantumes and associsms 08 - 0.8 - 0.8 - 0.8
Operating profitfloss} 418.1 1.3 196.8 0.2 4158 [ 198.8
Loss on csposal of subsiciurios and tions - P88 B8 - - 23.8) 39.8)
Investment iIncoma 08 589 50.5 - 0.8 589 59.5
Firence costs [40.3 - #0.2 = #0.2) = [40.2
Profit/joss} befors tax 3785 (198.2) 178.3 0.3 376.0 [167.9) 1784
Tex chagejcredk £8.0 83.2 “8 0.1 1.8 ga1 @
Profit/floss] for the period 308.5 (135.03 1785 0.1} 308.2 (134.8) 1734
Earnings per share
—Bask: (p) 42.2 228 422 - 238
=Dhuted (D) 42,1 238 421 23.8
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SEGMENT REVENUE AND RESULTS RESTATEMENT OF 2016

The Annual Report for the year ended 31 Decemnber 2016 presented Penton as a saparate segment. In 2017 the Penton business was
integrated into the business segments of Business Intelligence, Global Exhibitions and Knowledge & Networking. The tables
below set out the pravicusly reported amounts and restated amounts for each segment for the year ended 31 December 2016:

Publishing  intslligence Exhibidona N . Panten  Unallocated Total
£ £m _Em Em em £m £m

Raverne
Prewviowaly reported 4904 260.0 308.9 2244 4.0 - 1,345.7
Panton restaterment - 124 14.2 85 340 - 0.9
Restated 400.4 024 213 2309 - - 1,344.8
Oparsting profitiloss)
Previously reportad 135.0 458 533 BN {28.6) - 1988
Parsion restaternent - a5 3.5 (1.8 20.6 - [iF]
Restated 135.0 423 29.8 8.5 - - 198.5
Adjusted operating profit
Praviously reportad 1822 85.7 119.0 ar4 68 - 4161
Panton restatement - 48 05 10 B - 0.5
Hestuted 187.2 0.5 195 384 - - 4158
intangible ssset amortization’
Praviously raported 1“8 8.0y B339 08 B8 - (1en
Penton restatement - ) (3] 0.8 8.8 - 0.3
Restated {48.2 (18.6) £8.0) (10.6 - - (118.4)
1. Exchsties softwirs and product development amortisstion,
Acquisition and I'Ih!rﬂon Couta
Praviously eported 04 Q.1 3.0 (10 8.8 - B39
Panton reststement - B.7 (19 20 288 - -
Restated 04} 0.8 (22.9) @0 - - 33.1)
Segment assets
Praviously veportad 1,201.2 8351 8728 4581 1,500.7 1348 50115
Perion and Light Reating restatermant of goodwll - 188.7 588.0 a2 B33.8) - 249
Panion restaternent of intangiies - 1875 4123 84.0 B818.7) - 474
Paron and Light Peaging estatement of other ansets - 13.5 39.1 4.5 9.2 - [-3)]
Rastated 1,201.2 1,2048 1912.2 578.8 - 134.8 5,031.8
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMRBER 2017

SREVENUE
An analysis of the Group's revenus is as follows:
2018
2017  (resatady
£m £m
Subacripiions [1X] 507.4
Exhiblor 4513 2754
Unit asles 78.0 289.9
Altences 128 151.9
Sponsoship 1087 026
Mariapting and advertising services 2.8 478
Tistal reverue 1,7574 1,344.8

1. 2018 restatid for finalisation of the fair velus of azsats scquired snd kablitiss assumad for the Penton acquisition compiated in 2018 (see Nota 4).

6 BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Business segments

The Group has identified reportable segmants basead on financial information used by the Exscutive Directors in allocating resowces
and making stratagic decisions. We consider the chigf operating decision maker & be the two Executive Directors.

The Group's four (2018 restatad: four) identified
Strategic

reporting segments under IFRS 8 Operating Segmeants are as described in the

Report, The operating sagments for the yvear ended 31 December 2016 have been restated 10 integrate the results of the
reported Penton segment into the relevant Global Exhibitions, Business Intelligence and Knowledge & Networking

Segments (see Nots 4),
Segment revenue and resuita

The Group's primary internal income statement parformance measures for buainess segments are revenue and adjusted operating

profit. A reconcikation of adjusted operating profit 1o statutory operating profit and profit before tax is provided below:

Acodemic  Business Tiobal &

Your endod 31 December 2017 ™ = n-mu-; em “é'::
Faverus Note 5 830.0 3842 5604 283.0 17678
Adysied opersiing proft beiors joind vertres and associiss 208.0 2.2 2014 [y 548.5
Share of adiusted results of joint ventures and associsies - - - - -
Agyuxied opending profit 208.0 82.2 2014 3.9 §48.5
Franghie asoet amortisation Note 17! sa.n (24.0) 8.7 (7.0 (157.8
Inpaimrant (Note 8 2.9 33 104 - 5.0)
Aocuisifion and imegration costs N0t &) 0.5 (10.2} %) [] @40
Rastnucturing and morganisation costs (Noim & 0y 7.0 .9 [ ] (12.9
Subssquent remeasurement of contingent consideration (Nots 8 - - 0.2 03 0.1
Cparating proft/ioss) 1541 <78 1202 LiX] 3453
Lozs on disposal of busingsses (Note 20y ) {774
vegtment income Nole 11 0.2
Firence costs (Nete 12 (58.3)
Profil bafors tax 268.8
1. Exciudes acquired intangicie p o and softy
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Academic Bustness Global Hnowledgs &

Yaar anad 31 Dacarbar 2016 (restated® g Seanar =T - Wi =
Raverus (ot 5) 490.4 3024 3211 2309 13448
Adjusted operating profit befors joirit vertures 18r.2 70.5 Ha.y 384 414.8
Share of adjusted reeults of joint verrures - - 08 - 0.8
Adiustud openting profit 187.2 70.5 195 384 4158
Intangible ssset amorisation (Note 17} “8.2 (19.6) £38.0) {10.8) {118.4
Impairmant {Note 8 - - @1 (36.8) 7.7
Acquisition and integradion costs fNote & 0.4 0.5 {22.9) 80 B30
Restnaoturing end rorganisation costs (Note 5 88 1.8 (<)) 1N .3
Subsequent remeasumemant of contingent conskiaration (Note 8 - - 24 50 74
Operating proft 1350 423 208 B8 686
Loss on disposal of businesses fNote 20) 398
nvestmant income (Nofte 11} 58.5
Finance costs {Note 13 {40.2)
Profit befone tax a1

1. Excludes acquired intangibie product developmaent and softwara amortisation.
2. 2016 results restated to irtegrats results of the previously reported Penton sagment [kee Note 4).

The accounting policies of the reportabla segments are the same as the Group’s atccounting policies described in Note 2. Adjusted

operating resutt by operating segment is the measuna reportsd to the Executive Directors for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of sagment performance. Finance costs and inveatment income are not allocated 1o segments, as this type of activity is
driven by the central Treasury function, which manages the cash positions of the Group.

Segment assets
2018
2017  Crestated)
) £m

Academic Publishing 1,157.9 1,2012
Business hisligence 1.144.5 1,204.8
Giobal Extibitions 1,000.7 19122
Krowledge & Networking 568.2 S78.8
Total segment assets 4,7650.3 4,8970
Unallocated asasts 132.8 134.6
Total assets 4,892.1 5,031.8

1. 2016 resutts matated to Integrite resutis of the previously mportad Penton sagment (sea Note 4).

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance and aliocating resources batween segments, the Group monitors the
tangible, intangible and financial assets attributable to each segment, All assets are allocated to reportable segments except for
certain centrally held balances, including some intangible software assets relating to Group infrastructure, balances receivable from
businesses sold and taxation (curment and deferrad). Asu‘lsused!dﬂybympoﬁabbsegmaraalbmwdmﬂnbasbdm
revenues eamed by individual reportable segments.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMRBER 2017

6 BUSINESS SEGMENTS CONTINUED

Segment revenue by type
The Group's revenues from its major products and services wors as follows:

2018

2017  (restatad?

L P
Acsdemic Publishing
Subscriptions 2791 2431
Unit sales 250.9 2473
Total Agademic Publishing 530.0 400.4
B Intefligence
Subscriptions 280.4 284.3
Unit saing 274 228
Mavrlatig and advertising services 8.7 155
“Total Busineas intsligance 3024
Globel Exhibitans
Exhibitor 385.9 2339
Attancioe 67.8 378
Sponsorship 45.7 20.5
Markpting &0 Scheriing services .3 19.8
Totsl Globel Exhibiions 5604 a1
Knowledpe & Networking
Exhibitor * [T 1.5
Attendies 1283 1140
Sponsorship 20.0 631
Marketing and acivertising services 3 123
Total Knowledge & Networking 263.0 2308
Total revenus 1,757.8 1,344.8
1. 2018 renuits restatad to integrate results of the previcualy Panton seg/

Geographic information
The Group’s revenue by location of customer and information about its segment assats by geographic location are detalled balow:

Raverue Segmen sssecs
2018 2016
2017 Crestated? 2017  Crestated)
fm £m = £m
u 153.8 4EE 1,410 1.208.0
Conthents! Eope 298.7 2135 714 79.0
North America 9301 5228 31A 3,960.1
Restofwordd 4279 017 207.2 056
17578 13448 28521 50518

1. 2018 results restaied to inlegrate resulte of the praviously repored Penton sspment.
No individual customer contributed more than 10% of the Group's revenue in either 2017 or 2018,
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7 OPERATING PROFIT
Operating profit has been arived at after charging/{crediting):

Adjusting  Suatutory
m ftema results resulty % 2018
2017 2017 a017 (r dP [ d G d*
Notes £m Em 2018 £m Em
Cost of saey 5374 - 5374 416.3 = 415.3
Stalt costs fechuding recndancy costa) 9 467.8 - 40878 3725 - 3725
Amortisation of other Intangibie assots? 17 24.8 1578 182.8 4.2 1964 13068
Impeimnent - Qoodwl 8 - 34 34 - 658 658
bnpainmant - intanpities 8 - 22 2.2 - 18 18
Depraciation 21 8.2 - 82 8.5 - 85
Acquisiion and inegradion-relatad costs 8 - 4.0 24.0 - 331 331
Restructuring end recrganisation costs 8 - 129 129 - 72 7.2
Subsecant remeasurament of contingent considanmtion 8 - [ %] {0-1) -~ 4 74
Operating lssse @qense
~Land and buldings 34 207 - 287 229 - 229
- Othar 4 11 - 1.1 10 - 1.0
Net forsign exchange loss 49 - 4.9 13 - 13
Auditr's rerruneration for audlt services (see balow) 24 - 21 14 - 14
Othar operating expsnsas 1381 - 1301 84.9 - 4.9
Totml net operasling axpens=a befors
joint ventures and sxsocisies 1,2121 2002 1,412.3 230.0 2170 1,347.0

1. Cast of salas Inciudes £42.8m (2016: £47.8m) for Fventory mcognised as an axpensa including pre-publication smortisation.
2. 2016 resisted or tnalkisation of the fair value of asesis scquired and Babilites sssumed or the Penion acquisiion completed in 2016 (see Noto 4).

Amounts payabie to the auditor, Deloitte LLP, and its associates by the Company and its subsidiary undertakings is provided below:

2017 2018

£ £m

Foes payabia to the Company’s audittr for the audit of the Company’s annual finencial statements 1.7 0.8
Foes piyahia to the Company’s suditor and s as80ciates for olher sonvices to the Group:

Auxdit of the Company's subsidlariea 04 0.8
Totel audt fees 24 14
Fees payibie 10 the Company's auditor for non-audit senices comprises:

Transaction auport sarvioes - 49

Hall-year ravisw o1 LA

Taxation services (4] 01

Other servioes 01 -
Total non-eudit fees 0.3 5.1

Feps payable to Deloitte LLP and its associates for non-audit senices to the Company are included in the consolidated disclosures abave.

The Audit Commitiee approves all non-audit senvices within the Company’s poficy. In the prior year, the auditor provided transaction
support services principally in relation to the reporting requiremants associated with the size of the Penton acquisition, the Audit
Committes having conckrded that the auditor was best placed 10 perform these services due to its knowledge of the Company. The
other sarvices in 2017 relate to sarvices provided by Markst Gravity Limited, a training organisation which was acquined by Deloitte
on 31 May 2017. Market Gravity Limitaed was contractad by Informa, prior to the acquesition by Deloitts, to support in delivering the
London Tech Week Innovation Mini MBA from 12-16 June. KAN engaged Market Gravity Limited for a further three events in 2017.
There are no contingent fees involved and the fees are payable to Marksat Gravity Limited on completion of the events.

The ratio of non-audit sarvices to audit services was 0.1x (2016: 3.6x, 0.1x excluding transaction support senvices).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

7 OPERATING PROFIT CONTINUED

The Audit Commities has approved the use of the auditor for transaction support services in relation 1o the reporting requirements
assoclated with the Company’s proposed acqisition of UBM plc, having concluded that the auditor was best placed to perform these
services due to its knowledge of the Comparny and the timescales involved. These services are all provided in 2018,

A description of the work of the Audit Commitiee is set out in the Corporate Governance Statement on pages 87 1o 93 and includes
an explanation of how auditor objectivity and independence is safeguarded whan non-audit services are provided by the auditor.

8 ADJUSTING ITEMS

The following charges/{credits) are presented as adjusting items:

208
2017  Crestatad)
Notes ) £m

Irangibls smontisation and impainment -
Intangibie asset amortisation 17 1578 1184
Impairment - goodwil 16 34 658
Impeimnent - othar intangible assats 7 22 19
Acquisition and integretion costs 7 24.0 331

Restruciuring snd reorganisation costs

Radundancy costs 8.7 8.0
Fsorganisation costs 1.0 .4
Vacart property costs 8.2 18
Subsequent remeesunement of Contingant consideration 7 [A)] (L]
Adjusting items in opersting profit 2002 2170
Loas on disposal of subsiciavies and opermions 20 174 39.8
vastment ncoms 1 - (58.9)
Adjusting Rerns In profit before tax F A 1979
Tax rolatect 0 acjusting kems 13 ®a1)

Tax axfusting kem for US federal tax relorm 13
Adjusting iterms in profit for the year

1. 2015 restaded for finalisation of the fair vioue of assets scquined and ksbkities assumed for the Penton soquisition complsied in 2C18 fiee Noie 4.
The principal adjustments made ene in respect of

* intangible asset amortisation — the amortisation charges in respect of intangible assets acquired through business combinations
or the acquisiton of trade and assets are excluded from adjusted results as they do not relate to undertying trading;

* impaiment — the Group tests for impaimnent on an annual basis or mene frequently when an incicator exists, impaimernt charges are
individually disclosed and are exchuded from adjusted results as they do not relate o underlying trading (See Note 18 for further detasy

* acquisition and intagration costs — the costs incumed by the Group in acquiring and integrating share and aesset acquisitions,
Acquisition costs totalled £4.4m and integration coste totalled £18.6m;

* restruciuring and reorganisation costs — these costs ans incumed by the Group in business restructring and changing the operating
modal to align with the Group’s Growth Acceleration Flan. These include vacant property costs arising from restructuring activities;

* subsequent remeasurement of contingant consideration is recognised in the year as a charge or credit to the Conscoiidated Income
Statement uniess qualifying as a measurement period adjustment arising within one yaar irom the acquisition date, Subsequent
remeasuraments ane excluded from adjusted results as they do not relate to underlying trading;

* loss on disposal of subsickaries and operations —loss or profit on the disposal of individual businesses; these are excluded from
adjusted results as they do not relats 1o underying trading;

* imvestment income in the prior year of £58.9m relatad 1o the gain on a deal contingent forward contract associated with thes Penton
acquisition; and

* the tax iterns relats to the tax effect on the items above and 1ax adjustments related to rate changes, US feceral tax reform relates
to the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act anacted in December 2017.

S

134.8
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8 STAFF NUMBERS AND COSTS
The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group (including Directors) during the year, analysed by segment,
was as follows:

Numbsr of smplryess
2016
2017 (restarad®
Academic Publishing 2,137 207
Business Intaligncs 2,549 21
Global Exhibiions 1,518 1,018
Kntowdecige & Nebwordng - 1,34 1,353
7.63% 6,650
1. 2016 restated 1o align to the new segment structure following the Incorporation of Penton into the legacy reporting segments.
Their aggregate remuneration comprised:
2017 2018
[ [
Wages and salaries 413.3 278
Socis! security costs 37.0 301
Panslon costs chaged to operating prot {Nos 36) 10.8 29
Share-based payments (Ncte 10) (X 49
Stalf costs faxciuding recundancy costs) 4878 726
Radundancy costs 5.7 80
473.5 378.5

The rermunaration of Directors, who are the key management persornal of the Group, is set out below in aggregate for each of the
categories specified in IAS 24 Related Party Discicsurss {Note 37). Further information about the remuneration of individual Directors
ts provided in the audited part of the Remuneration Report on pages 106 1o 113,

2017 2018

Em £m

Short-em empioyee benofits 37 28
Post-employment benefits 0.3 03
Share-based paymont expanse 1.7 19
&7 50

10 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

‘The Group recognised total expenses of £6.9m (2016: £4.9m) related to share-based payment transactions in the year ended
31 Decembar 2017 with £4.8m {2016: £3.6m) relating 1o equity-sattiad LTIPs, £0.6m (2016: £0.3m) relating 10 equity-satted
ShareMatch and £1.5m (2016: £1.0m) relating to cash-settted awards.

The Group's Long-Term Incentive Plans ("LT1Ps") provide for nil-cost options and have a grant price used in the valuation of the awards
squel 1o the closing share price from the day prior 1o the grant date. The performancs period is three years starting with the year in
which the grant is made. LTIP awards are conditional share awards with specific performance congitions, To the extant that they are
met or satisfied then awards will be exarcisable following the end of the relevant performance pariod. LTIP allocations are equity setted
and will lapse if the cofleague leaves the Group before an LTIP grant is exercisable, uniess the employee meets certain elighbility criteria.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

10 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS CONTINUED

Long-Term incentive Plan

The 2017 LTIP award was granted on 15 March 2017, with the 2016 LTIP award granted on 17 March 2016 and the 2015 LTIP award
granted on 13 February 2015. The performance condiions for each of these awards o Executive Directors are relative total shareholder
return (TSR for FTSE 51=-150 constituents, excluding financial senvices and commodities) and eamings per sham ("EPS™) compound
annual growth rate ("GAGR").

The movement during the year is as follows:

2017 2018
Numbsref  Number of

—tpRIONE
Outstanding #t | January 2,897,323 2311480
Aciustrment 10 refioct borus slement of rights issua - 220,674
LTIPs axercisad In 1he year (2T9,038) {232.847)
LTIPs. lapsed I the year (909,557} (462,362
1.TIFs grantad i T year 1,223,008 1,051,189
Outstanding i 31 Decembar 2991757 2897323
Exarciabis INCLxIed in oLtANCing number a1 31 Decermber 4207 -

The TSR award components of the LTIPs were valued using a Monts Carlo simulation model, The inputs into the Monte Carlo
simulation madel for the LTIP performance conditions are:

Expectad

Share price Expactad WA

at grant m e Risk free dividend

Grears) rate yield

8 September 2014 €A77 20.0% 3 09% 3.7%
13 Fabruary 2018 £4.86 21.0% 3 0.8% 3.4%
17 March 2018 £8.37 204% 3 0.8% 3.2%
15 March 2017 852 20.0% 3 0.1% 31%

1. Shave price at grant nextaded for bonus slement of 2018 rights issus.

2. From 1 ey of yeer in wihich grect msce.

In onder to satisfy share ewards granted under the LTIR, the share capitel would need to be increased by up to 2,543,839 shames

(2016 2,545,976 shares) taking account of the 388,118 shares held in the Employee Share Trust (Notes 32). The Compary will satisfy
the awards either through the issue of additionsl share capital or the purchase of shares as needed on tha open market, The weightad

average share price during the ysar was £6.81 2018: £8.78).

Expected volatility was determined by caiculating the historical volatility of the Group's share price over one, two and three years back

from the date of grant. The expactad iife used in the model has been adjusted, based on the Group's best estimate, for the effects of

non-transierability, exercise restrictions and behavioural considerations,
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SharsMatch {Share Incentive Plan}

in June 2014, the Company faunched ShareMatch, a global Share Incentive Plan {tax qualifying in the UK), under which eligible
cofleagues can invest up to the limit of £1,800 per annum in the Company’s shares, The scheme includes a matching elerment,
whereby for avery ona share purchased by the colleague, the Company will award the participant ona matching share. The matching
element was increased 1o one new share for every one purchased from March 2017 (previously one share matched for every two
shares purchased). Matching shares are subject to forfefture if the purchased shares are withdrawn from the scherns within three
years of purchase or if the colleague leaves the Group, unless tha neason for leaving is due to restructuring or retirement. In addition,
both the purchased and matching shares are efigible to receive any dividends payable by the Company, which are reirvested in more
shares. Employee subscriptions ¢an be rnade on a monthly or one-off lumg sum basis and matching shares are purchased on a
maonthly basis, through a UK Trust. Further details are set out in the remuneration saction of the financial statements.

2017 2018
Numberof Numbaerof
share share
awards awards
Outstanding at 1 Januery 141,894 109,729
Adjustment to reflact rights sue - a218
Expreised I the yoar (16,039 (17,445
Lapsed in the year (18,121 (11.434
Graniad in the year 162,908 52,748
o g at 31 Dx 273,560 141,814
11 INVESTMENT INCOME
2017 2018
[ £m
Loans and mcekvables:
Intacast incoma on bank deposits 0.2 Y]
Fadr valud gain on financial instruments through 1he Incorms statement - 589
0.2 50.5
12 FINANCE COSTS
2017 2018
Note ™ £m
tnterest expensa on financial liabities measumed at amortised cost 58.1 385
Interest cost on pansion schema net abiftes 38 19 02
Tats! interest @pense 5.2 N7
Fair value loss on fnancial instruments throwugh the income stalemant 09 0.5
i £5.3 40.2
Included in interest expense above is the amortisation of debt issue costs of £2.2m (2016; £1.5m).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

13 TAXATION
The tax (creditycharge comprises: .
2018
2017 Crastoned)*
Neas S £
Curent tex:
UK 0.7 344
US - exchuding US fedwsl tax rsform 34 0.0
US - chage aising from US fadkl tax relomm 9.2 -
UAE and Monaco 0.5 -
China ~ 29 2.7
Peat of Workd 3.2 75
Curront year 5809 243
Detsned tax
Cumant year . 0.8 (1549
Credit artsing from LIS facersl tax rsiorm 27 (94.8) -
Cracit arising from L Gonporaion Tax rade change 27 10.4) ¥
‘Total tax {cradifycharge on profit on ordinary activitles 4.9 47
1. 2016 rantated for finalisation of e iair valus of aassts scquired and Labiities Sssumed for certain acquisions COMpNtRc in 2016 (see Note 4).
The tax adjusting items within the Consoliiated Income Staterrient relates to the folowing:
Groas Tax z018 ﬁ
2017 R017  C(resated)  (restated)
Notes £m £m £m £m
Amortisation of other intangible sesete’ 8 1518 50.6 [118.4) 4.2
Oeferad tax ichangeytrudit arising from revised treatmarnt of certain
non-UK rtangible asses - (-5 - 12
Beneft of US goodwil amortiaation for tax purposes only - {1n - (10.00
Impairment 8 5.9 - [i14] -
R aring end seompanisation costs L) nz.9 38 2 19
Acquishion and iIntegration-relaed costs 8 (24,09 9.9 @a 45
Subsequent remessuremant of contingent consideration 8 o1 - 14 0.8
Loas 0N Giaposa) of subsidaies and operaticna 20 X %] ©0.5) 215
Delermac tax cradt on intangilo assets arksing from LIK Comonation Tax rete changs 27 - 0.4 - 4.3
Investrnent income [] - - 58.9 {11.8
To on aGiuating hems L] (™) TN 833
Tax acjusting ferm for US fiacieral tax reform ' - 854 - -
Tota! tax adjugting fevms {217.8) R d (197.9) 831
1. 2018 restated for nalisaiion of the far velue of asssta and habEtes for certain scqui pleted In 2016 (e Note 4.
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The current and defermed tax are calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation is calculated In each jurisdiction

basad on tha pravaiiing rates of that jurisdiction. US fedsral tax reform refars to the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act enacted in December 2017, EE
The tota! tax chargefcredi) for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows: EE
2018
2017 Crestated a
om » om %
Proftt before texc 2688 781
Tax charge st offactive UK statitony rate of 18.25% (016: 20%) K] 0.3 356 200
Nor-decluctibie Impeiments 11 0.4 03 8a
Other non-deductible expansas and stmiler tems 20 o7 A 11
Profits taxed o cifferent raies Y) Y} 075 Y]
Adpustrnants ki pror years 2.0 1.9 @.7) 2.6)
Adiustments 10 Oefarmed tax on Intangible sasats .8 o3 8.4 [T
Aocisitions and disposals retatecd 0.7 .5 (1.7} 1.0}
Benefits from financing stuctunes. 4 {0.5} ®.1 5.1}
Taxincantives and foreign taxx credits 5 an a0 X}
Lossea in cartain Auriadictions that have nol bean recogrisad [X] - 55 a
Deferred tax credit arising from UK Corporation Tax rate change: 04) ©.n [+ 1] 03
et tex credit arieing from US fecer tax reform ©5.4) ©1.8) - -
To: (CraciyChaga and ofiective rate for the year Y 116.7 a7

1. 2018 restatad for inalsation of the falr value of aesets soquined and lebiities assurmned kor the Penkon acquisiion compieted in 2018 (see Note 4).

In addition to the incorne tax charge to the Consolidated Income Statement, a tax charge of £4,2m (2016: credit of £2.0m} has been
racognised directly in the Consolidatod Statament of Comprehensive Income during the ysar,

&
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14 DIVIDENDS
2017 2018
Pershare 2037 Par sham 2016
Pance £m. Penos £m
Amounta recognised as distribyAlons 10 equity holders in the year:
Final dividend for the year endled 31 Decamber 2015 - - 1247 818
i cliviciend for the year enciact 31 December 2016 - - 8.28 44,1
Firal divicland for the year endied 31 Decarmber 2018 13.04 074 - -
Irderin cividend for the yoar ended 1 December 2017 8.65 54.8 - o
1089 1%2.2 18.73 1319
Proposed final dvidend for the ysar endad 31 Decermber 2017
and actual dividend for the year endled 31 Decernber 2010 13.80 "y 13.04 1074

As at 31 Dacember 2017 £0.2m {2018: £0.1m} of dividends are still to be paid. The proposed final dividend is subject to approval by
Shareholders at the Annual General Maating and has net been included as a fability in these financial staternents. The proposed final
divicdend to be paid Is 13.80p (2016: 13.04p) per share. The payment of this dividend will not have any tax conseguences for the Group.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

18 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic

The basic sarnings per share calculation is basad on profit attributable to equity Shareholders of tha parent of £311.3m (2016: £171.5m
profit, restated amount). This profit on ordinary activities after taxation is divided by the weighted average number of shares in issue
{less thase shanes held by the EST and ShareMatch), which is 823,352,304 (2016: 725,629,256).

Diluted

The diluted earnings per share calculation is based on the basic EPS calculation above except that the weighted average number of
shares includes all potentially diutive options granted by the reporting date as if thoss options had been exercised on the first day
of the accounting period or the data of the grant, if later, giving a weighted average of 826,146,627 (2016: 727,626,695).

The table below sets out the adjustment in respect of dilutive potantial Ordinary Shares:

2017 2018
Weightad average number of shares usad in basic eamings per shan 823,352,304 725,620,255
Potentiedy diutive Ordinary Shares 2,794,323 2197440
Weighted average nurmber of shanes used in ciutad earmings per shers 820,148,827 727826585

Esrnings per share

In addition to basic EPS, adjusted diuted EPS caiculations have been provided as this is useful additional information on undertying
. Eamings ane based on profits attributable to equity Shareholders and adiusted 1o exclude items that, in the opinion of

pearformance
the Directors, would distort undertying resutts with the items detallad in Note 8.

T 2017 {rastatad 2018
Eamings per share [N Pance [ Pance
Profit for the year 37 1734
Non-controling intarests — 2.4 1.8
Eamings for the purpose of statutory basic EPS/stetutory basic EPS (o) N3 3.8 175 238
Eftect of dil.ve potential Ordinery Shares - £.1) - -
Eamings for the purposs of y diluted EPS/s y diluted EPS {p) N3 Iy 1715 238
1. 2016 reststed jor Rnalication of the ek valus of asasts aCoH and hablities or ¢ortain it L In 20186 {see Note 4).
Per share h.r% Peor share
. ‘;E 2017 (restated 2018
Mﬂluﬂ\hﬂlpﬁm - Rm Panos £m Ponce
Eamings for the purposs of ¥y basic EPS/etatutory basic EPS G} 13 A ns 38
Adjusting Rams:
Intangible amortisation snd impairment (Nots 8 163.4 wa 1841 254
Acquisition and Integration couts Nots £ 240 29 334 4.8
Radundency and restruciuning Costs (No 8 128 18 e 1.0
Subsaquont emassurament of contingent consiceration {Note 8 (28] - 74 (1.0
Loas on al of sub ries and cperstions (Note 8 174 2.2 39.8 54
Irvestrment income (Note B) - - (58.9) |81
Tix relatad 10 adjusting fems (Note B (82.9) 7.8 3.1 8.1
Tax acfusting Rerna for US fadieral tax raform (Note 8} os.4) [10.4) - -
Eamings for the purpose of adjusted basic EPS/adjusted basic EPS {p) 2809 48.3 308.3 422
Effoct of diutve potantial Orcinary Sharos .2 01
Esmings for the purposs of adjusied diiuted EPS/edjusied diiuted EPS (p) 380.9 48.1 306.3 421
1. 2018 restaled for fnalsation of the fair vilue of SEsets acouined and lixbiites axsumed v Ty Panton scquisiion compleed in 2016 Sse Noty 4).
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18 GOODWILL

£m
Cost .
Al 1 January 2018 1.822.8
Additions in the yeer jrestatecd)’ B524
Disposaly [A)]
Exchange differences 2170
A1 January 2017 (eatated) 2,892
Additions In the year Nota 18) 1148
Disposals (101.4)
Exchange diioronces {173.0)
A131 Decermber 2017 2,732.3
Accumudated impairment loasss i
A1 Jarviary 218 {14.m
Impaimeant oases for the year Note 8) 85.8)
Disposals -
Exchange difarences {12y
At 1 January 2017 {102.8)
Imoarment losses for e year (Nots 8 B84
Disposals 1.8
Exchange ciferencas 41
At 31 December 2017 {124.1)
Carrying amount
A1 31 Decamber 2017 2.600.2
A1 31 Decermber 2016 frestated)t 26995

1. 2018 restavd for finalisation of te fair viiue of assets acquired and Exbiities assumed lor cortain acquisitons compistad in 2016 (Bee Note 4).

Impairment review

As goadwill is not amortised, it is testad for impairment annually, or mora frequently if there ana indicators of impaiment. The testing
invotves comparing the camrying value of assets in each cash generating unit {"CGU") with value in use calculations or assegsments
of fair value less cost-to-sell, derived from the latest Group cash fiaw projections.

h2017memmln'palnnento(goodellbunhg£34m(2016.E&mmamargeofEZOmInBusimslnblﬁgoncorelamg
o the Telecoms, Media & Technology {"TMT™) CGL and Industry & Infrastructure CGL),

In 20117 the number of CGUs was 26 (2018: 24). Formpatngpurposes,ﬁaOGUaamaggmgatsdhbﬂ'leburmpafabhaagmems
which each has its own Managing Director and Finance Director. The carmying amount of goodwill recorded in the major groups of
CGUs is set out below:

2017 20168 2018
Numberof Numberof 2017 {restatad )}
CGU groups CGUs CGUs £m £m
Acadermic Publishing 1 1 B827A 519.8
Buainess Ineligence [] 5 7861 819.9
Giobal Exhibitions. 12 1 0834 1,008.0
Knowledge & Nelworking 7 7 1.3 3s8
26 24 2,608.2 2,600.5

1. 2016 rstated for Analisation of the tak vaiue of assets aocuired snd Bebiities d for certain eoquistt wpieted In 2018, and 10 align 10 the naw segment

strucaim folowing the Incarporation of Penton inta the legacy reporting segrmente.

WWWINFORMA COM INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 157

laodayd
SIDALVaLE

SINIANKILIVLE
TVIONYHI



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

16 GOODWILL CONTINUED

The movernents in the carrying armount relate primarily to acquisitions, disposals, exchange movements and adjustments arising from
reciassifications arising when acquisition intangible valuations are completed,

Tha recoverable amounts of the CGUS are detarminad as the graater of the value in use caloulations o fair valua less costs to sell,
which ane based on the cash flow projections for sach CGU. The key assumptions are those regarding the revenue and operating
rmargin growth ratas together with the long-term growth rate and the discount rate applied to the forecast cash flows, The recoverable
amount measumement is categorised as {evel 3 in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs to the valuation techniques used.

Estirnated future cash flows are determined by referenca to the budget for the year foflowing the balance sheet date and forecasts for
the following two years, after which a jong-term perpetuity growth rate is applied. The most recent financial budget approved by the
Board of Dirsctors has been preparad after considering the cumant economic envirenment in aach of aur markets.

Long-tarm mrarket
rates Pretax discount rates
Rey 2017 2018 2017 2018
Acaderric Publishing 2.5% 2.2% 8.9% 10.5%
Businsss inteligence 2.0-2.5% 20-24% 10.82=10.3% 88-10.7%
Giobal Exnibions 1.7=3.8% 1.5-3.8% 72-129% BO-1489%
Knowledge & Networkdng 1.1-2.5% 1.9-2.4% S.311.8%  9.8-1.0%

The pre-tax discount rates ussed in the value in use calculations reflect the Group's assassment of the curent market and other risks
specific 1o the GGUs. Long-term growth rates ane appsied alter the forecast period. Long-term growth rates are based on external
reparts on long-tarm G inflation rates for the geographic market in which each CGU operate and therelore do not exceed the
long-term average growth prospects for the individual markets.

The Group has undartaken a sensitivity analysis across all CGUSs, taking into consideration the impact on key irnpalnment test
assurnptions arising from a range of possible fulune trading and sconomic scenarios, summarised as follows:

* an increase in the pre-tax discount rate by 1.0%; and

* adecrease in the terminal growth rata by 0.5%.

The sensitivity analysis shows that, when applying the 1.0% increase in pra-tax discount, there would be a £29.9m incraasa in the

total impairment change, whchmﬂemsanhcreasshknpamemehargeofmnmhheTMTOGUandmammhelndustry&
Infrastructure CGL), which both sit within the Business Intefligence Division.

Whan applying the 0.5% decrease in terminal growth rate sensitivity there would be a £13.2m increasae In the total impairment charge,
which reflects an increase in impairment charge of £2.7m in the TMT CGU and £10.6m in the Industry & Infrastructure CGU, which
both sit within the Business Intelligence Division.

Whan applying the above critaria combined, there would be a £40.2m ingrease giving a total impaiment change of £45.7m, which
reflacts an impaiment of £8.2m in the TMT CGU, and £32.0m in the Industry & Infrastructure CGU, both of which sit within the
Buginess Inteligence Division, as well as other impaimments of £3.6m,
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17 OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Databass
and  Exhibitons
intellsctual and
Thonllis  bhrdans hranded Intangtble
and journal customer cusomer softwars Product
titles ralationships relatiorahips'  Sub-total azsats  developmenti® Towl
£m £m fm £m £m Em £m

Cost
AL 1 January 2016 8134 4919 535 1,840.4 104.4 222 10670
Ariging on aceuisition of subsidiaries
and operations festawd) 39 70 ms5 7324 09 130 7472
Additons® 78 - 487 54.5 43.4 121 1100
Disposais (Noi 20} 20 = - 20 3] 0.3) 4.9
Disposal of subsidiries - - - - 0.1 - 0.1
Exohange differences (ssted) 833 68.4 817 238.4 .6 30 2510
AL 1 January 2017 frestatac)’ 9114 587.3 4,385.0 2,883.7 1561 50.9 3,070.7
Disposals following review of register - 1.7} {13.04 (4.7 - - 4.n
Arising on ecquisition of subsidiarias and operations 14.4 1.9 9014 19.4 0.1 0.8 1202
Additions 7.8 [X] 18.1 2.2 458 127 94.5
Reclassfication - 3.0} 3.0 - 2.4 24 -
Dispesats (Note 20) - 0.2 0.9 .8 -4 .9 1.9
Disposal of subsidiarias {19.0) (10.8) 3.8 [3.9 o.n - [
Exchanga differences (468.2) 184.7 (111.0} (191.9) 3.5 B2 (200.5)
At 31 December 2017 868.4 538.1 1,3078 2,774.3 196.8 835 3,034.8
Amortisation
At 1 Jarnary 2018 (3225 (2988 211.6 {833.7) (55.4 0.7 938.8).
Charga for the year (restated)! 19.5) (7% (49.04 (118. (10.8) 348 [130.8
Impairent losses (Note §) - - 1.9 (1.9 - - (1.9
Disposals (Note 20 0.3 - - 03 20 - 23
Dispasal of subsidiaries - - - - - - -
Excharyga diffsrances (estated)’ 33.8) 56.7} 37.5 £133.0¢ @7 (1.8 (135.59
Al 1 January 2017 festated) (410.5} 4740 {300.0% {r,184.7) {68.7) 3.2 {1,208.8)
Disposals followiryg review of register - 17 13.0 T - - 1“7
Charge for the year (51.3} (5.5 (81.04 {157.8) {16.0) L] {182.8)
Impalment losses (Note 8 20 0.4 o1 =2 - - 2.2
Reclassification - [X) 0.1} - - - -
Dispogals Note 20 - 0.1 [T] 0.8 0.3 - 0.9
Disposal of subskfiartes %] 10.8 28 28.1 [1] - 288
Exchange ditarences 2.5 201 19.9 1.8 2.9 K 0.0
At 31 Daoember 2017 (426.9) {448.0 356.2) {1,220.8) (80.8) (22.6) (1.333.3)
Carrying amount
At 31 Dacernber 2017 ans 80.1 1012.6 1,644,6 118.0 409 1,701.4
At 31 December 2016 (restatac) 500.9 3.1 1,085.0 1,879.0 874 357 1,802

1. 2018 restited for finalisation of the falr vafue of assets acquired and (iahilities sssurmed for cartain acquisitiona completd i 2016 jsoe Nota 4}

2. Al product developmant In 2017 and 2018 s Intemaly gensrated,
8. Addaiions inciudes businass essat addiions and product development, Of the £94.5mn total additiona, the cash flow statement shows £96.0m for thass Rems with
£52.2m Intangible softwary assets, £13.1m for product developmsnt and £30.7m for ties, brands and customer reiationships.

Intangible software assets include a gross carrying amount of £171.0m (2018: £136.8m) and accumulated amortisation of £68.0m
{2016: £57.4m) which relates to software that has been intemally generated. The Group does not have any of its intangible assets

pledged as security over bank loans,
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18 BUSINESS COMEINATIONS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Cash paid on acquisition nat of cash sequired Segment &n £
Current period scquisitions
Yachii'g Promotions, inc. (0P} Giohal Expébitions e -
Dove Medical Press Limied drric Pyblishing 430 -
Futunam Medila Limiad Krowiadgs & Networking 18 -
Skipta, LLC Business imeligence 4.8 -
Guangzhoy Infoma Y1 Fan Exhibitiona CO., Limiad Giobal Exhibiions 42 -
Kamaz: Boois Limniad Academic Publishing 3.9 -
Now A irtamanional Sat Knowiedge & Networking 5.8 -
Magpa ntemational Liméted Business Inwligence 20 -
“TrirmiTabs invastment Ressarch, inc. Business inteligance 0.8 -
Spotght Financial, inc, Buginess Inteligence o4 -
Informa Tlaryi Exhibitions (Chengak) Ca., Limind Blobal Exhibilions 1.3 -
Cokiz K Limied Academic Pubshing 08 -
Emily Expo Events, Inc. Global Exhibitions LX) -
OTC Publicstions Umnited Businass inteligence 18 -
1514 -
Prior period scquisitions
2018 acquisitions:
Penton Information Services Gilobal Exhibitions, Kr ge & ridng, Busin ag [ 1,218.8
Ught Reading LLC Knowledge & Networking 34 44.3
Finovasa Group, Inc. Knowlecge & Networdng a2 188
Othar 52 126
2010-2015 acquisitions:
Other 4.3 a7
1.8 1,204.2
Totul cash paid in year 193.2 1,204.2
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Acquisitions

The provisional amounts recognisad In respect of the estimated fair value of identiflable assets and liabilities in respect of acquisitions
made in 2017 and payments made in 2017 relating to prior year acquisitions was:

Paymanta a
complated
Othar in prior
m e v e
Imangibies. 80.0 0.2 78 14 120.3
Property and equiprant 33 o1 0.3 - ar
inventory - - 01 - 0.1
Ivestrents - - - - =
Dalerred tax assets - - 03 - 03
Trade and other mcalvables 20 4.0 3.2 - 82
Cash and cash equivalents 08 5.2 55 - 13
Delarmad costs - o 08 - [T
Tracke, other payabies and provisions “.2 .8 23 = 7.3}
Defarred income &) - ®.8 - (0.3
Curent tex Babiities - ;) 04 - )
Deferred tax lsbities (10.6) 0.8 (X - (16.5
Idantiflable nat assats acouied 485 16.0 448 14 1105
Nor-controling rerest - - 1.2 - 1.2
Goodwil 63.2 33.8 17.8 - 146
Total considerstion Mz 4G.8 63.4 14 226.3
Satiofiod by:
Cash consideration my 482 330 07 1936
Detarned and conlingent consideration pald - - - -
Deferred closing price adiustment - - - -~ -
Delared considemsion - 18 17 - a3
Cantingant consideration - - 2.7 0.7 204
Share considention - - - - -
Total consideration WM.y 49.8 B83.4 14 2283
Net cash outfiow srising on acquisiions:
Cash considertion "Wy 48.2 33.0 [ 1938
Deformed and contingent consideration peid - - - 10.9 109
Leas: not cash acquired 0.6) 5.3 55 - (11.8)
Net cash outfiow avising on acquisitions: K] 4320 275 N8 193.2
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

18 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS CONTINUED
Business combinations made in 2017

Yachting Promotions, Inc.
On 14 March 2017, the Group acquired 100% of the issued share cepital of Yachting Promotions, Inc. {(“YPI*) the operator of some of
the langest yachiing and boat shows in the US, The Company forms part of the Global Exhibitions Division.

Total consideration, Inclding payment for working capital, was £111,7m ($138.8rm, of which £111.1m ($138.0m] was paid in cash, net
of cash acouired of £0.6m ($0.7m).

The disciosure below provides the fair value of acquined identifiable assets and Bablities assurmed of YPI which are provisional pending
receipt of final valuations.

Book  Fair vake Falr

valus adjustments valus

Em £m £m

Intangihis sszsia - 509 60.9
Proparty and eqeiprmsnt 33 - a3
Trade and other receivabise 20 - 20
Cash at bank and on hand 08 - 0.8
Tracie ard other payalios (L] - 4.2
Defarmad ncoma (<K} - Q.5
Deferred tax assetflablites) . 123 22.9) o8
idontitable net assets soquined 105 380 48.5
Provieional goodwil - 63.2 83.2
Total consicertion 10.5 1012 ".r

The business contributed £4.1m of profit after tax and £31.0m of revenue for the period between the date of acquisition and

31 December 2017. if the acquisition had cormpleted on the first day of the financial period, it woulkd have contributed £5.5m of profit
gfter tax and £39.1m to the revenue of the Group for the year ended 31 Dacember 2017. Acquismonoomsrmhdedhadiwmgmms
In the Consoliiated Income Statement) amounted to £0.8m.

The goodwill of £63.2m arising frorn the acquisition relates o the following factors:

s providing informa with increased scale in the growing intemational yachting vertical;
* complementing the existing Group’s ownership of the Monaco Yacht Show; and
¢ adding to the Global Exhibitions Division's scale in the US.

©n 29 December 2017, the Group soid a 10% share of the YP! business o tha govemment of the Principality of Monaco; ses Note 20
for further details.

Dove Medical Press Limited

On 26 Saptember 2017, the Group acquined 100% of the issued share capital of Dova Madical Press Limited (*Dove’}, an open access
{*0A" journal publisher operating in the UK, US and New Zaaland, producing a range of OA journals mainly in Health Sciences with
additional content in Science & Technology. The Cornpany forms part of the Academic Publishing Division,

Total consideration, including payment for working capital, was £498.8m, of which £43.0m was paid in cash, net of cash acquired of
£5.2m and thers was deferrad consideration of £1.8m,
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The disclosura below provides the fair value of acquired identifiable assets and fiabiities assumed of Dove which are provisional

pending receipt of final valuations.
Book  Fairvalue Falr
valus adfustments value
£m £m £m
Intangible assets 01 10 10.2
Property and aquipment 0.1 - [X]
Trade and other receivables 4.0 - 40
Cash at bartk and on hand 5.2 - 52
Defered costs 0.1 - 0.1
Tracla and other payables 09 - 0.9
Curmen tax Eabliies 0.7 - 0.7
Deferad tax ablites (1.8 - 0.8
Klentifiable net assets acquired 5.8 104 18.0
Prowisional goodwll - 338 338
Total corsideration 59 439 49.8

The business contributed £0.9m of profit after tax and £2.6m of revenue for the period between the date of acquisition and

31 December 2017. if the acquisition had completed on the first day of the financial period, it would have contributed £2.5m of profit
after tax and £9.4m to the revenue of the Group for the year anded 31 Dacember 2017, Acquisition costs (inckuded in adjusting items

in the Consolidated Income Statement) amounted to B0.4m.
The goodwill of £33.8m arising from the acquisition relales to the following factors:
* providing Informa with greater presence in the growing open access market;

+ providing sales synergy opportunities by complementing the Group's existing open access operations; and

* bringing a strong operational and management team 1o the Group.
Finalisation of the 2018 acquisition fair value of Panton Information Services

On 2 November 2016, the Group acquired 100% of the issued share capital of Penton Information Senvices, a leading independent
US-based exhibitions and professional information services business. The provisional amounts recognised in respect of the estimated
fair value of the identiflable assets acquired and kabllities assumed were disclosed in the 2016 Annual Report. Finalisation of the

provisional amcunts as at 31 December 2017 is as follows:

POt e
intangible assats 8482 270 se52
Property and squipment 79 - 79
rwvastments 0.2 0.2 -
Tracks and other recovablas a2 - N2
Gash et bank end on hand 214 - A
Tragis, othar payablez and provisions (24.8) - (24.9)
Defermed incorme 59.5) A7) B0
Deferred tx Rabiios 1an 57 {133.8
Retrement benafit oblgation ] - ]
Idarvifiable nat assats accouined b 5002 2 8273
Goowd %38 ) B0BA
Towml consideration 1,334.0 T 1335.7

The finalised fair value adjustment amounts relate principally to revisions to the assets lives of acquired intangible assets and relatad
deferred tax adjustrnents and a £1.7mincrease to consideration for the finalisation of working capitel, Consideration for the acquisition
includes defarred consideration that is payable in October 2018 for anticipated future tax benefits. The estimated fair value is £18.7m
($22.6m) at 31 December 2017; however, the amaunt is under dispute with the sellers; see Note 38 for further detais.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTEB TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

18 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS CONTINUED
Other business combinations made in 2017

Thera wene 12 other acquisitions completed in the year ended 31 Decernber 2017 for a total consideration of E63.4m, of which £27.5m
was paid in cash, net of cash acquired of £5.5m and there was £1.7m of deferred consideration and £28.7m of contingent consideration,

Update on deferred and contingent consideration pakd in 2017 relating to business combinations completed

In prior years

In the yaar ended 31 December 2017 there were contingent and deferred net cash payments of £11.6m relating to acquisitions

compieted in prior years.

18 OTHER INVESTMENTS AND INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES
Investments in joint ventures, joint operations and associates
Tha Group's irvestrents in joint ventures and assoclates at 31 Decamber 2017 are as follows:

Share
Country of helding or
Company Duton TR mariihed ot el
Lioyd's Maritime Information Services Linited ! Business Inteligence UK Ordinary 50% 31 Decemnber
Indepandant Materials Handling Exhibitions Limited Global Exhiblions UK Orcinary 50% 31 Detember
Informa Tharawet LLC Global Exhibitions  State of Qatar Ondinary 49% 31 Dedamber
Postana Managemert Limied Knowledge 8 Networking Cypna' Ondinary 49% 31 Decemnber
P d Global Exhibitions Egypt nfa 0% wa
Madiconext Global Exhibitions ' Egypt e 50% nfa
Afo Packeging 8 Food® Global Exhibitions Egypt wva 50% n/a
Egytact Globa) Exhibitions Egypt na 0% na
Automech Formia® Global Exhibitions Egypt va 50% nia
1. Pestena Mansgement Limited i In Cyprus and operates in Russia. )
2. Joint o porating through ol
The carrying value of investments in joint ventures and associates is set out below:
2017 208
[ £
At 1 Januery 15 0.1
Share of results of joint vamumes and associses - 0B
Sheres mecaived In consideration for disposal of Consumar information buginesses [+].]
Al 31 December 1.5 15
mbﬂmmngmpmssmmﬂggragataﬂome)andGroupshmdasm lablities, income and expensas of the Group's joint verdures
and asscciates;
100% of m 100% of m
2017 2017 2018 2018
&m [ £m £m
Norn-curmant assaty - - - o
Cumant assets 22 14 1.9 08
28 14 19 0.9
NMor-curmnt labTtes. - - - -
Currant labllies 0.9 .5 - -
Net assats 19 0.9 19 [X]
Opemiing profit [X] - 1.7 0.8
Financa costs - - - -
Prof befons tax [X] - 17 0.8
Tax change - - 0.2 0.1
Profk aher tax [X] - 15 08
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Other investments
The Group’s other investments at 31 December 2017 are as follows:

AL 1 danuary

1.8
Adciitions in year 0 02
Al 31 Decamber 4.8

1. 2016 restated for finalisation of the fair vaiue of asseis acquined and Eabiites for certain

pietact in 2016 (sea Note 4).

Other investmants include irvestments in uniisted equity securities and convertible loan nates which are redeemnable through the issue
of equity. These investments relate to a convertible loan note investrment in sciance.al, a 19% equity investment in the German-based
Euroferum conference businass and a 17% equity investment in Real Endpoints LLC.

20 DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES AND OPERATIONS
During the year, the Group generated the following net loss)/profit on disposal of subsidiasies and operations:

2017 208

£m £m

Compandium Contach .8 -
Garland Sclenca .5 -
Biolechniques 1.2 -
Eurofoium confenance business in Germany and Switzeriand 15.5 -
Loyd's List Australia - 4.8 -
Austratta Bulk Hendling Review 0.7 -
Corporsie Training tusinesses loen recovenylimpaliment} a8 38.9
Aobbins Givia ioan recovery - 40
Other opansions gain/loss) on disposal [X] 2.8
Componsie Communications al Limited loss on disposal . - ]
Loss for the year from disposal of subsidiaries and operstions (174 {39.5)

Disposals mads in 2017

On 29 December 2017, the Group dispossd of a2 10% intenest in its Yachting Promotions, Inc. ("YPT") business to the govermment of
the Principality of Monaco. The consideration of £10.4m (US $14.0m) is to be received in 2018 and the Group retained a 90% equity
holding after the sale.

On 22 December 2017, the Group disposed of its Compendium Contach event business. The loss on disposal was £1.8m and there
was cash consideration of E0.4m (CA $0.7m).

On 15 December 2017, the Group disposed of its Garland Science LS book business. The loss on disposal was £7.5m and thene
was cash consigeration of £4.8m ($6.5m).

On 15 December 2017, the Group disposed of its Biotechniques US joumals. The loss on disposal was £19.2m and there was
cash consideration of £0.1m ($0.1m).

On 1 November 2017, the Group disposed of the majority ownership of Euroforum, the Knowledge & Networking Division's
domestic confarence business in Germany and Switzerland, The consideration was £10.6m (€12.0m} and resulted in a profit on
disposal of £15.5m, of which £3.7m relates to recycling of eccchange gains in the translation reserve at the date of disposal, and
there was 19% holding retained after the sale,

On 13 June 2017, the Group disposed of its Lloyd’s List Australia business. Tha loss on disposal was £4.6m and thene were £nll
cash procseds.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE CONSBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

21 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Iand and m ?ivtures o)
€m wuug: . £m Sm
Cost
A1 Jarumary 2018 24 1.3 358 08
Ackditions! - 10 38 48
Acquishion of subsidiaries 1.0 38 - 33 [
Disposeis 0.3 ©.g B4 “2
Dinpoanal of subsidivies - - . -
Exchange differences - 1.2 5.3 85
AL\ January 2017 [X] 178 44.1 - 454
Addlitions’ - 40 103 16.3
Acquisition of subsidiaries - - 37 37
Dieposais - .9 7 a8
Diaposal of subsiciark = oy .9 14
Exchange difeences [LY) 1.9 2] “0
At 31 Decamber 2017 3.0 219 524 78.5
Depreciation
ALY Jarusicy 2018 L) 53 @18 B33
Charge for the yeer : - {19 @ B85
Diepossk o1 0.4 2.8 33
Dispossl of subsidiarias - - - -
Exchange cifferances - 0.5 {4.00 .8
Al January 2017 0.3} 78 |y - #1.3
Charga for the year 0.9 28 o8 )
Disposals - [%] 13 24
Dlaposal of subsidiaries 0.3 0.8 11
Exchange differances - 0.4 18 2.3
A131 D 2017 {0-49 8.9 [Llu] U441
Carnrying amount
A231 Dacermber 2017 2.8 12.5 16.7 31.8
At 31 Decamber 2018 2.8 101 1.2 24,1
1. Of the E18.3m additionm, £14.7m [2018: £4.6m) acchtions repreasnts cash pad.
The Group does not have any of its property and equipment pledged as sacurity over bank foans.
22 INVENTORY
2017 2010
=Y £m
Work in progress 113 79
Finkshad goods and goods for ressis 42,8 445
54.1 524

Wirtte down of inventory during the year amounted to £3.0m (2018: £2.1m),

186 INPORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

WYFNINFORMACOM



23 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2018
2017 CGrestawed?
R Em
Current
Trade recelvables 3037 2734
Lass: provision {27.9) £31.3)
Trace receivables net 278.5 2418
Other recelvables 2.9 238
Prepayrments and accruad incoma 1020 2908
Total curent 4014 358.2
Non-ourrent
Other recelvablos 01 0.5

1. 20186 restatad for finelisation of the fair value of asssts acquined and labilties sssumed for oertaln acquisitions completad In 2018 &ee Nota 4).

The average credit period taken on sales of goods is 52 days (2016: 54 days). The Group has provision policies for its various
Divisicrss which have been determined by referance to past defautt experience. Under the normal course of business, the Group
does not charge interest on its overdue receivables.

Included in other receivables is an amount of £10.4m relating to the proceeds of the disposal of 10% of the YP! business (soe Note 20
for further details). The Group's exposures to cradit risk and impairment losses related to trade and other receivables are disclosed in
Note 30. The Directors consider that the carying amount of trade and other receivables approximates to their fair value,

24 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

a017 2008

Nots. [ £m

Cashatbankendonhand | 54.9 406
Bank ovenirefts 29 %) 0.4
Cash and cash squivalenta in the Consolidaad Cash Flow Stotemont 48.2 40.2

The cash at bark and on hand is presanted net of the Group's legal right to offset overdrafts. The Group's exposure to interest rate
risks and a sensitivity analysis for financial assets and liabilites is disclosed in Note 30,

25 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2018
En Em
Current
Deferred consideration 2.0 88
Tracle payablas 8.2 487
Accrusls 200.4 184.9
Qther payables 264 24.1
Total cument 2607.2 2485
Non-current
Defarrad conskderation 170 184
Qther peyables a7 92
Total non-gument 287 28
3239 2741

Trada payables and accruals principally comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs. The average credit
period taken for trade purchases is 49 days (2016: 37 days). There are no suppiiers who represent more than 10% of the toted balance
of tradle payables In either 2017 or 2016. The Group has financial risk management policies in place to ensure that &l payables ane
paid within the credit time frame. Therefore, under the normal course of business, the Group is not charged interest on overdue
payabies. The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade payables approximates to their fair value.
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26 PROVISIONS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

< - perty - Other
~ER SR TR TRE e~ w
AL1 January 2018 200 ' T4 77 - 450
increass in year 1841 248 ai 85 - 55.5
Utlisation (19.4) 025 0.8 (0.3 - 428
Reisass (74) - (1.5) {2.6) - (1.5
AL Janusry 2017 e 12.3 [T a3 - X}
n I your NI [0 ) 19 24 X
Utisation e %] & [ = o)
Reloase 0.1 (0.4} {1:9 {0.1) -~ 3
At31 Dacember 2077 3.8 23 "3 27 24 s
2017
Gurrant lablities .5 23 33 27 1A 281
Non-curment labiites 24.0 - 2.0 - 1.0 33.0
2018
Current labilies 6.9 123 0 4z - 344
Non-curnent lsbEtes a3 - TA (X - [T

The contingent consideration wif be paid

were achieved, the maximum undiscounted amounts payable for contingent consideration would be £221.1m.

primarily in one to two years. The contingent consideration is basad on future business
valuations and profit muttiples (both Level 3 fair value measurements) and has been estimated on an acquisition by acquisttion
basis using avalable profit forecasts {a significant unobservable input). The higher the profit forecast, the higher the fair value of
any contingent consideration {subject 1o any maximum payout clausas), and if all future business valuations and profit multiples

The acquisition and intsgration provision of £2.2m at 31 December 2017 relates to amounts incurred but not yet settiad associated
with acquisitions. Sea Note 18 for further details,

represents a provision for vacant property, This is calculated as the estimated excess of rent payable

pravigion
on surplus property leases, plus dilapidation provisions,
fully utilised between one and five years.

lass rent receivabla via sub-leases. The property lease provisions will be

See Note B for details of items included in restructuring provisions and details of the remeasurement of contingent consideration.

Amounts includad within restructuring provisions ane expected to be utiised in 2018,
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27 DEFERRED TAX

Accelerated
tax Penzions
¥ bl (Nate 36) Losses Other Total
e im  em £m £ Em
At1 January 2018 ) 210.8 0.9 on 3.0 182.7
Credh 1o other comprehensive income for the year - - 1] - - 2.0
Actuisitions festeted)! 55 232.0 [1A] (B85 8.0} 138.4
Charga/fcradi) 1o profit or loss for the year excluding
UK Corporation Tex rate changs 08 1.9 - X" ] 0.7 B3
Charga/icnadit) i profit or loss for the yeer arising from
UK Corporation Tax rate changs [+ §] {4.3 - - - “.a
Defermod 1ax credit ansing from revised teatment of
certain nor-LIK imangible assets - 129 - - - f12.1
Forsign exchange movements - 403 - 0.5) 8.3 36.5
At 1 Jenuary 2017 (restated)' 29 4587 (104) mOs) (21.8) 336.0
Charge 1 other comprehensive income for tha year - - 4.2 - - 4.2
Aoguisttions and additions 0.6 381 - 9.3 (3.0) 26.4
Charga/icrecit) 10 proftt or loas for the year eciuding
US fecaml tax reform 2.0 21.9 0.0 19.8 {4.0} 4.2
0 profit or loss for the year arising fom

US faderal tax sform [ X ] {273 - 205 8.4 (94.0)
Cradl to profit o ioss for he year artsing from
UK Corporation Tax rate change - (a4} - - - (0.9
Othar rate chinge moverments. - o.n - - - N
Forgign exchange movamonts (0-6) (38.9} 0.5 8.0 4.8 24.1)
At 31 Dacamber 2017 2.7 308.8 6.8 45.8) (153 242.8

1. 2015 restated for finghsation of the fai value of assats soquired and RebRtles assumed for cartain acquisitions complatad in 2016 (ses Note 4),

Certain deferred tax assets and kablities have been offset. The foliowing is the analysis of deferred tax balances for the Consolidated
Balance Shest.

2018

2017 Crastared )

[ £rn

Deferrad tax labilty 2518 349.0
Defarrad tax apsat (9.0) {13.08
242.0 338.0

1. 2016 restatad for finaksation of the ki vakse of assets acquired and labilties for cartain Roquisitions istod in 2016 (aee Note 4).
Dsferrad tax assats have besn recognised on the basis that, from the cument forecast of the Group's entities, it is probable that there
will be taxable profits against which these assets can be utilised, offset for reporting purposes jurisdiction by jurisdiction.

Deferred tax has been provided on UK ntangible assets in respect of temporary timing differances at the UK rate at which they are
expectad to reverse. Deferred tax has been provided at the rate of 18% on all other UK temporary diffarances.

The Financa Act 2018 enacted reductions to the UK main Corporation Tax rate to 179% from 1 April 2020, as fofiows:

Yaar 1o 31 March 28 2019 2020 2021 2022
Corporation Tax rete 1% 9% 1% 7% 1%

At 31 Decarmber 2017, the Group had unused tax losses of approximately £232.0m {2016: £289.7m) available for offset againat
futura profits of which a defarred tax asset of £45.6m relating to the US has been recognisad. The Directors have concluded that

it is probabile that there will be sufficient futune taxable profits against which these losses can be utiised, taking into account the
Group’s latest available foracast. A defoerved tax assat of £23.0m (2016: £22.8rn) has not been recognised duse to the unpradictability
of future taxable profit streams.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had unusad capital losses of approximately £38m (2016; £46m} available for offset against future
qualfying gains. No deferred tax asset has bean recognised due to the unpredictability of future qualifying capital gains.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED .
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

27 DEFERRED TAX CONTINUED

At the reporting date, the aggregate amount of withholding tax on past-acquisition undistributed eamings for which defermed tax
liabifities have ot been recognised was E1.2m (2016: EISTmLNnHablﬂtyhasheenmmdbemmmeGmup.MU\apodﬁm
1o control the timing of the distribution of intra-Group dividands, has no intention to distribute intra-Group dividends in the foreseeabile
future that would trigger withholding tax.

28 NON-CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES

The Group has a number of ongoing tax disputes around the world, and has takan soma tax positions where the lagislative position is
not clear, but are not currently the subject of disputes, In total, the Group has accrued £14.3m (2016; £13.3my for potential tax liabikties
arising from guch matters; no more than £3.2m (2016: mmwmwmwmmmmmmmm
Is heid as a nen-curent liabiity,

29 BORROWINGS

017 2018
HNotes B £m

Current
Bank overdralt 24 a7 9.4
Bank bormowings ($400.0rm ~ due Merch 2018 208.3 -
Bank bomowings - cumant - 35 303.0 9.4
Privaie placerment loan note ($102.0rm} - 828
Priveste placemsnt loan note (€500 - 428
Private placernent loan note £40.0m} - 400
Prvale placoment %ees - 2]
Privade placement = cumeant 35 - 165.8
Total current bomowings 30 114
Etank bormowings — revolving creadit facilty ~ dues Oclober 2020 wrs 300.2
Acquistion faclity - 5488
Bank debx issue cosis 2.0) {7
Bark bomowings — hon-curmmant 35 2658 8451
Privite placermant loan nots ($365.5(r} — dus Decarmber 2020 285.5 3133
Privade placernent loan note ($120.0m) — due Octobar 2022 [T 876
Privaby placernant &N nobts $55.0m) - dus January 2023 40.7 -
Private placement kxan note ($80.0m) — dus Jaruary 2025 59.2 -
Private placement loan note ($130.0mj - due Oclober 2025 96.3 105.7
Privats placamont loan note ($385.0m) —dus Janusry 2027 270.4 -
Privede debt issue 0osts .8 1.3
Privisie placement ~ non-currant 35 8304 515.2
Total non-curment bomoawings 1,126.0 1,380.3
1428.0 1.535.2

There have been no breaches of covenants under the Group’s bank faciiities and private placement loan notes during the year.
The bank and private placement borrowings are guaranteed by matarial subsidianies of the Group. The Group does not have any
of its property and equipment and other intangible assets pledgsd ag security over loans.

The Group has issued private placement ioan notas amounting to USD 1,135.5m (2016: USD 737.5m). GBP nil (2016: GBP 40.0m)
and EUR nil 2018: BUR 50.0m). As at 31 Decernber 2017, the note maturities ranged between three and ten years (2018 one and
nine years), with an average duration of 8.1 years (2016: 4.2 years), at a welghted average inferest rate of 4.1% (2016; 4.3%).
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The Group maintains the following nes of credit:

»  £855.0m (2016: £800.0m) revolving credit facility, of which £287.6m {2016: £300.2m) was drawn down at 31 Dacember 2017,
Interest Is payable at the rate of LIBOR plus a margin based on the ratio of net debt to EBITDA;

s £206.3m (USD 400m) bank term loan facility with a maturity of up to March 2018 and ssued by Bank of America Marrill Lynchy;

* £134.0m (2016: £51.2m} comprising & number of bilateral bank uncommitted facilities that can be drawn down 1o meet
short-lerm financing needs. These fadiltes consist of GBP 81.0m {2016: GBP 18.0m), USD 15.0m {2016: USD 13.0m), EUR 43.0m
(2018: EUR 18.0m), AUD 1.0m (2018: AUD 2.0m), and CAD 2.0m {2016: CAD 2.0m), SGD 2.3m {2016: SGD ni) and CNY 50.0m
(2016: CNY ndl). Interest is payabie at the local base rate plus & margin; and

* the Group has three bank guarantee facilties comprising in aggregate up to USD 10.0m {2016: USD 10.0m), EUR 7.0m
(2016: EUR 7.0my), and AUD 1.5m (2016: AUD 1.5m}.

The effoctive interest rate for the year ended 31 December 2017 was 3.8% {year ended 31 Decemnber 2016: 3.7%).

The Group had total committed undrawn bomowing faclities at 31 Dacember 2017 relating to the undrawn amourtt of the revolving
cradit faciity of £567.4m (2016: £599,9m). In addition, at 31 December 2017, there was a commitment to lssue $400m of private
placemsnt loan notes and thesse were issued on 4 January 2018,

The Group's exposure to liquidity risk is disclosad in Note 30{g).

30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

{a} Financial risk management

The Group has exposura to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
* Capital risk management

* Market risk

* Crodit risk

¢ Liquidity risk

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to sach of the above rsks, the Group's management of capital, and the
Group's objectives, policies and procedures for maasuring and managing risk.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the estabishment and oversight of the Group's risk ranagernent framework.
The Board has established a Treasury Committee which is responsitie for developing and monitoring the Group's financial risk
management policies. The Treasury Commitiee meets reguiary and reports ko the Audit Committee on its activitias.

The Group Treasury function provides services to the Group's businesses, co-ordinates access o domestic and intemational
financial markats and monitors and manages the financial risiks relating to the operations of the Group. These risks include market
risk {including cumency risk and price risk}, credit risk, iquidity risk and interest rate risk.

The Treasury Committse has put in place policies to identify and analyse the financial risks faced by the Group and has set appropriate
limits and controls. These policies provide written principles on funding investments, credit risk, foreign exchange and interest rate risk.
Compliance with policies and exposure kmits ane reviewed by the Treasury Committes. This Commitiee is assisted in its oversight role
by Internal Audit, which undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the results of
which ara reportad 1o the Audit Committea.

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group wil ba able to continue as a going concemn while maximising the
retum 1o stakeholders as well as sustaining the future development of the business. In order o maintain or adjust the capital structune,
the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to Shareholders, return capital 1o Sharsholders, issue new shares or sell agsets to
rectuce debt.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt, which includes bomowings (Note 20), cash and cash equivalents (Note 24),
and squity attributable to equity holders of the parent, comprising issuad capital (Note 31}, reserves and retained eamings.

Cost of capital
The Group's Traasury Commitiee reviews the Group's capital structure on a regular basis and, &s part of this review, the Cormmittee
congiders the weighted average cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.

Qearing ratio

The principal financial covenant ratioe under the Group’s borrowing faciiities are maximum net debt to EBITDA of 3.5 times and
minkmum EBITDA Interest cover of 4,0 times, tested semi-annually. At 31 December 2017 both tinancial covenants were achieved,
with the ratio of net debt {using average exchange rates} to EBITDA being 2.5 times (2.6 times at 31 December 2016). The ratio of
EBITDA to net interest payable in the year ended 31 December 2017 was 9.8 times (2016: 11.0 times). EBITDA is calculated from
eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation, with eamings stated before adjusting itams.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTE CONTINUED

{b} Categories of financial instruments

Details of the significant accounting policies and methods adopted, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement
and the basis on which Incoms and expenses are recognised in respect of each dass of finantial asset, financial iability and equity
instrument are disciosed in Note 2,

2018
2017 Crastatad)
Notes £m £m
p— —t
Trade receivables 23 s 241.8
Other moahables 2 2.7 243
Cash at bank and on hand 24 54.9 498
Equity ivegtments in unqucied companies 19 4.8 18
Totsl financisl assats 3887 3173
Financial lighitien
Bark overdraft 28 8.7 84
Bartk bomowings 29 583.8 8482
Privite placement logn notes 29 8410 882.2
Trocke paysbes % e 4B.7
Accrusls 25 2004 184.9
Othor payables 25 35.3 333
Delemad conaideration s 9.0 272
Coritingent consiceration 28 0.8 .2
Totad financial kablities 1,798.0 1,836.7
1. 2018 reststed for finslization of the fair valus of asssis acy) and labliies for cortain moquisitions completed in 2016 Ese NOtE 41
{c) Market risk

Mavriet rigk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange and interest rates, will affect the Group's income
or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

The Group manages these risks by maintaining a mix of fixed and floating rate debt and currency bormowings using derivatives where
necessary. The Group does not use derivative contracts for speculative purposes.

The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and sesks to minimise adverse
effects on the Group's financlal performancs. Risk management is camied out by a central treasury department under policies
approved by the Board of Directors.

(d) Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant interest-bearing assets at floating rates but s exposed to intenest rate risi as entities In the Group bomow
funds at both fixed and floating intarest rates. Bormowings issuad at variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk,
Borrowings issued at or converted to fixad rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate rigk.

mmmﬁkhmwmﬁmmw@mmummmmmmwmwdw
rate swap contracts. The Group’s exposures o interest rates on financial assets and financial Babilities are detailad in the iquidity risk
section of this nots.
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The following table datails financial abilities by interest category:
aor 2018
i "Em o "o > = q.ni o a

Bank overdreft - 6.7 - 8.7 - 0.4 - 0.4
Bark borrowings - 583.9 - 583.0 - 8488 - 8488
Private placement loan notes 8410 - - 841.0 682.2 - - 882.2
Tracle payables - - 69.2 9.2 - - 487 48.7
Accruals - - 2004 2004 - - 1849 184.9 a
Othar payables - - 363 35.3 - - 3.3 333
Defernad consideration - - 19.0 19.0 - - 21.2 272
Caontingant considenation - - 39.5 0.5 - - 21.2 22

#41.0 5804 3834 1,796.0 B82.2 858.2 2853 1,835.7

Interost rate sensitivity analysis
A high percentage of loans are at fixad intorest rates; hence tha Group's interest rate sensitivity would only be affected by the exposure
to variable rate debt.

If interast rates had been 100 basis points higher or kower and all other variablos were held constant, the Group's profit for the year
would have decreased or increased by £5.9m (2016: £8.5m).

{o) Foreign currency risk .
The Group is a business with significant net US dollar ("USD") transactions; hance exposures to exchange rate fluctuations

Allied to tha Group's policy on the hedging of surplus foreign currency cash irflows, the Group will usually seek to finance its net
investmarnt in its principal overseas subsidiaries by borrowing in those subsidiaries’ functional currencies, primarity USD. This policy
has the effect of partially protecting the Group's Consolidated Balance Shaet from movements in those curmencies o the exdtent that
the associated ret assets are hedged by the net forsign currency borrowings.

The carrying amounts of the Group's foreign cumency denominated monetary assats and liabilities at the reporting dete are as follows:

S1NINIIVIS

Anvats Liabilities
2018

2017  (restated 2017 2018

£m £m £&m £m

uUsD 208.4 3447 [1,791.9) {1.841.9)
BUR 23.2 304 25.9) ©2.2
Othar 2581 138.2 {310.8) [455.8)
490.7 511.3 (2,128.0) (23700

1. 2018 rextated for finalisstion of the fair veue of sssets acquired and Rxblities asaumed for certain aoquisiions cormpletad in 2018 see Note 43
Tha foreign cumency borrowings of £1,202.3m (2016: £1,323.1m) are usad 10 hedge the Group's net ivestments in foreign subsidiaries.

Average ras Clozing rate
2017 2018 2017 2018
usb 1.29 1.38 135 123

Foreign currency sensitivity analysls

In 2017, the Group earmed approximately 859% (2016: S0%) of its revenues and incumed approximately 55% (2016: 48%) of its costs
in USD or cumencies pegged 1o USD. The Group is therefore sensitive to maovermneants in USD against GBP. In 2017, each $0.01
movement in the USD 1o GBP exchange rate has a circa £8.5m {2016: £6.5m) impact on revenus and a circa £3.5m (2018: £2.9m)
impact on adjusted operating profit. Offsetting this ane reductions 1o the value of USD bormowings, interest and tax liabiliies. This
analysis assumnes all other variables, including interest retes, remain congtant.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONEOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS CONTINUED

{f) Crodit risk

The Group's principal financial assets ame trads and other receivebies (Note 23) and cash and cash squivalents (Noto 24), which
reprasant the Group's maximurn exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets,

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on fts contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group.
ﬂ\ecirmpddhaanbhadopmdapolicyoiaw-\g' creditworthiness of counterparties as 8 mears of mitigating the risk of financial
loss from 3

The Group's exposure ard the creditworthingss of its countarparties ara continuously monitored and the aggregate velue of
transactions conchrded is spread amongst approved financial institutions. Cradit exposure is controled by counterparty Fmits
thet are reviewed and approved as part of the Group's treasury policies,

The camying amount of financial assets recorded in the financial stataments, which is net of impainment losses, represents the
Group's maximum axposura to credit risk.

Trade receivablies

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its trade and othar receivabies. The amounts presented in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet are net of allowances for doubtful receivablas, estimated by the Group based on pricr experience and its agsessmaent of the
curment ecanomit eavironment,

Tradle racseivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse industries and gaographic areas and the Group's
exposure to credit risk Is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer.

'TT'neGroupmmmwmmmebwmmuwwpd‘WMSmw
charactaristics. The Group defines courterparties as having similar characteristics if they are related entites. Concentration of credit
risk did not excead 5% of gross monetary assets at any tme duing the year.

The Group establishes a provision that represents its estimats of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables and the
irvastments when there is objactive evidence that the asset is impaired, The main components of this provision ane a specific loss
component that relates to individually significant exposures, and a coflective loss component established for groups of similar assets
in respect of losses that have been incurred but not yet identified. The collective loss provision is determnined by reference to past
default experience.

All customars have credit limits set by credit managars and are subject o the standard terms of payment of each Division. As Global
Exhiblitions, Knowledge & Networking and the journals part of the Academic Publishing Division work predominantly on a prepaid
basis they an not sublject to the same credit controls and they have a low bad debt history. The Group is exposed to norrnal credit risk
and potential losses are mitigatad as the Group does not have significant exposure 1o any single customer.

The Diractors consider that the carrying amcunt of trade and other receivables epproximates their tair vakse.

Non-current other receivables
Non-curment other receivables aross from disposals made in the current and prior years as disclosed in Note 23. The Risk Committee
raviews these receivabies and the cradit quality of the countarparties on a regular basis.

Gross Provision Gross. Provision
2017 2017 018 2ms
Agsing of trade recetvables Em £m £m £m
Not past due 126.3 - 1110 {o.n
Past g 0-30 clays. 9.9 - .2 -
Past cua over 31 days ars 10.3 B29 (12.8)
Boole provision {see below) - {17.0 - (7.8
303.7 [iX] 2731 [} 5]

Trada recsivables that are less than thres rmonths past due for payment are generally not consldered impaired, For trade receivables
that ane more than three months past due for payment, there ane debtors with a camying amount of £24.4m (2018: £20.4m) which
the Group has not provided for, as there has not been a significant change in the credit quality and the amounts are considered
recoveratie, The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances,

A provision relating o returns on books of £17.0m (2016: £17.8m} has besen disclosed separately in the tablp above. This is based on
the Group's best estimate of previous retums trends, and the amount Is inckucled as part of the overall provision balance of £27.2m
20186: £31.3m).
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Movermant in the provision:

2017 2018

£mn £rn

1 January Ny 23.2
Provision racognisad 8.7 125
Recaivebles wiltten off &3 uncolisctble 28 1.8}
Amounts recovered during the yeer (2] 2.5)
31 Dagember 27.2 a3

There are no customers who represent more than 10% of the total gross balance of trade receivables in either 2017 or 2016,

{g) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to mest its financial obligations as they fall due. Ultimate responsibility for
liguigity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, though operationally it is managed by Group Treasury with oversight
by the Treasury Commitise. Group Treasury has buitt an appropriate iguidity risk management framework for the management

of the Group's short, medium and long-term funding. The Group manages iquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves and debt
facilities, together with continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash fliows and matching the meturity profiles of financial assets
and liabiities, Included in Note 20 is a summary of additional undrawn faciiities that the Group has at its disposal.

Historically and for the foreseeable futura the Group has been, and is expected to continue to be, in a net borrowing position. The
Group's poficy is to fulfil its borrowing requirements by bormowing in the currencies in which it operales, principally GBP and USD;
thareby providing a natural hedga against projected future surplus USD cash inflows.

{h] Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detal the Group's remeining contractual maturity for its financial assets and labilities.

The table below has been drawn up based on the contractual maturities of the financial assets including interest that wilf be eamed
on those assets except whenz the Group anticipates that the cash flow will occur in a different period.

Canrying Centrattual  Lass than Gnﬁ
T i e M e
31 Decamber 2017
Non-derivative financlal assets
Nor-interest bearing 358.7 388.7 358.6 a1 - -
Vaviabie intenget ralg instruments - - - - - -
ash7 ase.7 3506 01 - -
31 December 2016 {restated)®
Non-darivative financial assets
Non-inorast bearing 3173 317.3 3189 0.2 0.2 -
Variable interest /o instrumonts - - - - - -

373 373 3188 0.2 0.2 -

1. Under IFRS 7 contractual cash Rows are undiscountad and thinstons may hot agres with the canrying mounts in tha Consoidated Batance Sheet.
2. 2016 stated for Bnafisation of the fair vaius of assets acquired and kabitiss axsumaed for certain acquisitions completed in 2018 {sea Note 4).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMRBER 2017

30 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTSE CONTINUED

The following tablas have bsan drawn up based on the earfiest date an which the Group can settle its financial fiabiliies. The tabla

includes both intarest and principal cash flows.

Carrying Contrsctual  Leas than Gﬁ
i S < S St dr - St~ SR
3t December 2017
Non-derivative financisl kabifities
Varlable intereat e Instumonts 590.8 5808 303.0 25718 - -
Fiand intarnst rass instnaments 841.0 1,054.3 [TX] 34,1 A50.1 538.0
Tracke ort othes payables Eat ] 304.9 2082 4.7 - -
D d 18.0 16.0 20 7.0 - -
Contingent consideration 305 295 16.5 24.0 - -
1,788.0 2,008.3 640.8 724 4504 538.0
31 December 2018
Non-derhvative financlal Rabifities
Viwigble interast rete inatnaments 858.2 858.2 (X} 848.8 - -
Fixad lniernst role instamonts - 682.2 838.5 208 1954 e 232.Y
Trade and other payables 248.9 248.9 2377 0.2 - -
Defarred consiconaion 272 212 8.8 18.4 - -
Cantingent consideration 21.2 1.2 18.8 44 - -
18357 1,083.0 3023 1,078.2 2818 232.7
1. Under IFRS 7 contractual cash flows are vad and may fot agree with the canying inthe C Sheet,
{i) Fair value of financial instruments
Floancial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair valua in the statement of financial position:
m fair valus Amount falr value
2017 2017 2018 2018
G B Em £m
Fnancial assats = ——
Darvative financial Instrumernts in designaiad hedge accounting retationships - - = -
Equity Iy in unquaoted Comp 48 48 1.8 1.8
4“8 48 18 18
Financisl liabilites
Derivative firiancial istruments in designated hadge accounting relationships - - ~ -
Contingent and dafenmad corsidaration on Roguistions 58.5 58.5 48.4 48.4
585 50.5 ABA 484

Al cther financial Instruments are hekd at amortised cost and the camrying value is equal to the meriat value,

{j} Fair values and fair value hlerarchy

FAnancial instruments that ars measured subsequently to initial recognition at falr value are grouped into Levels 1 t 3, based onthe

degree 1o which the fair value is observable, as follows:

Level 1 fair value measurements are thase derived from unadjusted quated prices in sctive markets for identical agsets or ksbilities,

Level 2 tair value meagurements are those derved from inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are cbservable
for the asset or llability, either directly (as prices} or indirectly (derived from prices)

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derved from vahuation tachniques that include inputs for the asset or Eability that are not

bassd on observable market data {unobsarvable inputs).
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Lavell Lavel 2 Laveld
2017 2017 2017 2017
&m Em Em
Financial assets
Derhativa financial instruments In designated hadge sccounting relationshing - - - -
Equity invesstmants in unquoted companiss - 4.0 - 4.6
- 4.8 - 4.8
Financial lishifities
Derivative firancia) istrurnerts in designaind hacdge accounting relationships - - - -
Contingent and delermed considaration on acquisiions - - 58.6 58.8
- - 58.5 88.5
Lavell Leval 2 Level 3 Total
2018 2018 2018 2018
£ £m £m £m
Financial sssets -
Desivative financial nstnuments in designated hedge accounting reletionships - = - -
Eaquity investments in unguoted companies - 18 - 1.8
- 18 ~ 1.8
Financial labllities
Derivative financial instnuments in designaled hedge accounting relationships - - - -
Cantingant and defarmed consideration on soquistions - - 484 84
- - 484 484
31 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM
Share capital
Share capital as at 31 December 2017 amounted to £0.8m (2018: £0.8m).
For details of options issued over tha Comparw’s shares see Nota 10.
2037 201
£m m
Issued end fully pakd
824,005,051 Ordinary Shames of 0,1p each {20168: 824,005,051 Ordinary Shams of 0.1p aech) 08 08
2017 208
Wumbercf Number of
sharss h
At 1 Jaruary " 824,005,051 648,041,249
tasue of new shares retetad to the rights issue - 152234056
iamua of new shames relsted to consiceration ior the Panton acquishion - 12,899,148
At 31 December 824,005,061 524,008,051
Share premium
2017 2018
£m
Al 1 January and 31 December 9053 9063
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

32 OTHER RESERVES

This note provides further explanation for the “Other reserves” listed in the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity.

Share Trust

Haserves and

for shares Merger Other SharcMatch
o be taxuad TERAIVE resarve shares “Taral
£m £m £m £m £m
A Sanusy 2018 43 4984 {2,352.8) 0.7 {1.662.8)
Shavus issued - 22 - - 82.2
Share gward exponse 9 - - - 39
Own shams punchased \ - ~ - (] g
“Transfer of vestsd TPy {1 - = [} (18
Put aption on scopisttion of non-conboling interasts - - (15) - .5
At1 Jaruery 2017 0.5 5T0.8 (2,154.5) [\ ] 1,570.8)
Shiare Swvart epenss 54 - - - 54
Own shares purchased - - - [ X ] [ X ]
Trarsfor of vested LTIPs on - - - (X))
Adustrent to non-controling intereets arlsing from put opion - - o1 - o1
Nan-controling Marests sciustmant aeteing fom dsposal - - 0.4) - [ 7]
At 31 Decembar 2017 2.3 578.0 {2,154.0} [~ ] {1,5808.7)

Raserve for shares to be insued
This reserva relates to LTIPs granted o colleagues reduced by the transferred and vested awards. Further information is set out
In Note 10.

Merger resarve

The merger reserve was created in 2004 when the merger of Informa pic and Taylor 8 Francis Group pic resultsd in 8 merger neserve
amount of £498.4m being recorded. On 2 November 2016, the Group acquired Penton Information Servicas and the £82.2rm share
pramium on the shares issuad o the vendors was recorded as an increasa in the merger resenve in accordance with tha manger
refief nies of the Companies Act 2006.

Other reserve
The other resarve includes the inversion accounting reserve of £2,189.8m which was created from an issue of shares under a scheme

of arrangarnent in May 2014.

Employee Share Trust and ShareMatch shares

As at 31 December 2017, the Informa Employes Share Trust ("EST™) held 388,118 (2018 618,187) Ordinary Shares in the Company
at a cost of £388 and a market value of £2.8m [2018: £4.2m). As at 31 Dacembar 2017, the ShareMatch schame held 273.580
(2018: 141,814) matching Ordinary Shares in the Company at a market value of £2.0m (2016; £1.0m), At 31 Decemnbaer 2017 the
Group held 0.1% {2018: 0.1%) of its own called up share capital.

33 NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
“The Group has subsidiary undertekings where there are non-controling interests. At 31 December 2017, these non-controfiing interests
were composad entiraly of equity interests and represented the following holding of minority shares by non-controling interests:

Brazll Design Show [45%, 2016: 45%);

Chengdu Wiener Meibo Exhibitions Co., Ltd (40%, 2018; 40%);
Shanghal Yingye Exhibitions Co., Ltd (40%, 2016: 409%);

Agra CEAS Consulting Limited (18.2%, 2016: 18.2%};

Bureau Europden de Recherches SA (18.2%, 2016; 18.29%)
Shanghai Baiwen Exhibitions Co., Ltd (15%, 2016 15%;
Shanghai Meisheng Culture Broadcasting Co., Lid (15%, 2016: 15%);
Informa Tianyi Exhibitions {Chengdu) Co., Lid (40%. 2018: 096
Guangzhou Infarma Yi Fan Exhibitons Co., Lid 40%, 2018: 0%);
Design Junction Limited (10%, 2018: 10%);

Moraco Yacht Show SAM (109, 2016: 10%); and

Yachting Promotions, [nc. (10%, 2018: 0%).
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34 OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

an?
i

Minimem lsase peyments under operating lesses recognised in Consolidadad Income Stalement for the year Fid ]

206
£m
23.9

At the reporting date, the Group had outstanding commitments for total future minimum lease payments under non-canceliable

operating leases, which fall due as follows:

FONVYNRYIAOD

SLNANIINVLS

2017 2008
Leead eond Land and
P TEm | beem OB
Within one year 278 or 242 o7
Within wo to fvo yearg nr 13 61.5 10
Ater five yoars 30.7 - A -
130.0 20 97,1 1.7
Operating lease payments on tand and buidings represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of its properties,
35 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
2017 &m%
Notes £m £m
Profit before tax 266.8 ¥78.1
Adjustments for:
Dspreciation of proparty and equipment 21 82 8.5
Amoriisation of other intangible assaty 17 1828 1308
impakment - goodwil ] 34 B5.3
impaimnent — other inangibie assats [] 2.2 19
Share-basad payments 10 &4 39
Subsequart emessurament of contingant consldergtion ] 0.9 7.4
Loss on disposal of businesses 20 174 308
Investment income 11 0.2 9.9
France costs 12 58.3 40.2
Sham of agiusted results of jolnt vent.res and associates 19 - 0.8
Oparating cash inflow belom movements in working cepitel 548.0 3091
{ncreasejdacreass in inveniories 2.5 [el]
Incraase n recevables (40.5) B4.2
Increass in payables 269 871
Movements in working capital (6.8 18.1
Cash generated by aperations 831.2 415.2
1. 2016 restated Kr Rnafisation of he iair valus of ssssts acquired and llabliities assumod for certain scquisitions complated in 2016 (ae Note 4).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMRER 2017

35 NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT CONTINUED
Analysis of net debt

A
1 201 m Cashlow  difference = 2017
B T | ) R
Cesh at bank and in hand i 498 78 [x) 549
Ovectirafts [ o) - 2.5 0.2 o.n
Cash and cash equivalants 40.2 - 10.3 [ X ] «“uz
Other loan receivablas 0.2 - 0.2 - -
Privaie placarmartt ioan nowss clus in lssa than one yaar {1e5.71 - 150.7 6.0 -
Elank loans dun in leas than one year - - (321.6) M3 (200.3)
Bank loara dus in Mom than ohe year sabm) - 8429 m’m3 [-- 14 ]
Privaie placemant loan notes dus in mon than one year 516.5) - “o08.4) 8.9 {841.0)
Bark boan foes 3.y (1.9) - 0.1) 2.0
Private placamant fess 1.5 0.6 0.7 - 1.8
Netdeb? {1,485.4) 2.2) £14.8) 1290 {1,373.1)

included within the cash outfliow of E14.8m (20185: outflow of £441.4m) Is £1.292.1m (2016 £1,455.9m) of loan repayments, £1,070.8m
(2016: £1,888.9m) of faciity loan drawdowns, £159.7m of priveta placement repaymants (2018: £nil} and $408.4m of private placemant
drawdowns {2016: none).

Net debt consists of cash and cash equivalents and includes bank overdrafts, borrowings and other loan nota receivables whera
these are interest bearing and do not reate to defarred contingent armangements.

38 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

(a) Charge to operating profit

The chargs to operating profit for the year in respect of pensions, including both defined benefit and defined contribution

was £11,1m [2016: E10.3my). This consisted of @ £0.5m {2016: ED.4rr) charge 10 operating profit related to administration costs for
the dafined benefit schemes and a £10.6m charge to operating profit relating to defined contribution schemes (2018: £9.9m).

(b} Defined benefit schemes — strategy

The Group operates two defined benefit pension scheres in the UK, the Informa Final Salary Schame and the Taylor & Francis
Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme (“the Group UK Schemes”) for all qualifying UK collgagues, providing benefits based

on final pensionabie pay, Wmawﬁdmwmmmmmmmmhuu&
the Penton Macdia, Inc. Retirement Plan and the Penton Madia, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (“the Panton Schames”).
Al schernes ("ihe Group Schemes”) are closed 1o future accrual, Contributions 1o the Group UK Schemes are determined following
triennia! valuations undertaken by a qualified actuary using the Projected Linit Credit Method. Gontributions o the Penton Schemes
are assessad annually following valuations undertaiken by a quaiified actuary.

For the Group UK Schemes, the definad benefit schemes ara administared by a separata fund that is legally separated from the
Company. Tha Trusteas ara responsible for running the Group UK Schemes in accardance with the Group Schesmes’ Trust Deed
and Rules, which sats out thek powers. The Trustees of the Group UK Schemes are reauired to act in the best interests of the
beneficiaries of the Group Schemes. There is a requirement that one-thind of the Trustees are nominated by the members of the
Group UK Schemes. The Trustees of the pension fund are responsitle for the investment policy with regard to the assets of the
fund. Neither of the Schemss bas any reimbursement rights,

The Group's pension funding policy is to provide sufficlent funding, as agreed with the Trustees, to ensure any pension deficit will be
addrassed 10 ensure pansion payments made to cumant and future pensioners will be met.

For the Penton Schemes, the defined benefit scheme is administered by Penton Media, Inc. and is subject fo the provisions of the
Retirernent income Security Act 1874, The Company is responsible for the investment policy with regard o the asssts of the fund,
The Schema has no reimbursament rights.

The investmant strategies adopted by the Trustees of the Group UK Schemes inciude some exposure to indax-finked gilts and
corporate bonds. The investiment objectives of the Peron Schermes are 1o maximise plan assots within designated risk and retum
profiles. The current asset allocation consists primarily of istad stocks and corporate bonds. All assets are managed by a thid party
nvestment manager according 1o guidelines established by the Company.
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{c) Defined benefit schemeos = risk
Through the Group Schemes the Company i expoead to a number of potential risks as descrioed belown

= Asset volatility: the Group Schemes' defined benefit cbligation is calcutated using a discount rate set with refarence o corporate
bond yields; however, the Group Schames invest significantly in equities, These assets ane expecied o outperform corporate
bonds i the long term, but provide volatility and risk in the short term.

* Changes in bond yielkis: a decrease in corporate bord yields would increase the Group Schemes’ defined benefit obfigation;
however, this would ba partially offset by an increase in the value of the Schames' bond holdings.

+ Infiation risk: a significant proportion of the Group Schemes' defined benefit obligation Is inked to inflation, therafore higher
inflation wil result in a higher defined bensfit obligation {subject to a cap of no more than 5% p.a. for UK Schemas). The majority
of the Group UK Schemes' assets are eithar unaffected by inflation, or only loosely correlated with inflation, therefore an increase
In Inflation would also increasa the deficit,

» Life expectancy: if the Group Schemes’ members ve longer than expectad, the Group Schames' benefits will nesd to be paid
for longer, increasing the Group Schermes' defined benefit obligations.

The Trustees and the Company manage risks in the Group Schemes through the following strategies:

« Divenaification: investments are well diversifisd, such that the fallure of any single investment would not have a material impact
on the overal leve! of assets.
+ Imvestment strategy: the Trustees are required to review their irvestment strategy on a regular basis.

There are threa categories of pension Scheme members:

* empioyed deferred members: cumently employed by the Campany;

= defarrad members: former colleagues of the Compary; and

e pensionar mermbers: in receipt of pension,

The defined benefit obigation is valued by projecting the best estimate of future benefit payments (allowing for future salary increases
for UK employved deferred mambers, revaluation 1o retirernent for defamed members and annual pension increases for UK members)
and than discounting 1o the balance sheet date. UK members receive increases to their benefits linked to inflation (subject to a cap of
no mone than 5% p.a. for UK Schemes). There are no caps on benefits in the Penton Schemes. The valuation method used for al
schemas Is known as the Projectad Unit Credit Method.

The approximate overall duration of the Group Schermes' defined benefit obligation as at 31 December 2017 was as follows:

2017 2018

Penton Penton

Pantan  Exwcutive Panton Exscutive
Retirament Retirement UR Retirement  Retirement UR
Plan Plan Schamas Plan Plan Schamas
Overall duration (vears 15 “ 20 15 14 20

Sub-chvidad irtox

= Deafasrad mambers R 14 - 23 17 - 23
—Ratired members ] 1“4 13 9 14 13

Benafits are not linked to inflation in the Penton Schemes.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES CONTINUED
The assumptions which have the most significant effect on the resuits of the IAS 18 valuation for the Schemes are those relating to the
discount rate, the rates of increase in price irflation, salarles, and pengions and fife expectancy. The main assumptions adopted are:

2017 2018
Penton Penton

Discount rete 3% 24% 3% 20%
Rate of price inflation n/a  2.1% {CPY and 3.1% (RPD nfa  2.4% (CPY) end 3.4% (RP)
Rale of xalery incTesss — employed -] n/s 2.1% nfa 29%
Rate of ¥ in o former coleagues /s 21% na 2.4%
Rate of increesa in pensions In paymint — pensionsss n/a 1.9-3.0% nfa 21-3.3%
Life tancy ’

For an indivicdual agad 80 - mals (years) a8 & 85 87
For an incividual agac 80 — fermale e 27 88 a7 e

For the Group UK Pension Schemnes, mortaiity assumptions usad in the IAS 19 valuations ane taken from tables publishad by
Continuous Mortalty Irvestigation {"CMI™). The latest base tables for ssit-administared pension schemes use S2PMA (males) and
S2PFA {fernales), and life expectancy improvements are taken from CMI 2018 {2016: CMI 2015) with the long-term rate of

of 1.25% (2018: 1.25%). For tha valuation of US scheme liablities, the RP-2014 mortality tables have been used (2018: RP-2014), with
Kfe expectancy improvernents using scale MP 2017 (2018: scale MP-2016).

{d) Defined benefit schemes - individual defined benefit scheme details

Informa Final Salary 8cheme

The Trustees are required % cary out an actuarial valuation evary three years. The result of this valuation determines the level of
contributions payable by the Group.

The last actuarial full valuation of the Informa Final Salary Schame was perforrmed by the Scheme actuary for the Trustoes as at

31 March 2017, This valuation revesled a funding shortfall of £5.5m. The recovery plan shows future annual smployer contributions
of £2.0m in 2018, £2.0m in 2018 and £1.5m in 2020. The next triennial actuarial valuation of the lnkwrna Final Salary Scheme wil be
as at 31 March 2020, at which point the recovery plan will be resssessed.

An actuarial valuation was carried out for IAS 19 purposes as at 31 Decernber 2017 by a qualified independent actuery, The Scheme
was closed o new entrants on 1 April 2000 and ¢losed o future accrual on 1 Apiil 2011. The Group's coniribution over the year was
£nil 2016: £nil). The weighted avarage duration of penesion schema kabdities was 20 years at 31 December 2017,

The sensitivities regarding the principal assunptions used to measura the informa Final Salary Scheme liabiities are set out below:

Assurption Changs In agsumption Impact on schema liabilitisa
Discount mie Increase/decrease by (.1% Decreasa/increass by £2.0m
Rate of price Inflation pre-retimment Increasa/iocrease by 0.25% n ol by £4.3m
Rate of rrortality Increane/decraase by Tyaer In /ol by £3,1m

Taylor & Francis Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme

The Trustess are reguired to caimy out an actuerial valuation every thres years. The result of this valuation detenmines the level ot
contributions payable by the Group,

The last actuarial full valustion of the Tavlor & Francis Group Life Assurance and Pension Schema was performed by the Schame
actuary for the Trustees as at 30 September 2014. The valuation as at 30 September 2014 revealed a funding surpius of E1.4m and
no recovery plan was required. The next triennial actuariel valuation of the Taylor & Francis Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme
began at 30 September 2017 and Is curently in progress. A recovery plan will be detenmined with any payments required expectad to
arise only from 2019 onwards and no confributions expected for the year ending 31 December 2018.

An ectusria) valuation was camied out for IAS 19 purposss as &t 31 December 2017 by a quaiified independent actuary. The Scheme
wag clogsed to new entrants on 1 April 2000 and ¢losed to future accrual on 1 Aprl 2011. The Group's contribution over the year was
Eril {2016: Tni). The weighited average duration of pension schema kabiities was 20 years st 31 December 2017,
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liabilities are set out below:

in on Impact on schema Labilities
Discourt retn Increasatjecresse by 0.1% Decreage/incrase by £0.5m
Ram of prica inflation pre-retiernent Increase/iiecreass by 0.25% Increesa/decreate by £1.2m
Raie of mortality Increasetiocrease by 1 year Increasa/decrease by £0.9m

Panton Media, Inc. Retirement Plan

Actuarial valuations are undertaken every year, with the result determining the leve! of contributions payabla by the Group. The last
actuarial valuation of the Scheme was perforrmed by the Scheme actuary as at 31 Decemnber 2017. The Group's contribution over the
year was Enil 2016: £nil). The employer expects to pay contributions during the accounting year beginning 1 January 2018 of £1.3m,
mmﬁmmhmmmdwmmmwofwmmmmmmmmmwmThaweoghhd
average duration of pension scheme liablfties was 15 years at 31 December 2017.

The sensitivities regarding the principal assumptions used to measure the Penton scheme liabilities are sst out below:

Assumption Changs in assumption Impact on schame Habilities
Diacount rats Increasatiocreass by 0.1% Decreasofincrease by £1).7m
Rata of mortelty Increese/decrease by 1 year Increasa/decraase by £1.3m

Penton Media, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

Actuarial valuations are undertaken every year, with the result determining the level of contributions payable by the Group. The last
actuarial valuation of the Scheme was performed by the Scheme actuary as at 31 December 2017. Tha employer expacts to pay £nil
contributions to the scheme during the accounting year beginning 1 January 2018.

Tha sensitivities raganding the principal assurnptions used 1 measure tha Penton Scheme Eabilities ere set out below:

A D Change In assumption pact on Habilicies
Discount raie Increase/decrease by 0.1% Decreasa/increasa by £nd
Raig of mortaity Increasatiacraass by 1 ysar Increasatiscrasse by £rd

{e) Defined banefit schemes - individual dsfined banefit scheme details
Amounts recognised in respect of these defined benefit schemes are as follows:

2017 2018
£m £m
Recognised in profit before tax

Administration cost 0.5 04
Net intorest cost on nit defcit 11 0.2
Total 1.0 0e
- 2017 2018
S £m

Recognised in the Comsolidated Statament of Comprehenaive income
Retum on 3cheme assets na 111
Expadances gain 34 24
Changa In demographic achuertsl sssumpt ) 21
mhmmm 0.9 @s.n
Effect of movernant In foraign cumencies ©.3) -
Achuarial gainioss) . .2 {14.3)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

36 RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES CONTINUED

2017 2018
~ [~ £m
Mavernant in deficlt during the yoar .
Delick in schemnes &t beginning of the yeer {58.00 4.0
New echemes from Penton scouisition - (16.6)
Net finance cogt [\5!] 2R ]
Actusrial gain/ioes) w2 (14.3)
Other payments from schames 0.4 -
Effoct of movemant in foreign currenciea 1.7 01
Defick In schamas at and of 116 year 2.8 (<)
The amounts recognised in the Consolidated Balance Shaet in respect of the Group Schemes are as foflows:
2017 2018
[ £
Pressnt vaslua of defined banefit obligath (176.9) (184.4)
Fait valus of s0horme psasts 1827 1484
Defick I scheme and lability recognisad in the Consolidated Balaros Shaot (23.0) (38.0)
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations are as follows: '
2017 2018
2m B
Opaning present valus of delred benef obligation o {849 f1oe.n
New schames from Panton accuistion - 52.5)
Interoet cost (L) il
Bonefits paid 54 38
Achuariel gainfloss) 34 (25.4)
Effact of movament In foreign curmancies 44 04
Closing present value of defined baneft obligation (176.3) (184.4)
Changes in the fair value of scheme assets are as follows:
3017 e
S £on
Oponing fir vius of scheme assets “eA 1027
New schams from Permon acquasition - 329
FRetum on sthome aasets 4.0 3.8
Actsrial ganAioss) 10.8 [iE]
Benefis paid [ e
Othar paymerita from schinmes 0.4 -
Efiact of movecnact i foreign ourmocies @an 03
Cloging fair valua of scheme assets 182.7 1484

mwmem&msmmmmmsammimmmmhdeéwcmmnaa
operatad by Legal & Genaral Assuranca (Pensions Managsment] Linnited, Zurich Assurance Limitad, Partners Group AG, BlackRock
Investment Management (Ul

K] Limited, Standard Life Investments and Insight Investment Management Limfted.

The assets of the Inforrna Final Salary Schema include assets held in managed funis and cash funds operated by BlackRock
Investment Management (UK) Limited, Partners Group AG, Zurich Assurance Limited, Standard Life Irvestments and Insight

rvestment Managernent Limited.
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The assets of the Penton Schemes include assets held in managed funds and cash funds operated by New York Life Insurance
Company, BlackRook Institutional Trust Compary NA, Invesco Asset Management Limited and others.

LHOLAH
S1D2LVELS

Taylor &
Froacis

Informa Panton Total
31 Decambey 2017 £m £ 2m Em
Equiles n.2 28 218 T5.8
Bonds 1.9 8.7 11 0.7
Cash 0.3 13 0.1 17
Property a3 84 - ny
Divarsifiod Growth Fund 7 23.8 - 30.9
Other as 114 19 231
Total 06 94.2 30.9 2.7
Taylor & g
Francis Informa Panton Total
31 December 2018 £m £m £m £m
Equites e 42.3 215 75.7
Bonds 25 88 13 124
. Cash 0.2 15 - 17
Property a2 £] - 1.1 < |
Divarsifiod Growth Fund 54 89 - M3 E E
Other 29 8.7 0.8 1.2
Total 261 879 32.4 146.4 g E

All the assets Ested above have a quoted market price in an active market. The Group Schemas’ assets do not include any of the
Group's own financial instruments, nor any property occupled by, or other assets used by, the Group. The actual return on plan
assats was £14.8m (2016; £14.9m).

37 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties, have been sliminated on consolidation and are not
disclosed in this note. The transactions between the Group and its joint ventures and associates are disclosed below. The following
transactions and arrangements are those which ane considered 1o have had a material effect on the financial performance and
position of the Group for tha year.

Transactions with Directors

There were no material fransactions with Directors of the Company during the year, except for thosa relating to remuneration and
sharehokdings. For the purpcses of IAS 24 Refated Party Disclosures, Exacutives below the level of the Company’s Board are not
regarded as related parties.

During the period, the Group incured ecpenses of £2.2m {2016: £2.3m) retating to Microsoft UK. One of the Group's Non-BExacutive
Directors is the Chiaf Executive Officer of this organisation.

Further information about the remuneration of individual Directors is provided in the audited part of the Remuneration Raport on pages
106 0 113 and Note @,

Transactions with joint ventures and associates
During the period, the Group raceived revenue of £nil (2016: Enl} from Lioyd's Maritime Information Services Limited, a joint venture,

During the period, the Group received revenue of £nil (2016: £0.1m) from Pastana Management Limitad, an associata.

During the period, the Group received revenue of £nil {2016: £1.8m) from Independent Materials Handling Exhibitions Limited,
a joint venture,

Other related party disclosures
At 31 December 2017, Informa Group comparies have guararteed the pension scheme fiabiliies of the Taylor & Francis Group
Pension and Life Assurance Scheme and the Informa Final Salary Scheme.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 SUBSIDIARIES

The listing below shows the subsidiary undertakings as at 31 December 2017.

Company Narma GCourtry Ordinary Shares hald Reglstared Offlce
ACADEMIC PUBLISHING

informa Lirisod Hong Kong 100% HK2
Tawior & Francis Books bacfa Pvt Limitad India 100% w2
Cohiz Limied fretancy 100% [ 21
Deove Medical Press (N2 Uimilad New Zesiand 100% N21
rforna Healthcare AS Norway 100% NO1
Cowiz Paidetan (Privaie) Umiied Pakistan 100% Pr1
Taylor & Fraancls (5} P Uimited Singapoce 100% SG1
Co-Action Publishing AB Swadsn 100% SE1
Taylor & Francs AB Swedan 100% SE1
Aftorhurst L United Kingdom 100% UK1
Ashgate Publshing Limitad United Kingaom 100% UKi1
Cogent OA Limited Unified! Kingdiom 100% UK1
Cohwiz UK Limitad United Kingaom 100% UK1
Dove WMadical Prass Limhed Uniad iGngdom 100% UK1
H. Kamac (Books) Lid Unitad Kingdom 100% Ui
Karrac Bogkes Lid Unitadt Kingom 100% UKt
Psychology Pross New Co Lirnind Urited Cngadom 100% UK
Routlacige Booka Limited Unhad Kingcom 100%: UK1
Taykor & Franci Booka United Urited Kingdom 100% ux1
Teykor & Francis Group Limitad Unied Kingdom 100% (%3]
Tayior & Frencis Publishing Services Limiad Unftad Kingdom 100% %3
Taylor & Francis Limiied United Kingdom 100% K1
Taylor & Francia Group, LLG Unked States 100% US4
BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE

Datarronitor Py Limited Austrafia 100% At
Ovum Pty Limited Austraia 100% AUt
Agra CEAS Consulting - Bues: Europsen de Recherches SA Belghum 82% BE1
Informa Econormics FINP Consultorta Lida Brazl 100% BR4
FO. Licht Zuclkanwirschafiche Vertag und Marktiorachung GribH Germary 100% GE2
Datarnanitor Publications: (H2<) Limited Hong Kong 100% HK1
Informa Globa! Markats (Hong Kong) Limied Hang Kang 00% HKY
Panion Meciia Asia Limhed Hong Kong 100% HK3
NND Ceta Privete Limited nciig 0% Ladl
Informa Globel Markets (iapan) Limitad Japan 100% JAY
Indonena Giobal Markats (Singapom) Private Lirnitad Singapom 100% aa
Marketworias Detamoniior {Piy) Linited South Alica 100% ZAl
Agm Coas Conguling Umled United Kingorn 82% UKt
Agra iniormna Limited Unétad Kngak 100% UK1
Datamonitor Limed Uniact Kingdom 100% UKt
Ebenchmariars Limitsd Kingek 100% 3
Iniormna Glotal Markets (Surope) Limited Unitact Mingclom 100% UKt
Jarmnes Duciiey iremational Limied Unlted King 100% UKt
Mapa inemationsl Limked United Kingdiam 100% Ui
MRO Edibiions Limiled Unitad Kingtom 0% UKt
MAD Neatwork Lirnad United Kingdom 100% UK1
OTC Publications Limited United Kingdom 100% UK
Penion Communications Europe Limied United Kingdom 100% LK1
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Comparny Name Counkry Ordinary Shares held Registered Office
Ti-Automative Holdings Limited Unied Kingdomn 100% LK1
Tu-Automotive Limkad Unitad Kingdom 100% UKy
Dutea investments, Inc. Uinitad Statos W00% USt
Farm Progrees Lirmited United States 100% Usa
Farm Progress/VX LLC Uniled Statea 100% LS12
Informa Business Inteligence, Inc. United States 100% UsSs
Informe Business Madia Holdings, tnc. United States 100% us2
Iniorma Business Madia, Inc. Unimd Stetes 100% us2
Informa DataSources, Inc Uniiad Statas 100% UsSs
Indorma Macka, Inc. Uniied States. 100% us2
Informa Operating Holdings, Inc. Ui Statos 100% us2
Intamat World Media, inc. Uniad Siatog 100% us10
Owm, inc. Urfiad Staioe 100% Us2
Skpia, LLC Unitad States 100% US4
Spothight Fnancial, nc. Unlted States 100% Us1a
Tdmtaba Irvestment Research, inc. Uned States 100% us1s
GLOBAL EXHIBITIONS

Informa Faghion Pty Limited Australia 100% AR
Informa Trade Events Pty Limited Auswala 100% A2
Informa Middla East Limiled Bermuda 100% BM1
The Superyacht Cup Limied Bermuda 100% BM1
Brazll Design Show — Evertos, Midias, Consulrias, Trainsmenios &

Parlicipacoes Lida B 55% BR1
BTS Informa Fesras Evenios » Edfior Lida Erazi 100% BR2
Indorma Canada inc. Canada 100% CAt
Changdu Wianer Meibo Exhibitiors Co., Ud China 80% CH1
Guanghou informa Yi Fan Exhiblions Co., Ltd Chima 80% CHB
Inlorma Extribliors (Befing) Co., Lid China 100% CH4
Inkorra Tiaryl Exhibitlons IChengcy) Co., Lid China 80% CHe
Shanghal Baiwen Exhibitions Co., Lid China 85% CH5
Shanghal Melshing CultLre Broadcasting Ca., Lid China 85% CHE
Shanghal Yingye Extibilions Co., Lid China 50% CHY
Informe Egypt LG Egypt 00% EG1
Eswomadioom SAS France 00% FA1
Eurovir SAS Fence 100% FA1
Irtemational Track Exhibition Company France SAS France 100% FR1
Rac Edition Sarl France W00% A1
Inlorna Monaco SAM Monaco 100% MC1
Monaco Yacht Show SAM Moneco 20% MC1
TR Exhibitions Phiippines Inc Philppines 100% PH1
Informa Saud Arabia LLC Saudi Arsbia 100% SA1
Informa Exhibitions Fie Lirmited Singapors 100% a1
Iniprma Mididle East Media FZLLE United Arsh Emirates 100% UAE1
Brick Shows Limitnd United Kingdom 100% UK1
Design Junction Uimited Uritad Kingdam 90% UKt
E-Hemith Madia Limied Uinhed Kingdom 100% UK1
ER Exhibltions Limbad Unhed Kingdom 100% UKt
A Management Limitad Uinitad Kingdom 100% UK1
1R (LK. Holdings) Limimd Linfmd Kingdom 100% UK
Fort Lauderdale Corvention Sarvices, inc, United States 100% usie
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 SUBSIDIARIES CONTINUED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company Name Country Ordinary Shares hald d Offica
Informe Exhibitions, Holding Corp. Linkad States 100% us?
Infoine Exhibitions U.S. Congirutiion & Peal Tetale, nc. Unied States 0% uss
Informa Exhibitions, LLC Uniled States 100% us?
Jorma. Lk Sciences Exhibtiorns, nc. United States 100% use
Informa Marine Holdings, Inc. Unitad Statos 00% uUsie
nforma Pop Cuture Everis, nc. Unled Stres 100% uss
Southam Corvention Sarvices, ihc. Unitac Statee. 100% Us8
‘Yachiing Fromotions, inc. Unitad States 0% us18
KNOWLEDGE &k NETWORIONG
AR Pty Limhed Australla 100% AN
WA Informe Seminarios Lide. Braz 100% BR3
Light Reecing Caneds., Inc. Canada 100% CA2
New AG intamational Sart France 100% A
E80 Group GmbH Germany 100% GE1
Inforrna Holding Gerrmary GmbH Germany 100% GE1
EBD GmbH Switzertand 100% Swi
Futunays Mecka Limited Urised Kingdom 0O0% UK
IR Livdtad Unfied Kingdom 100% UKl
Light Reading UK Limited United Kingdom 100% it
Kneci365 US, Inc. United Stateg 100% Us11
GRrOUP
Informa Austalia Pty Limiled Auntralia 100% AU
Entarprina Manegement (Shenghal) Ca., Lid. China 100% CH3
inforom Eurcpren Fnancial Shered Secvice Centrs GrmbH Gomeny 100% el
Informa Switaariand Limited Joroey 100% JE1
IR South Aliica BY Netharends 100% NE1
Informa Euope BY Netherends 100% NEZ2
Lachisis BY Nethwiancs 100% NE2
15C Asla (S) P Limitact Singapore 100% sa1
IR Esperia 5. Spain 100% ES1
Inforna Finance GinnbH Switzeriand 100% 5wi
Informs P G- Switzerard 100% SWh
1BC (Ter} Limed Unitad Kingdom 100% UK1
1BC (Twaive) Limitad! Linitsd Kingdom 100% 3]
1BC Fourtesn Lirmiiad Unitad Kingdom 100% UK1
rforma Final Salry Pergion Trustes Company Limiad Uried Kingdom 100% uKi
Infome Finance UK, Limfed United Kingdom 100% uKa
Inforna Finence USA Limited United Kingdomn 100% LK1
Informi Group Holdings Limited Unted Kingdom 100% LK1
fronma Group LD Uriled Kingdon 100% L.
Inforrna Holdings Limited Uniad Kingdom 100% A1
Inforra vestment Plan Trustees Limied LUnited Kingdom 100% UK1
Informa Overssan Investmerts Limited Unitad Kingdom 100% K1
fnforma Queet Limitexi Uned Kingdom 100% Ut
Informa S Uimitec! Unfied Kingdom 100% Ut
Informa Threo Limited Uniad Kingdom 100% (L)
informa UK Limited Unliad Kingdom 100% LUKY
Informa US Holdings Lrnied Uniad ingaicm 0% v

188 IMFORMA FLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017

WWW.INFORMA COM



Company Name Country Ordinary Sharas hald Ragistared Office

LLP Eimitod

United Kingdom 100%

Informa Academic and Business, LLG United States 100%

trforrna Export, inc. Unfnd Statos 100%

trformna Giicbel Saes, Inc. United States 100%

Irformma Support Sanvices, e, United Statas 100%

trdomna USA, inc. United! Strtes 100%

S.?MPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESSES

K1

5 Howick Piece, London SW1P 1WG, Unfied Kingdom

THE AMERICAS

746 Whalars Way, Bulding E., Fort Collns, O 80525, LS A

1458 Avenue of the Americas, 10t Floor, New Yori, NY 10036, LLS.A.

255 38th Averue, Sulte P, Saint Charles, L 80174-5410, US.A.

BN. Quean Strest, Suite 800, Lancaster, PA 17603, U.S.A.

52 Vanderbilt Avenue, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10017, U.S.A.

101 Paramount Drive, Sutie 100, Sarasota, FL 34232, US.A.

2020 N. Central Avanua, Sulte 400, Phoenix, AZ 85004, US.A.

191 N. St Highwasy, Sults 500, bving. TX 75038, USA.

One Research Drive, Westborough, MA 01581, LLS.A

1100 Suparior Avenua, Bth Floor, Cleveland, OH 44114-2518, US A

708 Third Aversse, 4th Floor, New York, NY 10017, WS A

4580 Scott Tral, Sulte 100, Eagen, MN 55122, USA

2225 SE 60t Avenue, Portiand, OR 87215, US.A,

8000 NvV Broken Sound Parkway, Sulle 300, Boca Raton, FL 33487, LLSA

1 Harbour Orive, Sulte 211, Sausalito, CA 84965, US.A.

1115 NE 8th Avere, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304, US.A,

Canon's Court, 22 Vicioria Street, Hevmiton, Bermuda

Fisq Bola Cintra 967, 11th Floor, Sule 112-C, Consolacan, S3o Pauio 01415-003, Sraxl

Rese Bols Cintra 967, 17th Flocy, Sulte 112-A, Conaolacan, S8o Pauio (01415-003, Brazl

R Bala Cintra 967, 111h Flocr; Sute 111, Gonsolacao. S8io Paulo 01415~003, Bazk

Rue Bela Cintra 967, 11th Foor, Sulte 112-8, Consclacao, 530 Paulo 01415-003, Braxl

112th Floor, 20 Eglinton Avenua Wast, Yonga Eglinton Centrs, Toronto, ON M4R 1KB, Canada

c/o McMilan LLP, Brookdiekd Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 4400, Toronto, Ortario M3J 273, Canada

c/y McMian LLP, 1500 Royal Cantre, 1055 West Georgia Strest, Vancouver BOVEE ANT, Canads

Cintarrnax, Primar Nivel, Locs] 45, Av, Pague Fundidora, 501, Col Obrers, Morramay 84010, Mexico

Roon 1008, Weatsm Tower, No. 18, Way 4, South Pecple Roed, Chength; City, China

Room 2072, 2nd Foor, 124 Builkding, No. 580 Zong Xing Road, Jian'an District, Shanghai, China

Room 2201, Hong Kang New Tower, No. 300 Hual Hal Middie Road, Husng Pu District, Shenghal, China.

Foom 802, 8t Roor, No, 87, Buiiding No., 4, Worler's Stadium Narth Road, Cheoyang District, Bejing 100027, China

Room 1010, 10, No, 93 Manjing West Road, Jan'an Distict, Shanghel Crina

Room 101-75, No. 15 Jia, No.152 Alley, Yanchang Foad, Zhabel District, Shanghal, China

Room 234, 2nd Fioor, M Zone, tst Buliiing, No. 3398, Hu Qing Ping Road, Zhao Xiang Town, Qing Pu District, Shanghel, China.

Room 1103-1104, No. 996 Xin Gang Dong Road, Hal Zh District, Gusngzhou, China

Roorm 1018, Wesiem Tower, Not8, Way 4, South Peopls Road, Chengdu Clty, China

Suts 1108-8, 11F Tal Yau Bulldhg, No 181 Johviston Road, Wirchal, Hong Kong

Lavel 54, Hopewel Centre, 163 Qusen's Road East, Mong Kong

Lesspl 15 |_angham Place. B Argyle Streat, Mong Kok, Kowicon, Hong Mong

Unht 1003, Autel 2000 Corporats Cantre, Valero Street Comir, Hamera Steet, Salsedo Vilags, Makail Ciy, Phiippines

3| 2181 | %[ 2| 33| 3| 2| 2|51 8| 2

8th Floor, Clty View, Blocke-3, Bahadur Yar Jung Co-operaiive Housing Society, Shahead Millat Road, Karachl, Padstan
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

38 SUBSIDIARIES CONTINUED
COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESSES CONTINUED

s 111 Somerset Road, #10-05 Tripleons Somerset, 238164, Singapone
JA1 5F hwaneyml Hitotsubashi Building, 2-5-5 Hitotsubashi, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 101-003, Japen
I 2nd & 3t Foor, The National Councll of YMCAS of india, 1 Jai Singh Road, New Delhi 110001, Dalh, india

e Flat No, 104, Dhanuniaya Rasidance, Plot No. 143, Kaiyan Nagar I, Hyderabad, Ancihva Pradash 500018, Indla
AUSTRALIA & NEW ZEALAND

AN Laval 18, 347 Kart Stimet, Syciney, NSW 2000, Austelia

AUZ Level 5, 267 Colina Strest, Melbourme, VIC 3000, Australla

NZi c/o Hal & Parsors CA Limind, 145 XKiichaner Road, Milord, Auckdand 0620, New Zesiend
MIDDLE EAST & AFRICA

EG1 7H, 283 Strest, New Maad, Caim, Egypt

SA1 Astziyn District Bin, Mahiouz Centrs, PO\, Box 4100, Jeddah 21491, Saudl Arabia

UAE1 17th & 18th Floor, Creative Tower, PO. Box 422, Fujgireh, UAE

ZA1 Broadacres Business Cerrire, Comar Cadar and 3rd Averwe, Broadacres Sanchon, Gauleng 2021, South Africa

Rus da Commerce 20/22, B8-1000 Brussals. Belgum
C/Azcona, 38 Bajo, 28028 Macrid, Spain
2 Rue de Lisbonne, 75008, Parie, Francs
GE1 lsariorpiatz 4, 80331, Munich, Germnany
GE2 AM Myhdengraben 22, 23908, Ratzeburg, Gemany
R oo M \, 70 Sir Johry Rogersory's Quay, Dublin 2, luland
JE1 22 Grorwilo Stroed, St Halier, JE4 BPX, Jersey
MC1 Lo Suffren, 7 Rue Suffren-Reymond, S$8000, Monaco
NE1 Kabalweg 37, 1014 BA, Arrsiercam, Netherdands
NE2 Schimmeht 32, Kantoor C, 7E Verdiaping. 5611 ZX, Eindhoven, Netherdancs
NO1 /o Wahi-_ sarson, AdvolaatfiTna AS, Fridtjol Nansens Plass 5, Csio 0180, Norweay
SEt Box 3255, 103 65, Stockholm, Sweden
S Basrersiranse 130, 6300 21y, Switzmriand

The proportion of voting power held is the same as the propartion of ownership interest. The Consolidated Financial Staterants
incorporate the financial staternents of all entities controlled by the Compary as at 31 Decemnber each year, Re‘brmNngfor
further description of the method used to aceount for investments in subsidiaries.

36 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Consideration for the acquigition of Penton Information Services on 2 November 2016 includes deferred consideration that is payable
in October 2018 for anticipated future tax benefits. The estimated far value of this consideration is £16.7m ($22.6m) at 31 December
2017 and reflocts the receipt of exdemal legal advice. The amount s under dispute with the sefler, as an amount of approsdmenety
£28.9m ($39m} s expacted by the seller. No provision has been mada for the potental additional amount as the Dinectors do not
consider it s probable that an atkiitional amount is dua. Any future settisrment that is higher than the fair value estimate of £16.7m
($22.6m) will result in an income statement chargs in a future accounting periad as more than 12 months have elapsed since the
acquisiion and therefore any adiustment would {all outsida the 12 month remeasurement period permitted by IFRS 3.

40 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

On 18 January 2018, the Group announced it was in prefiminary discussions for a potential combination of UBM pic to be effected
by way of an acquisition of the entire share capital of UBM by informa for shares and cash consideration. On 17 January 2018, the
Group outiined the key financial terms, with UBM Sharsholders receiving for each UBM shara 1,083 Informa shares and 183p

in cagh. On 30 January 2018 the Boards of Informa and UBM confimmed the craation of a leading B2 information services group
through a recommendad offer for LUBM by informa. A Circular to the Shareholders of informa recommending the offer is expected to
be issued in March 2018 and general meetings for Informa and UBM are axpectad to take place in April 2018. Subjoct to approval
from Shareholders of both companies and reguiatory approvals the transaction ks expscied o complete in Juns 2018.

EUROPE

ATy Wipplingursiasse 24, 1070 Wien, Austria.
8e1

3]

i
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
. ASAT 31 DECEMBER 2017

a0y 2018
Notas £m £m
Fixad sssats m—
Investrnant In subsidiary undertekings 3 3,8840 30598
Current sssets
Detsiors thus within one yoar 4 22029 21807
Cash gt bank and on hand (Y] 02
2,203.9 21009
Craditors: Amounts faling cue within one year 5 (732.5) {374.9)
Net currant assets 1,470.5 1,818.0
Craditors: amounis faling cus aftsr mor than one yesar L] (842.3) {1,048.6)
Netassets 42922 44270
Capital and reserves
Share capkal 7 0.8 0.8
Shars pramium account 8 905.3 28053
Rasarve for shares & be issusd B 87 60
Merger reserve 8 9551 8554
Empioyes Share Trust and Sherebatch shares a ) (X))
Proft and logs account a 25605
Equity Shareholders’ funds 43922 34270
Profit for the year ended 31 December 228 8.2

The financial statements of this Company, registration numiber 08860726, were approved by the Board of Directors on 27 February 2018

and wene signed on its behalf by
Stephen A. Carter CBE Gareth Wright
Group Chief Executive Group Finance Director

L
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Informa PLG ("the Wbammmmmmmmmmmmhmmm
London Stock Exchange. Tha Cormparty is a public company firmited by shares and is registered in England and Wales with registration

wmber 08860728, Thea address of the registared office is 5 Howick Place, London SWP 1TWG,

Principal activity and business review

Informa PLC is the parent company of the Inforrna Group {“the Group™) and its principal activity is to act as the uitimate holding

company of the Group,

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Baasis of accounting

WmmmmdaQUMMMFww\gmd 100 {*FRS 100" igsued by the Financial

Aeporting Council. The financial statemaents have thasfore been praparad In accordance with FRS 102 The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Repyblic of ireland as issued by the Financial Reporting Counci,

mhstfrmdalmwmemsmderprmﬂUKGAAPmbrunyearendedw Decamber 2014 and the date of transition

hNotoHomecormidaﬂnd

The principel accounting policies adopted are the same as those set out in Note 2 ta the Consclidated Financial Statemants, with the
axception of the menger reserve accounting treatment arising from the Scheme of Arangement in 2014,

The Company’s financial stataments are presented in pounds sterding being the Company’s functional curmency.

Profit and loss sccount .

As permitted by section 408 of the Comnpanies Act 2008 the Company has electsd not to present its own profit and loss account or
statament of comprehensive income for the year, The Gompany’s revenue for the year is Enil (2016: Enlll, and profit after tax for

the year is £22.6m (2016: £59.2m).

Share-based payment amounts that relats to empioyees of subsidiary Group companies are recorded as capial contributions

% the relavant Group comparny.

Investments in subsidiaries and impairment reviews

Irvestrnents held as fixed assets are stated at cost legs any provision for impairment. Where the recovarable amount of the investment
is less than the carrying amount, an impairment is recognised. kﬂpamaﬁmaramdammsnatlaastannualmumﬁaqmﬂy
where there is an indization of impaiment.

3 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS ) ) . » »

2017 .. 2004
Cost s [ £m
A1 January 3,658 3,656.0
Adkdtions 44 38
At 31 Decermbar 3,684.0 3.650.8

Other additions of £4.4m (2016: £3.6m) refate to the fair value of the share incentives issued 1 amployeas of subsidiary undertakings
during the year.
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The listing below shows the diract subsidiary and other subsidiary undertakings as at 31 December 2017 which affected the profit or
net assats of the Company:

Country of registration '
Company and operation Principal activity Ordinary Shares hald
Informa Switzactand Limited England and YWales. Holding company 100%
Infiorma Global Sales, Inc- us Domestic Intemationsl sales conporation 100%

Details of subsidiaries controlled by the Company are disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Staterments (Note 38).
4 DEBTORS DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2017 2018
£m £m
Amounts owed from Group undartaldngs 2,202.8 2180.7

Prapaymeris and accrued lnoome 0.1 -
N 2,202.9 21907

Amounts owed o Group undertakings faling due within one year ane unsecured, interest baaring and repayable on demand. Interest
rates on amounts owed from Group undertakings range from 0% to 4.25% (2016: 0% fo 3.5%).

5 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2017 2018

£m £m

Taern loan 2083 -
Ampunis owed 10 Group undertaidngs. 4238 A575
Other cradiions and accnuals a1 45
Income tax payable 4.3 129
T32.5 areo

Amounts owed o Group undertakings falling due within one year ane unsecured, rterest bearing and repayable on demarxd. Interast
ratas on amounts cwed to Group undertakings rangs from 0% to 3.75% (2016: 0% o 3.5%).

In March 2017, the Group amanged a £296.3m ($400.0m) bank term loan facility with a maturity in March 2018 and issued by Bank
of America Menill Lynch,

6 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER ONE YEAR

2017 2018
[~ Em
Revciving crech facility' W58 2971
Acquisition faciity - 548.0
Privale placgmant loan notas 5541 2003
Other paysbles 28 1.2
842.3 1,048.6

1. Stated net of amangement fees of £2.0m.

On 25 January 2017, the Compary issued $500.0m of private placerment loan notes, the proceeds of which were used to repay
£406.4m ($500.0m) of the acquisition facility. On 4 January 2018, the Company issued $400.0m of private placement loan notes
with maturities of 7 years and 10 years,

On 23 October 2014, the Company entered into a new five-year revolving credit facility for an equivalent of £900.0m, In July 2017
this facility was reduced fo an amount of £855.0m of which E287,6m was drawn down at 31 December 2017 (2016: £300.1m}. The
facility matures in October 2020. Inferest is payabla at the rate of LIBOR plus a mangin based on the ratio of net debt to EBITDA.

The private placement loan notes total £555.5m ($750.0m) and are stated at £554.1m, net of £1.4m of arrangement fees.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

7 SHARE CAPITAL
2017 2018
£ £
Tesued and fully paid
824,005,051 [2015: 524,005,051 Ordinary Shares of 0.1p each 0.8 0.8
2017 208
Numbarof Number of
shares ____ shates
AL January 824,003,051 648,941,249
143ue of shares i relation 1o ights issue - 482,234,658
Is3ug of new shares related for the Perdon AcoLiitio - 128209,148
31 Dacembar 824,005,081 824,005,051
8 CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share Reserve Employes
Share premium for ehares Marger Share Trust Profiz and
capial account  to ba tasued TE¥OrVE shares loss acoount Total
Em £ S £rn o £m £m
AL 1 Januery 20168 0.6 204.0 a3 a72.9 0.2 2,832.4 3,130
Sherea ssuad 0.2 701.3 - 82.2 - - 7837
Own ah - - - - 08 - 0.6
Shere-basad payment charge - - 35 - - -, a5
Profit Sor the yeer - - - - - 50.2 502
Erpaity dividencls - - - - - (131.9) (191.9)
Tronsfor of vosted LTPs - - 0.5 - 0.1 0.8 -
AL 1 January 2077 0.8 9053 6.0 855.1 07 2,600.5 44270
Share-based payment charge - - 4.8 - - 4.8
Frofit for the year - - - - - 22.8 228
Eqquity dividands - - - - - 182.2) (182.2)
Transfer of vesind LTPs - [ %)) - - [X] -
24 31 Dacember 2017 03 905.3 8.7 56,1 [oR] 24200 4,202.2
Share capital

On 30 May 2014, under a Scheme of Arrangement, 803,941,249 Ordinary Shares of 435p each in the Company were alictied to
sharehokders. On 4 June 2014, a capital reduction took place which resulted in a reduction in share capital of £2,626.56m and the
establishment of a distributable reserve of the same amount. This involved the nominal value per shara of the issued share capital
of the Company of 603,941,249 shares being reduced from 435p per share to 0.1p per share. During 2014 the Company siso
lssued 45,000,000 Ordinary Shargs of Q.1p for consideration of £207.0m,

On 11 October 2016, the Group issued 162,234,656 Ordinary Shares of 0.1p each through a 1-for-4 rights issue to part-fund

the Penton acquisition. The shares were issuad at £4.41 each and raised groes proceeds before expenses of £715.5m, On

2 Novemnber 2016, maerplsa.sd 12,829,146 Ordinary Shares to the sallers of the Penton businesa in part considaration for tha
sals {"Consideration Shares”). Shara capital as at 31 Decamber 2016 and 2017 amaunted to D0.8m (824,005,051 sharas at 0.1p).

Share premium

in 2014, the Company issued 45,000,000 Ordinary Shares of 0.1p with the share premium (et of transaction casts) being £204.0m.
Share premium as at 31 December 2014 and 2015 amounted to £204.0m. On 11 October 2018, the Group issued 162,234,856
Ordinary Shares of 0.1p sach through a 1-for-4 dghts Issua. The shanes wars lssuad at £4.41 aach and resuttad (n share premium
{nat of transaction costs) of £701.3m. Share pramium as at 31 Decemnber 2016 and 2017 amounted to £905.3m.

‘Merger ressrve

On 30 May 2014, under a Schama of Arrangement, tha Compary subscribed to shares in Informa Switzerand Limited, formarly Old
Informa, a subsidiary undertaking, which were valued at £3,500.0m. This resulted in new shara capital of £2,627.1m from the issue
of 603,941,249 shares at & nominal value of 435p and the creetion of a merger reserve of £872.9m.

On 2 November 2016, the Group acquired Penton Information Services and the Group issued 12,829,146 Ordinary Shares to the
vendors, with the £82.2m share pramium on the shares issued recorded against the merger reserve in accordance with the menger
refief nules of the Gompanies Act 2008,

194 INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 WWW.INFORMA COM



Profit and loas account

On 4 June 2014, a capital reduction 1ook place which resulted in & reduction in share capital of £2,626.5m and the establishment
of a distributable reserve of the same amount. This involved the nominal value per share of the issued share capital of the Company
of 603,941,249 shares being reduced from 435p per share to 0.1p per share.

The distributable resarves of the Company are not materialy different to the profit and loss account belance, with distributable
reserves of £2,419.6m at 31 December 2017 (31 December 2016: £2,56569.2m).

As at 31 December 2017, the Informa Employes Share Trust ("EST) held 388,118 (2018; 618,187) Ordinary Shares in the Company
at a cost of £388 and a market value of £2.8m (2018: £4.2m). The shares held by the EST have not been aflocated to indhviduals and
the remaining shares have been allocated 1o individuals in accordance with the Deferred Share Bonus Plan as set out in the Directors’
Remunaration Report on page 84 to 113. As at 31 December 2017, the ShareMatch scheme held 273,550 (2016: 141,814) matching
ordinary shares in the Comparny at a markat value of £2.0m (2016: £1.0m).

Dataile of the description of reserves are disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements (Nots 32).
9 SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS
Details of the shara-based payments are disciosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements (Note 10).

10 DIVIDENDS :
During the year an Interim dividend of £54.8m (2016: £44.1m) and a final dividend for the prior year of £107.4m (2016: £87.8m) were
recognised as distributions by the Compary. Details of dvidends are disciosed in the Consofidated Financial Statements (Nota 14),

11 RELATED PARTIES

The Directors of Informa PLC had no material transactions with the Company or its subsidiaries during the year other than service
contracts and Directors’ fiability insurance. Detals of Directors’ remuneration are disclosed in the Remuneration Report. The Company
has taken advantage of the examption that transactions with wholly owned subsidiaries do not need to be disclosed.

WWW.INFORMA COM INFORMA PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2017 198

AONVRYIACD

SLNINIIVLE
TVIONVNILI



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUDIT EXEMPTION

Tha following UK subsidiaries will take advantage of the audit exsmption set out within section 479A of the Companiag Act 2006 for

the yaar ended 31 Decamber 2017,

Audit DT COTNpPARnLes

Aftahurst Linvied 01608568
Agra inforra Umiied 00745485
Cowiz UKL 08184609
Dataynoniior Limited 02306113
Bove Medical Frees Lirited 04967658
Ebenchmarkens Limitac 04169685
F-Hoalth Media Limvied 042144350
Futunm Madia Limited 09813550
1BC (Tany Limkad 01844717
1B (Twelve Limitad 03007085
18C Fourtaern Limited [eciplc orgl]
¥R Extribiions Limad Q2ET20
IR (UK Holdings) Limited Q4BL?7
R Uimitng 01835199
#A Maragarnant Limited Q227N
irdorma, Exhibiions Linnd 05202490
Informe. Firance UK Umited QaT74872
Informa Finanoe USA Limied 08940353
Inforrra Globel Markete Europe) Liried 03084797
inlomoa Holdings Limied. Q3848198
Fforma O ¥ Limiad OS845568
fnforma Sk Linisad 04606225
Ylonma Thee Limited 045856451
infomma US Holdings Uimiad 09319013
James Duciey rismationsl Lid 02384113
Hamae Bocks Ll 03194381
Light Reecling UK Limitnct e
1LLP Limitad 03810058
Mapa Ismeationsl Lid Da757018
MRO Exhibitions Lirmited 02737787
MAC Netweyk Limitad 09375001
MRD Publcatons Limited . 02732007
OTC Publications Lid 02765878
Panton C Europe Limisd 02806378
Routisdge Booias Lirmiled 317782
Tayior & Francls Bocks Limind 04215483
Talor 8 Francie Group Limiiad 02280993
Taylor & Francls Publishing Services Linhed 03674840
Tu-Automotive Hokdings Limitad 09823826
Tu-Automative Limited 08708474
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FIVE YEAR SUMMARY
a017 2019 2015 2014 2013
Em £m £m £m £m

Rasulis from operstions
Revenus 1,767.8 1.344.8 12122 11370 1130.0
Adusied cperating profit 5455 415.6 365.6 3340 335.2
Statutory operating profitloss) 348.3 198.8 2385 28 148.4
Statutory profitfioss) before tax 208.8 1781 2187 81.2) 154
Profit/floss) attributable 10 equity holdars of the parent 313 M5 1714 (s2.4) 8.5
Free cash flow 400.9 05.7 3034 232 . 28
Net assela
Norn-cument assets 4,3508 45423 27319 26127 24328
Curment assats 535.5 489.3 3278 3048.2 2798
Non-curent labliities {1 AT10) {1,795.00 0.141.7) {1,028.8) (B67.6)
Current kabiltes 0,190.9) (1,048.6) 650.00 858.3) 653.5)
Nt psseis 2,230.7 2,187.8 1,268.1 1,231.7 11911
Koy siatistics from continuing operations fin pence)
Eamings per share 31.8 236 24,3 ] 0.0
Olsted eaminga per shane T 238 24.3 7.9 .o
Adustad samings per share 483 422 395 378 3r8
Ad)uated diuted samings per share 48.1 421 39.5 ara 378
Dividendis per share 2048 19.3 18.5 17.8 174
1. 2018 resteded for finalisation of the fal valus of Rasels acquired and labitiny assumed for cartsin aoquisitions compiated in 2018.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

REGISTRARS
Al general enquiries concerning holdings of ordinary shares in Informa PLC, should be adkiressed ko our registrars, Computershare
Investor Senvices PLC {*Cormpustershare™

Computershare Investor Services PLC

The Paviions, Bridgwater Road

Bristol BS99 872

Helpline: +44 {0)370 707 1679

Wetisite: weww.invesiomentra.coul

The Shersholder helpline is avallable between Monday and Friday, 8.30 am to 5.30 pm.

To access your sharehoiding detslis onine, go to www.investorcentre.co.uk. To register to use the website, you will nesd your
Sharehaider reference number as shown on your share certificate or dividend voucher.

The website enables you to:

« view and manage all of your sharsholdings;

= ragister for electronic communications;

* buy and sell shares onfine with the dealing service; and

* deal with other matters such s a change of address, transferring shares or neplacing a lost certificate,

DIVIDEND

Informa usually pays a dividand to all Shareholders twice each year. Sharehokdars can aprange for dividends to be peld by manndate
directly to a UK bank or building society account through the BACS (Bankers' Automated Claaring Services) systern. You can register
your bank or building sociaty detaffs orﬁmatwwwmbmenbamworwmmfaadmdmd mandate form.

I¥ you wish o receive your dividends in a different currency, ywwillnaadnragnsﬁsrbrmagbbalpaymenmwvicopm\ddedby
Computershare. Further information can be found on the

Stwdﬁdersoenalsoabctbpinldwma‘swmnehmmnmnm where instaad of recelving dividends via cheqgue
of int0 a bank account, cash dividends are automatically reirvested in fnforma shares, further building Shareholders’ portiolios.

Thia service is also administered by Computershare and its full terms and conditions, including efigibifty for Sharehclders based
outside of the UK, are avaflable at www.investorcenira.com.,

* Under the DRIP, the cash dividend paid by Informa will be used t buy new shares in the company, and as many whole shares
ag possible from the proceads of each cash dividend.

+ Thereis no charge for joining the DRIF. Dealing fees are charged when shares are bought. See www.investorcentre.com for
alist of curment fees associated with the plan,

« Shareholders can change their instruction and withdraw from the DRIP at any time by contacting the administrators. The DRIP
tarma and conditions include full details of notice periods,

» Tojoin this phan, Shareholdars can complete the online form at www.investorcentre.com or contact Computershare on the
details above.

SHARE DEALING

Shareholders have the opportunity to buy or sall Informa PLG shares using a share dealing facility operated by our registrar

Computershare. Intarmet and telephone dealing are avaiable via investor Centre at www.investorcantre.co.uk.

internet desling

Tha fea for this service will be 136 of the value of each sale or purchase of shanes {subject 1o a minimum of £30). Stamp duty of 0.5%

is also payable on all purchases.

Bafore you trade, you will need 10 regieter for this senvice. This can be done by going oniine at www.computershare trade,

Telephone dealing

The fee for this service will be 1% of the value of the transaction plus £35. Stamyp duty of 0.5% 3 also payabie on all purchases. To use
the service, please call +44 (0)370 703 0084 and have your Shareholder Reference Number [SAN) to hand. This service is avaliable

Monday to Friday from B am to 4.30 pm.

Please note that due to the regulations in tha UK, Computerehare is requirad to check that you have read and accepted the Tarms &
Conditions bekre being able to trade, which coulkd delay your first telephone trads.  you wish 1o trade quickly, we suggest visitng the
Computershans website and registering onfine first at www.cormputershare.trade.
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SHAREGIFT

ShareGift (Registered Charity no. 1052686) is an independent charity which specialises in accepting donations of small numbers of Ea
shanes which are uneconomic 1o sell on their own. ShareGift is particularly designed to accept unwanted shares and uses the ultimate

proceeds to support a wide range of UK charities, Around £25m has been given by ShareGift so far to over 2,000 different chevities.
Further information about ShareGift can be found on its website, www.ShareGift.org, or by calling 020 7930 3737.

ELECTRONIC SHAREHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS

As part of Informa’s commitment o tha sustainable use of natural resources and reducing our environmental impact, we offer all
Shareholders the opporiunity to elect to register for electronic communications. To elact to receive all future Shareholder
communications by emall, please visit www.investorcentre.co.uk/acomms.

PROTECTING YOUR INVESTMENT FROM SHARE REGISTER FRAUD

Over the last fow years, a number of companies have become aware that thelr sharehoiders have received unsolicited phonae calis
or comespondance conceming investrment matters. These are typically from brokers who target exdsting shareholders offering to
sell what often turn out to ba worthless or high risk shares in US or UK investrments. Thay can be axtremely persuasive and very
parsistont. Shareholders are advised to be very wary of any unsolicited advice, offers to buy shares at a discount or offers of free
company reports.

If you recaive any unsolicited investment advice:

= Make sure you get the comect name of the person and organisation.

* Cheack that they are properly authorised by tha FCA befora getting involved. You can check at www.fca.ong.uk.
+ Raport tha mattar to the FCA by completing an online form at www.fca.org.uk.

* |nform Computershare by caling 0370 707 1679.

TIPS ON PROTECTING YOUR SHAREHOLDING

* Ensure all your certificates are kept in a safe piace or hold your shares electronically in CREST via a nominee.

* Keep al documentation containing personal share information in a safe place and destroy any cormespondence you do not wish
to keep by shredkiing it.

+ {f you change address, inform Computershare. if you recefve a letter from Computershare regarding a change of address and you
have not recently maved, contact them immediatsly.

« Know when the dividends are paid and consider having your dividend paid directly into your bank. if you change your bank
account, inform Computershare of the details of your new account. Respond to any letters Computershars send to you about this,

* {f you are buyirg or seling shares, only deal with brokers registered in the UK or in your country of residence.

ADR PROGRAMME

On 1 July 2013, Informa estabiished a Level | American Depositary Receipt "ADR®) programme with BNY Mellon, hegbballeadar
in investment management and imvestment services. Each Informa ADR represents two ordinary shares and they trads on the OTC
{*Over-The-Counter”) market in the US undar the symbol "IFJPY* (ISIN US45672B2060). (nvestors can find information on informa’s

Informa’s Ordinary Shares continue to trade on the Premium Main Market of tha London Stock Exchange ("LSE™) under the symbal
"INF* (ISIN: GBOOBMJBDWS4).
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ADVISERS

AUDITOR DEPOSITORY BANR

Deloitte LLP R . BNY Maslion
2 New Street Square 101 Barciay Streat, 22nd Floor
Londen EC4A 3BZ New York, NY 10288
STOCHBROHERS PRINCIPAL SOLICITORS
Bank of America Merrill Lynch International Clifford Chance LLP
Bank of America Merril Lynch Pnanclial Centre 10 Upper Bank Street
2 King Edward Strest . London E14 544
London EG1A 1HQ o
www.harmi.com
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London E14 465 Eristol BS99 622
www.barcap.com Com hare.corm
COMMUNICATIONS ADVISERS
Teneo Blus Rubicon
6 More Place
London SE1 2DA
www.teneoblusrubicon.com
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LEGAL NOTICES

NOTICE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOHING STATEMENTS
This Annual Report contains forward-iooking statements. Although the Group believes that the expectations refiectad in such
forward-looking staternents ane reasonable, these stataments are not guarantees of future performance and are subject % a nurnber
ofris:qmmwmmmmwmmmmmmuusemmwbammmmmm
such forward-looking statements. Tha terms “expect”, "sstimate”, “forecast’”, “target”, "believe”, "should be”, "will be” and simiar
Wmmhmmmwmmmmm Facbmmchnnyeauseﬂmmmbdfferﬁumm

In forward-looking statermnents inchude, but are not Imitad to, those idantified under *Principal Risis and Uncertainties™ on
pagumbazmwgmualﬁepm.ﬂnhwad—bd«ngshmnuconhﬂdlnﬂummﬂepmapeakaiyasdhdaﬂuf
publication of this Annual Report and the Group thergfore cautions readers not to place undue reiancs on any forward-iookdng

Except as required by any applicable law or regulation, the Group axpressly disciaims any obligation or undertaking to release publicly
any updates or nevisions to arty forward-fooking statements contained in this document to reflect any change in the Group's exqectations
or any change in events, conditions or circumstances on which any such staternent is based.

WERSITE
Informa's website www.informa.com gives additional information on the Group. Information mada available on the wabsite does not
constitute part of this Annual Report,
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